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ST e / Highlights

3T G H / Rupees in Lacs

31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024
1 IRII3N &) FAT / Number of Branches 1530 1537 1564
2 | USIUH B H&AT / Number of ATMs 676 835 1033
3 JhdT ELTrﬁ/ Paid-up Capital 677779 677779 677779
4 | Rfgra SR / Reserves 723280 833072 875564
5 STHIU / Deposits 10213701 10966549 | 11940955
6 dhel 3fUH / Gross Advances 7038709 8098173 8596447
7 | \dHe A9/ Gross Investments 4276625 4546433 | 5066761
8 | @ 3MI / Total Income 805519 893269 1091545
9 @l FY / Total Expenditure 672510 748275 978451
10 | gR@re™ @™ / Operating Profit 133009 144994 113094
11 | g€ o™ / (Faet 81f9) / Net Profit / (Net Loss) 103905 131303 59542
12 |9gfq sfaadt IR AAmieT / Dividend per Equity Share 0.31 0.48 0.20
13 | 3Rl WR UfT%e (%) / Return on Assets (%) 0.85% 0.98% 0.41%
14 | Hdhdl TAUY 3T (%) / Gross NPA Ratio (%) 12.17% 6.97% 5.43%
15 | f9ael TAYIY 31uTd (%) / Net NPA Ratio (%) 2.74% 1.84% 1.63
16 | Yoil gafwar 31uTd / Capital Adequacy Ratio 18.54% 17.10% 17.16%
17 |\ gfdadt R 1 Yol / CET 1 Capital 12.77% 14.32% 14.74%
18 | UTgeT axsl JAJUTd / PCR 87.89% 89.06% 88.69%
19 | f9ad =aro1 J1fS / Net Interest Margin 2.80% 2.91% 2.45%
20 | FUT ST 37UTd / Credit Deposit Ratio 68.91% 73.84% 71.99%
21 | faat Arferdd / Net Worth 505190 678594 783578
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SHE DT dadd

forg feaure!,

T2 fad av 2023-24 & forw o @t a1ffies YU 3imuch THer URdd HRd gU UsidT
g W@ 81 Y orifae SR TRy el W ARl & aavg Mud 8% B Fa
PRITR A 2024 TP 32 TR HRIS DI UR B 7| §F 3 B3 Ig@ &3 § Wi
®1 3 3R UED! & A & T 75 Ugell Bl haidrgde Hraf-ad fHar g1 a8 &
ERM, d 3 FgR UG 3R &fdl & AT 30 BR Sfeh?1 WiegeH &1 fhaed 7
10 3R 307 TORY VYR B! qHAagded Iad fhdr g

afye srfoaawar

Afy srferawit A Fgd SIReH SR siffaarsit & &g avf 2022 & 3.5 Ufa=id & goTed 2023 H 3.2 Ufa=id &t
3fS R B1Ra Ra gu IR-efR He greeim feam | afyes enfife sifafaaan, o St ok @ gardf ot
I DA IR SRR IR A &, 3 TTHT G =0 & o g I 1 ¢ 1 SgAMT & SR, SIRIPI el
DY DI AT RUIE & AR, 2024 3R 2025 & € faH™T = @4 3.2 uforid RR 3l Safes sfiaa =i
TERWIfA a8 2024 & 3 & 2.8 UfI=Id ¥ gedhx 2025 & 3 T 2.4 UiI=G g1 S| I8 RRAT T3 0 9 e
dP! GRTGERWIA &1 Ah- & forg Futfd 3= =ret af SR ot g TeradT & Hited St & BRI | BT
&=t &, 3 ey = & Srganfa Tifa & siftres ot & ue & B, o mufd-uer gfaa & gEry SR I
Mo ifadl & srafaaT § IRd 21

HRAT srferawr

TR HSTTRIT I Tl U &R Te ! ©, R HH g1 il 8 | ATd 2024 T FexT GERWITd TRkl 2024 & 5.09
gfia=Td ¥ gedx 4.85 UiaRId 81 T8 1 fadd auf 2023-24 F w4, fafmfor ik fa<iia &=t grr anfoa a@a @R,
IdTe o 8.2 Ufa=rd &1 gfg g5 1 2021-22 # 9.7 Ufard 3R 2022-23 H 7.0 UfAwd & i & a1, T8 TR AERT
Y § 9IS T TR TG B gfg 7 Ufa=ra a1 I $1feres W&l Bl

YR Rerd §% 3 B3 Tgrad HR! &1 Ye 3d gu fag af 2024-25 & e goa @_e I@re H 7.20 ufa=rd
i BT SHM AT 81 TTH S 3R HRURCS! & dgdR Ja--U , ASTHINT THe & W, 96 gea-
Tgar 3R a8t Afddrsi & JRem & =9 & yai faezf gar ver e 81 g9 sifafad A ue &, fafmior
T fR@R gf, ver Safaeha fAafor & 3R aeed andior o garfea g

YR ST 8
YR ReTd S & IR, YR BT Sfeh?T & Taied 0 ¥ Yollpd 3R THTdt =0 § fafafia g1

YR dfdeT &5 3 Aoigd i foaRr, = Tasy 31, dgd SUHIEmErg SR dgaR BT JaAHdT & BRI
Te@qul gfe BT SgHa fFT §1 59 3fE & UHE SRe! § e Suviad aeiR, arfior fsRieedie usd ok
f&fea Il SR THIYM! &1 TR M g
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SIYfd At s (Tuite) Toied ga--Ua UaiRid xd §, Sl 3% Aoidd! 3R Jeedl &I axifar ¢ | fad ay
23-24 % GRM, I AOIIH dh! 3 HHT: 13.50 UfA=TT 3R 19.20 UfI=IG &1 o@T 3R 31w IS &t ot
B RIS P IR, fd arfofud St o uREufRy Torear & RO GuUR gof fobdT T 3R 36T Jbd
3{TSids TR SUTd ATd 2024 T 12 1A & ol W 2.8 U= UR 311 1| 3761 Had Sisids SRl $urd
1 GeRHR 0.6 Ufa=d & Rple Fad TR R o1 T a7 a¥ 24-25 H, sgfad amiofdsd s&! & B s &
3farta 13.5 ufa=rd &1 3 9 & YU 81

SifH=ma=

S GIY HRURCT YR TR BT YU B DT T Bl § S Wdadl, Sardeg!, SrieR), gReRfdr,
fser SR T W UHHIUN & I Rigidl IR 3yl §, 5o aof 3 fayg-igar &1 fafor fear g1 a8
3R g faftre wftfodt & ¥ oFf Fafia Sidva )R dod Smaifsia @ okt §, e 3% d% & o fafte
TEaqul Ugqaft &1 SISl aF &1 ¥R fBraar g1 39 afafadl 3 91 & gl &t 3 ifi=mee 3R wfaeft
Hdl BT fAde B YT I U8 P B -[Aare ot IR 3@ & gerd §9771 8 |

3 31 PH-Awre
¥ 2023-24 & SR UP b P HTI-FrsaTE B! Hiard Iuafri 39 UHR §-

3T §F HT FA HRITR 7.72 UG dgdh 22.05 ARG HRIS g1 71, forad ST iR i § o= 8.89 Ufawrd
3R 6.15 Ufa=rd ot gfG g5 1 dF 3 BT YRt & fafaeiezor St a1 § ok fag af 2023-24 ¥ 37 (gexn, $iN
3R TR SR &1 ufa=rd ggax 51.73 Ufa=id 81 T S 14.96 TR &1 GavT 3 | yonfad Bl

S o1 TR T[uTeaT & UR g3 8 3R Tohdl Td (Had 3oids SRt SiguTd shagT: 5.43 Ufa=rd 3R 1.84 Ufa=rd
3BT | YA Haxsl 3gUTd 88.69 UARIA 8T, Sl 3758 HRIS & ddb-id| dg JId H SId U (Cres3ih) JMdl d o
YA & HRUT HYT g3

3 7 fo av 2023-24 F ERMA 31131 HRAS BT URATAT ATH 3R 3595 HRAIS BT Y ATH gof (BTl Y T
IO R U GRN 81 6! 8 foh 31U o & dfs = 31 AT, 2024 &I 9HW fa<iia a8 & g 20.20 ufd sfeset
TR BT AT T fhar 81 A 2024 T SMTUST dF 17.16 UG & Goit Uaidal U (MSRTIR) 3R
14.74 9fa=d & WEA-1 U & 1Y Tfd U I Yohied g |

Hfasg &t oI

3T §&d §T, SATUHT o Gel, HiY, THTITHS Wigd srfeawn & gt &5 &) Hu1 Jgriar UeH &R fasmid
YR & R0 § Tferg ufiret A fEfea O W, g0 Fafia snyrR R T Idre 3k Ja1¢ Ss I} &
g9 3if¥e qrTa=h faxita Jar uRewa &1 anf u=Rd & & forg fires uifufas! 3 & T1Y TmaR T8anT &R
B © | 3UD 3fTd], Th Holgd sl 0 & 91Y, 9 1% T aftfd Jarg U™ 3 3R 9ad fae™ & fag
UEH! B Fadl U3l B R HIA & T Ugd B &1 JgeR RUfT & |1 96 sgaara H Idd, Siaw-Tdfera
3R AU fIHTH B FATE W BT T Hd §U g 3R ATATI-T8 § g4 TR & dofod BT |

#H quft feduRe!, Teh! B 3P FRAR 0T 3R s H fayg-igar & forg g1fde u=gare Fifta srar g1 § 39
TWR W HRATT Rold T 3R R TWRBR B 3% a3k Arfe=i= & g exare 4T =g
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ré Punjab & Sind Bank

/ \ Chairman’s Statement

Dear Stakeholders,

| am pleased to present before you the Annual Report of the Bank for the Financial

Year 2023-24. Your Bank’s Total Business crossed the Rs. 2 lakh crore mark as on March

’24 despite challenges on geo-political and domestic fronts. Bank has made progress

Dr. han;an Singh in several key areas and has successfully implemented new initiatives for the benefit of

Chairman

customers. During the year, Bank has successfully upgraded its Core Banking Solution

from Finacle 7 to 10 and its Treasury Solution for better performance and efficiency.
Global Economy

The global economy exhibited resilience and showed a gradual resurgence achieving a growth rate of 3.2 per
centin 2023 against 3.5 per cent in 2022 amidst heightened risks and uncertainties. Global economic uncertainty,
including higher energy and food prices coupled with volatile markets posed a challenge for almost all nations.
According to the projections, as per IMF latest report, growth for 2024 and 2025 will hold steady around 3.2
percent, with median headline inflation declining from 2.8 percent at the end of 2024 to 2.4 percent at the end
of 2025. This stability is primarily attributed to the higher interest rates set by Central Banks to curb inflation
and gradual reduction in fiscal support. In most regions, global inflation is declining at a faster pace than initially
anticipated, propelled by the resolution of supply-side challenges and the implementation of tighter monetary

policies.
Indian Economy

The domestic economy is gaining strong momentum, with inflation beginning to ease. In March 2024, retail
inflation fell to 4.85 per cent, down from 5.09 per cent in February 2024. The GDP grew by 8.2 per cent in the
fiscal year 2023-24, driven by mining, manufacturing, and financial sectors. This marks the third consecutive
year of GDP growth at 7 per cent or higher, following expansion of 9.7 per cent in 2021-22 and 7.0 per cent in
2022-23.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has projected a GDP growth of 7.20 per cent for the fiscal year 2024-25, citing
several supportive factors. This includes healthier balance sheets of Banks and corporates, progress in fiscal
consolidation, manageable external balance, and ample forex reserves acting as a safeguard against external
uncertainties. Further, on the demand side, there’s sustained growth in manufacturing, a thriving construction

sector and strong rural growth.
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Indian Banking Sector

According to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), India’s Banking sector is adequately capitalized and effectively

regulated.

The Indian Banking sector has experienced significant growth, fuelled by robust economic expansion, higher
disposable incomes, growing consumerism, and improved credit accessibility. Key drivers of this growth include

the vast consumption market, rural digitization initiatives, and the proliferation of digital products and solutions.

Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) exhibit robust balance sheets, indicating their health and soundness.
During FY 23-24, Schedules Commercial Banks registered deposits and advances growth of 13.50 per cent and
19.20 per cent respectively. As per RBI, the asset quality of Scheduled Commercial Banks recorded sustained
improvement and their GNPA ratio moderated to a 12-year low in March 2024 at 2.8 per cent. Their NNPA ratio
too improved to a record low at 0.6 per cent. In FY 24-25, Scheduled Commercial Banks are expected to grow by

13.5 per cent under the credit segment.
Governance

The Bank strives to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices which rests on the essential principles of
independence, accountability, responsibility, transparency, fair and timely disclosures which have built credibility
over the years. The Board and its various Committees meet at regular intervals throughout the year giving
them an opportunity to take stock of various aspects of critical importance to the Bank. These Committees
enabled the Board members to perform their governance and supervisory duties and have an oversight on the

performance of senior management.
Performance of the Bank
The brief highlights of the performance of your Bank during the year 2023-24 are as under:

The Total Business of your Bank grew by 7.72 per cent to Rs.2.05 lakh crore with Deposit and Advances growth
of 8.89 per cent and 6.15 per cent respectively. Bank has continued diversification in the loan book and the
percentage of RAM (Retail, Agriculture and MSME) advances, increased to 51.73 per cent in FY 2023-24 driven
by a Retail growth of 14.96 per cent.

The asset quality of the Bank improved with the Gross & Net NPA ratio of 5.43 per cent and 1.84 per cent
respectively. The Provision Coverage Ratio stood at 88.69 per cent driven by strong recovery in Technical Written-

Off (TWO) accounts of Rs.758 crore.
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Bank registered an Operating Profit of Rs.1131 crore and Net Profit of Rs.595 crore during FY 2023-24. | am
happy to announce that the Board of your Bank has declared a dividend of Rs.0.20/- per equity share for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. Your Bank is adequately capitalized with Capital Adequacy ratio (CRAR) of
17.16 per cent and CET-1 ratio of 14.74 per cent as on March ’24.

Way Forward

Going forward, your Bank will play an active role in the vision of Viksit Bharat by extending credit support to all
sectors of the economy including Retail, Agriculture, MSME. On the digital front, we are adding new products
and services on an ongoing basis. We are constantly collaborating with the Fintech ecosystem to pave the way
for a more inclusive financial service landscape. Further, with a stronger IT platform, Bank is better placed to
provide more value added services and take initiatives to cater to the evolving customer expectations for a
sustainable growth. Bank will focus on remaining strong and resilient while seeking to maintain sustainable, risk-

calibrated and profitable growth in business.

| sincerely thank all the stakeholders, customers for their continued support and trust in the Bank. | would also
like to take this opportunity to thank Reserve Bank of India and the Government of India for their support and
guidance.
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ey e vd g1 rieR) fUeR) &1 aadsd

g fRaur,

o< o 2023-24 & IRM b F FE-FsTET P Ieea-g et e faao
x‘ e e # fear mar 8, d1 3Mud He URdd Hd §U H 3dd UraidT &1 gt

ol WHY AR FraT 8l

[ an
SRR fa<ita af 2024 & SR USTE TUS Riy §F, W AR WR &A1 Higd B 3R
TUTHS AT B AeId B DI 3T TF 0T & Ufd Ufdag 38T dF HT $A HRIGR 32 ARG HRIS Bl
R &R T § | S HATal, Y- 3R SHidRe Rufadl TR gHifadl & SuRid Hff I6%d U@ Acs! W)
R Pri-Fwre &1 g8 Hite gdia 9 31 faomy faiew # gum 9fe g9 & Jee safiied uaxiF &
UReéd Far |

YR Srfeaawir

foa adf 2023-24 T YRaA A Togd 3w i TS 81 HRA INBR FiRSTH! 3R HRIHH HrIf-ag- T &
TR, faT v 2022-23 & g &R 7.0% B a1 & a7 98 2023-24 & qRdfde Staidl H 8.2% &1 3fg g &1
STAM §1 2023-24 B GRATAS ST Thd Yed 7.2% 1 §, Sdidb 2022-23 T TE 6.7% AT I vl Jed A
g% gfa 9= &4 ¥ fafmfor &3 § 2023-24 & 9.9% &1 Iea@-14 gig, S 2022-23 H -2.2% ff, T T 3R
I 83 T 2022-23 T 1.9% 1 a1 | 2023-24 T 7.1% P i & HRUTES ¢

df%T &=

YRdTg Rord S Tfed v $ota dot 3 garewifa & Fuifka aeal & Hiar vefia e & fo fifard <= &
FATE T | SIARRIYT ol HIY A Y 2024 H A Sfea®i1 1 e &R 3.2% BT YaigA T 3 | HRd | =i
& fo<ita o & IfRRAT & T Ul & Iq1y, T w0 § fRR @11 S yomeft 3 fag af 2024 & R
A H 19.20% &1 IFId 3G gt B AfY® sifAfdaarst & srace, sifwiRr dat 7 3= ofies e iR
3IHd T Iurdt gRT JHfa Ifrd ey SR RRR uRiufxy uras &t gem <t grdee &7 & a6t A fad
¥ 2024 H 21,41,203 RIS P T ATH S 1Y MR UEH fHar g1

HIqS &7 Saaie- dd gu, HRa Refd dd = fad af 2025 & 7.2% &1 aRafdd siierdt gfG &1 SIIHH T

8, 1 FIon T & QUR, MRS TR & W WBHR BT AFGEU, HRURE A% TIRGR, g 96 B 3R
A HHNSS STl 9 ORd B
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foem faew

SRR 3R 3P T HHTT: 8.89% d 6.15 % B Tdfa & M dF & foog e 3 7.72 % &1 4egd 9f s
21 B0 981 §, gUR ¥ 3 fafaefes=or ot <@ § 8k 39 (g, N 3R wHuguns) il o1 ufawrd fag af
2022-23 T 50.12% ¥ FGHR fad a¥ 2023-24 T 51.73% & 741 § ol T&d: 14.96% B! JeI Il o Wonfed g
TdT U o, ST SHRIR A 5.09% &t gfs g8 8

3R TqoTaT

a¥f 2024 T S B SAET [uraT F GUR g3 & Sl SR agelt 3R I § yuifed 81 Tebel 3foles fRa
3UTT 154 ST T YERBR 5.43% B T 3R Faad sroies Sfaat srurd Al 2023 & 1.84% A YeRHR AT
2024 7 1.63% 81 a1 3| fad avf & forw et fiRTae o oft yoietor oot o g, o fiRTae srqura o +ft s
B3 §1 3758 HRIS dd-1h! dg H ITa T (e 3n) WTdl & Yee aell & 1Y A 24 H YraeT= dHaxel fgard
@RFT3IR) 88.69% &1 AT 5|

CTHUGT

fag af 2023-24 & SR, 96 7 31131 HRAS BT URATAT ATH 3R 595 HRIS BT Y ATH &of (b T | §F Bl HIR
Y[eh 3T 31.03.23 Bl 3404 FRIS T TEGHR 31.03.24 P 7491 TS B T3, il IH-TX-a STUR W 21.53% Bt
& g1 9 & i wR ufawa A 123 § 7.67% T IR AT '24 T 8.66% Bl AT

Yoit yatear
T 2024 dF S BT Goll Tl ST (TSRTSR) 17.16% 8T, S 33! a8 I Yoiidpd & | dgd” goh e,

3afkes TTe gor R ST a8 & gef ShaH Teied & YR WR o af 2023-24 & GRMA dF & H1gl-1
SIUT AT ‘24 BT 14.74% B 14T

ATHIRT

T2 U8 gfeid HRd gU Sidd Uadl 81 Xal 8 foh U dh & &I = 31 AT, 2024 H AT fa<iig 9y & fore ufa
3ferdl QIR 20.20/- P ATHIT H YT BT B |

Y ar-ure &= 3R Ay guasE

> T/ 2024 9% S 3 UG 85 fEl § ded &1 UR o forn, s gHmAfIg fAad d@ BT (EEeE)
BT 45.27% 3R BN 1B 18.58% a1, Safeh fafames &g HHT: 40% 3R 18% T

> B 3R Hwid feamt & Hur, THRIRIT fRad 9@ H0T (AR BT 10.16% 8T, Safe fafams dea
10.00% AT

> Y IYE DI B, GHRNTT Fad S BT BT 11.84% g1 Safds Ao d&d 7.50% Tl
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Iferd anTd R T Rar! &) SfhT AU uem w1 & Y uwT 96 JURiHG Uad &R 8T § SR AT
2024 Bt U deb HRA IRBR & I FHARA fHRH & 3idvid 23.30 AR YUTHHAT STH-49 i1 T T

gl

BRI aP ugd

o avf 2023-24 & RM, AR o 7 FuiRa ddwifae et o wiey & fau wFifae ugd ot 81 Hfaug
He@yul U 39 UK 3

>

>

3TU% S A IRAT fIAR TR & Hied HRAT SR T 3R FHRY Qarait &1 Himferess faswar & e o
Td g, faxiia av 2023-24 & SR IR & & AT 37 &1 H 33 A Wit T |

3% 3 a8 & SR 3 ey &7 fhawd 7 A haed 10 § I90 fHa1 8, o 80 5 & fSea g &
TIH ¥ T3l 1 b ATUD RIS UG B H H&H B

b ¥ AMEATHTY ToR WHedTR oY U 8, s Srdprerd # UR g quT St HRA Rerd S
SRI ST fe=m-fd=n & srguraH & Tera® si|

3TUHT S 30 S} Aedd P BT R Tgdl I B B 38T &1 a9 |, AR U 1,709 ST €,
Safes A 2023 T 357 SRAT A

3P d A ST Arsd ar] far g, SR 9 FHad SR # gAR! Ufaeguiaemdr seft, afcs et Hor
Ide! # gAR TR fer’t # +f st grft auT &1 dFTd WR -8 UIed aFf dob Ugd a4 H Jgrdl
et

3MYH d A framl SR ARG HI HH S & W B IuAH B H JAT UM a3+ & oy
FIREISRIT SaerHe WA SiiRel (SwYLISMRY) & e Yo FHAT 10 TR FHER fPUE|
THUIUAS 3R Y & &1 g 33 & fore yofur & 9ry erd-31g 37 ard fiugel SrSeiusmsds &
I THTE HIaT-ag & foTT SATaeTRS 3R Rl IPpd UTushHl & ATeqH o IHT BT AT Hraraff o
i SR UeeTa I U dXd u=Iad -1 5

'Qa" %\'J

3% &) FEfied [REPR UM gU § -

>

fag aef 22-23 & e S5t 5.0 U=IRG o5 §F &1 i 4- "TganTE® SR faer Sfsd sfdr o =it gur®
RIPR (C1T SRR 3HATS) AR TUH TR 30 IR e

929 Td 3MRfITe I @fie) 2023 H tiugs g (THTAS <-d) 3 T 3iiTe RiedR sars |

femR 1| Sis & fore argr hfge W &1 WU [(SHRIED) A T (THRIASD) H I foar 11|
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ST d8g

ST &1 T/ U, MMUSHT b AEH UG DI dgcR I b [T 3R IS ITa! R Ufsharshi &1 sromiad
P BT B FR 8T | f3fiiea A WR, g4 3o Hiersd vd dugs gfs IR Hafid $1yR IR g Id1e 3R
AT SIS, T AR, HRURE aRiT Hisd &1 faWR, fthiced & Y-y IRWURS =0 I AHBRI TSGR,
TEh| B daadt Ul &I IRT HIA & Y &mdr fFafor R w1 R 3B &1 & a9 § ad, shiaw-ggferd
3R AU i DI TTE R BT YA HRd gU ASTad 3R 3MTETd g §9 g4 W &H dhiad BRI

TSP S YaH HIRURET YR BT B BTG B IUT ST, SIRAH Taie 3R TRaT UTe & Y-
STl B! g B BT U HRdl g

UEH Hiwd Ugd!, f$iied Iaam 3R H1fHiw! Bt emmar fFufor & Ty S 3o saraame dedl o U &
3R HHVR T & I/ T YT BT g SR g7 a1 Idd fasr & A1ead ¥ fadd 9o 2024-25 F fgdurat
B SR 31fH TTFAT UG BT

T ff Preama 4 ds, HRAGRT Hewrew, it IR WFIud, TR-FRISR e iR de & I+ gd ud adam
e & gAR Tt Tl B e B 3% dgHed Wgdn, Anfer iR el o fore 4=gare ifud &=ar g1
fagrgde Wi fedurR®!, UEH! B gUR d& T I MR TganT 3R fayr |q u=uare F1fud #=a1 g1 & 59
TR R HRAT Reid d 3R HRd RBR &1 I A 3R Arfe=i= & o e=are 341 Imgm|
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MD & CEO’s Statement

Dear Stakeholders,

It is my privilege to share with you the highlights of the Bank’s performance during
the Financial Year 2023-24, details of which have been given in the Annual report.

During Financial Year 2024, Punjab & Sind Bank stayed committed to its articulated

Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha
MD & CEO Bank’s total business crossed the Rs.2 lakh crore in FY 2024. Moreover, this is the

strategy of focusing on retail business and targeting qualitative business. The

Third consecutive year of consistent performance across all major parameters
notwithstanding the challenges on the geo-political and domestic fronts. The Moderate growth in Business Mix

reflect the strong underlying performance of the business.

Indian Economy

In FY 2023-24, India has shown robust economic growth. As per MOSPI, Real GDP estimated to grow by 8.2% in
FY 2023-24 as compared to the growth rate of 7.0% in FY 2022-23. Real GVA has grown by 7.2% in 2023-24 over
6.7% in 2022-23. This GVA growth has been mainly due to significant growth of 9.9% in manufacturing sector
in 2023-24 over -2.2% in 2022-23 and growth of 7.1% in 2023-24 over 1.9% in 2022-23 for Mining & Quarrying

sector.

Banking Sector

Major central banks, including the RBI, maintained policy rates to manage inflation within mandated targets.
The IMF projects global economy growth at 3.2% in 2024. The financial sector in India remained stable overall,
with brief episodes of volatility in financial markets. The banking system recorded a healthy growth of 20.20% in
advances during FY2024. Withstanding the global uncertainties, most banks reported healthy profits and stable
asset quality, supported by higher economic growth and favorable policy measures. Public sector banks have
posted a stellar performance in FY2024, with a cumulative profit of Rs.1,41,203 crore.

Looking forward, RBI projects real GDP growth of 7.2% in FY2025, driven by improving private demand,
government focus on infrastructure spending, corporate investment revival, robust bank credit, and moderated
commaodity prices.

Business Mix

Business Mix of the Bank registered a moderate growth of 7.72% with Deposit and Advances growth of 8.89%

and 6.15% respectively. In loan book, our bank has continued diversification and the percentage of RAM (Retail,
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Agriculture and MSME) advances, increased from 50.12% in FY 2022-23 to 51.73% in FY 2023-24, primarily driven
by a Retail growth of 14.96%. In liability side, CASA deposit has increased by 5.09%.

Asset Quality

Bank’s asset quality improved in FY 2024, driven by higher recoveries and upgradations. The Gross NPA ratio
improved by 154 bps to 5.43% and Net NPA ratio improved from 1.84% as on March 2023 to 1.63% as on March
2024. The overall slippages for the FY were also grossly reduced leading to a reduction in the slippage ratio. The
provision coverage ratio (PCR) is at 88.69% as on Mar-24 with Strong Recovery in Technical Written-Off (TWO)
accounts of Rs.758 crore.

Profitability

During FY 2023-24, Bank registered an Operating Profit of Rs.1131 crore and Net Profit of Rs.595 crore. Core Fee
income of the Bank has increased from Rs.404 crore as of 31.03.23 to Rs.491 crore as of 31.03.24, an increase
of 21.53% Y-0-Y basis. Yield on Advances of the Bank increased from 7.67% in March ‘23 to 8.66% in March ‘24

Capital Adequacy:

Bank is well capitalized with Capital Adequacy ratio (CRAR) of 17.16% as on March ‘24. During FY 2023-24,
CET-1 ratio of the bank is at 14.74% as on March ‘24, on the back of better capital planning, internal resource
generation and efficient risk management of the banking book.

Dividend:

| am happy to announce that the Board of your Bank has declared a dividend of Rs.0.20/- per equity share for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

Priority Sector and Financial Inclusion:

» Bank surpassed the targets in Priority Sector Advances, which stands at 45.27% and Agriculture Advance at
18.58% of ANBC, as on March ‘24, against the regulatory target of 40% and 18% respectively.

»  Credit to Small and Marginal farmers stands at 10.16% of ANBC, against the regulatory target of 10.00%.
»  Credit to Micro Enterprises stands at 11.84% of ANBC, against the regulatory target of 7.50%.

Our Bank is taking every step to provide the banking facilities to all households at a reasonable cost and opened
23.30 lakh PMJDY accounts under Financial Inclusion Mission of Gol as at the end of March 2024.
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Strategic Initiatives:

During FY 2023-24, our bank undertook strategic initiatives to achieve the long term objectives set by our bank.

Some of the important initiatives are as under:

¢ Your Bank continued to focus on branch expansion and keeping in mind the geographical skewedness of our
branches, 33 branches were opened during the FY 2023-24 in areas other than the northern region.

e Bank has upgraded its CBS platform from Finacle 7 to Finacle 10 during the year which will enable us to offer
us a wider array of services through the Bank’s digital platforms.

e Bank has migrated to ITMS Treasury software which will improve efficiency and will help in compliance of the
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India.

e Your Bank is strongly working on the implementation of the BC network in the Bank. Presently, we are having
1,709 BCs as against 357 BCs as on March ‘23.

e Your Bank has implemented the DSA Model which will not only improve our competitive edge in the market
but also increase our market share in Retail Credit products and helps in penetration of the new customer
segment at lower cost.

e Your Bank signed a memorandum of understanding with The Warehousing Development Regulatory Authority
(WDRA) to facilitate farmers and traders in providing low interest rate loans.

e PSBIGNITE, a tie up with Poornatha for supporting the MSME and Agri sector aims to empower entrepreneurs
with financial and managerial knowledge in vernacular languages, through practical and simplified courses for

effective implementation.
Awards & Achievements
Bank has been awarded with:

e In Ease 5.0 Citation for FY 22-23: Bank got the top Improver Award and First Runner up Award in Theme 4-
“Collaborative and Development focused Banking”.

e  SKOCH Silver Award for PSB Unic (OMNI Channel) in the 92nd SKOCH Summit 2023.

e External Credit Rating for Tier Il Bonds, upgraded from AA(negative) to AA(positive)

Way Forward

Looking ahead, your bank is working on customizing more products and processes to improve customer
experience. On the digital front, we are adding new products and services on an ongoing basis on our Mobile

APP PSB UnlIC, Branch Expansion, expanding corporate BC model, mutually beneficial partnerships with fin-techs,
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capacity building to address evolving customer expectations. Bank will focus on remaining strong and resilient

while seeking to maintain sustainable, risk-calibrated and profitable growth in business.

Your Bank strives to implement best corporate governance practices and strengthen assurance functions of
Compliance, Risk Management and Audit.

Bank, with customer centric initiatives, digital upgradation and Capacity Building of Employees will achieve the
business goals and will continue to play a role in upliftment of poor and also by sustainable growth will add more
happiness to the stakeholders in FY 2024-25.

I would like to thank Sh Kollegal V Raghavendra, Executive Director, Ms Rshmi Khetrapal, Non-Executive Director
and all the members of the Board, past and present, for their valuable support, guidance and inputs to the
management in all our endeavours. | sincerely thank all the stakeholders, customers for their continued support
and trust in our Bank. | would also like to take this opportunity to thank Reserve Bank of India and the Government
of India for their support and guidance.
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UolTe UUs Ry 9
(HRd IXPR BT 3UshH)
U HHATAd: 21-36% @i, 5 feeet-110 008
PRURE HHATAY : TIEIRT Frafay sided, sie-3, df fheas TR, 78 fawi-110023

https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/

LI

TdGERT g1 <t ot & for Fafafaa soraaie srfaan @) @) uikeerd w1 & for difsat siasRiT @),
gl 3 YA-TF YA (3NTATH) & 1A ¥ Uold U0s Ry §F & AIRURD! D1 141 a1t I 93% HT
TS YR, 24 TS 2024 B UTd: 11:00 T [HTT AT (§3SH BT AT RIF §&b BT T SR 1)

T ATIIIAS STRIGATY :
T JWAT 1 : TUT 31 UTF 2024 DI 9 & AQ@URNET Ja--U, 31 A 2024 1 JAT aY & o€ o6 & - g1

WTd, At gRT Aed 3afy & e §& & Hrfare ok nfafaftd w e dea ot Ruié qur gaa-uF iR
TR WR AT TRterah! bt RUid WR faarR-fanst &A1, srgHie e &A1 3R 39 $ffigrd ST

HS TWT 2 : o av 2023-24 & T ATHIY ST IV HAT

fAewIe Hed & MW gRT
- - T8 faeh ATdbd AT
feAie : 02.07.2024 U= gfig
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fewforai
1. difsa HpRAT (@ /e yaa- =g JryAY (3iedien) & A1y | arffe 9H=g do6

YR ufayfa v fafa 918 @e aur w1RuRe &1 HAred gRT SR uRusl & SRR H §6 & VIRYRS]
D1 14T AIH AT SSH BT AT JISTT BITHRAT (@Rl /30 9T TG 1Y (3UEH) & A1y §
oo 1 T 3 ord el &1 fadl g @M )R Hifds U § SR 811 & 3axgedT T8l |1 149
Toied & o J1fRd ®e 73 et # 9 &1 U srafad g ity 3Nudivd & A1ead I Toitd § HIT
A AT AIRYRS! 1 0T, UoTd TS Ry dF (AR 7 38 fafma, 2008 & fafaw= 58 & sidfa morgfed
T AT B & I5-T W D1 S| dfds dl/ SNudivd & A1eay ¥ Tolud &1 e fobdr Sem s9fag
gfarerd AF® 2 & SidPid 39 Aifed & 1y fuferd AT Sow T8t ]

2. wigh ot fFrgfaa:
I&H T YT T 3R AdeH & oI U IRURS 304 RIF R 93 H UFT A TH 7d ¢ & fore wieht &t
fgfad = 8 U1 8111 AUT U USHR & WIEh BT 9 HT WRYRS 8T Aad 781 8 | gTatifcs dref/siudien
& AT Y TONTH & TS & ol galad @el & SRRl & IRRYURG! Bt Hifdds IufUf &) SHaas
TR T B | dEI9R, WRYRS! gRT Uil Fgfaa ot gfawr 59 Toier & fore IJuasy 61 § auT Wil wrd
g IufufT =l 39 T & A1y o -Tet 8

3. wiftrpa ufaf=fy @) ot fFgfa:
P ot sfad fesht i Fema & faftad wiftea wfafafY & wu & dikft/ eiudivn & Areom § S6& & U
T T/ AT 3-AST & H1emH | AdaH & 8 dd I U g1 81T S1d db U1/ ShIs & faferad ufeigd
gfafAf & 0 & IQ fFged a7 & Tabed &1 ymiford Tarfd ufd, 93& @ fafy § 04 fam gd srufd gepar,
19 S[dTS 2024 ) UG 05:00 TS dF IT TV Jd HU-T Frg, USTe Uos Ry dop, TR wrafead
P, b-3, df fbgas R, 78 fAwf-110023 & S 7€ & St § orial Adied @
scrutinizer@snaco.net X Ad :%‘raﬁ"r ST % e ufafeif complianceofficer@psb.co.in AR SIRSIEH %I

% BT His 1t SHIBRY a1 AR, IRYRS F UiIpd Uiaffd & =u & fgad =2t grm|

4. IRYRD| & IOREI BT HAT:
TS T 93 & Ja9 H o & URYRB! BT Ioex 3R R 30T a1, THAR, 18 JATS 2024 T
FUAR, 24 JATS 2024 (! fead M) dF ¢ ||

5. TSl ST B B Y1 §F da9TSe https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/ TR 3UAS & &1 715 51 AR
TOIRI TYT fieds fafies ik AR Wik e T fear fafiies ot a99rse HH: www.bseindia.com
g www.nseindia.com TR Ht AT b1 3{aclIh fopar oI W%I Q\_:ﬁ'@a'ﬁ =, ?ﬁ’eﬂ'@@ (@I g—'ﬁlﬁ?ﬂ:f
ﬁ%‘iﬂ 3R ToieH %Wg—wm JUd B aTal Q@f?ﬁ) ﬁaﬁmﬁ? www.evotingindia.com TR I
T fear mar gl
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6. TATHIRT BT YITd:
ATHIRT YA = & forg Sififafead fafy guar, 17 Jarg 2024 gt

14 I T 96 B WRYRS! & TG & 31efiH, 31 A 2024 & FAT facdia af & forw Fewe
Ted A UAP 210 3ifhd e & Ufd 3t TR R 20.20 & AT 1 SERIAT &1 81 a1 IH=T 96 o
WRYRS! gRT U fHT A TR AU BT YA 37 ERYRD] DI fobar S e 91 Fafaiaa &
wﬁy%:
a) IACIHD ©UH yTRd R & oy & TILTeIva/ ST & SHRE & IR YR, 17 JaTg
2024 & HRI-THY &1 JHI R RafIert Wt & =u d, a1
b) FUAR, 17 TATS 2024 H! HIY-THT HI JHIN T gd Hifdsd ¥U & IR G- dTal IRRYRS! I U
Y gRYUY/ TR SR BT UUTd HR1 & TYTd JUAR, 17 TATS 2024 FHT IRRYRB! & IoREx
T
TATHTRT ST YA 3 WIRYRSD! DI S - A1eqd I fhar Se frein 3a a6 |rd &1 faaron srfad
T 81 b gRT AU YT 1 Ay Qg 3 IRRER 3R VTR 3idR0T Tole (3R 3rufd feiep gerzH
3fear (urgde) fiftes & ATend I Ui dRe/ AT STUe 39 VIRYURS] & Usiidd Ud UR 9o ol RrgiA
3 b WA o1 faaRor srafad €t fpar 21

U IRRYRS! Bl ATHIRT BT YT 149 a1 AT doab ot fafy F 30 fat & +faR far s sda
TRRYRSD! I 3R1Y § o 3191 gof §& faavor dshigrd, srafad &3

) Of R Y U H gl 30+ FEATUNTR Tt (@) ST5T 3% Sie TNl $RIAd &, & U FHaumR
Tgurft (@) gRT 3Afard 81 b aTal BTH d <Xl STHT Bdb, duT
i gfe R Wifae Tu H 91d 8 a@ S/ I R & U 7 SIATa STHT HRb
a. UWYRSP BT 1H, Biferdl TB, s faR01 (S @TdT T, s d ARG BT A1 YT U,
STSUG U, THIAHTSHSR faavon) JHIfay gedreiRa srRIY o &t ufd |
b. U ®Ts &I W-Trud ufa, aur
c. fRwaaI® dwl

7. Yifdd U A YaR R AT AWRYRPT B ATHIRT BT YT (AR THI0T-U)
YRR ufayfa ik fafg 91 & Arex uRuz A&l/uasil/ansns sRugsl/qendt-1/0/ e siR/2024/37
feifera 07 712, 2024 & SHUR Wfdd U A IR G a1 THIT VIRYRBT & forg O, AHiH BT fasve,
Tuds faarun (T Ifed ST udl 3R Aiersd HeR), s& Jrdr faarur 8k 39 afgwad wifeal FaR & fog T
SEIIER T =T ifard 81 59 ifafad e 01.04.2024 T 3T UHR & UTRYRD! BT ATHIRT T YITAH
FId 3AdTIeb Hs 3l b T H UTel e & Ared § fham SITQm | arHir Y & I aryier are
gT UST STE|

e Y (JUR JHTU-UH) T R T T IRYRS g1 et gRT Ui gzaras srufd 3fua do faaro,
U, Hars ! GTael 3R A fdaR0T TRAd g1 fhU 8, DT ATHIRT YA fafy R arui=r &1 Y= foar man
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HET ST, BTaifes ARURS (37) gRT IRd 9% Farv wfed Fquf axdmael/ favo Suasy ST o 0%
AT T, Sb & AU Wid 7 Rt et by 9 IRETT H IR d fFavun, 3= Harsdt gxEae iR
AHie fIaRur U 811 IR ATHTY, i IRRYRS (31 & § @rd H Y pfse B & Srwh

SWRIFd & AR, Hfdd TU H R (IR YHIU-TE) WA T WRYRS (3f) T 3Ry § 7% 3 b/ o
SR B 3ifcd Ifed d faavur, 3= FHarsyl 3R AHIG fGaR0T IRd B3 o ArHiRT Yira fafy gt
I U d& Wd H Faaei-e U I ATH U 8 T |

8. TATHIRT YITdH UR B
() 3MAHR AT 1961 & WGUTH & IR H, 1 30 2020 T VAYRSD! &1 YT a1 faaRa foear
AU HR I § AT dop B FeiiRd X IR YTRYRS! BT YA fHT T ATHIRN ¥ Hid TR HR Heldl
HAT AT & | WRYRBT I R g 7 faftrr afvrai & fore Fuifka <R 8 smaer siftfaw, 1961
& TaYT SR doiae T=Nes o1 Y o | RYRS!T F 3RIY 8 dav/ R (Hifas w0 & IR
B P Rufq &) Jut FHEomRT @fe R e T d 8) & U U1 U4 fad BRI

(i) o safdrTa AIRURS ORI IRy 34 U9 § 3R S SR YT 8 SARar gl 8 d Uid TR R Bl
FHerdt 7 B aeh Ay U = & 1w e wem 15-Sft 15-Ta § aifiies Srvon TRgd &R 9d g |
YRRYRE FUAT AIE B [ U7 Golidd - g1 &1 FRURT T 20% Bt 3= & TR HR Heldt b omarit | Sifart
UIRYRD, HR 3R I ST Y & ALY §U P THA A P A AP GXITAS oY Bls RITS
I 3R R R! TaTfira Tivu-u=, = Fardt gAu-uF, Bid 10-Th, &R AT a1H U &4
& 1%1@ 3fufera aﬂé 31 GXATASl/ TIYUN-UF &I https://liiplweb.linkintime.co.in/formsreg/submission-
of-form-15g-15h.html TR TS PP fFAPRI &R U HR Tbhd ¢! T&fd gxdavl/ HBiH, db Bt
aw https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/ UR 3UdsY %I

(i) RYURS! V RY g fF JUAR, 17 FATS 2024 BT HWRTF 5:00 T (MY Th RET &1 JqASC
3yt https://liiplweb.linkintime.co.in/formsreg/submission-of-form-15g-15h.html U SWRIFd

SXATASI! b1 STHT X dTfh S, IfId STSITH/ b 7T B X TR HR [YRUT 3R B Heldl dR b |

9. IRYURDI BT HAATUDR:
AT & Ws 3 2 ) P UaUHl & oY &, Fod WBHR & 3ifalkad o6 &7 dis Ut WRYRS 30 Uy
TR a6 & fopadl 1t TRRY & ety B, T TRYRD! & Fdl AATIGR & o Ufa<rd F i AdfIdR &1
JUIART B & fore ur =&t grm|

UoTe U Ry §% (AR wd dodh) fafam, 2008 & fafaw= 10 & SOR, afe ®1% R a1 @ I s
Tfeqdl & 9M W § O Ade™ & Jae T IR § Ty 1fHd Aafdd &1 8t SUHT THHE YRS HHT S|
3 i AR, Ygad YRS & =M TR g a1 bad UyH AT safad $-Tolied § IufRid 811 3 U & Tl STt
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P! O W G 3-HdaM & 10 I YTl g 3-AdaM & A1e9H I AANYHR BT TN Tg] B DI RUf
B $-uolltd & SR AATISGR &1 U ¢

10. SAFEIHD ATYI &S HTHAT A HAGH

AT gl & 1y ufdd Je (GHaGar ST SR UdmieRon 3uemy) fafay 2015 & fafae 44,
YT GRNIT SO (T R T=ME) B 2014 & 99 20 & 3idifa TR IEIRT & 1Y G IR
TUT UG &F TR0 H 9, Yed fSuifred afdas fafiies @ iSivaud) grT Iuasy HR1T 71T §-qifeT
WHIH & HTeOH ¥ gaael - AT (G S5-I 9 TSUH & SR §-dlfetn) gRT Toied H gfkenferd
T S aTet ATTARIS Aal & Ay H 30U+ WARYRD| Dl 3P TAANYBR BT YA B B JfauT UaH
P U TTH §| 3-aIT & A1y I e o ol TRYRS &1 Umal Huiid & & Ay fafy geEr,
17 TS 2024 B

e, Aifeq o Ifcafaa ufsharsit &1 SR % 966 URYH 81 & 15 fBe gd aur fRuifd g uyrd
dieft/ Siudiud & A1ead ¥ Tollud & HUFT o 9dhd o | d1efl/ SNudied & Aread o Toled | YT o+ &1 giaen
YATH 1000 TS D1 UGS HT3HT-Tga U131 & YR TR IUAK BRI ST | STH g d VIRYRS (2 Ufa=ra
71 3TN 31U ERER! AT TRYRD), Taddh, RN HaRh, FeRew, T UaU® g S, aroien
Tffifd, e ud uiyities affifa gyt fiedure ddy 9fifa & siene, darukise e midd gl i
2 ugd anai-ugd ursh & ufdsy & famm woliud & HrT R &t SrgAfd 8|

W $-Ade 3R ToTH & SR §-HagH auT diil/3Nedien & aread ¥ I6 A 93 d
WIURS! & fore A s UapR &

TRUT 1 : 3 0 § IR WA aTd Jafade AARYRS| & THR0l § FEUNR HEieud THuasiud s-
I gumTed! & AreH & S|

U 2 : Jd ¥ & IR @ A U7 3 ¥9 H R @A a1 IR-ATGHT IRYRBT & UH0T T
HreStuaud 3-aifee gonelt & Ared 9 |

i AR, 20 SJATS 2024 HT YAl 10.00 §o I RV S-AdGH URY BRI TUT HITAAR, 23 SATS 2024
P ATRTE 05.00 Fo AW BT ST | 3T AT & GRM db BT IRYRS o o [y fafy
FUAR, 17 FaATS, 2024 HI Tl AT 3 0 & IR g, SARID 0 J AdaH &R IHd ¢ | 395
q1 WSINITd gRT g S-AdGM &1 Ufshar g o ot Syt

i WRYRS [T do fafy T gd &t Adeq #= a1 8, 96 & GRE Ada & fore U =g! g1

i URa ufayfd SiR fafma 98 (gEiagdr a1edand $iR Ushciarul 30emy) fafvam, 2015 & fafaes
44 F Sfafd A uRux den vasdiems /s AvwstAuadl/ansam/d/2020/242
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femifpd 09.12.2020 & IR, Yldg RT3 Bl JAX WRYRDI &b Jhedl & Jae T 30U
YRRYRB| B R 3-AdE B AT UeTH HRAT SRS § | TUT T8 U 741 g & Ardfet—eb TR-
TRITTA IRYRS 1/ FexT RRYRB &1 EHIRTAT 70T TR WR B

TAUM H, YRd ¥ Ydiag SRAT8T Bl g S-Ada B GfAuT U™ B dId 3 S-Hdar Jal ardl
G g1 39% U IRYRS! gRT fafts Suadt R goiieaur aur 3 gor 3ee! 3R URds &
SFIREUT BT HTIIDHT Bl g

Hrdol-dh GRTHRI &b STER0N H, HAGH Ufchdl 1 G&fdl IgH & [y I SHHE WIATYRS| B 37D
e @/ FEURTRY F1 dauTse/ FAUNTR I U & A1eaH A, Thd AR e Rad gRT
3-OdeH &I 9& B &1 Fofa foran mar g1 S |rdiuR®, ST & A1 GA: Ushdbur foqT $ra=T
Tde™ &3 T Te g, SR 7 Fad ety garoftezor ot gfaer et afcs S-maaem uftsar & umr
T DY T SR gt Y sgh
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2 | B STem-2 3% gRT ufdyfd 4R® & gxaer &1 gfY & e
3 | B EUYSR-3 A & HIPIT-3HT3C & ofd TIOM-U= |
4 | Y TOUE-13 A B |
5 | ®rd Tug-14 AHiw BT FREA a1 uRkdd- [@fe is an |
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SWIGd T BIH (IETIIMMR-1, ABTISNR-2, 3MESTIANR-3, TITI-13, TIUI-14) GHRI JddTSC
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/system/uploads/document/2150 2021123116360123014.pdf R
Iuasy g

JRIE &b He-oR g4 RYRD] I 3RIY I § [ [Aid SICIgH Sfedl Ursde fafiics, fiad g18ey, uyd
qd, Wiie ¥. T4 2, Tauad!, -1 &iidp, Iifast Aidhe & Ur, SHH YR, 78 faceil-110058 TR §F 3REIT &I
Tafid aedardel Afgd fafdad WX gU FaRe AT SRIY WIH S|l H1

Jeft A 307 uRUF /Tl /THIS RIS/ THSHTE RTT S - Traie)- 1/d /g amy/2023/181 femiferd

17.11.2023 & A1eaH fAufafad urau™ & gard R fear g

o 5 wiferar & sifAard faaror gur 99, Yuds faaRur, d& Wrar faaRur, THAT gedeR 3R ArAie- faavor
U 78T €, ITPT TG /BT AT

o ST OFeA (Friw) ififiTH, 1988 3R/ e T AR i, 2002 F SidTid SRS
HU gRT UM% UfIBRT &1 Wiferal &1 daH 3Tl

16. Wifa® erfar &1 sngdfevor - ARy sy -

a) &l T o Ug-fagiay WA 12/2019 f&AifHd 27.03.2019 & Areny ¥ oy feran § & ufayfodi &
Y07 g7 UfRITIH & TR0l 1 BIeH, Uayfad & SfaRur Il rRief R d9 d& SRars gl &1
STl o1 qe 6 ufqufedt &) i3 01.04.2019 ¥ REAUNR & o IR-w1Tel @He) U & 9 3@
SY| 39T, B9 AIRYRSDT I SRIY Hd g [ d S0+ Wi u1iar & sifade Sie SR

b) et (TEiesar STy SR Ul Suemy) fafvam, 2015 & fafm= 40 (1) & SER, Hifds w4
A enfia ufeyfadt &1 siaror famie 01.04.2019 J T B faam a7 ¥ degaR AT T 3favor 34t
fRufa o o S IhdT § o1 YR TR-BETS (i) 9 H 39 T &

0 9% SffaRad, It 7 uRuz Tem IAdl/wgsi/urerdamuad! smRdugadl/d/famgam/2022/8
femifard 25.01.2022 & wregw ¥ ol feran B & TEitas dufat wiewr & el DR vwmr- St
B3, U], TFARITO 3ATfE & SR TR HRATs dd 0T had siie wu & gt ufayfaarl Ikt st
SR & HeToR S & THI IRYRDI T SR1Y ¢ b Hifas ©0 7 YR 37 a1 AIRYRS 370
TRR SATHd B | 2RI B TIR-FHITSH (@1He) TU H UiiRd HA & Td AH ST UHR G -

i i IR THI0T-UF & &ffauRd 19 314aT TH g4 Bt FHra-T eftor 81 ot 8;

i RTR YHTUTGH] & e 1 STerdTst a7 fdgd 8 &1 THTEHT AW 81 Sl §;

i SMADHRUT I RART & BTN Igd ATUR &I T R Ffaem fiad 81 Th aR HaunR Jgurtt
&ldh & U Se WA ga oH R VIRYRS JgoTdigdd sade e 20 I VIR w4 31ydl faswa
HR qHdT g

17. ifae Tu A o1fiva IR & srgedfozor & forg wfthar
IR TR gAT-uHl & faaror & fdll bR & ufkad= Jal 81 &1 (T & srfcieor ot ufthar fAafeiaa
&
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(A) TRYRP o yrg A @ar 781 & -
RYRSD! B 30 FApedn REurR Jeurh (&dh ¥ Tud &A1 g ayr uoe Tus Ry o o erfva
IR & HIEY 9 G el & S [Tl FAaHT geT |
e WTd Widq & §l WRYRS &1 Jo VIR JHIU-UF & 1Y fAferad =T gan ik gxaneiRa Siie
SRIY WIH (SISRUK), S BT WG GNTI, ST 38 6 & SHREIT B AT ST |
SMREY, SIIRTE BT FT&T/ATIT DT TUT I UTE S TR IRYRS P SIHC TTd & THM TS
¥ R 5T fh S|

(B) IMURSP S TH Ugad A S ST 2 -
S IRYRBT & U Ugd I & A WM 8, I I8 Sie-T OIS ¢ [ 1 371 faga Sie
T, USTTe TS Riey g T R & SR I A1 SR et & 71 afe 81, A IWURS &1 gd
R YATO-UF & 1Y fAfdad 4RT g3 3R gxreid SeRuts, HaurR TgHrft & urd STHT &A1 1T
o 38 §F ARET BT DT B
3R, SIIRTB B AM&I/AATIT BT dUT I UTT S TR IWRYRD b S TTd F IO T
T IR STHT fbT STa |
ﬁﬁéﬂ%ﬂ@ﬁ?@ﬁ,@%@ﬂﬂﬁﬁ%?ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁh%ﬁm&mﬁﬁ@w
BT BT
Tfe faeme YR TH-UH & fJaR0T H BiS Sgad § df gHR 3R 3ufd A foies gersy sfear
UTgde fofies a1 SWidd IR Ud R S I Tuh B |

o= Hed & SR gRT
fadi® : 02.07.2024 HUt gfg
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A=l 31 R 2023-24

a. afye® e uieza:

Faex ay 2023 H af¥ye srferaw A faftr giIfaal & dTacig smaTd-Tg-iaar UeRid fHar $ik 3.2% & dgfa &=
UTe &1 S 2022 F 3.5% I AN HH! SR ¢ | Belex a8 2024 & SIAM & Hobd fHraar g fo fafia <= & srer-
e Ugfual & W1y afyes faer fRR 3|

SARTEIT &I HIY (ATSTHTE) 1 GaigaH § 3 fay srfcgawn, Haex af 2024 3R 2025 F GRM 3.2% 31 S
R Rd Tl | T FRRAT ey U § GaRwifa IR i aH & o della dot g1 Ruifa 3= =ame =1 8ik
TR IS T H o HH & HRU G|

3ifirepier & 7 3f¥e garmifa, TR Srgam & 3iftie doh | Ue I8 8 St 3yfcl-ver gifaal & Jare iR ool
Aifge Hifaal & wrafaa= 3 IRd g1 STSTHTT & AR dfid gSars- JaRWwifd &7 2023 & 6.8% I U@ 2024
T 5.9% 3R 2025 T 4.5% B T STHH AT T ¢ |

b. 3fiaf¥® 3w ufewy :

TERBIfa & B & 1Y SHiake sricawit & aoft I 3BT 311 8T | Gl GERWId, TRaX! 2024 H 5.09% B
IO o IR&R AT, 2024 T 4.85% B TS| AH S I8 2023-24 T @4, fafaator ofR foxfia &= gry d=nferd
SIS 7 8.2% Pt IS g3 | T8 TAR dRRT I8 § o Siterd! gf 7% a1 I 31 &t 8, fa<ha avf 2021-22 #
SiEI gfs 9.7% o fa<hia af 2022-23 7 7.0% <ft1

HRA Roid a6 (3Raens) 3 fafirs Teas HR®! &1 IgYd Hd gU ASTHIS a8 2024-25 & T 7.2% @
SEd g BT gaiqH T g1 374 db! iR HRURCH P dgaR o U, IASTH NG ad- H W, Teeg
eI g SR dT8<T SHAfddret & fovg qRam & =u & uai facRi gar HeR e &1 39% sifafad A ge
R faaR &3 @ fafmfor & Taa daf 81 38 ©, fafafor 8 99 81 a1 8 ofR oy fawrar geg 2

c. dfFTAT:
BT &1 af¥ye dfh geae sk WRdT sfdr wr SHe1 yHE

2023 % RY T A b1 &1 gRT 3rgHa fopg 7Y 31mardl 3 I & Adadaredl B U=t JurHifaal & gedisn
¥ fo ORa foran 31 T smiRast Il & forg Uohl, aRarar ok Sy ueem ¥ Safid vRarfad fFames qamaei
IR A=Y &7 f&an ST X681 8 TUT SRISR! ATSd &1 3T HR 3R I Aauikadd & fog siaft +ft srafres i
HAT AN B

Fd e adaH § d RR fufa & § afdsa 3% Jord Aisd, FHifad! &1 I #R I 81 Siiffie dafe, =g
T8 Bt YHTEAT § ORI AT 1 gaH Ui aTdt ardTaRol H e & dobfedds didl &l daT=l & g HoleR g
R
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faftrs ugfernt & SRR & Try a8 Menfifeal o1 g wifd, &1 & BTt 3R AMEHh! o [T B O
B P AP P 71 =0 ¢ @1 81 aY 2024 B T FfGw, a7 iferm, 3o Ser 3R fefred ga1 &1 uva gga
DI ITIE g1 §F SO Tolgd df 3R SRIA Tae IUBRUN BT ATH ISTHR 3 AT BT THIYH B DI daRy
FRIWEI

d. YRd SfHT uleza:

YR ReTd a6 (SRETSME) & AR YR dfdeT &3, 7aTed 0 ¥ Gollgrd SR WHTdt ¥ § fafafia g |

YR SfhT &7 3 Yeg ol faaR, 3= Taisy 3, Sed SUHTTATE 3R S8R BT JaHdT gRT Ag@yuf Igfa
H1 34T 5T 31 39 Hdfa & THE SRS! H gad SUHIT JeIR, T fSforediaru uga qut fefoed Iaral
3R YT T TR AR B

SIfad AT st (TeRieh) 3 gee go- U Uefid &1 § St 3% drRafadhdl 3R €gdl & UefRid &Rl ¢
foeita af 2023-24 & SR ST AT S = SHRIRT 3R 1M & HHRT: 13.50% 3R 20.20% HI IS &0l
cakd

fa<ita af 2024-25 & sgfad arftifius d&tf & o1 ot & 13-14% IS 9 &1 Iufie g
et faar-fam=t aur faxeryor :

& U8 ¥dTd §U UOFdl 81 W1 € fh 1 SaTs, 2023 ) A fad ud sRuRe S wEt et e darmE A
TSR Srfad Hircad, gdf fhads TR, 78 focd # d & AU HRURE BRI &1 IgTe [haT| 39 SawR
TR AR Isg FEt (=) ST HIiTad fh=Ria -1s SR faxita Jans faumt & sifafved afua sf. w ot dfrrar of
IURRY U

3% &1 Hr-fAeare
faia 9 2023-24 & SR 96 & HA-FWET P IeoE-1g 9 39 UHR &
PRI

4% & $A BRIGR T 7.72% Bt 3f §S qUT 31.03.2023 BT 190647 HRIS B o1 & $ HRIGR TG 31.03.2024
®I 3205374 FRIS 8 TAT| HRITR gfa & AT HRBT 7 SHRIRT F 8.89% B Ifg 3R 3 & 6.15% &1 Ifg
affed B

SHRIRMAT
$d STHRIRT 8.89% FGHX 31.03.2024 T 3119410 RIS I 71, SIdfds 31.03.2023 B TG 3109665 HRIS UT|

foitg a¥ 2023-24 & T S Bt SHT ANTT 5.55% I8, SafPp AT au 2022-23 & T g 4.53% 2t |

31.03.2023 Pl 236833 HRIS DI AT T BT STHRIRT 5.09% FGHR 31.03.2024 BT 338708 HIS 81 T
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e

31.03.2024 &1 ABHA AR T 6.15% BT (G G0l B §U HA 385964 HRIS B T, SId(dh 31.03.2023 P T 80982
RS T

fo 9y 2023-24 F ferw m TR W wifrat 8.66% Y&, Safd fad av 2022-23 & forw a8 7.67% <t
31.03.2024 T 01 7T A RGERT, Y 3R THLHEHS) H 51.73% 3R 48.27% HRURES 3B o1
uTyfiredr Ut & 3w

T UTe & 1| & 19.28% P IfG B3 3R 31.03.2024 H TG 339120 HRIS &1 7T, STafdhr 31.03.2023 &
g 332795 RIS UTI W WS H fad e SH UHR &:

FERT : 31.03.2024 DI GaT A H 14.96% 1 G T3 3R T8 T 216034 RIS 8 7T, Tafds 31.03.2023 1 g
313947 BRI UT| 31.03.2024 P! Ahd 3T (385964 TRIG) H Wl BT 316035 HIIS) BT UIRId 18.65% T,
Sdd 31.03.2023 P G 17.22% AT

PN 31.03.2024 B! HY B T 6.25% B G g3 3R TG 312524 FHRIS € T, S 31.03.2023 HI TG 311787
IS U

THTATHS : 31.03.2024 P THUHUAS 3HBH & 7.08% B! g 3 iR T8 215909 HRIS BT 71T, SIafd 31.03.2023
PTG 14857 FRIS UT| 31.03.2024 T FHd P T THTIUAS 31 &1 fF=T 18.50% T

THYGdT

31.03.2024 &1 GRETAT 1Y 31131 HUS T, Sdfd 31.03.2023 P T 31450 HRS U

31.03.2024 B Y& MY 595 HIS IaT, SId(db 31.03.2023 B TG 1313 HIS UT|

foa aef 2023-24 # ufrgufal R Wit (3MR3MY) 0.41% B, Safd fad af 2022-23 # T8 0.98% M|
Tfd AR 3T 31.94 Ui 3fehe! AR BT a1 | 20.88 Ui AR @1 |

31.03.2024 &I G TSl 3T 32841 HRUS o1, STdP 31.03.2023 P Tg 32973 TRIS At

31.03.2024 B Y& TS HIfSIH 2.45% IGT, SIaids 31.03.2023 I T 2.91% UT|

31.03.2024 & S BT ANT-3ATT SUT 72.16% &1, STafdh 31.03.2023 P TG 62.95% T |

ATHIRT

S & 9IS 7 31 HE, 2024 B AT faig a9 & fow ufa 3fepd) R 20.20 &1 ArHiw Giftid fovar &, I=re S
I 3 93 T YRYRD! & ATAGT U g

fraa miferaa ik yeht vafwar

31.03.2024 & IRIA 37836 HRIS &T, Tafd 31.03.2023 P TG 36786 HIS UT| dF o1 Ufd AT g% 99 310.01
Ufd Sfehct R Y ga-1 § 211.56 Ul TR &7

aiffes R 2023-2024
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31.03.2024 P o Yoi GATIT 4T 17.16% g, STadh 31.03.2023 P T 17.10% T
31.03.2024 B HSSl-1 SIUTA 14.74% @, Tqfd 31.03.2023 HI TG 14.32% T

STFET I[oraT

31.03.2024 B 9P BT Ihd 3oich TRTAT 34665 BRIS (5.43%) Ta!, STdfd 31.03.2023 BT TG T5648 HIS (6.97%)
il

31.03.2024 B 9 BT T 3FToics SMTITT 21350 BRIS (1.63%) 8], SIaidh 31.03.2023 B TG 31412 HRS (1.84%)
il

TS Ugd

o a9 2023-24 & ERM, d&F 3 AEH! B! JAwT g AR ufeRuuiers arararur & dgrar ¢ & o fafia ugar
&) AL 54T } 1 $© HeaqYf 5T 39 UPR &

TSI 3R HEaI -

1. 3U% &% 7 fHaHl iR AuiEl B $H AN g3 WR B ITA/ HIF g AT T & & ol
JIRETIRAT Saaude Waed! 3UTiRet (WDRA) & T1Y THIIGT I WR §E1ER fHU g1

2. Uiuydt surge, TATTEE 3R Sy &F & ganT 37 & faw guiter & wry wweidr fear § e 3=
ATAEING 3R WAHd UISdhH! & ATead I I BT R Hwrsif & foxia iR yeuda I & guTd!
FHIGTT & 1Y G I 5 |

3. 3% dF A SIUTY Arsd & AR foar § ot 7 dhad aoiR & gAR faufars sed § GUR T afcd JeT
FU1 IATGT H gAR! IOR fe@eRT H §g1UT 3R HH arTd # 7T g a7 # U6 991 H Hag B

T Wit

1. 9% 3 a9 & RM U g Wewd o fhawd 7 T fthidwd 10 # I9a- fear § R g0 §& & f3fea
WICHhIH o H1eH ¥ Jarsil ! fawqd §adr Ua™ &=+ o & giil |

2. d& 7 SSITHTY ToRT VTR HI SO § s garar H R I 3R YR foid s gRT SRt fo=-
=N & 3rguTer # Heg frant

fa<ig JHRATE 94T SR A9
gy ufafafer

3TUHT dF, dF & SIaur Ui & dF 1 Yegdiydd HIai-ad B BT BRI HR 38T 8| TadH & gHR I8t AT,
23 T 357 St B S7UE 1,709 TR HRRA B
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ITHOT TRISAIR U1 SR (RTASIINTE)

o 9 2023-24 F IRM, AR RTINS T 66 RN HRGH AR by, FH J 2120 nanfliay &t
urRifera foram mam 2120 snaffal § § 1627 sgfud Sfdy SrIyfad Sienta 9oft 9, 1849 TR a1 ¥ 9 qur
1538 Afgar arurif snarif €1 =7 faxd a¥ & SR 1550 snafial 1 wafeyd forar man 8, for 8 & 986 snaffal &1
faftra dot @ Hfse il & mem § Tafud fear m g

faiia TeRar ¥ (TwueR) o faxila Trerar & g o

% 7 24 foxfta TreRar FEt BT F Iy e Tiat B iy werdr fRIfeR A was amfor srardt &
ot faxfia T1eRdr &1 TIRd &R &1 Ugd &1 7, STgl ATHIUN & 1y garet o§fdh T Jarstt & wry-ary o fasia
8 1o I 3T SHTIRIHATSH & SFT 37 Jarsfl &1 Ay Io1 Tas | faw af 2023-24 H 1 266 IR smaford farg
TQ, i 10081 ANTE gRT Aiohd &0 F A HIRTAT DI 75|

YR Rord d 3 gAR 5% &1 foxiia Terar #t $x @uwea) aRasHT & 9yd @R & HE-aa- & Y Th
TR S & ¥0 H Jag [5aT g1 I8 Hg Uod IT & 12 il & 12 Huhud & RId fovar S| a8 F=
36 SI! ! aTE UeTH S, fS9d dgd 8074 FRfaR mafora forw Tw qut 138160 aafaaal o ufieror yee fosar
|

IR Ao A it fAware -
Grer=T 31.03.2024 &} fRYfa (@@l )
TYTTHAT Sita= SOifa ST G (uasioidiars) 8.48
YT GRET ST Qo1 (HeHugeTdrs) 28.37
3cd UL gioHT (TUtaTS) Ifshd UsiihRur 5.63
TYTHA S AT (deHssIars) 23.30
U4 S9149 Ugd

TR 7 Srgfad Sfdysrgfud SHenfa s st avf @1 ufaffere -
fa1 31.03.2024 T faftrer AR & HrfHfer o1 Fem FHargeR &:

3= fussr | enfde =u

SR g | srgfad

Sfa EEEIIG] Tif Jq FUWR SIRf
SMfUPTRY 1398 516 1781 54 3068
fafus 382 50 474 49 817
T Fiftfe
U soeff ) 1035 39 232 0 256
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<t Afgem &) dreanfed o3-m
3o & dfiier afder B MAIfRd P & W A dh gRIfFg Al Higd uga pI S &

o Tt HIffe! & Tgfa IRIT R R T UeH a3 gaeh afe R |

o TRIY U W U ST AT & Sfatid $ot 425 AfFAT Hiid D! HI Y U g3 B

o UV P A, wfgars & Fawn uafa & aofl” & ey Afgar ey s -tiuas 6l &7 JURY
foan |

9 JUR
o fad o 2022-23 & fow =9 59 5.0 Ul

> % B O, 22 DI YR AT A T3B! H 145% & Ieea-1 JUR & o i Jurs @19 s8eR) &1

RIHR YT g3
> d% A A 4- At R faem Hisa dfdhT & gyw Iu-fosiar R +ft ur o)

PRUNE THIS IRGIAE (HITHSMR)
3P & 3 T4 & SR FEfafed TegsiR ugd &1 | :

1. 4% & 116d RITYAT fGaT & AR W 125 BId IRI BT faaRor fesar |

2. HRd A WIcifte Wl (@AY T J eH TYcie) B dgmal o1 & 329 § Ueiipd JIamaet, Sifkmar wWidy
Te¥TH HTF fgar & areny ¥ fAfY sirdfeq o1 12 ®1 fRAf¥ &1 IugiT feai faanfeat & faw agayuf
JUHROT oI R a7, RETIY 3R 37 e Wt fore o b e, & e 3R S 8 & fore farar
e |

3. fpucH BiUY the & ot A9 oRTd BISSYH HBIR TeRU-aRgd URie &1 i &1 sirded fasar )
fAfdr o1 IuanT gaft =Ron & Mt -sneia s &1 gueH ove ATaaiie Rt & Iwmd It
T gea SR SFTH Ui a1 § 1000 I 31fees WIS 3T &1 gIvuT H=+ o forg fosam smam|

4. ISUC WHd UUS Hics BIR g, SHRIGYR H aTex HeR JTUT H=- gg i &1 31de far |

5. TMele UG FRIRY wrast 3Tt TelerH, I # et e afET u=ie &t wiroen & foaw Afdr &1 sides
forar |

6. §U XS, USHDIC, RENR H TH dTeR HR.3M. T4 qUT dTex HoR WU H3A & fog (A &7 srde
foam |

7. e 0o Qa1 wfafa o et ok FRifyat o1 wed 37, Rifdn Teradn, siy faere, g™, e
31 wram & fog yafd &1 srf sr w18

8. Uy faen sl & dfed o=l B R SR HUioH IUds B & 1T Usligrd =T 8% HW0T gade &I i
BT 3HTeic forar |

9. UIUH3R & Sfavia ISR Tid & HieR, AuTe 3R Tarad B S Ardelfe R IR TR g @ S|

aiffr R 2023-2024
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TG U UIUH fawR

o 3MO% de A AT fAIR R &M dHfod HIAT IR 3@ 3R gART raraft o1 Hiiferss fawwar & e § vad
8T, fad a9 2023-24 & SR IR &5 & STAT 3T &1 & 33 YRATY Wieht T3 | 31.03.2024 AH §F B A
QIRATY 1564 2|

o 3P §F 7 T F ERM 198 TATH Widl MR 31.03.2024 qH TETH P Ha IaAT 1033 2t

Hid X

3P §F A 30 UEH| B Y ars, TR 3R Wgw SIRRTgT 3R e veiea & o ueh qaftid sid Yex wifid
a1 31 59 Qarsft &1 U & 3R GUR B & AU Hla-Jex &l 791 WY ¢ W gedl I & Higd R 8 ¢

RTSTHTYT

feeeh d% TR ISUT Hrafaga T gRT ST IoTHIT Yites Ufarfiidr-2023 § §& &1 Tl REBR' qUT
3% Pt &t Fmies ufiesT et SR 1 it ufier guft # it R’ urd gan g

3 IUAfRMAT

ST 111 & HET (TR 1 S8 P d1811 hSc AT B b Rid IS GRT AA (AHRTAD) T AA (RR) T& qUT ek
T GRT AA- (RR) F AA- (THRIEHD) d& fafad fear mar g

=t ®1 IwReIRIa faazun:
31 ATd 2024 P THIE I8 & forg arfies ardt & faavur &1 et gr1 gfd @ St 8 o,

a) TR TGIH D! BT UTeH fha1 T &, TIY B TG Pls Wi faaer geil § dl Sud Jaiy & Ifrd Wid=ur
f fgar T 3

b) HRaH Roid d & fe=nfAdegaR 918 72 aaie =ifaat TR anp & T2 | fa<ia oy & sid & &% @t
fRufeT 3R 31 TTd, 2024 &1 TAT aY & T SHP ATH SR BT HT g IR g efPpivr ¢ & o 3o
3R faderguf Aol $iR U e TTY A

o) S P MR BT R MR URATUST qUT 3= TSN Y Aeb 3R ITehT Ul T & ol URa |
do! B FRT T 9T ARL BT & WUl & AR Taid aRdie Reabls o 3avErd & fore Ifad ud
Tafe SGHTd B TS B

d) I WTd 91 U™ & YR R R fHU T 8|

e) S GRT ATATE S aTalt Hidies faxita femor yoneh fuifa ot 718 o 3k T siafes fa<ia s waie
g AU THd TU A FRf R W@ R |

f) Tt AR BT P WU BT SuTa YA e & e Ifud yonfert dOR @t 7S € iR T gonfera
e € 9T THTdt 371 9 &1 R I8 B

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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siftredtepfa

&1 off Sl ot Iuds, FERT e, g I TIuE, IR-FEGRT Fewd ok 918 & Tt yagd SR
A I BT 390 g T+, AR iR gaR Wit var & ydeq &1 fqu o Ffafdal & fore y=aarg
T BT T16d &1 89 Tt RAUR®!, Uew! &) AR g # FRaR Iuef 37 iR fayg-igar 9910 v & o
gIfde Y=ale 3d &1 89 39 3aWR W HRAT Re7d 9 3R HRd TRPR BT 370 JHLT 3R Anfex— & forg off
gIfdes y=uare Ffd &1 I1ed g

aiffep ReE 2023-2024
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A-215/55, Chawla Complex,

R S KA THURIA & CO' @ Shakarpur, Delhi- 110092
Company Secretaries \ Tel:- 98-10544091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail: rsk04069@rediffmail.com
B BT THSR - 3
afedig aarasien frad
(R ufayfa va fafma a1 (eliasar arean ik
UHeIH 0T 3ruay) fafaw 2015 & fafraw 24T & srgaRor A
31 AF 2024 & gAT foxfia oy 89

T

Uoire Uus iy d%

"Sb B3, 21, oG @
3 fewel -110 008

B A7 Fifafties uraeml & 3rurer auT tole Tus Riy 9 (399 TdeudTd ‘S6’ Bel SIu) gRI
3fd HRURT TAER B AT TET-TRAET TaTerd &1 g | Ifadia ARamoRien 39 YR I &1 TS §
fb g0 SRURC uRareH/ Gifdfdd Srure & Gedichd quT 3T JdY H U+ Hd Bl Yhc H &l
Taf YR UTe g g |

Gl SRATORIET & SR I, ST, HRIGT Sa1, FifaTee IoreR, BIH Td arR [TaxfOr! qut o®
ERT 3FRI&T 37 TxATdell & AT UG S, b HYHTRAT IuT Wi ufaffrd & gRT Iuasy
RIS T8 TSR] & SATYR TR M, §H TIEaRT ford HRd ¢ 1o gAR AYHT & §F A 31 AT, 2024 Hi
T o ol ot oRaT-uRter Srafy & SR, FafeRad Yelies fafte uraemt o1 srurer o § aur
7% 1t {5 gOR 1d ¥ 9o & U Ifd 1S uferar quT srurer et o Rafid § SR 3o ufshar
TYT AT I T I 3 THR DI § o fob 39 a1e Raifén & ufafed faran w8

g FgfoiRad Traemt & S gaR 31 A, 2024 B WHTW fad I8 & e d gRT SRR a8t g,

PTIT 9%, BT U6 TR fauht qur o sfiveral 1 wfe @ &:

() fufa Sfaer (afam) eififam, 1956 (TURTSRTY) quT 39 Sidqiid -1 7Y ™

iy TA&UrR 3iffAT, 1996 quT s¥% 3idiid s 77T fafvaw 9 3u-fafy

(i) HRd H g fac=i o=, YRd T a1eR yde fae=h Fawr aur fagsh aftifsus o1 & dey o
faexf ffma usem ifafaam, 1999 qur 39 3idiid = aad fFaw ud fafam;
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(v) YR gfayfa ud fafrrg 1S siftfomm, 1992 @t sifdfam) & siavia Fuffa Fafafea
fafay qur feenfadwr -

(a) HReg ufayfa wd fafa S (eltaedr areaan Sk uamdianu semy) fafad, 2015 @t
TSISI3R)

(b) YR ufayfd wd fafma a8 (ot &1 fFefma sk uwdierur smeamy) fafaw 201s;
TfteneiF foita oy & GRM dF W Ay |

(0 HRd ufayfa vd fafrg 91S @R &1 yafa s oIk siftrmgon) fafam, 2011;

(d) YR ufayfa vd fafma 918 @fayfadt &1 o grR arow o) fafam, 2018; Teftemed=
o o & IR d§F R A A&t

(e) YR ufayfa ud fafma 918 @R snuika HHaRt we 3R We sfed) fafam, 2021;
Teitendi fa adf & R 9% wR Arg AL

f  HRa ufayfa v fafag a1 (@mfvad-ia ufayfaat o fiiu sk Geitegdr) fafaw, 2021;
(g) YR Ufryfd ud faf g a1 (sia samuR ey fafam, 2015;
() iR sfdfm, dem, fafm S arp el eik o ST o faRiy =0 3§ & for & o Y-
(@) SHFHRI HUAT (FUHHI BT UGN 3R 3faron AfAfTH, 1980
(b) TP P (FEE SR THI0f Jusit) TIoHT, 1980
(c) USle Uus Ry db (RIR U9 96) fafam, 2008
(d) SfH Rafrae sififam, 1949
AR Ruid & e Sfcafea e & Iy ugr o g -

1. fdi el & SFRETT &1 Ifid 96 UaeE &1 ¢ | §HRT a1, 30+ AR & SMUR
W & Tl siferdt W A Hfiierdad PR 8|

2. T TRIUieT ygfadl aut ufkansit &1 rERur foar § S wfudy siftyeral & siadyg @t

gy & faw & Ifed Sy U - o e Iuged ¥ | gidrg sifyaal | 9gl i &
IR0 BT AT A & o ghemr & SUR R T far T g, 89 A4 § o 5|
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fsharait qUT Ufaat BT g SR a1 B, 3 AR AT & oY U b 3MuR UaH
FRA G|

3. BYA §% & faeitg ifireka quT o afgdl &t gumeddr a1 SugdadT &1 ITaH gl o gl

4. org1 ot sraxgear g, g fafdy, Fromt oiR fafamt & srgurer qut gesit onfe & fawa & geem
BT ST U fohan & |

5. HRURE adT 37 ar] fafty, fawt g fafvaw, At & raemi & SuTeH &1 aifidid Usd &1
21 URY Tlen, Tierur YR IR Ufshansii & Tamae de i ot

6. &9 foRy ¥ U ¥ §% R ar] faftra Irsa fafy & sfarfa srurae o1 v 8t fsan B

7. gfydig darudien ROé §b & Hiasr § 7 .l 9 &) agridr iR 7 &) gerar a1 yHTaRfiedr &
forQ 3y § o useq, S geeht saaarg srar gl

e & it 3Efy & dRM, 9 7 SWiaw iy ettt frawl, faftras,
=, Are! gaTfe & wrauml &1 SrguTa- fhar 81 g Rud HRa & :

1. S & Fews Hed &1 73 dfhT St ([SUHH BT 3o 3R 3iavon g, 1980
@ YRT 9 SR I (lagar aeadny Ud Ul 3ugmy) fafem, 2015 (&t
TASAIEISR) & fafF e 17 & AR FRIGR! Hex®!, R-FRISR! e SR W
et & Ty fear a1 8, arg v afeer @ [Aewie & e (qflagar
FTEFATT UF GhSIBT Q&m0 fafaadl 2015 & dqf 7 fA3wr# gsa & Ay
(TTTOHY) P1 Geag=T A1 (UasisIon) & 3uael & sguraT § 781 41 gaF
7T, THETET Hafer & qierT vasee] B} Hig d5F 76155/

d% gRI faT T TSI SR, Higen Wad Me¥® Aied o] 31 fFgfad HRa
WBR gRT P ST TUT §F = V&t (TASASISMR) & Wael &1 SUTer R & o
TR AT H WA MeRiel/ Aigdl Waa Mexie o Mgfad & g s oA fadie 27
fEHaR 2023 & AT ¥ &g WHR B Jrad a1 gl

e erafr & SR g Fewe Hea o) a1 # uRads, g & uraut &
3uTer | fobu 7 9|
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2. U Fue! @ 918 9@ & fore guifd g <l ol € SR deduR, SR aut
ST & Taie T faga TSR ! &1 ol 7T 3 T 936 I Id HRIgH! 0el &
et T 31 SFHRT 9UT TEIHRU UT FHRA 3R 9% H qrics UHfiaR) gq womett
faem T B

3. 9gud ¥ ford M fofal ) iR fovan Sran § aut sriedd el & fauR, afe g1, &
FHTRIGT & U & ¥0 & 39T 3R RS ot orar g

4. yarsy fafy, frod, fafom, o fe=m-Fd=il o srurem gRfad o aur 3! R
2 9% & 3MHR aUT URETTH & T d § Ifad Yol gyt ufsramd Iuas g1

g oM KUl @ § fob el safy & SRM 9o 7 e #1 Bisd: amrd: §& W ar]
faftra srfifradl, fam ok fafad, fexnfc=it SiR Ul &T sraxaddrsfi &1 sFuTeH fhar g -

a) YT Rud 3% 7 s 311dd 25 dae, 2023 & g7 & #regH & JiF7 fga
SHTIFTH, 1949 BT &7 26A BT 3Y-ERT (2) F FITET] BT G 7 Hv1 & o &1 Fvlg
BT AT TIAT B, fored HIRediq ¥o7d @ ZTvT "STHTTH ! 1/7&HT 3% FITesaT (1 giorr
- 2014" Q¥ G191 [AE1T & @y ugr At 8 ford gonra vus e 3% gy fafdaa orar far
T U7/

b) YRAG Rord 3% 7 12 G731 2024 & 397 U7 & qregH & YRAG Rvid 9% grT BT
3V T - FenfAe 3v =g gfaaet uv ot o AR &7 ure 7 #93 gv &1 Hvls
T GHI7 AT 8, ford gorra gug fer 9% greT faféraa wrar fasar mar ari

o P 33 vTHSI F SFER 15 F7av1 2023 & TG 16 71 2023 Fl T HT

P a1 &1 8 v 1 37 #1390 55 v vawws 7 #11,800 (v wize) &1 qHfAT
T 8, fora 3% greT faférae s f34r v o7/

Pd 3R TH HYRIT TS bt
HUT g
R :Ts‘ﬁ?vﬂ
feaie ;0198 2024
3R T HYRAT
TIRTSER

THHEY 5217; S0} 97 : 3112
SIS : F005217E000217704
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U=t R R RO (2023-24)
1. U= A W 9% - o=

%, TG WRI W -G T IFHTAT WK HRA 8g A8 & IPIH IUANT & A ifdsad ufawa
AT P 3T ARURSD! B 3l & JR& gRT I Yo H 3ifirgla & e srom Taa vy okt 3@ | §
T Had Fifafdre aRgHdrsil &1 SIUIa S Sifig WBYdd e Hu-l AR Uil & THg &1 16
3R BT SFUTe off BTN S, 07 THI AT o & T IPHFAT U B & 1o A Gedl, TRGRIdT
TUT SRR DDV & I AHD! BT R HR B Iy a1 8 | § e, IaTad SRR & IR0 /g Ul
Bl 9% 3 RauR®! RRIH IWRYURS, Ueh, WHR dYT ATUS dR R AT +f AT §, B if¥mas amy
Ugd 8q HidH ITH BT |

3% & 3t MR, I Wie TRES fafies @(fuwg) ok AHd wid Taras it 3f3ar fafiies @wws) o
e & 19U, S IS Bt Tt & S1fg ShpTE U=t (STHHT BT 3ol AR =) TR 1980 & Sicria
it e g 9yt s URd Rerd a6 gR1 fafafia giar 81 o, gur Ixnfia Ie (Geltaad sredng iR
BB 30emy) fafad, 2015 # Y SR Hu- SRR AES! & Uaumi &1 dhdRI ST (SUHH!
BT 375 3R RN AT 1980, TP o (Y Td U1l Juse)) TIST1 1980 P YAl qUT 39 Ay &
YRA WBR 3R YR Rord 9 gR1 IRt feznfden, A sanfe &1 Iede 8t 8 &) W a srured
CRGIR!

2. fewe-wsa
2.1. 9IS &I 99eH

Sb b NP Hed &1 T84, dpeR! fafaw fafay 1949, TURIMIRIT SHHRT HUT (SUBH! BT 35 3R
SR SIRIFTH 1980 TUT AT HRNTU APTAPH b (Taitl T Th 10 Iuieh) TS 1980 & UTaHTHI gRT SIFA=IRyd
BT Bl

T 31, 2024 F1 fRAIMY & IR 6 & FRF-Hed F TREATTHIPR @ :

®. | 9™ 3R fFewe femi® S o1 | feuoft 3 9IS F1 Iu-afifa #

q. @1 gof 31.03.2024 1 | IU CEk:| JSTdT/ A edr
uiade & | gfufa | Fyfe

AT IR/ | 3|
uRad-ig | Jexudr | uPfa)

forgal &t Ca|
T =T
1. | SlLwARE g 7 A 1. J8d g0 & UEIUS! &l FIRM &
R HEABRY forg afafa - sreer
3[eef 2. UTeH Tar Afufd - sfemel
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3. RauR® day Afffd - sreer

4. IS P M5! HIA-NTC AIHT -3feaef

5. SIS & TSR Irifd — 37edes

6. SXadd gohobdl P o FHtem Ififa
- 3reme

7. H-UeRF id g Sie 9Afd
(@S Tus W3 qur 381 & ) -
Seef

ot WU FUR R 10 B 1. SIS & UaY TiHfd — sreqef

TeT 2. 984 g & rRaTySt & R & fog

gy e Td afffa

T SIS 3. gadhdl, NIREATHSG UHOT  3R

SIRCar fauria S & JagR 8q Mol
&1 TS — sreger

4. SIRIT e afffa

5. UTgdh Hal AiHfd

6. 3Tact -G Tl

7. TSR giHfd

8. agall &I TR & forg fafd - siege

9. SXIGAA gl o g THigT affa

10. SIGANTIES YRG! & fo1T THT&m
Tfffd- sremer

S1. A Irgd R 8 C |1 ydy9gafa
HAGR =B 2. J8d I & YraUS I TR o fag
SIEIR]

3. Tadhdl, SARNATAEG UHRUN 3R
faurfia Sifer & JaaagR 8q et
ot wfafa

4. U8 Yar 9ifa

5. fedurR® ddy afirfa

6. SMTsc! BRI Afffa

7. TR GiHfa

8. I &I R & forg wftifa

SIRCE: R 397 8 D 1. Y= gt
FRGRI Fa®d 2. 38d g & URaTUS! & (TR & forg
afffa
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3. gAdhdl, SARNTIATHS THRON 3R
fourta S & JdoagR gq Moxi!
CARIEI]
4. g% a1 aiHfa
5. fedurR® ddy Ifffa
6. 3Mscl BT ATl
7. 9IS & TR IfAf
8. et ! FART & fore afdifa
5. | gt wmSt St Bl 1. Iddhdl, SFIRMEATHEG  UHRON 3R
YRA IRBR faurta S & dgagR gq Moxie!
BIERRRERIEY CARSIEI]
2. 9IS I SiRgw s afffa
3. 3MTsdl HIEHITT afHfa
4. 8% Jar afHfa
5. TIR IiAfa
6. aYcll B! AR & fore afdifa
7. SR g@adl & fod aeten afffa
8. HU-UGRH Hidd 8] Sls WAl
@S] Tus WEaf, $8t > g
9. Ut 3R e & THRUN F YTaER
Bq AT — sfemes
6. | ot U TG T
i
A= 1. gae afafa
(3RS BT 2. 9IS P! aaTuRte affa
SR R Hig 3. §IS B gaddr I
WRPR gRT
ElE6)
7. | IRy IS 100 1. A1 B! AATORIET AAfd
AR 2. 98d Yo & YIRSt B fRE & fog
R-IRBRY gfafa
fe=® 3. Sy yse afifa — aremer
RTRYRE 4. fRduR® I&y Ifffa
IBCRIED) 5. 3Mgct wriifa afafa
6. TSR A
7. 3O 3R Tl & UHR0N F YTagR
?q afafa
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8. ITTNTIHD IURD! &b fod JHiem
gfefa

9. Hri-UeRH Jeaic 8 ae IfAfd
(UHS! TUs L3, 31 & g

off TR AT B 8 H 1. 9IS & AETURIe | - e

3RqaTd 2. 98d 9 & Urays! b IR &

R-IBRY fo wfafa

SNfaw ueieq afafa

IS P 3l BRI aftfa

It B FRE & fore afaf

RIea- gl o ol JHTem Jfffa

e 3R e & THon A

TdagR o fore afffa

8. SIEUNTTHD IURD! & ford Tter
gfafa

N o vk w

e : Az A afifedt & 9w €, 37 Iffad &1 Iccra fasan T § SR TSI aR FGRIa! Bt sreaerd
! faRiy wu ¥ Ffdy foran man g1

A.

IHHRY BT (SUHHI BT 3o 3R RN AT 1980 HT URT 9 Pt JUYURT (3) F WS (W) &b fcld
ford HATerd, HRA TRBR & UA . 6/9/2022-a01371.| feifbd 07.11.2022 & Feie SR ifAg=-T o1 fafy
31yfd 07.11.2022 A &1 a9 BT 3rafdy & fo a1 ST ST ad, 399 4 S ot Ugd g, SIRIBIId TR WRBR
fA3RIE & -1y IR HRAGRY siwel & =0 § fFgad far man g1

IHHRY B (SUHH BT 3o 3R SHAR0N) SRATTIH 1980 Pt URT 9 B IUYRT (3) b TS (W) & il fag
TAT, YR IRBR & UF I, 4/4/2021-81371 f&Aifrd 03.06.2022 & FdeT AR ST H HRI-TG0T
H B fafy § < adf @1 e@fy & forw ar s sexi a%, 378 I o off ugd g, Uey ez ud g=
FGRY B & Fu & fged far g

IHHRY B (SUHH BT 3o 3R SHAR0N) SRATTIH 1980 Pt URT 9 B IUYRT (3) F TS (W) & 3fcifd fad
A, URA INBR & T °. UG, . 4/2/2021-a371-1 DB 21 S@geR, 2021 & e AR 21
SRR, 2021 T 31! Sfyaffar (3rufd 30 e, 2024) TT SWTH TSN dep, 370 A S 1 U8 Y, HAGR!
e & = u o fAgad fear mar g

IHHRI B (STHH BT 3o SR AT HATTIH 1980 P URT 9 BT IUURT (3) H TS (T) b il fad
TATE, YRd IRBR & TF ¥, SUB. 7. 4/1(v)/2023-a31.1 fGiHd 09 aaR, 2023 & A& IR 09
IR, 2023 T I! FfUAAr (3ufd 08 3feRER, 2026) T AFTH MR dd, A0 I of of Ugd g,
FAGR S & w0 | Fged fear T g
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E.  dH®RISHU- (SUSHHI BT 3ol 3R 3aRn) ifAfFaH 1980 1 URT 9 H IUYRT (3) F WS (&) & 3fdia fad
AT, HRd TRBR & U . TP, . 6/2/22-a3M-| feAifwd 11 3mid, 2022 & fHaeq 3R debTd THTd
T SR FTTH TR d R & U H fFgad fear g1

F. dH®RI HUAT (SUHHT BT 3o 3R 3aRon) HfAFTH 1980 1 URT 9 I IUYURT (3) & WS () & 3favid
o HaTerT, URd IRHR & U I. ThH. 6/3/2011-s137. | fE=ifeea 13 8@, 2021 & e AR dabTa
YT T SR STTHT SR do Fexis & ¥ U § fFgad fear g1

G. dHPRI HUHT (SUHHI BT 3ol 3R 30N FTATH 1980 Bt URT 9 BT ITUYRT (3) P TS (3MM3) & fadifd
12 78, 2021 9 11 HS, 2024 dP 3 (@) I8 B! A & U IRuURS Fewe & w=u # fHaffd feear mn g
Id! Fgfad 2020 T SMAITd IRRURG-FER! &1 FA1d Ufthar &1 909 a4 & d& & fufa &1 gt 23
areft fYe gt & AT feoeh S= =amaray & sifaw fofa & s § (3mewr feAiferd 19/04/2021 & AreaH
/)|

H. dpdRI HUHT (SUHHN BT 36 3R 30N SFfAFTH 1980 BT YRT 9 B SUYRT (3) IUT SUYRT 3-T S TS
(@) & 3fdPid fag HAe™, HRd ISR & TF 4. THH. 6/6/2021-131. faAiferd 21 fedsRr, 2021 & fAdeq
SR ARG &t fafd & 3 (@) 9o B 31afer o forg a1 St e dob, 3948 9 o o ugd g, SiibIiad
R R ez & w=u o fFged fear man g

2.2. ¥ & IR = #1 fAgfea, aum= :
¥ 2023-24 & R §F & FRH-Hed B W1 § fAg uRad— gu §;
(A) fgfe:

o 3T OB P! HHATAT H HRIUGU B &t [AfY I <= a9 BT Safy o fore a1 St sie=il a@, 379 I
Sl ff U 81, SRiBRI e & U H e fosar mar g

(B) HHITGA:

o ot i & Tuds, FRGRI FHERIP, f&ATH 30.06.2023 TF &% Hea H U
o ot I WU, SRIBIAS IR BRI FERIP, faid 19.12.2023 dF d& dea | |

2.3. 3 JAlax sP1sdl o Aftfay ais # fFexre! &1 gexadr/sraagar o1 faazur

. 3 gAlax 3T d fAazre
®.9. | ez sram we 1 AT 7 AT Tfafa & Jewgar
1 SIS ATGd | SfSUT ShREaRR HIsd &u-l | fRduRe deay Ifffa - e
FdeR fFewe | faftes - g fAewe UeYy Td fHawr afafa - gew
ShiRew gee= affa — sfeger
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2.4. a9 2023-24 & IR g et o1 d@féra faaon
ot 3fa A5 (@rier fdw®)

off 3T TAGRT A 09 IR, 2023 B! §F & HRGRI FeR® & 0 H HAUR TgUT fa1 g1 uoa uus Ry d o
FHRGRI RS & =0 T 30 uerdia 9 gd o Id HgwT, uore uoe Ry de & Ay 31 d aifored & |ad R
& TUT YR S5 TR & T Taifiue (@ usrssmsen of g1

I foieRr, 1988 # Uale uvs Ry a6 T 3ot dfdhT Tarsif sy ot | 9 ! 31fie & HReR o ot 3
BT H T Tt g §fdh & o faRivRer v 8, I8 ariun, Redt SR Hem R wrarst aur §% &
FHIURe HRfad Tied TS Sl § off oot Jarg &t g1 3= HU1, Ag d91eF, Sy geeq ud faxdia
AR Wfgd 3 &3 BT faqd 3gyd U ¢ |

2.5. 918 5P

foriTa 9 2023-24 & TR, IFFA d9F (Y Td THIvf Juae) TSI, 1980 F TS 12 F Sfard HufRa gaan
6 Sod! & favg T fAREl R Fd 18 TS d3d SMAIRTd B TS -

17.04.2023 02.05.2023 17.05.2023 12.06.2023 01.07.2023 05.08.2023
08.08.2023 22.09.2023 04.10.2023 27.10.2023 03.11.2023 20.11.2023
18.12.2023 11.01.2024 31.01.2024 28.02.2024 19.03.2024 26.03.2024
et & Tefid Hrdea & Smfod Sudad as 9@ ! # 36! IufUfd &1 faavor Fagar g :
. ez H1a™ 3afr ISP FOBTA [dSDH forH ICRICd
q. IR JeHTar| 11.07.2023 &1
AT d5F G| 3raiferd gsiier
¥ Iufufa
N . 01.04.2023 9
1 | ST =7 Rig- srmer (R-BABRN) 18 18 IufRud
31.03.2024
ot YT HHR TTET - UaUH 01.04.2023 9
2 : 18 18 SruiRyd
fe=I® td T FIHRT SR | 31.03.2024
o P dt g - 01.04.2023 9
3 - 04 04 ST
HRIBR AeTs 30.06.2023
o 01.04.2023
4 | Y. IS TTed — PRIGRY RIS 18 17 IufRid
31.03.2024
11.10.2023 &
5 | off 33 AT - FRPR Feze 31032004 09 09 ST
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B [o8ed |y [ | e
| e || e | R
s | AT oo E | e | e
, | R o3| | e
A v EL I B
2.6. Rt ot Fgfed YRd R, fad Taed gR1 & 9t 81 FEe! o1 IRER S Jdy 78 8|

2.7.

W Rl @ & T8 SH-UGfd HRIGH BT R0 dF deuse W IgUiied § aUT JIHRUA

https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/content/familiarization-programmes-imparted-to-directors U3 SdhT

3[galieh fpaT ol gl B

2.8. feze-dsa & wixray fatusal aivaar &1 fAufor w4 aren wfey/emegg :

SHER HU (SUHH BT 36l 3R R0 AT 1980 F UR, fHd e & U iy qyur arfior
SrfeawT, Sfds T, TgaTian, srieima, fax, fafdy, g ST o v a1 sifties fawal & deiy H =iy 99 a1 agiRe

3T g
®. | 1= o1 9w ud gt 3gHT ST PR/
. faRrusray
gear
1 | Sl eRARE - TWES SHHME # ORe I9ue Rad @, fra) sik
R HRIERY aregef Sidexe @1 f&lt siufd g aey oo fayfaene, Riet SR
I erfemed o diva. &1
2 | ot = HHER IR - . TR (o), @y, 9w iR oifaw e
TEYS e W | @ISR sReA) # fewim, Wisrsenss, fadia darst | dfdhmud faa
FRGRI ABRY T SiRed o YA |
3 | ST ey Ted - T ¥ AR, [ORY aiadT digd Aaaiis
FRIBRT Fe=EH TRgr TYT - SSdlesgy, ey, THY 3R Sfaeke | ofdhud fag
@T=S)) | TP oot H 38 TNl J 31D T SFHT|
4 | 4t 3fq wgwr- IO & WD IR dUT HRAT by T=ATH & THTOTT S e R
e iR @gemamd i
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gt TE St S - DR, Al Uag= ddT A, o fayfaemas,

YRT IRPR AT HIAT ¥ TRADT H THITIR | TR Qd HefE
6 | f HHT UG UcAD — | HRA Reid oF- SR A &t Fewes | T, T RIeid
YR ord a6 it | fagm), $feaq Sxtege oifp dad & umnfordg waife
aur §f sifew ikt # Siwemrdt Semwa St ud fore
Afiéfthde YRS (SEHEIHRSR) GHUIRE, JuAQ)| d
YRd quT fag=r # Sfdser gddemnr & 16 auf &1 3iim-arse
g 3{[7-TTse 3rgHa|
7 | f IRy I AR - fog, fauvm, w1ffe uemas qur g gemeA | fag,
YWYRSP =S fauur, 1o U= dur IHM URmEE & ad 7 | dfbud fam
YR Sita AT 778 & 30 96 &l 3ud|
8 | off YHR AT AT — S, BH, TA.TAS dUT fedl U It SRATBR| a8 S v R
R WpR! Feme 1989 A BH & gRY HRfiGR & = H HRRA| o
M), g5 & f :
i, Ofd 3t ol ® fr S & oiftd ®, Tads Fwe, Jet Tasidiam fafyaw & Afdy wdf & o B §
qUT Uy § T & aUr

3.

gfua foan sian @ for srdera amfta @ gd et +f wads Fe=ie & A &1 ®ig Ul a8l gl

ezt ot afafa:

FHU AR 3R SIRIT Yeee IR YR R9d d& dUT YRd WRBR & [GRMHERN & JaR 96 &
ez ded A IaRke Tgd & fafis &t &t ARt & o ezt &t fafta afifaat &1 e fean g1
e Tt 4 S/ IR B Sow! A foar-faust & SRME AT T91eH/3MER & UaTed HE-fAwe g
fawTa & Try-ary &g faer, We/ Iare Hrf-fFsares, srawrt, gAfad, shfadl SR acisdt sraxadmarat
& fazavor R §a faar g1 918 &1 Agayu! IiHfaal $9 UHR ©:

gfHfa &1 9

IS &t udy g @A

SIS 1 RATRI&T |iHfd (i

buur\:—\..’d..si

ed Hed & Uraigs! 1 TR o forg afdfa

ahdT, SARIATHS AT 3R [AURNT S ¥ ToadeR 8d MeRd! ot aiifd (@IS & Iddbdr
ffa)

SIS 1 SiRaH Ueie= aiHfd

SIS W1 UTge JaT HiHfd

IS &t RaurRs dey IfHfa

[NoR e NI NE N NNC,}

TS P! IR IfHf

IS DI 3ATST BRI IiHfd

aiffr R 2023-2024



o

10 | Srdia iR Twie & UHRON ¥ YHagR g AfHfa

11 | 3cll &) AR & fore e

12 | SRIGdH gHhdl & ford JHie Jffa

13 | AP 3R Utk %P Ifafa

14 | AEANTHD IURD! b [T JHIET Il

15 | ®-Fre geaiea & o 918 afifa @as! tos W3af, 331 aur sied & fm)

16 | 9IS &I FU1 3HIGH Al

YRA WRDHR A 607 HRGIAT T=AT T, I, 16/22/2019-d13{1. | (M) f&Aifwd 25.01.2021 & A1eqq 9
RIAPd dF (TS U9 Tob 10l JuSE) A1, 1980 & SJw5a 14 & UTd HHifhd srgwda Hi sid: Rfud far
8l

et et WPTT ¥ I fafr gRT HIE RaATE a1 91 B B 3de B 3R T FA & W ¥ F 91
oot wftfa &1 R a1 srauRon, a1 3¥e gRT UfdyfauR®! & Rerdl &1 ey, a1 fed Ay,
IYP Y T ISP gHIG AT GAfdch Bl 30ef § 3R afe S &1 I8 JHIU 81 IrdT & fob Ot afifa
1, U Afhfa & 15 Rfea faemme 81 srua1 39 [ Tew & 3UY 3T 811 & HRUT 93® o 118 TGSt
O e B Gebll § ol SIS, I BRATS YT ATl Bl B FH I

SWIGd & Y, Trs T fHd A F w1 B Terfay HR Tavdi & STgl Uit Tfifa &1 Sow & forg morgfef
W wfarfa & Rfea faemm 89 sivar 3ued fHh Uew & SUY ST 811 & HIRUT ORT 18! faan o gesdn g1

3.1 9IS B yaya gfafa:

o HaTer, R TRPR gRI T 71T WRNe1 & A1 ufdd a1 SN IPPd o9 (Ueie iR e iof Iuse)
TSI, 1980 & TS 13 P IR0 T SIS & Uy IR H1 74 foar mar 8 s wgagef Al & fafts
AT fawdl SR Ied Hod & BT URaATd, U1/ 9T W1 UwdTd, Goit T oRd o &1 Wi fd, TRIER,
fa=r, T saTfe | fdaR o=t 51

affa & srege wd Uy FRRd, FHER e/l 3R dhdRI HU (SUHH BT 3ol Td 3aron
HfAFTH 1980 BT URT 9 (3) (@ P i fd URA IRPR gRT A1fHT MR qUT URT 9 (3) BT IUYRT (I)), (3),
(W), (T) 3R (3ATS) & fafd FAged ezt & I = Rt & gaawr 8|

31 9T, 2024 &) e Afd & R ST TSR &

. 9. e &1 AW

ot WU HHAR 18T - Uee FgRe Ud T HRIGRT TUBRY (37e8)
1. TS ATed - HRIBGR! HeRdh

ot T AT - FHBRY s

ft U UTE Ue1aH - F=IF (RS A1)

AlW|N| =

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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faxfta aef 2023-24 & IRM, S P yee= A B FofeRead fafkl ™ aRE (12) I6& g5
09.05.2023 23.05.2023 25.07.2023 17.08.2023 13.09.2023 06.11.2023
07.12.2023 26.12.2023 09.02.2024 29.02.2024 22.03.2024 28.03.2024

Rt O Jefid Hrdea & aRF, IHfd S ST Sudad sod! & 370! IurUfT HT fJaR0r 39 UHR

g
. e &1 3afy I PRSP | dodl |
q. IR e | SufRfa
5P

ot YT HUR W8T - 01.04.2023 ¥

1 | UeYS FeRI® 14 T SRISRT SIieRT 31.03.2024 12 12
(S1eT&)

5 ot HIeerTe dt Irdas — 01.04.2023 - -
Jd ®sReRI HeRe 30.06.2023

5 1. JHoIY JTed — 01.04.2023 ¥ . .
FHGR! e 31.03.2024

. ot Xfq AgRT - 09.10.2023 ¥ o7 o7
FHIGR! s 31.03.2024

: ot A YIG UeAa® — 01.04.2023 ¥ . .
I3 AT FeRs 31.03.2024

. ot . 3R, AR - 01.04.2023 ¥ o1 o
YRYRP (SRS 11.05.2023

. oY RpR AT ST — 17.05.2023 ¥ . »
R-WPHRI e 31.03.2024

3.2 9IS @ a@ruten afufa @ ).

I 3 St = & go Rigidl & eey qur RA Rod §o & A & sgmRu § 9IS @Y
SRaTaRTer |fhfd Ted B 7

3T Il & TY-TTY AWTORTEN A &1 T &1 §o @1 faciia Raifém gone &1 fRufRor gyt aeften
HAT § dlics I8 G 81 b o fowita faariorar Oel, Sugad SR fay-1a 81 S &1 URgd &3+ ° g4
T Iy, frmel/arfties faxia faa=iomt ot wefien e § quT uey o) 3= Bl 2|

AETgen IfRfa feen-Fdw yem odt @ 9UT S & THET AQIURa St & T Bl WG Bt §

o T, Sfidkes AaTuRIel &1 vaTed d T[uradT (a=01, SfalRe Ao gy qut o6 & iR Femr
3R I & Hifafie, STy dETuar SR SReTes L& & Y19 0 Sad! HRaTs QrRIfrd g

aiffep ReE 2023-2024



o aE st

AETute IfAfa, sriafes Frazor yurel &) uaitadn, 3idftes AaTula faHmT &t O, 34! WIftheT U
o1 geiter off Bt & Tt fort 1t Frecayuf e 3iR ST sigadi wriars W 3iiaie aratadiers, Atern
& 1Y fFaR-fauef &l 81 39 3ifafkad s ot faxita g SiiRaw usde= faal o geten st 8|

Tifafdres TRaTaRien o fa, TRaraRien wfhfa fammel/ZaR ¢ Se/ afte fa<ia ufkomdt g fdief @ sifaq &u
1 ¥ gd Tifafie Fda daadlest & oy foar-fansf =t 81 a8 aftfa @ wid siffse Rad
(EAUHUSR) T I3 7Y faftm gef v off srad eRars &l g

31 A, 2024 B FAfG BT IR SH PR &

%. J.

= &1 AW

oY QB AT 3UATA —

R WRHRY Fewre (3ree)

ft HHA YIS U - IRATSMTS A1 s

oft I 3R AT — IRYURP Fe D

fad af 2023-24 & ERM, IS Pt AAIRIET BT (@) B AR 1R 3gRE (18) do AT Bt

02.05.2023 23.05.2023 13.06.2023 21.06.2023 21.07.2023 05.08.2023
01.09.2023 29.09.2023 10.10.2023 10.10.2023 23.10.2023 03.11.2023
06.12.2023 31.01.2024 21.02.2024 19.03.2024 26.03.2024 28.03.2024

et O Yeftia erfera & SR Ifafa Bt smfsa Sudad Sowm! # 30! U &7 AR ST UHR 7 -

. e &1 AW 3rafer I9P FAPTA P | 93D A
E:| R s | Sufufa
o5
1 | ot B AT UATA-TR IRBRY 01.04.2023 ¥ 17.05.2023
EECNEe) Ha)
06 06
11.01.2024 ¥ 31.03.2024
(&)
2 %ﬁ& [; é G HEP - SRS 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 18 18
3| AR e R RPN 01.04.2023 ¥ 19.12.2023 13 13
s 04. 12,
4 ? ;MW Rl - AR 17.05.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 17 17

E3

aiffes Raid 2023-2024
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3.3 g8d god & NETUst &1 IR & fore afafa

YR Roid §F 7 309 U3 TW 3RE13M1S/2004.5 STH.UHSHE! (TH) H. 1004/23.04.01T/2003 -4
femiferd 14 SFER, 2004 & ATeAH T RATUSt & AT ygqsft S S, fFame aut uad TeiRa & Iuw!
I SR dRATUST & SR} & favs HRATS SN T o<l & 9w T Jod foeam 7| 3fd: I8 gaia faa
T {3 SIS &1 U IU-TiHfA 1fed 1 S St g ke A 2 1 BTSSR I SR &1 AR Bt eRares Gaieft
AHd & R 9UT Sadl HRATs SN | dre DI a@TaRIE A IH=d: aRarast & 9yt Al &
R St |

Iy & UqE Sl & 31 §1d & WY-TIY X 1 PAS 3R ITY S B AR & SRSt o FARE aur
geften gfraferd g o

(a) YUIENTd it @S 8 fora eRaraSt e ® giaem gt g, BT UdT T off 9ab 3R 38 e & g
JUI fhT ST b |

(b) eRETS @fe 8 &1 udl o H 38 & Y SRUN BT Uga duT 9 T RIS & I UaY— B
I Raifé|

(0 eSS/ gferd Si-usdra & Wl duT agel fRufd & AR

(d) g B for drareast & Gt At & Gt TRl IR T SRR &1 Tierr g) 3R afe ravas
8 IR I 19T {1 ®Th R R HRATS 81|

(e) URETYS B TRIGRT & FaRU 87 B T8 STARTHS HRATS &I HIAGRIC JUT TdRE =0T B
G B I THIET aAT

() URETYS! & RIS IR JURH BT FRId B 5 UHIHIH A S aTel 3= IURH B U DAl

31 AT, 2024 P AT B WITMIT ISR E

®. 9. = o1 A

31 TR Rig-TR SRIGRY 3remes (3fege)

ot WY HHR TG - UaY FiRP Td oI HRAGRT TABR!
SI. IS TG - HRAGR! Fe=H

oft 33 A - FRIHRY e

oft BT AT TATS - TR PR} e

oft & 3R A<RAT - AWURP =SB

| hlW|IN| =

fai o 2023-24 & ERM, A1 3T 7T faaror SR TfAfa B IR (04) TR dod MR §S -

| 12062023 | 27.09.2023 | 01.12.2023 | 09.02.2024

aiffr R 2023-2024
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T HriwTd & SR T B maifTa Swfed dow! & Hewe! 3t SufRufd &1 iR ST TeR 8 -

. . feos #1am 3rafy JTP PRIPTA P | d6HI A
aRME Mo | Iufufa
Yob
2T, IR Rig- TR FRIPRY siemey
1 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 04 04
(é)
& TRY $HR 18T - Yaiy oz
2 . 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 04 04
U4 T HFRIGRT SABRY
ot BT d1 TIa< — BRIBRI
3 | m 01.04.2023 ¥ 30.06.2023 01 01
4 | 1.JHSY gred — BB R e 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 04 04
5 | &t QA8 - R Aewe 11.10.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 02 02
o} I 3R A<RAT - WIRURD
6 17.05.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 04 04
IBERIED
7 ?%“ Il ST - TR WP 11.01.2024 ¥ 31.03.2024 01 01
8 E? R e - TR WP 01.04.2023 ¥ 19.12.2023 03 03

3.4 Tabdl, SIARITHS A 3R furtta s A fuea 3q Aozt ot afafa
(@S B Tadar afufa)

Tt waTer o U 10/12/90 /a1 3mson/Atatel faifard 24.10.1990 &1 R & ST Taddl BT B THIET
HRA P HeToR TddhdT SRIATHS UH0N & @iRd e 8 uurd ARt Sueor & U § §6 7 s
H Faddr Gty fdd @1 7|

eI 31.03.2024 ! IHFT H TR IT ISR T :

. 9. A= &1 AW

ot T=T HUR UIET - U MeRh Td I HRGRT HTASHRY
ST, IHN T1Gd - HRIDRI HeRTd

ot Iq e - FRIBRI Fe=es

ot 70 St SRt - FGRIe (THeTw A1)

ft A YHTG UeAI® — RT3 AT G RIb

facha aef 2023-24 & R, T U 7Y faaRur SR IfHfa F 9R (04) TR doF AR §S -
| 13062023 | 29.09.2023 | 30112023 |  19.03.2024 |

vmibhjlwin| =
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Haftrd prfeTa & SR IfHfa Y mNfSd So! # et ot SuRRUfT T faRu sa UeR &

. 9. ez S1am 3afty 3T PUBPA P ERE | dsHI A
ST 6% IufRifa
1 | St =Y HUR 6T - Ue4®H HaH T | 01.04.2023 9
T HRIBRT SHRSRY 31.03.2024 4 4
2 |t ®icma @ Jqudw - BRBGRI | 01.04.2023 ¥
IBERICT 30.06.2023 1 !
3 | ST Ao d1ed - HRIGRT HeRS 01.04.2023 9 . .
31.03.2024
4 | NI - FERY Fewe 11.10.2023 ¥ N N
31.03.2024
5 | ot T S St - FORe (@HSNTW | 01.04.2023 ¥
BlEE6) 31.03.2024 4 4
6 | Nt UG UUIC TS - REISMS | 01.04.2023 1
BlECARCRIED 31.03.2024 4 4

3.5 Sfew ydy= afafa .

dF 7 dF GRT Hicqd THA SHRGAT BT THIET TH eI B3 o (AL IS TR &1 SIRGH Faie It &1 78

frar gl

IAfT 9 UgE ST U™ gUT 01 SIReH, SR SR quT URaraH Siiay &1 SHTem ddt ¢ auT fawa o
AT fIaR Rl § 3R SIS BF IR Iugad [GRMHAGR IR Rl 5

31 A, 2024 B FAfG B IR ST UPR & :

®. 9.

fre=r® &1 am

o T 3R AT - RARYRS MR (38)

ot TWET HHR TG - TP GRS Td T HRAGR! HABR!

]
2
3 ft Ta o et - THINuK A1fRd xR
4

ot TP AT U — TR IRDRI (S Tb

o aef 2023-24 & R, 2 T 77U fFaRor AR THf Bt 91d (07) IR o AR §5 -

17.04.2023 01.07.2023

01.08.2023

17.11.2023 |

28.12.2023 09.02.2024

19.03.2024

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

Haftrd prfeTa & SR Iffa &) SmfSid Soo! # s ot SufRufa o1 faRu sa UeR & -

. . ez &1 A 3@ty ITd FAPA P | dobI A
SR e | SufRufa
Y&
1| gl IR O - RWRSR AS=Ed | 01.04.2023 § 19.12.2023 4 4

ot Y=Y HUR ATET - TP e db U
2 S G 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 7 7

3 | ff I ot A - HRIBRI FSRD | 01.04.2023 I 30.06.2023 1 1
ot T Sft e - Fewe (@Asive

4 01.07.2023 & 31.03.2024 5 3
GlEG)

5 | oft ZBR AT AT — TR BRI FASRP | 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 7 7
oY ¢ 3R AR - IRYRD S

6 (e 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 7 7

& 3 Sifaat & faftra Afr srufa wor Sifgw, IR Sifew aur ufemea Sifaw sarfe & smexf U @ ugam,
Uey, AR 9 fdaor ot =Y @ ey ueem rearae T, siiRew fRigid, snfes ufssar, siaw fHeson aun
SR ARaTten THIfAy afd Sify Udes aRgedr & RATTAT &t 8| 3@ idHied I d& gara- o
fARAR fRRaT 3 Srferar # 3 ST aUT & @1 JRem AT HRA1 7|

3.6 UTE® udr giufa

3% 3 9IS o1 TH IuIAfT 7 764 a1 g SR 1S T e a1 IHfA” & T8 J 1 911 |1 31 |IE, 2024
»! afafa A Fafafd vew §

. . fAre=re &1 AW

BI. TRA RiE - TR BRI 3eaef (318

oft TET HFHR TIET - T FERIP Td ToT HAGRT HTABRT
SI. IHS TG — HRIBRT FERIH

oft I3 A - FRIBRY TS

ot TH S Sl — THSNUG AT HoRe

IR & Bl B AT h-TaTl ! UG B dgaR a4 a1 8% I Guft Jarf & urehl 3 TP & TR & YUR &
fore gama SR FaI=Tt Iurdt /g wWew i s fid § forad = arat & ary-ary fFgferiad &1 gwmaw 8

i, UEe-TaT R MY AT & U H Hrf BT JUT Tgh-TaT IR WRE I & Sl bl S1G BT 3R
IS Jarsil TR Ufchar Td UeRM dRaruRian aiifa @ididiediee) &1 s o1 o srgare &A1

LWl w| N =

aifife Reié 2023-2024



it

i, fftfofa ot adie § i A8 ¥ sifties srafdr areita 81 o WR ot sraf-afdd =8t fopw w2y sifafAofat
T ST ApuTet gRT T H g 7T Sfdh 1 art vad o & UTs 715 it &t fRufa o1 witen &)
iii.  UTEH-TaT B! a1 H 9ig HRA 8g TarES SUR ST 3R TH WRi & A8 ol & o T1esh IdfP &

TR T YR HRAT
T Ay 2023-24 & GRM, 1 T 7Y fGaR0T SraR AAfT B 9R (04) 936 SR 85
| 15.05.2023 | 15.09.2023 | 01.12.2023 | 10.01.2024 |

Sod! H el o SuRUT T R sg UeR 3

®. 1. e &1 AW 3rafer I9P PRIPTA P | d3PHI A
R mafora | SufRAfa
dob
g St Rie - R ' orey 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 4 4
(fa)
§l WU $HR TG - Uiy FRd
2 o T T ST 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 4 4
3 ?a e ot e - PPN 01.04.2023 ¥ 30.06.2023 1 1
4 | ST IHSY Uled - pRIBRI FHewe 01.04.2023 & 31.03.2024 4 4
5 | ot 33 Tsv - IR e 11.10.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 2 2
g @ S St - THeiuw g
6 | &n 01.04.2023 & 31.03.2024 4 3

3.7 feaur® day afufa

et (ASNSIAR), 2015 & AT 20 F AR T BT T3 {51 741 3 | IRURSDT, TSURS! a7 37 ufayfa
YRb| P RIGIA! & FRIBRUI-dF B Sia-usard &1 s IfAfa St g1

31 |TE 2024 P A B G 39 THR 8:

. 9. e &1
ST IR Rig - IR PABRY 3emed (3eded)

S1. IS T1ed - HAGR! e

oft Ifq AT - FRBHR FeT®

oft &Y. 3R, A<RAT — VWURSD HRH

AlW|IN|=

aiffep ReE 2023-2024
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faita o 2023-24 & ERM Fgifea falal wR afafa &t 9r (04) do& MR gs

| 12062023 | 25.07.2023 | 27.10.2023

| 14.03.2024

TefId HRAGIA & SR AT BT ST ITad dod! H ! Bt Sufufd &1 faRT U USR8 -

I PRI B

. dodl |
®. 9. e &1 3rafy SR mafera
) Iufufa
dob
1 | SF TRARig - R pripR) sremef (31emal) | 11.01.2024 ¥ 31.03.2024 1 1
2 | off Bicora dt Ja - FRBRI SRS | 01.04.2023 T 30.06.2023 1 1
3 | S IHoY gled - HESRT HeRd 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 4 4
4 | Y I3 08 - PRIGRI e 11.10.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 2 2
5 | off XHR AT AT - TR PRI =S | 01.04.2023 F 10.01.2024 3 3
6 | & ¢t 3R AR - IRYRS D 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 4 4
7 | gt IR e - IR e Fews 01.04.2023 ¥ 19.12.2023 3 3

JiEfd, o) ot Rreradl & FRIGI0 &t grueg aiie ¥ AR 3 g1 a8 & SR Ui g PRl e

MY 3R/ FRreTadl B TeaT BT IR 39 ISR &

01.04.2023 &I dfad a9 & IR T

a9 & SR ARSI

31.03.2024 &I dfad

0 0

0

0

31 179, 2024 T 1s W Rieraa dfad 8t 81 et (qiagdr sreadns siR uswsdlaor srigmy) fafwmy, 2015 &
fafraw 6 & AR o Wdhrd AeRA, HU- AfId S “guTe ARIGRY & =0 § A1fid forar T g1

3.8 HMEd 91U ya Y= Ifufa

faproRiia Tgem arerrst & TIfd Ua™ A 9T fafis gfem 9 e &y faar-foust &= & forg iR
IS 19841 feAiIfHd 05.05.2012 F AW T TISR TAT HT 76 fo5an a1 81 A HarIaR afes famrgt &
ATH T IR d6d SN 1 o Fabcl g1 31 A, 2024 H1 AT &1 TR 39 THR &

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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. 9. e o1 W

BT RA Rig - TR STAGRY 3remer (fege)

ol TWEU HHR AET - TeUH =D Ud T HRABGRT BRI
S1. AN TG4 — HRABGRI FGRH

oft I TE7T - BRI xS

it t oft St —wHaenuw e e

off ¢ SR AR —ARURS He=H

| hlwWIN| =

fa<ita af 2023-24 & ERM Fgiferd fafal w afffa @ &8 (06) Sob MR &S -
| 15.05.2023 | 30.05.2023 | 01.09.2023 | 03.10.2023 | 12122023 | 14.03.2024 |

Geiftrd prdepTat & SR IAfT Bt Smfra Iudad Soo! | Fewe! ot IufRfd &1 faaRur sg R B

ISP FBTA b N
. 9. frewe &1 3rafy SR mafora 2R
5P
L A R - TR ST ertef 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 6 6
(A&
ot T HUR WG - Yo Fe=e Td
2 1T PTBRY ST 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 6 6
3 ? ;’\'m”maomuqrg‘ - T 01.04.2023 ¥ 30.06.2023 2 2
4 | ST IS UIed - HRIGR] Hewe 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 6 6
5 | oft 33 AT - FRBRI e 11.10.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 2 2
gt . S St - TSI A1
6 01.04.2023 & 31.03.2024 6 1
IBERED
7 | IR ACRAT - YWMYRS FASUF | 01.04.2023 T 31.03.2024 6 6

3.9 9IS P S Hrfifa Ifafa

3Tt U | digdl aF 3R T+ P =T ATHI BT Thd I P DI T, Fufifad gewl ) it s
SIS B S BRI FrAf &1 7S B

aiffr R 2023-2024
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31 1T, 2024 &1 IAfY T TREAT 39 TSR &

. 9. fre=re &1 AW
1 BI. TRA Rig - TR FAGRY 3remef (3eae)
2 oft WU FHR TTET - T FRS Td o FRBRY SIIHRY
3 ST TSR ATed - HRISR] e
4 oft I e - FRIBRY e
5 | gt um. S St - THSHiuw A1t FeRie
6 off RfHR AT AT - TR WBRT 2D
7 ot & 3R U<IRAT - WRURS FGRH

fa<ia af 2023-24 & SR 2 AT 7 fyaRor srgaR e &1 59 (10) S8 8

17.04.2023 30.05.2023

20.06.2023

04.08.2023

02.09.2023

03.10.2023 17.11.2023

12.12.2023

10.01.2024

09.02.2024

Tefa wrdda & SR IRl o1 g Sudad da@! & ! @ Iufufa &1 AR s yeR & -

3P FRIPTA B N
®. 9. e w1 3afdr SR mafora e
o

1 St 537 Rie - IR $reiendl spe 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 10 10
(fgan)
& TEY $HR IET - Y GRH

2 D i S 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 10 10
ot BT dl T - HRIBRI

3 | e 01.04.2023 ¥ 30.06.2023 3 3

4 | BT IHY TIed - BRI e TH 01.04.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 10 09

5 | &t 3 T - IR ez 11.10.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 4 4
g1 TH St A - THSAUW A1Hd

6 01.04.2023 T 31.03.2024 8 6
IBERCT

7 | At IR AR - YWMYRS FeH | 01.04.2023 T 31.03.2024 10 10

8 ?EZ' T SR - TR WP 17.05.2023 ¥ 31.03.2024 10 09

o2
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3.10 3did 3R THiem & yewvn I afea afafa

SIRIEATS UHRUN B U adT THIe ATferest & fofa & fae 918 Tahed wveAm 22389 f&Aidhd 10.08.2016 &
ey § UTe 3R THien o § A&t wifa &1 7eH fa T g

31.03.2024 P IR H TR FUMER ©:-
. 9. 1= &1 AW
g4t T, Sff. St - THINUW AfHd He=e (3fee)
off QB AT SFATE — TR IWRBRY FSRH
ot 3 3R TR - IRURS FAH

fa<ita af 2023-24 & SR IfAfT B L +ft Sow TS &2
3.11 aget 3 AR & forg |fifa:

fora Hamery, faxita Ty faum, =15 faeeht & u=ie uw. . 7/112/2012-s3{1T feAifed 21.11.2012 & A1e99 4 U
fe=nd=n & SR 9% & agell & wifd &1 R & e vey e vd g sdert sifver), srfert
fe=Ies qur fod Tarerd & fid eI & 2fie HRd g Fexe! ot afiifa &1 e fasar T B

31 |TE 2024 P AT B TG 39 UHR 8-

.9 = ®1Am

off TWEY HHR TG - UaY GRS Td T FRGR] SHABRT (3(e8)
31, IHS TTed - HAGRI e

oft I AR - FRIER Few®

gt TS, St - A1fed FaRie (9 dare)

of} RIHR AT STATA — TR-TRBRY D

ik win =

faeita af 2023-24 & GRM, = U U faaRwT sruR IfAfa @) IR (4) F3& SmAford g8-
| 20.06.2023 \ 15.09.2023 \ 28.12.2023 | 14.03.2024 \

i et & AR FIAf BT T SWiad daa! # o] @1 Sufkufa &1 fyavu FargEr B-

.9, | ez &1 3rafd I PRI B dShI A
SR T SufAf
CLL:g

i WU HUR 8T - UaY Ha=e ud 01.04.2023 ¥

1 4 4
T HIBRT SRS 31.03.2024

aiffr R 2023-2024



o

N oY BT dt Tods — HrRABRY 01.04.2023 9 1 1
GG 30.06.2023
N 01.04.2023 &
3 | ST IHeY ged - peR! Aewe 4 4
31.03.2024
11.10.2023 I
4 | &t I A8y - FdER) e 2 2
31.03.2024
. g wa.Sh. St - A1fa fAewes (o 01.04.2023 ¥ A 5
TATY) 31.03.2024
. oY YHR ATA AT — TR-TRBRI 11.01.2024 9 1 1
ez 31.03.2024
- D 01.04.2023 ¥
7| -TR- 19.12.2023 2 2

3.12 SRIGd gohddl & (g THlem afifa :

T&HR I RIGA gebebdli b U H UM PR & [T ST GRT WIANT b AR BT FHIE 8 TG Gebebell b
fere gwien aferfa o1 o= fovar mon 8, e siemey ud usiy fAe=es @t siemerar H & wadd e afffera €1

31 AT, 2024 P AT B WA 39 UHR &-
.9, fre=re o1 AW
1. | ST =R Rig - IR FAGRYT sieqe (3feqe)
2. | ft WEU FUR TET - UeY FE=% Td J&T SRGRT TABRT
3. | gt wm st St - Aifa fFeRe (fo dare)
4. | ot B A AT — IR-WRBRY (=S

o aef 2023-24 & RME, 2 faw U faaror SR ffa &) 64 (3) I3& Mo gs-
| 15.09.2023 | 01.12.2023 | 09.02.2024 \

eI BTdehTel b SR WiHf B ARG SURIed o] § ! # SuRITY 1 v FaaR 8-

®.9. | = &9 3afdr IS PUPTASP | dohI A
R e | SufRAfa
Y55
o . 01.04.2023 ¥
1 | S7. TR Rig - IR PTABRT 3rege (3feme) 21052004 3 3
5 St Y=Y HAR ATl - Uy g ud g 01.04.2023 ¥ , ,
CAREARRIREIR 31.03.2024

aiffe R 2023-2024
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. 01.04.2023 ¥

3 | gelt wa sk sl - fia Ao (o wame) 31.03.2004 3 2
. § 01.04.2023 9

4 | o0 PR T SfpraTel - R- 31.03.2024 3 3

3.13 A™i®A vd uivy e afufa .

TS DI AHID I TUT &S I gk IHfa’ TFf & R IR SIUhE REHT Bigd. 9. 16/19/2019-
BO.I f&Aifard 30.08.2019 & HATeAH ¥ AR 3R UTRHw Tffa & 711 F vehd Tffa &1 76+ fooar mar i

SRAT3TE GRT ‘I 3R IUGFT' AHES & SR ATHIH, SANEI01 & ATaRIH UiehdT 3 Tgfd Jraemit oy
A & U IS Javew T 24521 feAIHd 18.09.2019 & ArenH ¥ =gAdH O &l & 1Y AHIGT 3R
kst aftifar &1 gaefe fasar man g |

31 A 2024 P T0Yfd (@RA) & 3141 T TAfT &1 1787 81 fovan o e |
fachia af 2023-24 F TRAE HIS dob AR T8l Bt T |
3.14 AT SURGAl & farg Jeftem Jfafa :

YR Rotd § BT SRR WA RBI/2014-15/362 DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-15 faAifdd 22 fedsR,
2014 & IR, [l SURGAl B AN SYRSAT & =0 H qhd B b UK & o HRAGRI =S Bt
Siegerar H Qfa o e ot THien g SRIganTt SURG & fore FHien Aiifd mfed &1 13 ot |
31 AT, 2024 & IAT BT W 39 UHR 8-

.. = ®1Am

oft TET HAR G - TSy =S Td §&T SRAGR! TABRT (37e78)

2. | ot (HR AT SFTATA — TR-IRBRY (=TS

3. | St & 3R BERAT - MRYRD =D

faxfia af 2023-24 & ERE IS JoH AT ! B TS|
3.15 &rl-fAwres geaiea & fae afifa way A= vd g srdert sifter, srder fAe=met aur
HEWEYU®Dl & ) :
APIHA Pl & Uiy = Td T SRIGRT USR], PRIGRT (=] auT HeTased| (iR = srf
& TURY) & e HR-AuTe gedie Ruld (TUNUSR) &1 sficaas d3- & o foa dared, fa<iia darg

faUTT & Ui WISd WA 9/5/2009-HR f&Aifdhd 30.08.2019 & AR HRf-Fwes geaiewd 8 e AfHfa
@&y RIS Td T HRISRT USR], FRIGRT =] auT qgmeyd! & ) mfdd o1 715 ot

aiffr R 2023-2024
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31 |7, 2024 &1 AT B TR 59 UHR &-

.. o= &1
1. | ST oA Rig - R SrIeRY sremer (3feeq)
2. | gt wash S - Aiftra = (o gamea)
3. | o ¢ 3R A<RAT - YRURSP =S

fachia aef 2023-24 % ERM, T fou U faaRur srIaR IfHfa o @9 (3) Sodh AT g3-

] 19.09.2023 | 26.09.2023 ] 03.10.2023 |
et BriehTel & AR Wit B AT ITRIe 331 # Fawres] o1 Iufkifd o1 fyaxu FarER 8-
w9, | FAe=re &1am 3afy STH PAPA D | dedI A
IR MR | SufRf
-2
o . 01.04.2023 ¥
1 1. TR Rig - IR SrRIBRT 3remed (3reme) 21032004 3 3
X it TS, St - At fFewres @@ 01.04.2023 ¥ 5 X
TATAA) 31.03.2024
01.04.2023 1
3 ot & 3R AERAT — IWMYRE FASH 3103.2024 3 3

3.16 IS B HBUT e Afffa e :

o HATeR, HRA WRPR gRT T 1Y WRNeT & 1Y ufdd ITPHd dob (Feie g fafde uraem) dis, 1980 @
TNI) & TS 13 F SR H, ST A T HRIS BUD dd & fafia o1 varal R fGaR-fansf #33 & fau &g
P BT A Tl BT T84 fomar T g

31 1T, 2024 H AT B} TREAT 9 ISR 8-

.9, JAGH T AH

i TWET HUR AGT - T =P Td T BRIBRT HTUBRT (3728
SI. TSN ATed - HRIBR] R

ot I HERT - FRBRI Fg=D

oI IS UTST - HETUE YD (B UN)

gt AfeHT SraTd - g o SiftaRt

oft RS FUR TS - TR SRaH SifIHRY

faciia aef 2023-24 & SR, IS H FUT 3HIEA AT FHt FHifea falal R =g (15) J6d AR g3 -

S e R N

18.05.2023 15.06.2023 19.06.2023 10.07.2023 31.07.2023
11.09.2023 14.09.2023 27.09.2023 09.10.2023 04.11.2023
11.12.2023 28.12.2023 15.01.2024 13.03.2024 14.03.2024

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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et BrefeTel B AR AT BT AT SR Sob] § Fewre] Bt IuRUTY 1 faarur Fergar 8-

H.U. | e HTAH 3rafer JTH FABA S | dohi A
R o | Suffa
YoB
1. | ot TO=U FHR ITET - UaY = ud I3 01.04.2023 9 . .
HRIBRT UfABRY (31T 31.03.2024
2. N x g 01.04.2023 ¥
Al il B 30.06.2023 3 3
3. N ) 01.04.2023 94
St - 31.03.2024 15 1
4. g 11.10.2023 ¥
A 303 A - 31.03.2024 6 6
5. 5 . . 01.04.2023 9
gl ¥l UfS - Hemee (B 31.03.2024 15 15
6. NI 01.04.2023 4
Al e -ge 31.03.2024 15 12
7. oY gdiuT & 3RIST - U HEUSEE® (P1H) 01.04.2023 1 : 4
31.07.2023
8. 5 SR o 01.04.2023 ¥
gl PR TS - A 31.03.2024 15 15

3.17 2R Siawur Jfufa:

OIS & U | ShU-l Gid Afgd AeTieYsd, 3U Heia Y/ Ygiidh HgIUed bl QM HRd gU HTABHIRAT B
IHfY, TRaars # YAdH U dR 96F SRl & | IR 3aR01 A & 936 & HrRigd ANTH Sod | e &b JHe
W S & | faia ayf 2023-24 & R IR 3R01 IAfT B S (26) J3d Bt T

3.18 fUoa faxiiy adf @t wwifty & a1g A ufvad= afga akg ydy= &1 faazor:
dF F S gRI rgAfed A &F 3OR, dF & aRF ueied & o F Gt HeeEd, IU HeUed (aad UHR

F TTY), B girg 3R gRer foit eifrer wnfire &1

.. | AW UgATH ufad= &1 fqazur, afe 1 8t

1. ot T4 TH. HUM G EEPCEED YA

R off et fgadt TS eI 27.03.2024 H g dF 3T SfeaAT &
' FRIHR fFeRe & =0 § fAgad fosar manr gl
3. ot TUT HWT ERHPCOED YA

. oft 3fa A EHEERC a1 09.10.2023 P USTTe UUS Ry o &
' FRIHR FeRe & =0 # fAgad fasar mar g1

aiffr R 2023-2024
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5. ot gdio $HR B IPERED ST

6. | &Il PAR TR RIS Y AT

7. | di A pER M HEIUS YD ST

8. | ot uis TRIIEY® ST

9. ot ToRTS ¢l Rig 3P | HEVE YD YT

10. | ot 994 A< *MgAR EEPCOca ST

11, | oot I=gar e EEECEED fai® 01.04.2023 T HEIUEY® & &4 § UgIad
fpar T g

12. | o O $UR EEECEED &I 01.04.2023 T HEIUEY® & &4 H UgId
fpar T g

13. | S RI FER TS T SIRGA S{fUBRI U

14. | ft 9AY $ER AR IU TS YD ST

15. | ST aferd HAR THl REERISCRED SIS

16. | o Joita AR I9d IU eSS ST

17. | ot idg & gy 3IU HEIUS YD ST

18. | g4t AigHT 3pyaTe A Tt SifIsRI SIS

19. | ot fq 7qEan T 3JUTa e 20.03.2024 H dF P Jarsft & WA T

IBEa gl

4. fdz! o1 uiyfie

S ey 3R Uit Iuse) i, 1980 @UT TRNFAM) & WS 17 & Feed & AR THI-GHT TR
YR Roid d§ & Rl ¥ Fx WHR gRT FUiRd SR IR ISR FERIB! H1 g iR 3g31d Tdi Afed
uTiefies &1 Y fohar ST ET ||

YRA IRBR gRT §E Y 8} & SR yey FeRe td oy Sriart SfaRT 3ik et e &) ad=
& FY H UIRSHS BT YT a1 S @7 51 Iay GRS Td T FRABRT SHUBRT 3R FRIGRT Fe=d (31)
T YA 1T 7T Urieifies o1 fgaror =i faar mar 3-

A. faxfa ad 2023-24 & SR g1 AEd Uad AdT HT YT

w4, | A UGATH A (F TR H)
1 | ot =Y HHAR 1T UaY (o= Ud T30 SRGR! DR 4234
2 | ST IHeY gied FRIBRT He=H 38.62
3 | MM nsw FRIGRI FeR® 18.89
4 | ot pieerma df A= 9d HRGR! R+ 12.66
Td 112.51
* 4R A B A dIuarsns IR &1 faa=or e g

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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B. facia a¥ 2023-24 & GRM YT T 7T Ya=H A s Uidie &1 faaror

®.9. | 9 AT Mz @G H)
ot WEY HUR TE] U&Y (R Ud & HRGRT SUHRT 5.00
SI. A A6 PHRABRI MGRIB 4.00
3 | St wicora dt rgd= 9d HRIGRI FgIPH* 4.00
Td 13.00
« JTb! JaTHgfI & §1G YT fobar

C. d% R-FHGR! FEH! BT IS R ITe! IR} & 93BT T U A7 & T URT IWBR &
fe=ndsi & AR 91 gRT AT 33 Yoob P 3ralTal DI UIRfEs 78l 1 81 3T Yoob 39

UPR &-
®.9. | 9@ Ufd S 3T I T (3)
1. CIS] 40,000
2. e &I Ifafa 20,000
3. SIS 93P &I 3feherdl & o 10,000 (YW (1) & 3ifafRa)
4. JHfT ot 93D! DI 3reTerdl & fau 5,000 (YW (2) & 3ifafad)

foig v 2023-24 & GRM HRA WPR & CRIFCRN & IR R-FRIGRT =Dl o1 Yia foar
a1 96 Yo 39 UHR 8: ([ a8 2023-24 & RM, Goletiers Fewme!, URda Reid a6 3R uRd
WHR P WAFRIT B aTal FeRw! B BIs dob Yo BT YA el foar 74T o)

®.49. | ez o1 U™ R T Y= (; G
#)

1 | sl =RARiE TR-PHBR] 3emel 15.00

2 | ot fiRu T AR YIRYRSP HeRH 15.00

S E RN VELN R-WRPRI Feze 15.00

4 | gH g HEn R-WBHRI e=H 10.90

Fd 55.90

D. faday2023-24 % GRM, dF FHIfHDI 3R dF & Golaiiers D! & B8 Wi fadhed &1 URIH
T 1 78 ot

aiffep ReE 2023-2024
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5.

a.

T e #Y 35 -
fUrod 9 auf & SR MRS a1t JHT o] BT [aaRur == fear T 8-
UPR feqwd | wwg YT 3™
fafy
1df aifffes | IeaR, | gafg | d% 8139, 21 I | - 31.03.2021 & YATE dY & AT dF &t a1t
UM | 209@Ts | 11:00 | @, A3 el | o o qur @ SR g1 [T WR ==, SfgEe
JoP 2021 s | 110008  (@if$Al | R WHR HIAT |
PIDHRIT & A1 | - a1 fawhg ayf 2021-22 & GRME 9 & WR
T IfarfoTd) W wa ¥ 31 A" 2021 d9®
3577,54,66,746.23 B dfed 81 & fafaam &
o faRIY Ao & ATeH o SrHIGA|
12df aIfffes | BTeaR, | galfg | §& 8139, 21 I | - 31.03.2022 H! TATE ¥ & oY dF &1 I
U | 129as | 11:00 | @Y, A5 faeel- | gOH o 9T ard SR g1 [T WR 99, SfgEre
Sob 2022 s | 110008  (@if$Al | IR WHR HATI
SR & Wy | - fo<iiag af 2021-22 & forg @y Gifdd =
T 3aoTd)
138 oI | TTeaR, | Yalg | S 8189, 21 A6 | - 31.03.2023 B! AT dY & T §& BT aiiia
I | 11 9ars | 1100 | N, A% fAch- | o o aur ary iR g1 |Td R 9, sgHie
Sob 2023 110008  (AIfSTY | 3R WHR BT |
IR & A | - fo<iia av 2022-23 & forg arui=r giftd &=
 Iraifora) - g TR H W & 71 H ¥ 3250 RIS
qd I golt S &I il o |
a9 auf & SR ARG SR™TYRY WA ST T faavor == foar mar g -
TSR fAwd | 9w Ik I
fafy
SIYRY | GHAR, | Ualg | dF BR6Y, 21 I6% | - §F & ARYRD! (H% IRBR & fadn B I
T 1785 | 11:00 | @, 5 faeet-110008 | T Fe=IE &1 gA@ B3 (3 < 3R A=A,
JoH 2021 T | difeal SR & | THAE IWIEAR 8 & A, dbhTd g T
e I A) 3R I3H L B Al TT9) |
SIYRY | TRAR, | gdlg | dF BRkY, 21 Ioi% | - AR Adhed & A1eqd I HRERT YR W
T 319 | 11:00 | @9, 718 faeeil-110008 | HRA WMBR &I Akbdl & fau 10 &
ELED 2022 g9 | [difsm BRI & | 2,72,51,18,483 Sfehc] TR ¥4, U HA,
ATeny T ) SR} B 3R 3fdfed HA & o 316.88 &

il g/ W (36.88 Ufd 3fdt IR &
Mg afgd) oo BAdR 24600 RIS B

Hold TR

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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c. TP HAUF : 9% A A<ty au & SR STh HAUS P H1e0H A Hig W HIqrg Janferd 8! fopar & 3R aaa=
T ST AdUT & A1 9 His Wi Sgaamg Faiferd B BT URdld Tl g

6. TUAR P HIHH :

S & AR /a1 faxiia aRom TaR-TAR & U AR SR} (Segs 3R TTUEE) &1 URdd foby oid 8, STt
d& 3t ufaufoat gheg €1 afvom, wqef yrd & o1 vafed w0 & gaiid 9 are sl utw & g Sfe
TR U & 9UT 39 &7 Bt U & gt db BT Usligpd srafad fRyd § srufd fieeh & uwifRid g9 ard e
TR U # 1 U1 g1d 81 d 3o faxfta afoma 3iR ueie e iR fazays sad, Rawel/ faxawest
& 1Y d50 31T off ST FHrar B

4% @ fauel, IR-g-3e/ aftfer faxfta ufvomm, O9-fagfer ok fawdwe! & wwer vgfa @) ufa aur o=
MYPIRG AWUMST B §F P! IS  https:/punjabandsindbank.co.in/ TUT TR ORI 3fufd
www.nseindia.com 3fR www.bseindia.com ﬁmww&hﬁmw% WWW@% IR,
qiffep RUIE Y 3Aae e Ufaal RRYRS! 1 $-Fet &b A | D6t 72 3R b quT R o) (@l ageol)
H1 JTUTSE www.nseindia.com 3R www.bseindia.com T Ht e &1 173 | Jeft feznfd=n & A=Y, a1 e
D1 Hifass ufaat 39 WRYRS! B UeH B T3 g 37 o 3Ry far o)

7. U YRYRP SIHAPR] :
7.1 fo<fig ddsw:

149 qiifie AT | §F BT 1491 I ATHR 96 FUAR, 24 S[ATs 2024 &1 galg 11:00 ol
Jo& @i fafy, gug | ifea ST & A1egd ¥ I & STl ok 9% &1 A1fd ”IM,

3R ®H % &1 UUH BT ghT|

CHESCRUBGIR AR, 18 JdTg 2024 ¥ §UAR, 24 STs 2024 TH
quR & faw [y | 17 9 2024

SIRAEC]

TR YAE Al | 143 a1 I 96@ &1 aRiE ¥ 30 & & iR

7.2 TR AIOIRT § GAlagdr :

% & gfthd) IR Fuferiad IR ol & gHag 8-

R TN (T TH TaRTdoT) WP DIS
iuys fafiics (gd o 91 Wid TRTa) - fhIS! SHSTHIT elar, gaTd ¥ie, Has- | 533295
400001
AT WP TR 3T fear [iffes (TIuws) - Taaol Wi, -1, sl oft, | PSB
SisT Pl B, ST (Yd), 85 400051

Aol Yeob BT YT TTUHS qUT SITTE 1 3rEfad [ohar o gebl |

aiffr R 2023-2024
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7.3 IR TR H R T o4, TR WRT &1 AT (01.04.2023 F 31.03.2024 TF)

HIE U e
@ | @ | W B L[] ®) ®) AT i
HHEAT (F=) (H=10)
310 2023 36.65 | 25.40 110358509 | 43233.90 | 36.59 | 25.25 11006456 | 48981.83
Ilg 2023 38.70 | 30.50 86966846 44128.15 | 38.69 | 30.40 5501467 | 50017.52
S 2023 34.15 | 29.45 43450475 | 4474735 | 34.14 | 29.41 4858988 | 50500.57
\_{J,F‘IE’C 2023 35.80 | 31.60 78120887 45651.10 | 35.79 | 31.56 6056108 | 51432.39
3T 2023 38.50 | 30.70 98396063 | 43989.15 | 37.94 | 30.55 9032052 | 49371.95
RrdeR 2023 | 53.55 | 34.05 267536744 | 44584.55 | 53.61 | 34.06 20850838 | 50174.68
3gSR 2023 | 49.25 | 36.55 91011707 | 42845.95 | 49.15 | 36.55 6893236 | 48448.07
dde¥ 2023 43.70 | 39.00 38622842 44481.75 | 43.60 | 39.00 3893741 | 50292.51
fagsR 2023 | 47.25 | 40.55 82981226 | 48292.25 | 47.25 | 40.55 7831406 | 54378.31
SHaRt 2024 52.15 | 42.25 117268059 45996.80 | 52.10 | 42.25 11246904 | 51999.08
WA 2024 | 77.50 | 48.70 250146408 | 46120.90 | 77.50 | 48.87 19673348 | 52456.58
M 2024 68.30 | 53.20 61227479 | 43233.90 | 68.30 | 53.10 5002688 | 53515.19
* Tlld — qqqaé/aﬁw's‘aw (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com)
7.4 d& R Ft gaT § 9% R F YA o1 ot gl = fear man @8-
Bank Nifty =PSB
50000.00 80.00
~ Na A A - 70.00
B 48000.00 Il‘lv W/
a
n 46000.00 N A - 6000 p
k A /\/ "\\ Mr/ M / [ 50.00 ;
4400000 4 \ gt o 1 2 \A A ' \ j
~yd W VAT
N ,-/r\vw A_// [ 4000
42000.00 A
N
i - 30.00
; 40000.00 c!/\/l S
: - 20.00 E
t
y 38000.00  10.00
36000.00 : : : : : : : : : : 0.00
o, o, o, o, o, o, o, o, o, ™ ™ ™
v v v v v ‘ v v bk v Vo
VQK @’2;\ \\)Q \0\ VQ Q/Q oé' $04 QQIO \’b(\ <<Q\/° @'b&

aiffe RaiE 2023-2024
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7.5 R AT YUITel! Ud fa=re) &t Rreradl o1 fARTeson:

1. d% & WR, TS 3R TILHS T R ISIN INE608A01012 & 3fdiid S H HUR arg ¢ 1T
(TG S1eany 9uT USHetsRon 0emy) fafyam, 2015 & fafAam 40(1) & SR, 1 304, 2019,
Tfayfcral & SXATAROT S1UaT RIFIARUT 8 U RIY & ey & ffafaa d=nfea ufayfadl &1 daa
A ¥U # g RAaRd forar S Iar g1 Jd 0 § IRYRY HR ard RYRSDT I 3RIY § &
ST T 1 e =g o ufkafda &1 |

2. IRYRS! T JRY g b s =u o enfya o & o ua siRy/ar s SifRewr (S o1 A1, dT, [l
=T, THIAHSHINR IS 3die) H uRadd &1 fRufa & sifireral § serdq g 9 s feutfores
eI (S &I Jfad B

3. SageiH® TU # sfrdl [T &1 geaiar feuifrest srufd Azma Reaids feuifed faftes
(ETUTSTa) 3R Jed feuiforest afdaw fafies @iEeaua) & areaw @ far Srar §, s d% ot
CAERNUICAN S SRS I

4. TRYRD!, TSURS! aUT 37 UfaYfIuRH! B! RSBl & RIS dF FY Sig-usdrd & fau a3
fRduRe Jsy Iftifa nfed ot 81 Fafia siava R Iffa 1 dod mfrd gidt 8 qut a8 fHaze!
& Rrerdl &) fRufa ot gften st g1

S 9 U QIR 3fARUT Tole & =7 | foics 3-ersy sfear . faftres & fAgad farar g aut eroa sikuike
FHATaT B IR FH& & T B Aw RIGTdHd & & RITTAT $H ¢ ST RRYRS 30 gana/ Risrdt
F fARTHRUr & T Ad R Ihd g1 U faavor = fear man &

i seTsH S wi.fan UolTe UUs Ry 9%

@fre: deie Tus Riy 9) FHIURCT BT

A9 g18cH, UYH dd, TSI ST i,

Wi IR 2, -1 sl TATHT, 1 3, gdf fheas TR,

If= Arehe & U, SHB YR, T8 faweh - 110023

8 faeelt - 110058 GRYTY: (011) 40175169

B (011) 41410592 to 0594 '&"-ﬁ'ﬁ: complianceofficer@psb.co.in
TR (011) 41410591

3-H: delhi@linkintime.co.in

et (Feflag Sreaany qur geh s or 3diamy) fafmg 2015 & faffmg 6 (2) @) & AR Iuded $-9d
3(1S &, Pz Bt Riepradi & e iy w0 § siftifea g1

7.6 ATRYUTRAIRIAR) FT GiAavr- JviiarR 31 A, 2024 95
AR Bt IMRYTRAT | IWRYRDI B GSAT | IRYRDI BT % T WR TA BT %
1-500 167557 89.39 15501518 0.23
501 — 1000 9847 5.25 7999255 0.12
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1001 — 2000 4873 2.60 7373536 0.11
2001 - 3000 1793 0.96 4589779 0.07
3001 — 4000 696 0.37 2506727 0.04
4001 — 5000 911 0.49 4263477 0.06
5001 — 10000 1130 0.60 8188671 0.12
10001 9 I 34fYH 628 0.34 6727363484 99.26
oo 187435 100.00 6777786447 100.00
7.7 AWRYRSPI BT HINAP RISUAR) Ffaawr - 31 AT, 2024 95

.. | ST YARYRDI Bt JBAT | UTRT AR yfer=ra*
1 | e R MeleR giu g 22 1,605 0.00
2 | YU 2591 892,082 0.01
3 | SR-URE Uew 222 34,967 0.00
4 | 3H 1,433 2,66,672 0.01
5 |fo8R 4,755 12,93,153 0.02
6 | delilg 991 4,11,923 0.01
7 | SNTe 1,554 4,94,374 0.01
8 | arex 3R TR gaal 33 3,282 0.00
9 | gHAsRTG 25 13,751 0.00
10 | faeett 14,983 6,66,87,24,639 98.39
11 | QT 368 1,16,127 0.00
12 | ToRE 23,260 73,73,449 0.11
13 | gfkaron 7,551 35,50,283 0.05
14 | feAm=« udw 948 2,27,567 0.01
15 | S 3R HHR 764 2,58,502 0.00
16 | IRTS 2,378 6,77,113 0.01
17 | ®Alc® 8,605 46,43,935 0.07
18 | B 4,487 15,90,937 0.02
19 | d&gd 1 70 0.00
20 | AU 6,556 23,18,999 0.03
21 | WERTY 32,666 5,84,50,203 0.86
22 | Aforgr 110 37,850 0.00
23 | AYe™ 56 5,406 0.00
24 | ffoIRH 8 5,740 0.00
25 | Armds 59 15,410 0.00
26 | enfesam 2,327 6,56,385 0.01
27 | 3= 1,404 15,88,313 0.02
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®. 9. | I YRURP! B! T=AT | °TRG AR yfer=Ta*

28 | ggoi 131 27,538 0.00
29 | UWE 9,022 35,72,641 0.05
30 | IORIE 14,511 39,96,765 0.06
31 | Rfdew 34 8,439 0.00
32 | daffeTg 9,533 33,41,475 0.05
33 | deTEr 5,979 32,20,902 0.05
34 | Bgu 152 33,931 0.00
35 | IR US™T 17,175 54,40,275 0.08
36 | IWES 1,569 4,19,132 0.01
37 | Ofgw & A 11,172 40,72,612 0.06

Fd 1,87,435 | 6,77,77,86,447 100.00

*0.00% 3 Yol I Aefid Hdl ¢ 511 0.01% A FH gl

4% & TR Y& BT AR ST A & SATd g IUT 9P T U IR & DRI &b [T A=HA
Ry fEuiRied i sEurdive) ud Jea fFuiRed affduEim) fRiftrescishvaua) &
FRR fHAT § IRRYRS! gRT TATHASITA SidT ST & U 30 [ARN BT SR 0T faT ST Tabvet

&
IR fou U faaRur & YR, 31 AT, 2024 H §F & 6,77,77,86,447 bt AW AV 6,77,77,05,318
AR S FUAE
TiRaT &1 upfa AR B J=T yfa=ra
o 81,080 0.0012
TugSud 7,85,31,294 1.1587
TrETaud * 6,69,91,74,073 98.8401
Fd 6,77,77,86,447 100.0000

*3TH YRd TRPR gRI UTRd 6,65,90,51,093 3fehc] JER WM

7.9

b 3 fahg 9y 2023-24 & SR DS SISISR/TSIR/ARE IT FURGA1T G -U= SIR] et fopar @

qUT faip 31.03.2021 db IS 3 SISIR/TSIR/IRE IT HURGd-1T oRa-U= Tl 2|

7.10 T oy & ERM SIS e SIRGH quT SISl ufore fafafiai vy 81 51

7.11

I RIS T
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7.12 &% gRTUTW 9@ 3oft fufzor

goft fAraiRor feu= 11 T & fow goft Auizor ST R & UHTOTS
ot ¥ fore goft frafor
SIS TSRS TE-29.09.2023 P FHRIHD AT
(33D DI [ RR W IHRIAD H A= foam mam)
HeRamsurang WRITETHIAETS TY 17.08.2023 I [RR T
T (T3P B APRIAD I R & F=nfAa foam mam
3T ASRTY - STESARY T + (GF:
3iftrgy) famifed
11.03.2024
SABIERD SRR T FRR(G: THYP) ST
feAifesa 05.03.2024
8. 3 UHIIHIUL:
a. U1 P13 fI9 Feifid UaiepR a-39 7Y @ T uue U § 9 & fodl & Ty Aade g &)
THTIT 81 bl gl

b. fama &= auf & SRM, Uoit IoR ¥ Fafdg ot off A W Tl taads a1 |18 a1 fadt dfafis
UITRreh1 GRT Yellehg $ehTS UR @Y 71T M, 31T 1 faar0r Fargar &

®.4. | o< faazur
a4

1. | 2021-22 | Suys gR1 Qe @ashSIem) fafmm, 2015 & fafaw= 272) & 3R Ut
SR Ui fode ¥ afea oxa & fou wnfea avman o1 Taaeieme |
AHAIP] THDT & HRU [qaAd g YT TUT Tidh TFadSl GRT MK BT AT B
feam mram o)

2. | 2022-23 | TUHs gRITAMEH 60(2) & TR 16T & YT & o Hf¥era fafd &t g
T 1 fgq & fadia o fo e et ot IRefe TaeisT gRT =0 A1% &R & T
e 3R TTUEE gRI AT 29(2) & SER 7% 21.01.2023 B AR
R Hed &1 ok &I YE1 | 1 39 & fada & forg wnfea amat ot

c. S B! U= Hifd g T fdt oft piftfer &) SrRaruten afafa & st 3 dfera Tt foear man)
d. faawrefia ud sifard siensii & srures &1 fRufaq @1 faavor = fig = qur o & fear man g |

e. IHM AR ok TR ugHR e Hifd FuRo &= @t Aifd dF @ Jewmse
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/content/policies UX U] %I
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. TTHTRT SfgdRor Hifd S Bt ATATSE https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/content/policies TR 3UAY & |

. o a % IR SIATE geu SIRH Ud SIIed uRRen e av e §)

. S gRI AT 3fTeeT S ATHH IV ThEd YRR BT SUTNT db b JTHR TGS I P forw
frar mar g1

i. UdgRd: Hu-l Afed I yHT0 U forar mar § P §e dis & fed «f Fewe & SIg/aRuRe HrRf
T a1 U fohdt Fifaftes aifiesor gRI Sl & Hexe & Su A Fgad g ar s A a A dl
afotd foram T 3k 9 gt 3R 38T T g |

. Te gY@l ol § fob TOT 1 <9id At g3, oiel ais gRI as & fasadt oft afifa oot fopah) oft Ryerfesy
&I WipR 81 fobar, St faxia av 2023-24 & SR ifaria: smawges ATl

. ifafe @ uderd! B YTaH fbd T Yeob &1 faaror

e RIEY
gifaferes TRaT dEraRies 9,34,61,830
Tfafde ST TRamaRiers 1,68,15,330

. priwE R Afgarsit &1 dfie IafisT aro, ufavy e gfadiv) sififead, 2013 & dey A
THCIH O

01.04.2023 d& diad RIGradl &1 Tl 0
FIEORA TR Afearsit &1 dfie Iadis (Farur, ufeavy wd ufaaw) sifafHom, 2013 & 11
3icifa faxitg au & SR gol 1RIBrId! Bt =T
¥ & SRM PRI R o TRe 6
31.03.2023 &I @iad RIG™d] 1 T 5
.S B BIs TS HU el o

. fadep1eia srazgearsii 1 srgurer:
S 3 el (GRliagar SeHand $iR U eldhRur 3{Uemd) fafae, 2015 BT SR V & SR A1 3RS
30Tl BT SrgUTe fohar & | et (GEtasdT aTeaany 3R Uil 3Uemy) fafam=, 2015 &1 St
I {fafm 27 (1)) & UMT-S & SR fadam1el= senstt & Hrafaa o1 faR- 8T U ISR @ :
. 9. faraerdi= samy Frataa &1 RAfa

1. | 98 - IR HrAUaS e, GG SHIs & | JUaH fhal T YRT ISR o ST oA
T WR 3{ehe & HIATAd Bl RId B o1 | Rig B dF a6 & IR-BRIBR! 3108 & =4
U § TUT I 3 dhaod-fAded & gg4 feu | & Fged fean 71
U ! ot ufagfd & off srgafa g1
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RYRDI BT ATYPR - [0 S8 A DI
Heaygul gers & IR Ifed fa<dia ®rd-
fAureT ot siefafifes givon, ARURST o
NSl S|

R/ srefares, arftfes facia ufkom wis
TR &1 I {352 oiTal €, TR SeTaR-ut
H UBHIRIG HIAT Sl § 3R WRYRD! &
CRIRE e CERSIET
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/ R uelRfa
foaT STar B |

dargdten Ruid § d=mfta |9 - Hue,
TN SRaTuRteT Jd arell faxig faauf &t
HGRIT BT T HR Fbdl g

AL HT 7 db B A oot R
SN I ad B gl

el 3R yaY e a1 g&1 SraaRt
STUBTY F SIATT- 3T UG - oG 3D,
el SR UeY iR a1 g1 SRieRt
HYPRT & UG W -3 Afaad] Bl
e o) gt 8, O b sremes

() Th TR-BRIBR RIS I, quT

@) HU HfAfTH, 2013 & 3farfa aRuTia
st "RRAGR" DI IRUST & AR Uy

o UUs Riy o 7 sremef 3R uey Fewe
Td T HRGRI HYBRT & Ug W 3fel-
3T safaqal & fAged fasar g1

fews o1 T FrdeRt et ¥ Jefia
REIGR
5. | Siaie d@raiere st Raifér - side | ARiemr faunt grr siafe damiien Rare
TETIRIE WY aTaRieT Aiifa @ R &R | WY damoien i & aaer iRgd B St
TFHa gl Bl
0. HYUT ATUTHT TaRIHATSH & JUTAT BT YD THIT
1. A, | 2w/ wféra ao= SruTa fRyfa
179 fFeRe-rea SHHRI ST (SUHHT BT 375 3R 3R AT 1980
17T & fafd URT dh ded=U 747 dF & | IRURP R
& Sifafvad o & T = IfAfTH &t URT 9 3) &
STIR FHE WHR gRT FAgeay A1fra g1
%, URda frord d& gr1 fafafia g
TS faar-fousl &1 siffwisr gmg d& &) e
AT SR fAwreH, srgureH, SR SR i
MHIEd UR aadid fasar fear Srar g1
TS & HIHIV & URERIAT 3R Iad=ar AT i S
gl
[SICIENEIRSIBIR] Srgurer fobar T
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iR SR UIRyfHe Ifffa | e Sk uikeflie Ififa & TRamn ok ey &t =rd
SR & SR/ fERmERT gRT =MRAd gt &
YR Rod d & fRmnfd=l & SguR Amied 3R
iRyt AfHfd, ST & 4RT 9 B JUYRT (3) & TS
(i) & il A=l & ¥u & Tafid 8- ara Afeqal o
3 iR Iugaa fRufa & Fufvor & fore wgfad araer
DI ufrar Rl g1 gl =l Fura @t Jarfght &
URUMRGET, §& & FHe AT &1 787 B & fog g
T § fAeRe 81 5
feduR® Jay wfifa 3uTa o
SIRIT Teie it SATe fobar T
faforar d= SUTa foar T
efrd urel ae 3uTe foan
T Sb1s Bl EN & | STy
e T Hu-T SR 3Uamy
24U | AfcraTerd dRaTaRie SuTe foar
W FeRel & dey | | Sgured foar
ElL2G]IY
IRF U&ded, Ud USUDIT | SUTe fhar T
fga, el qur  uadd!
afea el & Teu #
ElL2G]1Y
U YR UETY ST T T
46 (2) | dS9TRC 3uTe foear
@h 2
(31TS)
9. JIGIdl ATHIR:

SHBHRY G (SUDHH BT 3ol 3R 3AR0N) AT, 1980 HT I & SHTIR, SF DI Taiferd e ey
oG H R erHi= AR S SidR0r Bt fAY i af Y 3raf & 1y sriat/sreraed 8, Huet sififaw
2013 @ YRT 125 & STl R Fa=1es fRigm vd gRan A (Srssiium) § ofdkd 1 I &

.9, | SSTdl ATHIR &1 faazur

fei® 31.03.2024 &} AW

1 TTHIRI 2021-22

7,05,486.97

2 | STYiRI 2022-23

7,94,024.76
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10. 9 gRT &Y 9is 8g fed=R o=t fafefead @

FUSYRSI & fore et
fafires TR 139, ditd 31 i fafies
gAtadd SRRy fafegT, IR, T 31U UUS THUH fa<iig g
Y-dd, W 4 T S, g g AR wWic J=T -2,
BIC Gas, HERTY - 400 001 goff, 4as - 400 025 St &dTep, Traal ad
GUTY TAT 022-40807000, +91 TRUTY: +91 22 62260054/ TG HAl DIaiad
7208822299, +91 8591585821 6226 0050 Fi&T (gd), s 400051
TRy TBT 022-66311776 -0 GRUTY : +91 22 2659 3535
'sc—ﬁﬁ': itsl@idbitrustee.com debenturetrustee@axistrustee.in ¥ : +91 22 2653 3297
_sc—ﬁﬁz mumbai@vistra.com

11. fAdie @ # safedial & srerdl R & day & fRAufa A (31.03.2024):

®.9. | faazur TATISITd FSteaea
IN301330-21335661 | 1601010000399414
1. | 99 & URY ¥ digd! serdl 39d J1d H 39 g 172 1230
AR BT H=AT

2. | TR 3R P T YUP B Il WIRYRBI bt
TR YT I WIRYR D] b T FoTTe TR bl

J9d W1d ¥ Sfafd foear man
3. |9y & ofd ¥ diuws! sigrdl 39d @d ¥ 9 gU 1172* 1230*
IR BT T
* JHTIOTG fopar SiTaT @ 1 371 AR IR AdIYGR Iad IR & dRd(dh WTHT gRT aIdT fh T S ddb
BRI B |
12. RRYTRar e 31 |1, 2024 9%
#.9. goft WRYRS| BT WRI BT [T BT %
Ripc | oG |
1 | i Rem-fofies gar agiert 15 279269 0.00
2 | gEmRNeHewd e 8 955 0.00
3 | TS (B1AR)- | 2 564312 0.01
4 | TS @TURT) - I 1 734342 0.01
5 | fg sifdyad uRar 4925 2362368 0.03

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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.9 goft TRYRD| BT WRIPT  |FiH BT %
J=T J=

6 | &\ sufar 7 42169570 0.62
7 | TI3AA S 8 1833583 0.03
8 | ITPd db 2 18050 0.00
9 | RS & Y Uolidpd TAGTHHT 2 6001 0.00
10 | RIPHd o9 1 7946 0.00
11 | FERAIER-TAEd) 645 620135 0.01
12 | ORI YR 644 1287491 0.02
13 | 3= g e 313 3120413 0.05
14 | YRd & AFUd 1| 6659051093 98.25
15 | ST 180849 65609396 0.97
16 | <9 10 119121 0.00
17 | 3rcrd T 2 2402 0.00
Fd 187435 | 6777786447 100.00

13. SUH IRIG q 59 R &1 JATU-UF {6 e ded & fadt ot e &) dis/ sRuRe orf & #arey
1 feeht 3 Tifafie WfieRI gRT Ut & fHe=e & U ¥ Fged a1 IR @ 9F ¥ dfd sryar s
1 GBI T §, UTd R T § 9UT J SUasy BT T g |
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Company Secretaries - Tel:- 98-10544091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail: rsk04069@rediffmail.com

A-215/55 & 67, Chawala C lex,
R S KATHURIA & CO- @ Shakarpu?,vge?hi-c’)lTSOZXZ

IR & TR -SRI BT YHIUT O

At (GEhagdr areang 3R geds o iamy) fafraw 2015 & fafraw 34 (3) qu
TG v, 3rgde Y, IUSY (10) (i) b SFTART )

T
TolTe UUs Ry 9

3% 8139, 21, I5iE @
T3 faeeft -110008

B4, USTe U0s Ry o et w1aRe srafaa Tred smafag uieR, gy a9, gdf fhgas 7R, 738
faett - 110023 @8T 39F a8 ‘9 & T H Tefld) # g, & Az I e urifies IReR, e,
i, fIaRfOrEt auT Uhet Bt 5 Bt § = yRdg ufayfa wd fafma a8 (Qefiasdr st 3R
eIl 3UeMy) fafa| 2015 &1 Sl v, 3iwse 91, IUSY (10)() & 91y Ufda fafad 34 (3) &
TR H S YHIUI-UF Pl SR} B & IV §F §RT SHR JHE T fobam 1 7|

TR faR T 9uT gARt 9afaH TFeR & SHUR SR IYT 3awdd A TN JdmH! {Uied
www.mca.qov.inWWﬁWﬁ@T(DIN)ﬁ@IﬁW@%HWWWW
fU T WHHRU F SIUR 89 TAGERT YHIIG &Rd & fb -Ia 9dTe U S9R §F & a1 & fandt ot
fSI® DI 31 A9, 2024 &1 JATK fa<ig 99 & fog YR ufayfa ud faf g a8, FRURe S Jare
77 T foreft o=y ifafies miert gr1 dufat & e & w0 & fAged fg o a1 ot 3@ o &
fasfira et foar o 3 a1 e el sevmE T g

%.49. | Fews &1 amm ggTH
1 |ST=uf¥g R-HRAGRI-Gd FoRID (3fee))
2 | 4l WY $HR WEl ey FexI® Td oI SRIGR BRI
3| Sl IHey ared HRIBRI RIS

aifife Reié 2023-2024



aE st

4 | HAdaasw

FRIBRY s

5 | gt Ty St ot

R-BFBRT - A1fHd ez

6 ot & Ut gears

R-PRASR] - IfHd Fezrs

7 oft ¢ 3R AR

8 o} QB AT AT

fafad @1 umar YA e/ 98 T U e &I IR @A &1 StReld ddb JeeH &1 ¢ | AR
TR g fob 89 3 I & YR W 39 W fI9R Udhe B3| T8 YHIU-UF, i H 7 df 5 ot
eIl 3R 7 &t G&raT a1 YHTIRITedT & o 3y g O UeieH, oo Teelt ey o |

Paﬂ:fqgﬁ(’_tﬂ
fei® - 01 |18, 2024

Fd AR TH HYRAT TS HU!
R RIRSIED]

3R TH Sy

TIRIgeRY
THHTY 5217; HIUt G=AT: 3112
TSI : F005217F000282329
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S SFURTRIT $ 27l & SJUTAT TR AGT UI&BT BT THTOT-U
UoTTe UUs Ry 9% & Aol 8g

TR GRT &) (Tl STeaand iR Uheidun S{Uey) fafam=, 2015 9UT Y& SRR & Sura | 31 A4,
2023 &I T 9¥ & T UolTe Uus Ry o gRT U=t SR &1 2rdf & S/ureH @ Siid &1 8|

HU SR B ! BT U HIAT Y& BT S 8 | AR S, HU-t SR &1 /7l b1 Sgara
AT H 8g S GRT AT T3 Ufsharall ok I wraf-aa de W 0t a8 = df darodien g ok = &t
do @ facha faar ot & fawa o gaRT iftywa g

AR fGaR U1 TSR & TR a4 g4 3T T WHIHRUT & SMYR W YA foar sirar g & fHafafaa &
Sifafked, §& = Jaft (TGl AT SR UHIHRuT SUey) fafad=, 2015 U1 YT IR H S 38R
FHU SR B 2raf BT SruTa fhar g

a) el (TEiTgar STy iR b BT 3Uey) fafaH, 2015 & AR 20 TR 2023 A 96 F s H HIg
Wa Afga e 7 g

b) &l (TEisdr STeaan 3R Ul ey faffmd, 2015 & AR 20 fGTsR 2023 ¥ S H1 AHID
Tyt wiikefire afafa nfea 71 fovar mar iR avf & SR AR aur wikefie aftfa ot #18 oo mfva
EREARIE]

) dF P NS H dHBRI HUHT (SUDBH! BT 3o 3R a0 HTATTH, 1980 BT URT 9(3)(3),9(3)(TH),9(3)(Sh)
& 3fdTid U =1 dUT 9T 9(3)(TH) P 3fdiid oiF (ARl & ug Rad gl

d) 20 fqHaR 2023 T 11 SHART 2024 TP At (TSl ST 3R YHTHROT 3UEMY) fafad, 2015 & AR
d& Pt aargster afafa o1 IR =U T e T fhar T

BART I8 o 3@y § o U UHR &7 Sured 9 d Uiaw & §& & AagRIdT &7 314 § 31k 7 81 UseH gRT
& B g&ram 1 YUTaRITear & Tare ¥ Tefed g

Igaql TUS HU ATER ATl YUs quiecH
el dEHR A AWIDBR

UHS{RUA : 302137E TH3{RE: 0019975

JEITSTA: 24318210BKCMXG5923 JEITSTA: 24225084BKDZRX3634
R: 78 faecdt R: T8 faecdt

(T AETHR A FUR) TS AETHR . ddexTe)
SIECIN SIEE

TH . 318210 TH 9. 225084

aiffes R 2023-2024
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T 1. SUST UUs Hu-t

TG TEHR

TH3RT: 000346N

13T TA: 24092529BKCYOP5377

T XA UUs TEieeH

TS ARATHR
THIRTT: 001466N

TEISMTET: 24531165BKEFGB3849

Wﬂgﬁﬁﬂ Wﬂgﬁﬁﬂ

(TS AETHR Ua- & TT) (< AWTPR Y=or)
BIEHRN BIEHN

. 9. 092529 TH.UA 531165
fadie - 10 |1, 2024
W?ﬁﬁ@ﬂ
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JASRTR ATH

Higsa fAfY 3R T U AT (Wl 39 HifHeD! IR AR I & Sl 01.04.2010 P11 IHD d1G db H A
8T ) ANTe st & w0 ¥ uRkyid §, ife s yd FRuiia o= w fAfa avem &1 yiam @xar
B 9 &1 g T FAf¥a e a& & Hiftrd 81 anTeE ey SR 81 @ra 3 foran Srar g1

JUGH, U 3R BT AH BT GG a1 TRId & =0 & aRyTd 8 SR fa<ia adf & sid & fey
T4 fwifhes e & YR W U fHT S &1 37 domrsh & §& gR1 fo aiftra far Srar 8 ik
SIET- ST AT GRT Uaiferd o i 8 | Hafira =ame g1 enfvd fAfd &t garn # SaRY &t st/ sifddsar
o1 fo<iia adf & 3fd H eRl/Aufy & U § daie- fear S gl

3= Srgd1fere HIfd arH S Ricar Jaat a9 3R 1Ry IUER dHifed Jedic & YR W
Ue U o B

3DINP HIfHD ATH Dl 3T I8 & ATH 3R T W A 309 & =g H H=dl <f Siral & Srad gefdra
JITE Y& &1 S |

fae=h fafawrg siawor

ferereft e Steref weiifieer oifts 53T (uwddiuams) & RnfAd=i & srgur M ikl ud amafa,
RS, Wigpa gfeat, sifieRad iR o giiia o o3 &1 fafy W vafed faf e a= & 9um= YR gat
H I fHu o

3rEd &t & sifalkead s R-Aifge axqU S RWRATT aTd TR ot St &, e o fafy iR vaifera
faf g X oR IaUT Bt S |

arger facRh gar iR e ufdagdr &t arie W vafed faf g e R I farw oma €1 s fag=ht gt
Sgae SR fael &1 ga o & fafy IR TwESivenE gRT Sfgfud a=if tr IauT fasar Sirdr 8 qur afvome
oTH/BT Y Irorea H foram S 21

3T 3R T Al BT SaRvT &1 fafy W vafea fafaa o= R asAifed foar sar g

Hifse axgell #1 99 R ¥ firm =T R Ao w gioa fafmg sia, o R 3 sy # SeAifed g o
Q, 3T & TN 139 Al ¥ ogg & Tu & A1 ora € s 3 giord 81 g1

g1 Irel HRITR § faga fRufa & fafma o= A sgara & HRurEF ard arv/g &1 Aue ¢ SR
R fafmra qoTRNeE T8 & A1y fHar SIrar § aUT T arv/eTR & ary Ud 81 W1 & 9 ® /1 ST g
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8.5

10.

11.

faa=ht garsit ¥ Rt iR Hhfee vz Ufed Wierd g, srauieAl iR 3T Ifi@l & HRUN STHRAS
TGl Y AT 33T & THY ARAThT U PR aral TIEUT 2 foadl & sifalad vwsiuans sifan
BIOR oI BT IUTNT FRp o U= &1 fafy o A far san 81

SIRET

IR T GAdH Ao B Tfed, STet TaIed g1 9uT R &R Afferd ada= & &1 $d AR g
A FHR BT FufRor a8 & g 3g o 1 IR & Fu H a1 a1 8 3R dEI9R R &1 Uay faar sirar
gl

JHATR & HRUT I g4 aTant AR R 31fqat 3R Sarat St st srafdr & AR o3 & Tem
8, 38 B a3 SR B B b1 STANT B (uTa foram Srar €, S ga o &1 faf e sifafafid an
Td ¥ ¥ Sffafia fey mu g1 omifiia R snfeadl & aft TR forar S gabdr § afe il ot
Y Bt U FAfEraar 8|

TS HEe o Ue 31T & U H Had a9 aul 39 AT d% WIGR foar SIdr § afe 59 31 wied
Iuas Bl o S w1961 & siaqifd Ay safd & SR I 3maeR o1 Y= foar STe |

Snf&rat oY afay

ST B T84 B Bt ANTA B! TAD Joid U= H THieq &1 St g1 afe Siiafkes/ dTel FR&! & YR TR
&f BT BIs Tdhd YT BIdT § o &ffcl DI a9 WBR foaT Sl § I fralt ST 1 a8 ANTd 3! aget
g A 31 81 agelt Ty i o & Y forep! Her SR vaferd Yoo ¥ oif¥es g1 vaiferd Jeg &1
HTH A B U, AT U & Thd] UdTe B H-d F¢ & BT TN HRb 3 aad e | Je
2 Tl 8 S ¢ & I He SR ufkufy & forg ARy Sifedt & ada SR gedic & g=iiar g1

&fa & TyTd, SR &1 A=NIT 96 ANTA R ITD! Y TR Safd IR Jeagr UeH foedm Sl g, afe
Hig gl aRFRUf! & Seara & SYR R g4 & Wiefa U &ffa &1 g1 ¢ a1 ohiid 8l ol ¢ | aafd
YehHUl & YTd dg ARTd I 39 dg1 ArTd J 3D 5] derT off bl Sl b forddl TR &1 &ffd A 814
TR G GeIg TR $R yaferd gidT 3

s firea=
¥, URdT ed S & feenfdel & SuR 3R SXleye 3iTh AIés praced Tt 3far gRy o

AR HHS 17 P U & SIId TS &1 Widfiies Ruifén s & ¥ & Argdr a1 g1 9fe dF &t
P13 [Ie=N T/ uRareH 81 §, ST Bis HIa® ©s 76l o
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12.

13.

14.

aE st

XICYE 3T AICS HPHISccy A ST GRT TR AT HFS 29 "WIGYH, SHRADG GGl 3R
GRS AT & IEy, db wau & aft Wefa vem wxar g afe fedt foma v &
IRV IS U IaAM alid g1, 78 §Hd § & e sfaie it &1 Fuer & forg snfifes ey
TS T BT STARIS T I 3R I T S B! AT BT T fayT-1a SITA T off bl § |

AHTH D ST B1 foxita f[AaRiUR o & U H WP UaH =g! ! Sl Gobdl! gfd 39b URUTHGERY 3T
BT AU 8 TobdT @ S Bt T T8t 81 Tl |

uet

ORAETEH g WR 9l 5 SUiedl & Tt ANTd gfes; Afed UgT Y $I Hifdedl i SIGURON IR 3R &d
BT UST 3faf¥ & SR a1 3R g1 |1 # iR far Jrar 71

ufd TR g

d% ey o TS ABISCS 31 ST GRT TR} AT A 20 Ui TR A" & IR ufd
3t AR SMYRYT Ud addd 31T Pt RO Hrar g1 3afy & fore soman sferdt A=) ot uika oiaa
AT ¥ Y[ 31T B AU b Ul Sfanct R ol S &1 0T 1 718 | | 31af & SR 9 gfehdt
R} B} WA Sfd TR 3R FHTT YU Sferdt ATRT &1 IUTIT b Ui et AR agHhd Mg o
O] &1 778 5|
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o aE st

STt 18
A@ie 3t Ruri

A)

B)

Ifeal &1 AV e iR garS=
Hfauy zmRarel & T Widl &1 Gere Jal Widl & 1Y a9 &1 o wifd J g1

ey Rer ¥ gd, oiaR 4% Tra(smsaiem+3Sten) ¥ R ufafdal & 3fde 3 hfee gomn &1 uRkfis
foraT 8T 81 feier 31.03.2024 o THRISH(QRT ST Ufafday afga) o forar mar 8 ik amie ufsan
Hgl

T UL, UT/3T A e, SRESIT/TAsUm! (I9d) &1 THTISH S 9d 6T 8| HRAg Rod d% &t
T[Al & TR WaeT fHU T § 1 {1 31.03.2024 T ARSI WTdl BT UG b1 ST el 5 |

Usie 1 I H, AH YT BT T Ja1-07 TR 39 3¢ () F (jii) T UG, TfE IS @, BTaiife AETHD et
2, Y UG g |

HRAT Rerd s & feanfdel & SgaR e 30.09.2023 T @ 3@fd 3R 31.03.2024 dh AY FHMEAT A
el 3R a1 Wl | 3fae 3R thfee ufafda o1 faxmiem o fear mor § s uRumasy o d sfaua
et F faa Sfae ar o =fivf & Had %fee g1 6 T8 T o1t & 31afy & fore sorn fFaa Sfae ufafdar
& Tay T UrgyT fsar ST 8| SRier THTRNe= WTdl & forg off 35 fe=nfAcRn &1 srgeRur fsar mar g1

SR I W4 § (g fee AW g SHRIT Urae= o1 Ta=gehd T8l o

f&A1% 01.01.2014 ¥ 31.03.2014 A& B 3AfY & oI 3TBg 3T THRIRT JIAT (Y 3HTHG JIdN) H TH/™T
o1 ufaf® 217121 IR AR 2024 B AT fAAET & SRA SSUUH T H 3idRd & fear T g1

3P 3ffafkad 10 auf I 3ifeies T Tefera sRrmmaifora ufafdal o faure! SR R Suu Wi § 3fdfid faar
NG

fai® 31.03.2024 &I, &I 01.04.2014 I 31.03.2016 T P AT T Jafdd gHENNT STHT UfafPar
£20.02 ARG o9 9Nt 9§ 3ife THYT q IHIIT § dUT STRME 3 3aoG 3HSTdT STHRIRT WIAFET 3d3g Jan) &
3fafed foar mar Tl

feTd 31.03.2024 BT 32.87 TS TUT 374.23 TS B TAHATH AT (Fhd) dTelt 02 s Pt Jufrdt &
&Y B I sigarRaar o guf fosar s /9 81 (v aef 02 d& Tufdl ot aRafaTd anTd 22.87 dRIS
TUT Jieian 01T 362.98 TRIS M) |
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aE st

1. e ge

a) fram® gsht &1 "
R ais #)
®.9. | faaror 2023-24 | 2022-23
) | I sfedt e 1 dehiRiRet) 9251.94 | 7990.22
iy | Sffaie feaR 1 gut 0.00 0.00
i) | feTR 1 gSH G+ i) 9251.94 | 7990.22
iv) | feaR 2 ot 1519.35 | 1553.09
v) | P9 Yol (feaR 1+eR 2) 1077129 | 9543.31
vi) | od Sifed WG STRal (IResy) 62776.74 | 55815.43
vi | TS 1 U (IRSYU & UlaRId & &0 J Hsel 1)* (%) 1474 1432
vii) | TeTR 1 3 IUTd (SRSsgU & Ufa=id & =0 | TR 1 ot (%) 14.74 14.32
ix) | feTR 2 fud (IRSsYU & Ufd=rd & &4 ¥ feaR 2 ol (%) 2.42 2.78
X) mmmf%&m%mﬁ@&mm(m% 17.16 17.10

U= & ¥ $d Goih) (%)

xi) | STaRSl U™ (%) 6.23 5.88
xiy | HRd WRBR DI IRYTRAT DT UTA=Td (%) 98.25 98.25
xiii) | 9 & GRM JeTs 7T5 gavdl Sfebe! Yol 1 T 0.00 0.00

* GoiTd qaftadT ST @d i) fa af 2020-21 TUT 2021-22 & R YR TRHR gRT Yot & =0 H ST
TYIR- ST aTd AYSHpRUT §1S & e auH Jed(Tdid)) TR faaR U8Td Uit gidl & | 59 SifiiRa,
31 |7, 2023 TYUT 31 AT, 2024 P Yoh TATIdT U Bt WoET § Goiid fAfat & fAuRor & varfad
TTHIRT & GHTE Pt IO 1 TS & |

b) SRféra fAf d smeor
feAie 31.03.2024 F1 THTE foxfia I (RYI-UiaTS 31.03.2023) & SR QR Ufafddl & STaeR &1 YT
& fore I sRférd fAfY O X 30 o1 3M1eRur foar |
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o aE st

2. 3T ¢TaT wae=
a) feAi® 31.03.2024 3t STRAT Td GTaT Ft Hfauy Al ST URUSAT W=:

R ais 9)
gRaear W=y SHRIRM™ | BUIT fawr IUR faq=it gt
(THaTaft) 3 TR | ¢gang

1fe4 597.17 532.94 0.00 000 | 22793 | 6735
2-7fA 1210.89 812.32 321.63 | 620457 16.41 2.01
8-14fA 907.73 597.25 72.12 44.75 27.97 1.75
15 - 30 fad 3172.88 2154.55 246.92 0.00 64.14 3.49
319 29® 7197.58 1404.36 399.14 | 121.61 4620 | 12.92
2 A8 9 31 3R 3 AIg b 7877.22 3544.48 62680 | 10546 | 101.16 457
3778 9 31 3R 6 AT dh 19421.26 7423.02 671.14 | 294.49 27.74 | 3340
6 TTE I 31 3R 1 98 I 31981.37 776826 | 113523 | 566.13 000 | 3543
199 9 TP 3R 3 99 dh 45683.19 3126744 | 626111 | 1645.49 11.09 | 57.72
399 Y 3ff¥ep 3R 5 a9 a 102279 | 1013874 | 486432 51.06 0.00 0.94
599 9 3 33747 |  17093.02 | 3500075 | 73730 0.00 0.00
o 119409.55 | 82736.38 | 49599.16 | 9770.86 | 522.64 | 219.58
fei® 31.03.2023 1 31T T garsii & Hfauy Hel &1 URUSHaT WU

Rrais 9)
TRa®dr W=y SURIRMET | BUIg A IUR fad=ht gar
GELIEID)] afim rf&mat | 3gang

1fed 535.12 1330.06 0.00 000 | 14885| 5524

2-7fA 1122.99 298.51 343.89 | 540048 15.72 0.45

g-14fe 878.91 170.59 134.36 30.70 25.31 1.62
15 - 30 fad 2765.89 1445.49 150.27 0.00 77.29 432
31929 5849.81 391.27 54.79 62.76 92.02 8.14
2 A8 9 31 3R 3 A1 b 5523.99 2606.69 49521 62.29 6171 | 11.66
3 A8 9 31 3R 6 A8 I 14224.20 1262.39 998.85 | 479.96 9568 | 31.36
6 TTE I 31 3R 1 98 I 27076.45 511930 | 234277 | 924.41 000 | 63.74
199 9 3 3R 3 98 I 2618857 |  14854.80 | 430035 | 82048 87.26 | 65.59
399 Y 3 3R 5 a9 dF 13246.72 15011.23 | 398593 |  500.00 000 | 1072
599 9 3 12252.85 | 3432910 | 32032.00 | 73730 0.00 0.00
P 109665.49 | 76819.43 | 44838.42 | 901838 | 603.84 | 252.84
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aE st

P P IATY Pa¥Sl JUTd BT YHSIDHI0T

TAFATRI FaST AJUTH: AR AHS BT 3T I8 AHd H3A1 § b d vafd TR R s1uiikd I=1 Juresn
AT T (TIREAY) BT 99¢ 9, forg o1 forelt goa 81 & Awd! & st & uRkafdd foar s aes,
arfes Taffy Tt gara &1 Rufa & 30 Faiex Gl 3t 3afy & e do o gafy Jedt srawgsarsi & g
fpar ST OF |

TAUIR & 1 Ueh &

i.  SI-TUe & U H I T[Oradl gy TR (TIagudn) o i & G4 |
i. $dfMad aed! afgate: gad @1 fRUfG &, Mt 30 HaeR &l 8g $a siféa Awd! afgale & T pa
3Uferd siqarg &I fauTST® & U § g orar g |

TAGISR BT giRHTST

I-TOTadT FATY Rt (Taeguan) >100% (fGHid 01.04.2021 F TuTdl) ST 30 dHaiex el R
e T d] sfgafs|

O 2024 P THTE faHTet & T IafAfe Favs 3rquUIa100% &1 Fams AT & faudia 125.36% (@ATw
01.01.2024 ¥ 31.03.2024 H 37AfY & GRM &HF SAAIH & AT AT TR STTRE)

% BT TSR & A TaTds I 0Tl 9d TRl (TIagUaU) § i ¥ed dF B I STa=aadmdrsf
P guf HRlt § TUT G Td BIC HRITRT U1 I SMYRYG faquieor ure &t g
I UG dTeit 9 Mgl (TIRIEn)

TIaguay & Sfaifd dad 1 quT dad 2 St afiferd 81 39 sifafad daa2 il § 37! SR
TUT B T SRR 1 & & X9 g, A9d 2€ Ud dad 2&t & fauiford fasar man 81 |1 2024 fammegt ot
I Bg TaagUaT T $d HIRG He (i) 327307.61 FRIS g

31 119, 2024 D1 AT fIATE & SRM e SiaeiieT o1 SORT i d Taequert = faar man @

i TIRUAT ¥ 3
S JorrdT 9 (QAFITeTR) % 3TY TG
qad 1 gt
JHS AN 1.54%
TIRSR AV HfAHr 0.13%
FAdH THTASR T ¥ e WRepRT ufayfaar 19.32%
e TIU@SR AR & 3fdild BRI ufayfaal, Tagauw & sfailq
SRATSTS GRT 1IHd THT d& (@A H TASICINA BT 2 Ufa=ra War dh) 8.60%
ST || AP UGid & 3fdvid 0% SIfeH HIRd fad=i Af¥e gri &Rt a1
TREIPd fauur g ufayfoai 0.00%
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o aE st

AR Havel AU & [T IAFY U B Hl FIAUT-THTTATTRITSIR

@ B TS 16 TR F G ) 68.78%

T Add 1 AT 98.37%

Fd dad 2T Tl 1.57%

Fd dad 24 &t 0.06%

TIREAT T A TIh 100.00%

o fraa RR At s (@auaTweR)
QIR 31 #)
fagzor 31-03-2023 | 30-06-2023 | 30-09-2023 | 31-12-2023 | 31-03-2024
Iuas fRR FAftm 98493.57 98714.32 101536.58 106676.41 104223.37
(TEHT®)
3rufera fRR fAfm= 80049.78 84879.45 84324.28 87767.47 86928.39
(SRUHTD)
TATIUH 3R % 123.04% 116.30% 120.41% 121.54% 119.90%
(U /3RUHTD)
X B3 #)
fag=ur 31-03-2022 | 30-06-2022 | 30-09-2022 | 31-12-2022 | 31-03-2023
Iuasy R M 96261.56 93492.14 97749.10 100527.57 98493.57
(TEHTW)
3uférd fRR [fem= 81705.99 78785.11 76863.97 78766.02 80049.78
(3RYHTWD)
TAUHUH3R% 117.81% 118.67% 127.17% 127.63% 123.04%
(TEHTH/SRUTATD)
f&1i® 31.03.2024 &t g RR FA”A U (TITATEIMR)
@ B #H)
TATIUE 3R YHSIHI0T el
faa=or 3rafry afusar gRT UG geg yrida
IS <6 6HATEY | =199 g
ukuwar | w18 <194
qﬁ*

Sudsy RR Ffei
1 | 9ot 2+3) 14935.21 0.00 0.00 | 1237.30 | 16172.51
2 | e gt 14935.21 0.00 0.00 | 1237.30 | 16172.51
3 | 3= Yuit forga 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

aifife Reié 2023-2024



aE st

4 | G HTR T g PRI AT 35447.65 | 46777.12 7420 | 286.57 | 74398.60
SHRTRAT: (5+6)
5 | R SRR/ 557.89 | 301.57 0.02 0.10 816.60
6 | ®d RR SERIREA 34889.76 | 46475.55 7418 | 28647 | 73582.00
7 | o [ (8+9) 325443 | 2741839 | 5347.29 | 79848 | 12603.79
8 | I STHRIRET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 | 3= Ui Mt 3254.43 | 2741839 | 534729 | 79848 | 12603.79
10 | 39 QIATE: (11+12) 0.00 | 6053.62 | 43800 | 60495 | 1048.48
11 | TIUYUH 3R e STdTd ] 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 | 3= I GTag a1 Sfehc! S SWRiad 0.00 | 6053.62 | 438.00| 604.95| 1048.48
oY H <mfirer et @
3ruféra fRR Aftr
14 | T TICHUHG R I JUre A= 1402.51
R |
15 | UaTa- 359 8q 3= [ SRiteff & 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
yTiRd SHRIRET
16 | frerfea ot aur ufayfai - 0.00 | 25099.71 | 10331.01 | 45263.28 | 53289.38
(17+18+19+21+23)
17 | dad 1 TIUeU gRI ARG fowig 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Twir3ff 1 fAsrfed ssor
18 | AF-dad 1 TIeguaU gRT 3fRferd fa<ia 0.00 0.00 | 505.34 0.00 252.67
Twireff I fFAerfed For aur faxia =it
P SERfeT fAwrfea o
19 | R-fa<iig FRURC UeH! & fFAwrfed Hor, 0.00 | 24993.75 | 9781.75 | 38748.46 | 48582.12
GexT TUT Y HRITRT AEH! Dl H0T qUl
0¥, Hi<a 9 Td dieds &I B01, fo=d
T
20 | BUT SIgH & ol 99d || AFPIDHd TGid 0.00 | 3579.50 | 281.85| 8709.10 | 7591.59
& d8d 35% o THM IT SIRGH UR & HH
BIES]
21 | fFeorfed smarg sy, fo=s 0.00 | 105.96 4392 | 6514.82 | 445459
22 | U SIgH & oIT 99d || AFPIDHd TGid 0.00 | 101.10 4110 | 578975 | 3834.44
& d8d 35% & THM IT SIiRGH UR & HH
BIES]
23 | ufayfaat o g & 8t § aut fafmg =R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
sferdt Afigd TaeguaT & U H 97 181 5|
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o
24 | 3= RT: (dfed 25 ¥ 29 &7 A1) 10674.90 | 1365.05 | 427.73 | 22222.04 | 3133336
25 | Mifde® =0 F IR BT S dTeht axqy, ot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

qfgd
26 | At Hfaarsfl og RIS AHid b TUH | 546.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.45

URe &1 T TRt gyt Jidi@l) &t 9%

At & g™
27 | TICHUH SR Had TRt 0.00 | 200.64 0.00 0.00 200.64
28 | faftg diaid &t Pt I gd URe &t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TATHUB 3R GTe GIdg
29 | 3=t TRt S SURTGd Aufial H ]MAA | 1012849 | 1164.41 |  427.73 | 22222.04 | 30668.27

81 1 TR
30 | gEHUACKR A¢ 19654.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 903.14
31 | P9 IRUITE (14+15+16+24+30) 3594230 | 2942842 | 11776.42 | 91760.51 | 86928.39
32 | Mad RR [T rurd (%) 119.90

31.03.2023 &I faa RR A= U (TTaTwam)
i B3 )
TATHUH SR UHSIHIUT eTae
farazor SafRry ufvusar gRT SruTRT Jea yrfea
g <6 6UEH | 219 q
ufkgear | w18 <194
T8
Iuasy fRR Fftrai
1 Yol (2+3) 13761.46 0 0| 123730 | 14998.76
2 e goil 13761.46 0 0| 1237.30 | 14998.76
3 3= gl ferad . . .
4 | G AMUR dUT g HRITRT ATgh! I 35137.29 | 42865.02 0 0 | 70259.50
SHRIRMA: (5+6)
5 RR sRIR™T 519.92 | 669.41 0 0| 1129.86
6 | ®d RR SURIRAT 3461737 | 42195.62 0 0 | 69129.64
7 | die [ (8+9) 1695.82 | 29969.40 | 1560.12 0 | 12414.63
8 | UdmTaH SHRIR™T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 | 3= Ul M 1695.82 | 29969.40 | 1560.12 0 | 12414.63
10 | 3= GTATE(11+12) 0.00 0.00 | 5712.81| 82048 | 820.48
11 | TICHUB3IR e agary ] 000 | 30921 o.00 |EGE
3= Ut STy aUT St ol SURIad 5403.60 | 82048 | 820.48

12 | oo & wnfaa Ad
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©

aE st

sruféra R FAiftrd

14 | $d TALHUHAR 3= o<l I 1206.74
R BN

15 | UAIeH 3T ©g o fa<iig dwiyreh | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TR STHRIRET

16 | Fsarfed ot aur 0.00 | 20168.57 | 14359.83 | 53460.14 | 57148.33
fdYfcri:(17+18+19+21+23)

17 | dad 1 TIRUed gR1 3Ri&d fa<ia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Try13ii &) fAearfea T

18 | AM-ddd 1 Tagualy gRT 3Rf&d faxia 0.00 | 562272 13.64 0| 85023
TRi13fi &I i ot aur fo<dia ST
P SFERfed Fufed o

19 | IR-fa<ig HRUR< Ured! &I fAearfed oy, 0.00 | 14481.30 | 14271.52 | 33215.43 | 40072.30
Gl YT Y HRITRT ATED| Dl BT qUl
0P, Bl % Td diuds &1 BT, o0
T

20 | U SIRGH o o8 99 || A IPHd TGid 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 12686.10 | 8245.96
& ded 35% & IHM IT SIRGH R ¥ HH
gfgd

21 | Fifea smaria s, fomd 3 0.00 64.56 74.67 | 579742 | 394560

22 | U SIRGH o ol 9 || A IHd TGid 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 5259.08 | 3418.40
& ded 35% & IHM IT SIRaH YR ¥ HH
gfgd

23 | ufaufaal St g% # T&1 ¢ aur fafma- 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 14447.29 | 12280.20
AR gferd Afgd Tareuay & U H
oy g1 gl

24 | 3T TRaT:(dfad 25 T 29 T I 387.04 0.00 | 1702.65 | 19699.29 | 20855.61

25 | Wifde =0 q TUR Pt 9F arel 9%y, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
aof afga

26 | Il Hidarsil 8q RMN® Hid & =4 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 547.05 | 464.99
T URe &1 Tt nfaat dur SRidia) ot
e (ARl & anrgE

27 | TIOUUHSAR JUd AR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28 | faftg diq &t wedt ¥ gd uRe @t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TATHUGSR Fdd adarg

29 | 3= gt 3T S SWRiad Yuitai H 387.04 1702.65 | 19152.25 | 20390.62
RIEREEHEIRIE
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o aE st

30 | gEHUAMR Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1833879 | 839.16
31 | $d ARTHUW (14+15+16+24+30) 387.04 | 20168.57 | 16062.48 | 9149822 | 80049.78
32 | Fad RR [feg= srurd (%) 123.04

fraa fRR A= s uTa &1 uras ysdisur

TG AR B IGD R faqUINr ! O & 910e Sudsd RR faquivor ! 461 & =0 4 gRyTivd faar
T g1 "3uds fRR fauiver (TuHuk) S Yol SR SHeal & 39 e & wu & uRuyifd fovar Srar g, S
TATHUR 3R 3 forg faania oo f&fast oR fasaiia 819 &t 3iE 8, Ol U a9 adb [aeaTRd oidl o | fordt fafkry
Ty o forg sruféra fRR famaim ot @ (sféd fRR i) (SIRTTu®), 39 TR gRT uid faft skl
o1 g faQwarsit sk safiy uRkusmarsit & ITY-Try ITS JaT9aRR (3N Sifgal w ik st g1

TATHUH IR P ATH ST FARAR YR W T I HY 100% b JHH g1 AleUl

TITOUHIR = Iudsy RR A= [Wuauws] = 100 %
3nféra fRRR A RTIuE)

1 3fAEER, 2021 Y Thd o U THg! & e URdrg Roid da & fenfaden & Ruffvd gaay Treauwsem sier
100% &1

31 AT, 2024 &1, Fiogd! 7 86928.39 HIs & HIRA 3fer fRR faquivur (SRTIU®) &1 31e 310422338
RIS BT HIRT Iuas fRR fITUIT0T (TUHUH) §E @M1 31 HTE, 2024 H AW fAE 80 TTUAUH SR,
119.90% T|

d% & TITHUGSIR &I Hide faazur

Iuds RR faquIvor (Uuauw) § o7 9 9 Goi SR, Y1 o T YR 3R TR-faxitg dHufat o foqareo qur
TR TES! § w1 fauivor MHa gl g1 3fd YR AN R4 & Uy, $a fed RR Aftms
(TUHTS) ! Yol STYR TATHIT 15.52%, 81, Gl ST (BIC SRITRT ATgeh! STHRIRIAN Higd) 71.38%, X1 adl Al
fAfirg 12.09%, BT R |

3fErd fRR fawdiver # 481 ¥ ¥ SRURS, Gal U6 3IR ity Syl &1 faan mar ssur 2nfee g, forga
IFRIT UR AN PR & I1 $of IRTAUH | 61.30% BT ANTGH fedT| Wi Iod uradl arell adt MR &, forad
TG 0 ¥ YR Roid S, TRPR & IR Aobal 3R RfErd 2 2nfdra &1 For fiiat 7 3ot 3= 7uraer &R
Td fIRTaT & HRUT FRR faTae &1 His a1 9gd HH AR AHd B 81 dGIAR, TR 3520 & forg 19 U
TIagUAy 3R T I YR T & & 91 HTaRID R fATamr &1 Fad 1.61% B A1 3= Rt 3R
3T fIauIvor g1, S ufddg 0T AUy, TR 3R 0T U, Mo fRR faquIvr &1 36.05% HTT
fAftfg Fra g1
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(Slielhln) LIRPIK
s58sy | 000 | 000 | 000 000 ss8sy | 000 | 000 67192 | 90°L6L | 000 000 23] & Ixbk] PYllk 22k
€EY9PSP | 000 | 000 | 000 000 €ET9PST | 66807 | 000 ZELLISL | 7EL9E | 000 8991687 I5pk BE
000 000 | 000 | 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 | 000 000 Bl
EIRbIA 2]
000 000 | 000 | 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 | 000 000 & 3lelpkd 1hD RI3RSH 1R
000 000 | 000 | 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 | 000 000 YT
BYIR AW & AbD
9E7060L | 000 | 000 | 000 000 9ET0G0L | SBLLE | 000 | LL8PIE | ¥LSSL | 000 098299 Bl
ElRblA 2]
16529 | 000 | 000 | 000 000 16529 | 280 | 000 sz | ozeiz | 000 1US2L | b 3lelpkd ke RIZnSH 1R
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90PE6EE | 000 | 000 | 000 000 90PEGEE | ZE9E | 000 €8729LL | 000 | 000 62z FYT
BIR @B ey
Ixpl BBe | (3R B
nd bR | phlok pobp S
eI Ib/IRE | biplk) 1b/1Rk 1plhpys oy
@ l2led | Rt | lbhy DB l3lod | Slb BYEre | 1RfhRj S
PMR | bele | @bi3R | [k | hbMk | ke | ohi3R |phanps|| by | ke | [ladR N
Ixbly & Ixbk} 231b Bk, 15pky 2 DAt W
(2o 1)
1B [ LHRDIR bk 1 £20Z°€0°LE kD) W




b) HedsT™ U4 fawr sruts feerd & yraem=i &1 Jaad

aE st

IR s #)
faazor 2023-24 2022-23
i) | = wR geas™ & fae enfya wray= &1 Sued
a) SMRIY® W 625.91 485.38
b) STHT: 9¥ & SR [P 7T UTgY™ 710.73 306.07
) el a4 & SR Sfafked wau™ &1 ¢ & STa-1/dfaea- 268.18 165.54
d) Sifad ™ 1068.46 625.91
i) | o= o SaR-duea Rféd &1 Suaq
a) SRMYPH AV 218.09 186.42
b) ST aY & R Sfafkd AR 47.71 31.67
) YCT: 3TeRUT GIRT HHL 0.00 0.00
d) Sifad 3w 265.80 218.09
iii) | TUBEH dYUT TIEHAl/add= Soft # fAadwr+ & sifaw 2w & ufazea 2% 2%
% U H AMSTHIAR H sifaw Ay

<)

“f9d geasT™ geTaH} 9+ ged (Faa Sifingea=t &t Iuen w3 Srufa ga-1-ux ¥ ulRafé fFaa afXr

T 2023-24 F SR A= TS Rord & siafa w1fRr 247,71,08,707.00 21
Tadiey guft Hi/A faw) vd siarur

) 31 HTE, 2024 H JATT 8 a1 a8 & SR db 7 “ATUR & forg ¢1ika” oft T “fasp! & forg Iuetsy” Joft

T 2790.00 FRIS & 3ifohd Hed(3794.01 TS F81 o) B! IRBRI Ufqufaat Ririaikd &t g afes “fasst
¥ fore Suasy & uRuesdr a% uika aoft & H18 ufayfoat wm=ialka 78t @1 718 81 Tadity § vuned
T ufaufadl & RIFTAR0 R d1H B P FU I g& ol a1 1 AT 3R a9 & R ! ufdyfaal &t

fow! TR arH/8TH &1 gga &t 7T ot

iy a9 P SR TICITH Yot F RO/ ! BT Hed (@S & SRH H THHT IR0 adT gd-aifdd faaf

Hrenfirt & siavia fawt & sifafvad), a8 & oy & Taciud 9o & e1ikd fFa=1 & 981-Jed & 5% I 31fedh

TE 81

d) R-THTASR A= SRy

i)

R-fAurfed AR-vauasmR A=

@R s @)
.9, ICCRL| 2023-24 2022-23
a) MR Y 482.60 438.11
b) 1 30 § a¥ & SR uRad= 51237 192.32

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

Q) JWRId 3T & IR Heldt 164.81 147.83
d) 3ifad =Y 830.16 482.60
e) YTRT Fd UraeT 811.41 458.55
i) R-TITasR = & Sftwal =
(TR FTS H)
@ arisar R fAftalvogedige | ‘Aewdsad+a | sdvfiga glaya | sxdlas alaya
. e glayfa srae7 e BT STdcT
) B) ) (5) (6) @
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
a) '\q'ﬁ\—,fﬁa? 12711.55 12763.17 12451.38 12564.69 0.00 0.00 12451.38 12587.21 12399.82 12498.37
SUshH
b) ﬁ'-i-ﬂ'q 2160.97 1263.07 14.70 14.60 0.00 0.00 14.70 46.66 283.05 235.40
e
c) 53? 1019.00 625.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.32 400.57 123.88
d) ﬁﬁﬂ' 244325 1771.62 1005.66 364.83 920.12 523.91 957.34 547.95 1153.30 365.04
DRURNE
e) 3t/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g
SgIH
f) 3 116.80 64.31 116.80 64.31 21.37 26.23 116.80 64.31 116.80 64.31
g) Tegerd (972.24) | (500.74) | (795.69) | (269.19) | (896.25) | (479.69) | (932.06) | (476.76) | (831.52) | (301.12)
&g Py
ICINIE]
(gdig
wfea)
W 17479.33 15986.91 12792.85 12739.24 45.24 70.46 12608.16 12792.69 13522.02 12985.88
e) fawad 2023-24 & forg YoY JauasR (sifva gea & g o)
@ Hs 7)
T FH IR | a8 F IRE Ty & R 31 A, 2024
gAqH Sfreman CARCC 1G] CakCap
Il Il IHTAT
i) Y0 & ded fasa &t Y wiaayfaai
a) BRI gfayfaai 360.00 1058.00 269.10 600.00
b) ®RURE BT UfaHfeai - - - -
) ®ig 3= ufayfoat - - - -
i) Td ¥l & dgd g &t T uiayfaai
a) PRI ufaufaar 12.00 1700.00 174.22 1700.00
b) HRURE BT fayfaai - - - _
) g 3= ufayfaat - - - -

aifife Reié 2023-2024




fa=fta ol 2022-23 & T YUY AaaER (Sifrd gea & g #)
R it
T FERE | I8 & IRE a4 & SR 31 1T, 2023
LG LR Sfrman A sira P IHIT
FHMET FHET FHET
i) Y41 & dgd faspa &t At ufayferai
a) SR ufayferat
b) HRUNRC BT Ufdqyfaar
) @I 3= ufayfeat
i) Frad Yut & agd wa 1 T ufayfaai
a) PRI ufaufaa 1500.00 2754.00 171.55 0.00
b) HRURE BT Ufayferat
) @i 3= ufafoat
f) faaaf 2023-24 & fore TR ufayfa Bt Gheaea) siavor
QR A H)
T FERE | afFIRAE | sfFIRE | adFIRE | 314, 2024
gAau gerr | ftpan | dRw olwa | pauiRar®r | @ g
EEaplf Eegpll 3fdour
SITHTe 3Rl &
ey Y IUR < TS
ufayferi R
STy a0l &
TH I IYR o T
gfayfaat
STy 3ol &
ded Juliye & T H
Tt it ufayforat
ST AUl &
ded Juliye & T H
Tt it wfayfot
fama adf 2022-23 & o RS ufayfa Hor ©Hieaea) siavor
R airs
TYFERE | T HIRE | I¥HIRE | B IRE | 31T, 2023
qAGH 1T | fUdad e oaa | pa ulRar &1 | &) o™
BT CEgp] 3idRor

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

SHeTUd 3ol &
HieoH ¥ IUR TS
ufaufaat

SIIey 3idRul &
H1eOH § YR & TS
ufayfoat

SHETuy 3’0l &
dgd Ut & Tu §
5 T ufayfaat
SIaud SidRul &
ded Ui & U A
T T ufayfaat

4. 3TFET ToTaT
a) TR fFHT 3R yraem= &1 arffeor

f&1® 31.03.2024 ot R & AR

Thd A4S R 3R TdiT

IRfND Ay

75333.52 | 893.21 2893.27 | 1861.73

5648.21

80981.73

ST Y & SR URad=

971.19

1954.05

3fferH R

4665.35

85964.47

9 & HRUI gHd TAUE H 39T

i) 3T

249.38

NESSIRCECACRIRESSIKD]
BISH)

908.71

i) TR ATl 53 @ A ST

754.62

iv) STRIS (jii) o Sifdad dg T o
STl

41.34

YA (SITS UTTYUT] B BISHI)

TR UTgeT Tl b1 IRIND AW 644.69 | 171.77 2126.28 | 1861.73

4159.78

4804.47

SHT- 9N & QIR [T 7T 9T UraeT

636.16
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aE st

T Iohiid Sfdkad Urae/as 1569.57
WTrd H ST T BT
TR IraeT™i &1 3ifad /W 571.08 | 185.72 209535 | 94530 | 322637 | 3797.45
Hrae gAY

RIVP AW 1411.50

ST 9¥ &% SR giRkaeq
‘HETQ:H'Gf%aWw
3ffaq 2y 1350.46
ST UTaT
IRIVP AN
SHE 9 & oRME by T SifaRed R
IcHIE]

TTTY: IY o TR T8R0T GRT HH AR
3YTS UTaLTI T 3ifaH AW
dAB-ID! gg WId STAAT 9T 39 U 1 AT gt
Ab-Ipl/ oI dg T STl T @rdl
&1 RIS Ay

Se: 99 & R dob-idl/ga R
gS I H SIaT

HeTE: Y & QIR Jd H & db-ibl/
YoRId dg § ST 7T Wrdl 9 &1 T8
et

3ffaw Ty

7257.41

754.62

736.15

7275.88

TR AT 3R uram=Y &1 aEffeor

31.03.2023 &t fRUfT & AR

7311
:
%

Jhd AP W 3R T
3MRfYH A 61822.26 | 833.13 | 5568.83 | 2162.86 | 8564.82 | 70387.08
ST 99 & IR gRaeH 908.46
HeT: 94 & gk HHt 3825.07

3ifaT Ay 7533352 | 89321 | 2893.27 | 1861.73 | 564821 | 80981.73
g & HRU ghd TTAT T SO==: \
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o aE st

i) AT 235.28

i) I (3 I F YA Bl BISDHR) 1306.50

iii) A -11/fdde®yul 9g | |

2127.64

iv) SURIE (iii) o 3ffaikad g JTd &
ST

155.65

UTIHUTT (SRITS UTALUTH] B BISHI)

YT TTaeTI BT ARIYH AN 711.70 | 226.65 | 4367.08 | 2162.50 | 6756.23 | 7467.93

STHT: 94 & SR fhd T AT UrgeT 574.08

YT Iohia faiRad urau™/de drd 3170.53
T 3Tl T BT

3RYTS UGl b 3ifaH Ay 644.69 | 17177 | 212628 | 1861.73 | 4159.78 | 4804.47

fArae grdie

IMRIYFH AW 1742.27
ST 99 & R uRkae=
HeTe: 9¥ & SR HH!

3ffaH W 1411.50

3IRTS WY

IMRfY® Y
ST a9 & SRM by 7Y Sifafad T
Uy

HeTU: 98 & SR TR0 §RT HH AR
SRUTS UTTTHT T 3ifad Y

AB-IDT g WTd STA-T dUT I TR Bt T TGt
dH-Na1/ISRId d¢ & S1d T |l
P IRMYD Y

S a8 & TR db-ib1/IR REd a2
|rd § ST

HCTT: Ihiid SHidRad Uaur/ag
Qrd # STd T BT

sifam qw

5820.95

2127.64

691.18

7257.41

ST (%) 2023-24 2022-23

Thd 3o T T Tobel 3w 543 6.97

aa sl sifsTat @ faa siffm 1.63 1.84

UIAYT Haxel AT (S&gcl3fl dfed) 88.69 89.06

AU Haxsl HUTd (Ssgel3il Igd) 71.05 75.01

aiffes R 2023-2024
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b) &FaR W 3R FHd TAdiY

Y s H)
. PE] 2023-24 2022-23
K| IHTT TPd | SHHFEY | gPMT JHd | 39 "aeR
LA T | S pa a0 | Y | Sd
3+ 3 # 3w 3 &
IJed qJod
YUY LS LI
ufa=ra ufa=ra
) | wrufirear Ut e 32635.81 | 2887.63 8.85 | 31285.60 | 2739.33 8.76
a) | PN Td dag Tidfafemi 1252373 | 1227.98 9.81 | 11787.44 | 1027.17 8.71
b) | UTUHHd U & 0T b | 4596.64 | 438.30 954 | 450560 | 465.84 10.34
0 H U IANT &F Bl
3o
o & g@ran ¥, 39 &7 & aHrT Fd R & 10% A e
b.i) | ®UST 940.25 | 158.66 16.87 947.29 | 158.25 16.71
b.ii) | AT 513.81 65.10 12.67 529.89 62.03 11.71
b.iii) | 4Tq 3R 4T I@TE 584.04 24.95 427 505.80 24.14 477
o | ¥am 1174840 | 1007.19 857 | 1037546 | 983.33 9.48
d) | AfeaTa wor 3767.04 | 214.17 569 | 4617.10 | 262.99 5.70
3Y TN (i) 32635.81 | 2887.63 8.85 | 31285.60 | 2739.33 8.76
i) | AR urufirear ura & 53328.66 | 1777.71 3.33 | 49696.12 | 2908.87 5.85
a) | PN T Ta TITQremt 1.98 0.28 14.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) | IEN 18014.21 833.84 463 | 1827559 | 1231.17 6.74
o & g R, 39 &7 & o o RH & 10% A 3w g
b.i) | focrel vd St 5485.45 4251 0.77 | 5704.89 | 219.40 3.85
bii) | NG T IEMT | 3899.33 0.00 0.00 | 4596.03 0.02 0.00
IR
b.iii) | TSP T IASTHRT 3531.78 | 559.33 15.84 | 3264.07 | 733.05 22.46
¢ | "ag 23051.94 | 589.77 2.56 | 19600.56 | 1462.84 7.46
o & g@rar ¥, 39 &7 & aHrT Fa R & 10% A 3w
ci) | R-af faxita o=t 11832.60 | 510.94 432 | 14060.02 | 1150.91 8.19
d) | fadTd BT 12260.53 | 353.82 2.89 | 11819.97 | 214.87 1.82
3 T (i) 53328.66 | 1777.71 3.33 | 49696.12 | 2908.88 5.85
A (i + ii) 85964.47 | 4665.34 5.43 | 80981.72 | 5648.21 6.97

*gHTT T AW, Jhd M B i Har1 |

aiffr R 2023-2024
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o

o fae=h enf¥, wadiv 3k Ioa

N
faaror 2023-24 mgzz-ij)
A AT 55.36 55.52
$d TAUY 0.00 0.00
Fd IoRd 1.14 5.73

d) IS AT 3R YU BT fqavor

TR STl & gEyE & fou fadegef gar R uRd Rod 96 & oty Sieter 9. o il
45/21.04.048/2018-19 feifed 7 A, 2019 & Al & SR, §F P U 1 IUR WA & T T 324.48 HRAS &
Sifafed A Snf&aat &1 wrau eikd 8 (v avf 31.03.2023 & AT 250.51 HRIS) | fIaR0I U UHR &

R s )
yr.fed. TAYIT & &9 Ut & U d REI3Tg TRUT & 9 Raie
TRuagRr | Aaffpadt | @ ifed @) A9 sataRE By | D) N
Sadfegd | S arell BT | 31.03.2024 &t fRAFY | 7w smazas sifafvaa 3%0%;2524a$?%
FHOT AT iR & AR BT AR LICOIE] Tm
(A) (B) <) (D) ®
69.16 24.48 24.48
R s )
yr.fv . T & =4 AT & =u A IRAI3TE TRUT & A9 R
RuagRt | Aafigadt | affpa @ @ sataRE By | D) o
Siqdfgd | S ATt BT | 31.03.2023 oI fRAUfq | e smazas sifafaa 3%;:)%:;23 Wm
FHOT AT iR & AR BT ARA LGOI Tm
(A) (B) (9} (D) ®
142.68 50.51 50.51

e) ¥ auffevur aur uyray= ¥ faga=

faxfia faaRor - TRgfaeRor iR Ueheiaun, S aFifervor 3iR Uraeriarur H faae & SaR 3ReESS HReR
s ST SISk, TURI. 3RS =T 45/21.04.018/2021-22 feAifdHd 30.08.2021 (f&Gid 15.11.2021 &
rEIfad, oMt fgid 25.10.2023 &1 SEIfAA) & HTIR dHT B 3 TIfHIUT 3R WaUTiaHxo § fage &1
UHCIHRUl HRAT A1t | FafaRad & @ @18 U a1 g1 T T 811 IR S&! B faga= BT U iarul ST 91feT:

(@ URdE Rod d% gR1 Su-it udaelt ufssan & UNT & U H gedifeed T & fore sifafved raum,
e 3rafr & forg uraem SR s arstt ¥ gd Ruld fare e @y & 5 ufaa 9 3ifiies g

aiffe R 2023-2024
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(b) YR Red 9% gRT 3ot ufael uferar & 4T & =0 H Ugam Y 3ifafked Joat Ty, Tgy 3afy
¥ forg R fru Tu gfgeiia Toa Tt & 5 ufawa § siftie g1

SR AP SR d% H fagem, uRfe diar & iR 81 3ufen, fadiia oy 2022-23 & oW yRd fiord d& @t
e qefaelt ufshan & Tay B fodt Uarcianrur & Saxaddl el 8|

f) U THHYIOR & SEITdRUT T YHdIHI00
() HRdT Ro/d 6 & aRus T=m SIeieR T3 3RS 51/21.04.048/2021-22 fe=ifdrd 24.09.2021
F TR, AT 31.03.2024 H THIE aY & SRM g¥draa/ fRmfEd Bur & e H favor = fean

TI'EIT%:

a) faAi® 31.03.2024 & AT faATEl/ a8 & RA d& A ORIy I W (TIUHY), BXaRd 3R
Sffifed et fbu €1 (31 A, 2023 &1 J)

b) feHi® 31.03.2024 &) FAT foHTEY 98 & SR d 3 FHifed srsie Tl (@IH) &1 g&idRom
foaT 81 (31 H1H, 2023 1 )

fa<ita adf 2023-24 & SR gwTaRd TAdas P71 faaror
. TR 3Hd 3=

(R AR FRIS ) 3 BHARUIGdiel & | gxdiavuredare &I
Qdl & G 1 - -
IR BN DT o Gagd 14.83
TART BN DI HIRG 3T @iy 3afy =
BIARd BN BT Had Jel I (BXATAR0l b 0
JHY)
ELRIGES 1.67*
o auf & gdidia @rdl & gay o sifafked
YR &) agel T
AU BUN D1 fh] S RO aH 3R 8T
wra ¥ fRad fu mu sifafad raumi &t Amn

* f&HTd 31.03.2024 TP 0.25 HRIG BT e YUTdH U g3 | dUTMY, 31.42 HIS AR Bt ufayfa e st e
HeIELE]

aiffr R 2023-2024
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fa~ita af 2023-24 & IR WFATGRT gaaU HUN (@IHT) HT fAawor
i T3 3 gHd 3 gXATARUTH 13N B
(S TR 1S ) P | gAiARUIGAlSN B (FUAT I DY)
Il 6 e 3 RS g
TR BN BT Hd TAYUT 186.30 R g
BLATARd UM b1 HIRT 3T ARy 3fafey ST iRl T
ﬂ%@?ﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁaﬁﬂ@@w% 186.30 = =
ool Ufdha 134.23 A RSl
food auf & gxarala Tl & ey H
sifafed ufire @ agen LA RS RG]
a9 & IR ARRE BN &1 faazor
TS, R3], GEDHR] dcb, THSTH TS aUT TIUHE! Jfed TIeUHE] TR T
SRTEId BN BT Hof AU dHT R T Pig|
o Ufdhd ol YIar foar 7ar Rg) RS LA
SR BN b1 YR 3NTd 3afRTy 3rafy = RG] A
¢) THIEIH & ATeH ¥ HffRd < A8l o &1 faavor i fear man g -
IGERL IR FAS |
SRTEd BT Bl Hal AR _
HIRG 3Nad 3afy aRuerdr ({18 7)
Udde gIRT HIRd 3id YRUT 3afy (A8 #)
Uddd gRI ATHBRY 31 fed o1 ufaero
Td ufaufa waxe
d) IHIRM/ T TUT HUT GeHIRIAT & ATegH I IUTfld A i) &1 faarur (@8 -3UR)
R HAs )
8 faqi® 31.03.2024 | fe9i® 31.03.2024 | fei® 31.03.2023
B T faardt B AT 99 B AT 99
Iy b SR HY fhT T Tal Bt J-AT 3219 11505 3931
$d BT 631.96 2293.46 964.56
IR 3 gd URuehdr 3afy (A8 #) 167.94 166.82 158
TR 3MEd YR 3(afY ({18 H) 0.80 8.27 516
T o fd 1 R THUHUHS - 20% |  UHUETHS - 20% THUHUHS - 20%
T - 25% TN - 25% T - 25%
Td S A &t A 175.01 186.19 147.40

TR-BRURE IYRBAN & foIE BIH P HRUT IJUTI FHUT T gl (4RI T8t fohar STar g1

aiffe R 2023-2024
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e) THIGRM/ AT TUT F0T GUTRIAT & HIead | IUTfoid A TRAT BT [daRur (qd 919-3M13¢)

fe1i® 31.03.2024

o &1 AT fowTet

fa-1i 31.03.2024
B gHTE I8

fai® 31.03.2023
&I g a9

%Y fohT T W1l 1 T=AT

S THIAT BUN R BRAS H)
IR 3d uRuesdT 3@afy @18 #)
ITRd STed YIR0T Sfafy (18 7)
aHBRI e fed &1 ufaeror
T ST ST Dt TS (%)

f) 31 UM, 2024 & e AT woilREt gRT ufaufd el ETIIR) B THIERE Readt T @ fafte

AR H ¥ 39 UBR & TR T Jfgdor

QR Hs #)
agat e ds 31.03.2024 (S&81 J&) 31.03.2023 (F81 ged)
SRR+ Nl Nl
3R3R 1 21.37 26.23
SRR 2 R g
3R 3 Rl Rl
3R 4 A Rl
3R3R 5 A Rl
e yargd gl Rl
sfyfia 68.06 RG]
Fd 89.43 26.23
% A faAe 31.03.2024 9% Ifcaraa ufaufa Wiel & favg 100% gy fear g1
g) el @rd
QR B #)
faawor 2023-24 2022-23

Ui ot 718 drRETyS UBRuN B =T 245 132
Uyl H e AR 43.55 1363.22
Y UBR & URATUS! YHRUN & fore foeu ¢ graem o1 i 34.67 1137.14
Y & ofd & o= sRf&faat & A forw 7T sraRk=ferd urau™ &f i 0.00 0.00

aiffr R 2023-2024
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h) ®Ifas-19 Hafid gard & g AU @i & Siavfd U IHrur

() YR Red s & uRku= faifdd 6 SATRG, 2020 (SR 1.0) TUT 05 TS, 2021 (HRUF 2.0) F AR
PIfdS-19 T A&fId gad & oW THIU™ i & Sidiid erf-aatd TaTeT dreT o1 faavor i faar

TI'CIT%:
fai® 31.03.2024 & FHTE THTE! & forw
R s )
JHTYTT TISTT & (A) &7 (A) Bt | (A) B IR JHTYTT YISET &
FHAtaaT & Fd BT iR et FHaaT &
RUTRGFU AFS | I SHTE! ST IuURBats | gRUTHEEY HE®
SYRFAId | TUNTNpa@Eald | FESRE | BUR | gRISATE | U N qiffpd @ral
PR ffreTisR-fad | Tafie & | FIRE | FIRE o TauIeR - 39
BUTET (30.09.2023) F | AU H | §g @A | YA fhar | SHTST (31.03.2024)
3ia # fufa JAT ATl | H STelt ™I & 3iq 9@ fRufa
(A) LEY
(i) ATFITd 0T 816.32 33.46 0.00 52.72 748.90
(i) PIRURC
A 803.53 26.56 0.00 60.08 712.26
e o : 426.27 26.24 0.00 36.03 320.76
(iii) 3T 33.50 0.87 0.00 1.64 31.44
1653.35 60.89 0.00 114.44 1492.60
#@m%meﬁwﬁw & TfRdT, 2016 BT URT 3 (7) B gRHING fHar mar g1
feqi® 30.09.2023 & JUTH THTE! & forw
R Hs #H)
JHTYT IS & (A) BT (A) BT | (A) DI AR JHTYT ST &
FHa & FABU | AR Rraer Fraaq &
TRUMRGFU AF® | ST SHTEI | DU | SURBAIs | URUTHGRY AH®
SYRFAI P | TUNATNpa @Al F | FERE | $ERE | gRISATE | U N qiffpd @ral
PR fore vouieR - fava | Tadie &6t | @8 @ * IRE T TRIUOR - 59
BUEI (31.03.2023)F | oA A | Herel | Yra fear | SHE (30.09.2023)
3iq # fRufa I AT E] T & 3id ao fRufa
(A)
(i) TfFITd FBOT 916.20 44.25 0.00 58.60 817.28
(ii) PIRARC
s 1041.82 141.35 0.00 119.07 802.57

3] affes R 2023-2024
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o : 534.56 57.61 0.00 68.99 426.27
(i) 3T 33.34 0.69 0.00 1.79 33.50
Fd 1991.36 186.29 0.00 179.46 1653.35
#orT b faara SR 2eA Sremar TfedT, 2016 P URT 3 (7) | gRYUIN fvar T g |

faqi® 31.03.2023 &I AT SHTE! & forw
R s H)
JHIYTT YIS & (A) BT (A) Bt | (A) B IR JHTYTT YIS &
PRI & FABU | ARTS SR Ca PRI &

IRUMEEY US| S BUTdl | DTSl | SUYRPAisl | IRumIa=g aH®
JURGAI S | FUA TP @A S | FIRE | FERE | gRIDAR | w9 A guffpa @ral

TP e TtrRieR - fRrg | TAfiu®t | sg @ | FIRE N TEUeR - 39
BUTE (30.09.2022) % | AR A | Wl | Yra fvar | SHIE (31.03.2023)

3id # fufa TT 4TI TS| ™I & 3id do fRufa
(A)

(i) AfFAITd 0T | 1003.24 43.86 0.00 60.93 916.20
(i) PRURE

e 1105.94 25.25 0.00 65.84 1041.82
Fore ¥ : 599.41 25.25 0.00 52.36 534.56
(iii) 3= 39.19 2.84 0.00 2.59 33.34

214837 71.95 0.00 129.36 1991.36

#@m%ﬁmwaﬁwﬁw S[&FFdT TfedT, 2016 1 YRT 3 (7) & URHING fpar T g1

faqi® 30.09.2022 P AT THTE! F forw
R Hs H)
JHTYTT TISET & (A) BT (A) Bt | (A) B IR JHTYT IS &
ST & A B | AR ST PIaaT &

TRUMTREEY AF® | Sl SHTE! | SHTE | IURSAis | URUMRGq A-S
- £ 35 FuATffea@EE | FIRE | FIRHE | gRIBUTE | ©U A Tifpd @l
RN TR - | Tie®! | §g@d | HERE T TRIUIOR - 39

HPR forTa saTE goitd | dsrelt | YraE fear | SHET (30.09.2022)
(31.03.2022) & 3id | =aT T LE]] T & 3id a R
o fRufa
(A)
(i) AfFTTd BT 1101.15 67.29 0.00 69.81 1003.24

aiffs RaE 2023-2024
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(i) PRURC
A 1735.18 65.84 0.00 564.36 1105.94
foreH : 709.89 65.84 0.00 49.79 599.41
(iii) 3= 46.40 2.84 0.00 417 39.19
Fd 2882.73 135.97 0.00 638.34 214837
#orT o fearan SR 2Mem Siermar Tfedt, 2016 1 9RT 3 (7) | ulRyifyd far mar g1
5. TRIUGR
a) Frue ®e &3 & fore vauieR
R PS A)
goft 2023-24 2022-23
i) UIel TEHUeR
(a) | SO dedh
i STATTT TRy IR F0T o §4h gRT I8 RE J Ufayd § o SYRSl 011495 612080
" | gRY 3iikad © ar 3iied oo smaem o fahve wR fear B ' '
ii. | OTufiredr U & T THTaRT & fo U aafdad 18 Bl 3764.41 3875.73
(b) | aTforsue® faa ©e
qforegs Rad We ([GrRIad HaH, W)l AR ™I, Ig3ea
oS aRER, IgURaR STaR Yo, §g-fdhrIugR arfirifus 47917 61468
ORER, 3TeNfiies a1 Ard-Mer R, gled, Y i, fawry ud ' '
fmtor anfe) & o gR1 ufayd |
(0 | See Tuiid ufayfeat EreiTe) iR 3 ufayfaed Teadior | fAawr
a. -
b. | -
ii) Syt fFra=r
A BRI o (TATIE 3R BRI B39 Ut (Tauwml) W Al 4496.58* 6182.73*
3merid Td R Y anenfRd TeRraeR
e e dac 8g A THUIOR 14090.70 15127.21

=W TITFE! 3R BRIRAT BIsag Huf~al A A & =0 | 2781.04 HS (FA7Td I¥ 2869.92 HRIS) UM g

aiffes RAIE 2023-2024
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b) Yot TR & fIT TaaaioR N

faa=ur 2023-24 2022-23

1 | it 2=y, ufad-ia §fvs, aikad-ta feaeR auT sfehet I=3a =ggsrd
e @i shrgdl ¥ gel Faw et snyryd [fY faviy &u 3 siRuike 705.62 397.04
U H A T S ©;

2 | AR (mEdteN/Augsndt gfed), uRad-Tg §1vs, URad-Tg [Se<k Ul
3t I TE3ia s &1 ghrgal § Faw & forg safdaal o1 a1 Rl 0.00 0.60
gy, fedmR a1 o= ufayfadl & daa a1 WY SR W e

3 | o veH & form siffm, et Qa”t a1 uRad-ia srust a1 afkad-g
=Rt o1 3fep el g T3 WSt Bl 3eh1al &l urufie ufayfa &
*U ¥ foar T g;

4 | 2RI 1 uREd-1g SToet a1 gRad-1 fe =Rt a1 3fehet 3=a Tgaid el
P ZH1AT Bt AuTiHe ufayfa grT ufayd T ae feh oft s It
& fore i srufd S8l RRRl/ aikad-ia sivsl/ uRad—g feaerl/ sfardt
W AT Wel P sezdl & fafed uruffe ufayfa, siir &
gufar waR 8t Rt B

5 | Wi SH Dl Ufadd 3R ufdyd | auT ®R sl duT deiR
fAofarstt ot iR T ot TRfeat:;

6 | Tl BT JeH Dt TR | 78 Huladl B 3fehel A Uadd! & aiTeH
P QR DA o T R/ divsl/ =kl a1 o= ufayfadl & SaEd &
Taol § 7 IO YR TR HIRARCH &I Wighd BT,

7 | eniféra sferdt varg/ Frfl & favg Hufal & IRe B,

8 | TR a1 uRkad-ia arust a1 uRadHg fed=rt a1 3fehdl 3= a Tgerd s
P! spTsdl & WUt i & ddy & 9 gRI 31 TS gHeR) ufdegan;

9 | TS e 3q e Sial & forg faasr;

10 | ITH Yol Y 8 THT THUISR (USiipd 3TR S{usiigd &) 27.37_ 38.07_

ot IR ® $ TaueR 732.99 435.71

¢ SN 9oft-aR 3 & 9 BT TaHUIeR

5 e ICRIED ICRIED
b siifaw goft 31'03'2°ﬁ24 -l 31.03.2024 &1 31'03'2°ﬁ23 -l 31.03.2023 &I

i UIEGRICU B i TR urayT=

(Fraen (Fraen

T1 TG 131.50 R 236.97 Rl

w2 = Sifad 17.51 Bl 19.89 R

a1 M YA SiRag 57.79 il 0.00 T

aiffr R 2023-2024



2 | 9 SR 0 RG] 0.70 T
S I I SRGH 0 RG] 0.00 T
2 | S Siem 0 Rl 0.00 Rig|
il i I SRaH 0 = 0.00 R

UAP S & oy T 3= gaT a-e @ I&fia o &1 Y S-aR o 1ifta TauioR, d6 & o S &
1% & 3fAid g | SMTE, YR RoTd dp & fG=NfIE=N & AR WIaUT &1 Ta=adhdl Tal |

d) erufayfaa sl

R s W)

faazor 2023-24 2022-23

3% & pa sufayd lm 7964.12 6578.70
SWRIF | 3, 31| o 1 foryes ferg srged ufafaat ot sifder 0.00 0.00
TR UHR, SR, Ifeor sanfe < 718 g ' '
T agd ufayfort &1 SrgaTid e 0.00 0.00
e) 3MTed (haRIiT) TaHuleR : fasfia axf 2023-24 & 3= (e af 2022-23 & 3=9)
f) 3iR-UHE TRIUIR

R B3 H)
- 2023-24 2022-23
;i. faazor ipfa eI | Wipfd | gH™El
’ B TAGIE | A9 HoAET | A9
(a) | SIR-THE THUISR Bl Pl A Rl g Rl Rl
(b) | H-20 3fdR-THE TRIUIGR B! Hdl A Rl il Rl il

SURGATSN/ TEH! R dF & Hd TaUR &
| gty & sier-Tg TaTR H1 vl A A A A
SAR-TE THUIGR YTHT & Iecrd BT [Javur 3R

@D suw R e, o S1E Q) T T T T
g) SRfgra fad=ht gu1 TaueR

RTS8 R THSMRSH. 3RS, 76/00-00-007/2022-23 feifda 11.10.2022 & Areny YR Roid d&
[3Rf (3rew) facRlt a1 taauieRr) fFewr, 2022 & SUR d@ 7 sRféa fad=ht a1 taquior & ufa
AT T A AT § 94T 31 A, 2024 TP 30.38 HIS DT WG a1 a1 81 (31.03.2023 P 20.04

RIS )

aifife Reié 2023-2024



6. STHRTREN, Y, Taauier) 3k R fArwarfea snf&ra) &1 Jdhgor
a) STHTS BT HHGUT

aE st

RIS #)
faawor 2023-24 2022-23
T T IS STHTGH AT BT Fd STHRTRT 9825.34 13491.58
S P Ha STHRIREAT & §19 o IS STHIGAISH B STHRIRRI BT Ufa=id 8.23 12.30
b) Y BT HHFUr
RS #)
faazor 2023-24 2022-23
I T I8 IURGASH DI pa 31T 21201.80 20677.61
% P o R T T I T §S SYRSATSHT @l BT F1 ufa=ma 23.60 25.53
) UFHUITR BT HHgur
RS #)
faazor 2023-24 2022-23
T T I8 IURGBAISHT/ AEHT BT Hdl TaRIUSR 21112.86 20946.94
S & IURBAIS/ TEH! B! Ho TUOR H F I I Js SYRSGI3/ 1751 -
TP Bl THIUIGR BT UTa=Id (%) ' ‘
*Hg IRPR 3R Hg PR B! TR P [oTU TRITIGR P Jiferd e fobdr a1 B |
d) TAUIY FPHgor
RIS #)
faazor 2023-24 2022-23
I =Y TAdIE @1l § $d TR 1444.41 2521.29
Fd o d TAUIE & JI Tod 98 TTUTT TaUIoR &1 Uf=rd 30.96 44.64
7. sfafeq

SRafea & sidifa d%, Faa TURY araeT Afaer A TR HRAT § 3R THIT IIc] fdal BT Hed 3496.05 RIS
gl
a) TSI &3 HIR/ATS ST WY

R o30S )

®. 9. faa=or 2023-24 | 2022-23

i) WY FRRI BT ATTHIS JAL NG| NG|
iy | Taferd vefl gRT HIR & 3fdvid U S gfel 9 fobT ST & Hea=y g+

arait Tl R RS

iy | ¥9g ufhar 3oAM R 9 gRT Suférd Jarfde A Rl

aiffr R 2023-2024



iv) | WU & SR hfSe SANRJH BT Jhgor RS RS

V) WY g& &1 Ifad Hea RSl L
b) fafg R suTer-ar Sfkafes

R Hrs H)

. H. faazor 2023-24 2022-23

, 99 & GRM feHu T g R s R SRAfed &Y srgEe ga Il

i) (Rrad aR) RIS RIS

) 31 U &1 g g R <16l &) SRafea &t srgan-e ga I (ferad

ii) aR) BRI RIg

fafg R =19 &R eRafed ot aG ga AR IHr S fo  sfafds

"] gurdy 78 8 (e ) i i

. faf g sauR =Tt @R SRkafed &1 AT -g-ATdhe dog ST Sl ‘TS TUTdY

V| =@t free ) & o+

o eRafeq A SifEA TaaueR &R yHdiHIor

% A T 2023-24 F ERH TG &R BRI/ ST & B Sfga-gea/ fafag T3 =arat o SRafea & ey
T e AeH & ufafP T8l &1 8 | deIuR, Sikafed ame— & ey H amrdtens feznfad=i & sidarfa qunats
3R HIATHD Ueh bRl B TGl T8l g

R HAS )

®. 9.

IGEEL

2023-24

2022-23

a)

ST (ITATHS HeTe IR

Hal el [<aTel o et

HaT gl [Tt &% e

i) foita g1 9 SaT9-uawil 8q

i) ¢St & forg

b)

SISIR 1 R o feru fafga

i) 3T (+)

ii) T (-)

c)

U THIAIOR

d)

TS e H U gfawrd uRkdd- o7
IHHTId UHTT (100*PV 01)

i) Ul fa<ia g1 O Sarg-AaRT

i) A SfST ™

e)

Iy P SR QT T B aH 3R
FAIH 100*PVO1

i) fo<ita g1 @ sarg-sawn iR

i) efeT IR

aiffe R 2023-2024



it

d) Hfec fEwiee Wy
¥ 2023-24 F SR dF 7 [H Hie fEwice Wy & ufafP 76t 1 B
8. ufayfamor I Hefta uwdis o
@y I S B
w. 9. IGEEL 2023-24 | 2022-23
Uad® gRI Sdd UfaH[dH0T TH-¢- & ford TR @A arel Tauls &t
1. | ST (67 HaT FH1IT FIayladax v Tyl & Galda vadiadl &1 ga-7| I RG]
G T8
2. | TOUE ot 98 & AR Ufaud i &t Ha AR i) R
a0 &I Ay & AR gAdH UfJYUROT 30emafi (THIRSMR) &1
SIUTA B & o4 Uade gRT W T4 TERIUIOR $1 Ha AR RS A
gaquaﬁga?wqﬁm RSl LA
a) o g1 RISl RISl
3 | 3= Bl Rl
TOH-UF &1 TRIUTOR Rl Bl
b) | * | gAFH Rl R
*o e ;A A
THRSAR ¥ SR UfAHfIeHR0r de & fog Taqdior &1 i
a) | JO-UF ¥ SR TR RSl T
) | 98 o UfaUfdHRuT BT TRIAIOR Rl T
S A Rl Rl
* bl ;A A
i) | 3T & o UfaYfIhRuT BT TaIUIelR Rl A
* | maw Rl R
4 * il T RSl
b) | TH-UF BT TRIUIOR gl gl
Wéauﬁrafﬂwwwmm g g
) afrsﬂ%r RISl RISl
;A A
WUH%H&I@WWW Rl Rl
if) e 8l I R
S ;A A
mwm%mwwmeﬁvm@w$m
> IEEARRENIEVGIG] L4 L4
6 AW JTIdT, FTAY[IPRUN o e 3T HaT 3G &b A1HH A Uad
T arsl BT WY SR HET (T Yed) R LA

aiffes Rdré 2023-2024



o aE st

T QYT TUT FHUT Uqle, T U, GARAT Toie 3ANe & g
Ua &1 s gAYl BT HR-FAwre | UaH St 718 Yot & $d 5 &
FUH SHIFH § UfaRId &1 Iwerd de |

a) YT &1 T3 i

b) UTW gAY

¢) ol AR

Ud H sfraliferd T 7Tu fasr gt &1 s fehiee a1 (I i Soft
S SRUASTY, arg BT 31fe P U e J SIRT Ue™ B )

U SidfHifed 3 iR faw 7w sifafved, efa 3rg smor &t MRy 3R =T |

10.

fAawreafelf ot Rrerd
a) U&/ Ve U § U T ;

> 14| 4

LA
RS
3

b) dfad Rrerd

0 0

9. gaI-Ud | ga¥ TUIdl yraifora

QIR TS )

yraford THdE &1 9|

WY, fad=fht

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024

31.03.2023

AN Y N el RS

LI

10. STHTH I & 3R SrReedr Ay (e ARty & siavor

R TS #)

. 9.

faazur 2023-24

2022-23

i)

Sheuw Al 7 siaia I &1 RN 9 500.24

430.03

i)

SIS : a¥ & R Sis¢ AfY 7 SfafRkd i 139.01

77.66

HCTU : GTal & fore SIsu Al gRT ufgfe of 175 1M 31.72*

7.45*

iii)

iv)

Sisu Ay A sfafd Ty o1 sifda Ay 607.53

500.24

*jﬁ'a:l‘
11. Rl &1 gsdson
a) dP B ATED! A dUT STh T AP UTd e | Ured Rrepradl iR Hfdrd SHerRt

. 9. faazor | 2023-24 | 2022-23
% BT U= UEDI I U RIprad

1 T8 & URY ¥ dfad Rremrdl ot Ten 86 202

2 9 & TR U FRrbTaal Bt T 14354 | 19051

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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3 Iy & R [Huers T2 Rl ot I3 14270 19167
3.1 | o9H 9, 9 gr1 AR Rreraal &t g 663 366
4 Ty & 3id d dfad Rreradl ot I 170 86
ST ApuTa STt T dh B U FREUT R
5 ST AipuTd HRTAd ¥ §% gRT UG SERE0T T RIGRId! St Se 485 544
1 5 7 T, Sfh71 AUt Srafay gRT S & U | 8 B T3 RABRI B 198 554
- 5 7 9, ST dieura wrafay g o Yag/ AERidl/ Jarg & A1eqd . 276
| A A B TS RrpTadl B T3
s 5 7 9, §fh71 dipura Hratad gRT S & v fFofg uiitd &3 & a1
< | gHYTE B s Rl e 9e R L4
. fuifva gag o feeard 98t feu u fAofal &t Te (erda fee e
fuial & sifafea) A RG]
b) UTEH| A db &I U Rreradl & =i uig snuR
Erkg Erkg froa ad =t a4 P | PIAH IS5
Rreradl & smur ARY H aRH T | T ad | AA30feATA
(3ryfa Rrerad fead defua KICG T Rl #t wfad 3iftrep wfaa
?) Rremmdl | Remal | den A s/ | Remal | Rerda 1
PII-T | B HET HH BT % B = =T
1 2 3 4 5
2023-24
W@'ﬁi / AITES/ Seegie 14 4727 12.52 30 i)
wdiwn/ Sfae 18 30 4611 (58.21) 49 g
BT 3R g 16 821 28.68 18 2
fom f=it gd g & wuRl/
AP YURI/ BRI 1 758 24.67 13 iR
YHRI B ISt
HIfUP] BT HIER 2 160 32.23 12 1
3 23 3277 33.86 48 7
Hd 86 14354 (24.65) 170 10
2022-23
wdiwny Sfae &1 32 11035 8.71 30 RG]
WE' ; / ISTES/ SeagiT® 119 4201 (59.16) 14 1
T 3R ARH 18 638 (11.02) 16 Rl

aiffr R 2023-2024




o aE st

e fit gd gEaT & wuRl/

YD YHRI/ BRI 5 608 215.03 1 Rie]

YHRY BT e

d%/ gToe/faa Gl 135 62.65 2 il

3= 28 2434 (4.25) 23 2

A 202 19051 (20.53) 86 3
12. RN R¥od S §RTTE 7T &8 BT UBSIHR0T : a8 & SR R3S gRT Haff@d 2 usoi H s

T AT (1 UhR0T — favrd ay 2022-23)

R T3S #)
foamur 2023-24 | 2022-23

(A) deepR RAfFgET fafam ot 4RI 26T & Urgy™ & 3fdiid FuiRd safy &
1fiaR 263865 WAl H SHT 370.65 HRAS B AN BT STHIGA! RA&T 3R SRR
Ry 3 e B F Al 8 $ HRU SRASHE GRT U FAifbd 25.00.2023 1.00 0.00
A1eH T §b R SRR S|
(B) FBUI 3R AR — Fifafe 3R 3T ufdey’ TR ARSI gRT SIRT Hidud
fGRI BT SIUTeH 8! B & T ST faAifdhd 03.01.2024 & ATeHH & YR
Rold S (SMRT3TE) gRI<S T AT 8| U8 <3, SR fafraa sififsam 1949 1.00 0.00
P URT 46 (4) () 3R 51 (1) & Y TFdd URT 47 T (1) @ &F YrGU™= & AR
SRHAISITE &Y U Xfaaal & Siaefd @ a1 g
€ HRAT Rod dF grR1T 96 a9 SnutRd Hur IR ORUA T
dfafa Sremssm St T, 14/13.03.000/2019-20 feAifra 04.09.2019 & A1emH T 0.00 0.275
SIRY SR & TR SUTEH & HRUT SRS GRT TR T S 3 |
13. UTIRYfi® R UB BT - 9 P fore yasg gl g1
14. 3G UPed
a) STUR 3UTd

I TS A

faazur 2023-24 2022-23

) Hrieita A & ufdwd & =0 O 9 31 (%) 6.68 5.99
i Praeitd A & gfawd & =0 7 TR-ATST 31T (%) 0.84 0.70
iii) STHT ARTd (%) 5.55 453
iv) e sarst a1l (%) 2.45 2.91
v) HrIeid A & ufawid & =g o uf=re ary (%) 0.78 1.09
vi) SRTA IR UfdHd (%) 0.41 0.98
vii) ufd ST agam AT 3R 31fm) 23.35 21.45
viii) ufd &1 Ty 0.07 0.15

aifife Reié 2023-2024



b) d&-FHT F JaY A U ew/IR 4TS &1 UdHed

aE st

R RIS #)
2023-24 2022-23
A) Sfia-T StHT I I edh/ UTRHTHS 23.70 19.75
B) TTHTY AT AGH ¥ Y[edh/ UTRYH®H 3.59 3.38
C) TUIATE R HHIRH 1.19 1.53
o) fauur ik wfaarur ot (P u=aRT saaara 1 BIsHR) & AaY A UTed Y[ewh/ UTRYI® ST udhdIHur
R RS #)
2023-24 2022-23
TiaR TS 1< Aol IR HHIRHE 0.46 0.43
TUHHIT IR HHIRE 0.01 0.01
T3 HUTTTd IR HHIRH 0.81 0.00

d) UTYHSar-urd &3 IUR UHT-TE (eduesil) & ddy A b diaur

3% 7 @Y iR WHid FUB! & fafd ¥300.00 FIS F WUHHAT-UTE &F IUR YH0-UF (fruguerth) & siavfd
1200 SHTSAT [95hT BT § 3R feiH 31.03.2024 BT AT T & GRIT 26.75 BRIS Dt HHINA 3T 3ifofd i g1

3% 7 @Y iR WHid HYB! & SHald 2850.00 HIS & UUHHAT-UTE &F IUYR YHU-UF (Fuguerl) & siaifd
3400 3H1341 f[Ashd BT 8 3R faAie 31.03.2023 &1 AT 9Y & TR 39.74 P DI HHIRA T 34RAT o1 B

3% SffaRad, & 3 HY 3R 7Y ud dHia ool & 3fdifd 20440 SH1SAT (FW T 12000 SHIFAT 3R @Y T
HHid HUDB! & 8440 SHIZAN) HT &1 g 3R 31 A, 2024 T TAT IY & SR 323.23 FRIS (G H 38.99 TS

3R Y Ud TATd FUD! H 314.24 HRAS) B AN 984 B g
e) UTAY 3R THfRIHATY

R TS 7
ATH 3R BT WId & A a1 T urau= 2023-24 2022-23

TUt3ME & fore uray™= 352.86 25.13
TUTE & fore graem™ (178.80) (471.06)
3TIHR o forg fopar /T urge 341.56 306.81
3T UIYT 3R 3MTh Wb and (fJaxur Ifga) 19.90 276.03

R RS H)
sy R GT;' ard 7w Y S g feme e wraw SR 2023-24 2022-23
STHTRTH AT BT -3 faazor/ :
3t AT & fore uraem (178.80) (471.06)
A& SO o A8 Uraem™ (73.61) (67.01)

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

Ul guRd St § g1 & fore uraum™ (0.79) (1.78)
3ot A & fore urau™ 352.86 25.13
YRATYST o ToTT wraem™ 0.22 54.93
S R ge 4135 155.65
3T UTaYT= 52.73 134.23
R-FuiRor & fore ey

ERGIEER 220.45 265.13
STRYRTT B 224.02 324.10
THES ohfSe Urdl — aadHE 9y (102.91) (282.41)
THUC hige UrEdl ufdalad 0.00 0.00
Fd 535.52 136.91

f) HURAH SRgiP P (HRd- adic HMES) AfHIRT TSUHIARTEH BT Hraf-aa-

b, AMETTSI-UEH & oy | Fifafes urfdreson ot RO sfFarddnaii o1 srqura B @12 | 96 3 3rEuTel-
O & HTA-a0- & &5 T ggd SHT I8 aTd IRIHRIeTdT &1 fFgad far § 1 IRi=ierdT, srEu—sl-uey & Jars
FHIATG & oy T JSHY TR HIA T 9 Bt g HI @ 8 |

g) StMEASIRG T Wit &1 ymam
CURERICED!
. 9. faawor 2023-24 2022-23
| STemSHteit St ity &1 Yiae 158.14 142.86
iy | Sremsei it & YirdE & domr 0.00 0.00

h) FR=E 3R 3P ReaeRl &) & 715 glaensy &1 ywdevr - §6 & e suasy|
i) Sl Hiide! o1 wifiarive UM ¥ i3 & SR ogg & afi=ny R gsdiaon

RaRe® U=H & RN & URUTERGRY ST Sifdiad UM AaRT 2236.84 Hrs ATl SRESTS = 30
gfo UiRe/2021-22/105 fafd. oeiRft 3R t.57/21.04.018/2021-22 fEAifHd 04 S/aeR, 20213 ATEAH A HRATT
I TG P TS IS B 31 AT, 2022 ) U g4 aral faxita af 3 sifraray ute adf ot srafy & Iaa sifafad
2Tar 1 RN HRA 1 rgafa < R, T2 v v, T IR 1 g 1/5 Ui uR=NfAd fear e d,
I ST I 31 A, 2022 &1 JATE faxiia av ¥ siftian uia au &1 srafy & afR=nferd s s ufday gaad
34737 RS & AN 71 31 A, 2023 I AW URNTAT IR 2142.10 HIS TUY R | TEIIR, o6 A a1 faAret
3R 31 A 2024 BT AT 9 & ol TH 3R BT WA H HH: 311.37 BAS 3R 347.37 PRI B AR yHiRG
DI g IUT Y 94,73 TRIS D1 SURRNIAT AT DI 3P-a foban a1 51 Afe db = Iquf sifafved qadt &1 ary iR
g1 W1 ® guTia &R fean grar i 31 A, 2024 o1 Ture faumgt ik 9 & o Yg Ay (R UYTd) 361.63 HRIS
%Y gl STl

aifife Reié 2023-2024
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j) oI MY U (T

R-FAfY 07 gfaensii & 1w 3/ d&i B 23.45 TS & IdId! MY T SIRY fhT 78 & St SURSBATSM &) ST
Fa B gaursit (e R-[fE) &1 Ur g 3R & 31.03.2024 TF THRATE |

k) SMRASMTS TRUT F=AT SN 3R.THI AR IMRSAL. 91/21.04.018/2021-22 feifPpd 13 iR, 2022 &
TR UHIHIT :

() T T P T UTa=Id o TS arel “ S 14-37 31 Y & dga “fafdy s Iu=iy & sfafd

q
R IS H)
. H. =RT 2023-24 FANMATAAY% | 2022-23 | PANTHI %
1 i) T e o 691.42 6.33 511.64 573
B . . . .
2 fafay sma 14336 1.31 110.82 1.24

(i) T M H TP Ufa=rd I S1feres ardt “ St 16-UR=ma- &g MY & dgd IRy “3g oqg” & faifd
‘:I%:qu

(iii) P MK b T Ufwrd F 3iferep arel <M Syt 5 (1v)- 3 SHeIRAT SR G- * 3= (Araeri

(iv) o SRl & 1% (I UTI=IG) I 3D arel “SIIRET 11(VI)-31 TReri-" 3" MY & Sl Ag -

R s )
®. 3. IRT 2023-24 | PANMTR AT % | 2022-23 | pa AR %
1| o gFardt SR
famrg Y 1673.84 1.15 2359.44 1.73
(SR ATSSTD)

15. Q@B IS (TEH) & AR TH B0l
15.1 QWP HIH® 5: A & e Faa ary a1 817, ©d eaf¥ v sk s Hifaal & ufvada

15.1.1 e H 33 IGIed B! BISHR RENATS =N & 1Y Ufdd TCH-5 F AR ATH-g1 Wi & Ffwferd
farit +ft Feaqul U dIHRUr BT SaRgHar el |

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

15.2 QWIS AP 9: Ioig MfUFT

31T ) BiGug 7l B AT 17- Ayl i Afadl & 7e e 8- e AR § Igifed SuR
IS SMYR TR SR foran a1 8 | Uiy YR Rord de & feenfaden & SuR, Iad oM &1 Agayguf T8t
AT ST 8

15.3 SR@iP- A 10: HURT VT Ud IUTHI/ € ATy ufruf

STl ¥add Jeaib-amd! ¥ U Raef & eMyR WR §& 3 g av 2023-24 & SR U+ 3aa Jufat &1
gt faran g1 faAid 31.03.2024 &) YHedios-T mRférd FAfY &7 sifan /v RIora smRféra o gxarad iy

P "eTHR) 31066.39 HIS g (ATTd avf 2912.22 HRIS)
15.4 AEiPp AP 15 - HHAR! faary

AT GRT TR A=Y AGich TS (TTH-15) & SR UM, IUGH, MAHIRT AHGIHROT qUT 3
drdaTa Al & fae uraur fase e g

STH-BI W1 a1 o U B SHfTa i ugrd e @) dfére fRfd 39 uoR 2

<R & adu gea # ufRad=
R HRUS H)
] SIAHTRT BT
& 3 (ifee) Sy (Fftrep) Fifer)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
1 30Q ! GRUTRYT Y Faeh
S M- 4698.52 4610.95 321.37 319.58 272.22 257.93
TSl ARTd 319.23 313.48 21.96 21.95 18.91 18.05
TTd 4T AR d 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A T ARTT 195.63 214.86 26.73 24.90 58.18 16.94
vad a1y (517.03) (453.22) (34.39) (35.31) (20.49) (19.38)
Il R SR 8T/ (TTH) 217.08 12.45 13.76 (9.75) (21.02) (1.32)
31 ATd ST uRHING Ay daeft
v 1 T T 4913.43 4698.52 349.43 32137 307.80 272.22
YISRTG TR & gdd= god | ufad—
QIR BRIS #H)
i SADBTR T EHI0T
P g (Fift) SueH (i) i)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23

1 30 Y TSN 3Tl BT

4432.10 4322.98 318.26 321.08 269.60 262.41
Iferd gea
ISR STRTAl IR uferd ufawa 354.12 339.35 25.56 25.37 18.63 17.53

(162 arf¥er Rdré 2023-2024
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3RIGHE 381.81 282.83 28.11 13.79 20.62 9.24
Uad diH (517.03) (453.22) (34.39) (35.31) (20.49) (19.38)
RS ATH/@TH) 13.41 (59.84) 2.55 (6.67) (0.13) (0.20)
31 HTE &1 AT ST BT
ﬁ e 4664.41 4432.10 340.09 318.26 288.23 269.60
YISHNTT 3R} TR aRafde
Uﬁ'cb_cff 367.53 279.51 28.11 18.70 18.50 17.33
o« diwifes g1/ @)
R s )
] SABTI ANSIH0T
& UzE
fers) IueH (Fifdew) i)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
T R diHifbd g/ (@TH) (A) 217.08 12.45 13.76 9.75) | (21.02) (1.32)
oA gl R dHifee g1y
@ @) (13.41) 59.84 (2.55) 6.67 0.13 0.20
o dHife® g1H/ @1H) 203.67 72.29 11.21 (3.08) (20.89) (1.12)
(aTImr)I 'ii’g”l A St B/ 203.67 72.29 11.21 (3.08) | (20.89) (1.12)
Iy & 3id | A diHIfb b B/
@ R RG] RIS RIS RIS RG]
gaq-u= | sifgfoa afn
IR s )
] SAHTI TITHIUT
Vi)
& Ffere) IueH (Fifdw) i)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
31 A/ & URHIRNT a1y deeh SR
1 T 4913.43 | 4698.52 349.43 32137 307.80 272.22
UeTd : 31 HE bl ASHRTd TR
1 SR T 4664.41 | 4432.10 340.09 318.26 288.23 269.60
I o= ¥ 9= ffafad Haa sy
i 3 (249.02) | (266.42) (9.34) (3.11) (19.57) (2.62)
M Y I UrgeT= RIS RIS RIS RSl RIS RIS
o ool H H1 SffcRed e s/ .
i 2 (249.02)* | (266.42) (9.34) (3.11) (19.57) (2.62)

* 394.73 B &1 MYMT TIRATRS U= Tar Ifed

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

ATY-g1 @ § Sifdsiua s
R B #H)
Fe (IR o S[ADBTRN TEIHUT
faazor ( )
2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022-
24 23 24 23 24 23
AU YT dRTd 19563 | 214.86 26.73 24.90 58.18 16.94
TSl AR 319.23 | 31348 21.96 21.95 18.91 18.05
AISHRTA ST WR AT Ui (354.12) | (339.35) | (25.56) | (25.37) | (18.63)| (17.53)
g??aw—mmﬁaa WETPP (e 203.67 72.29 11.21 (3.08) | (20.89) (1.12)
Faa @r)/aaa 364.41 | 261.28 3434 18.40 37.57 16.34
qa=-u= ¥ Sfgriua ¢garsii # SaR-9e
[ B3 #)
e (Ffrm) SuEr i) SADTR AT
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
URN® Had gadl/ (3f) 266.42 | 287.97 3.11 (1.50) 2.62 (4.48)
She : e Ty o 36441 | 261.28 3434 18.40 37.57 16.34
YCIU : Yo 3RIEH 381.81 | 282.83 28.11 13.79 20.62 9.24
THIA T/ (3T 249.02 | 266.42 9.34 3.11 19.57 2.62
SIS : T 7Y I UTaeT RS RS RS RS RS RS
HIRUT Y/ (3TRT) 249.02* | 266.42 9.34 3.11 19.57 2.62
* 394.73 HRIS B MY UTRaTRe URH Sgar gfed
T gRT 3Rfara fAa=r ufa=ra
fr=ra @)
& g3 (i) SueH (i) Wﬁﬁ'm'i' i
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
% WBHR P Ufayfaar 5.73 6.29 -- -- -- --
I PR DI Ufayferai 9.12 13.24 19.85 21.09 -- --
I QR 108/ TTSIRTH 9.64 9.76 19.62 20.95 88.86 82.47
3= = 75.51 70.71 60.53 57.96 11.14 17.53
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go-u= fafy & g Swifes gafqum
i #
& U (Fiftre) SuaH (Fifer) w
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
Rt & 7.19 7.15 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27
Wﬁ mﬁ g 7.99 7.85 8.03 7.90 6.91 6.68
dagfa a3 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
BH-aX 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
AR Ty 3TSUTATH | 3MTUTATH | 3SUTNUH | 3MSUUSUH | 3MTSUUATH | 3TSUTaTH
2012-14 | 2012-14 | 2012-14 | 2012-14 | 2012-14 2012-14
TR H T TS fafy RSl Ut gt Ut BIESl et
11 diHife® gaigarEl &1 YR
faravor Yaiqa= &7 3ATUR
e ¢ Ramdt R &1 MYRY, ¢gar & AT @it & /Al & ATEU B
ST08 WR Ja--U7 B! fafy &) iR ufawa & gl & foear man g1
ISHRTT SR TR AT | T fed ¢aal B AY0 HRIGIA IR Ufdhd o (oG, 3Hafe & JRY H, TSR
Ufatd e ST R 3ruférd ufatrd, SR P U= OR SeTRd B
SHifh® geaidh- 8 dad H Yo § gig &1 Uradhad arbiid, aRsdT,
JdgfS W UaIAfd T AT HR! T HHAR] STSIR H A1 G Y B A H IGH
foar ST g1
B-&R B YR favra SR sifer ufawr & sy & gRT fohar a1 € au
B-aX wﬁm%%&m@%ﬁwmmmﬁa%wuw%m
afeferd gl
Trcfere arferdt, i Sitam diferest a1 Siwife e difersT & &4 # Ui SIHT Sirdr
et arferapr 8, T FAIfa Ima siarta & SR aRyiia SiRen # g1 arelt g a3 a1
T ¥ G dP SIad X6+ P &R BT a=Iial
3= drafaft s @y @R i)
I FIs #)
!EI!I!iI/ﬂ!iI!I!iI IoTd ST S99 frferear aru- Jarfgiy TSR
faa=or
2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022-
24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23
AT &1 gaq= Jod 7.75 7.92 1.39 132 0.81 0.71 1.28 1.29
aRadf <gar A A T NS A T I NS

aiffr R 2023-2024



o aE st

Y & RE A
o S RIS RG] RG] RG] RG] DG RG] RG]
3T gRad egdr RIS RIS A A RISl A RS RS
Y T I TG RG] A RISl A A RSl RSl RSl
g;‘qaﬁ A 7.75 7.92 1.39 132 0.81 0.71 1.28 1.29
ga1-ux fafy &1 ga fuifes gafqae
R R0S #H)
P znélsil/ﬂzsm sil IoTd SIadl S99 JAargy SUsR
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
el e 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27
ST TR TR ST ST ST ST ST ST
SAETAT Ufdhd &)
CIEER ST ST ST ST ST ST
B 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
AR TSUTATH | SSUTAUH | SfSUTAUH | SSUUAUH | 3SUUSUH | 3SUTSTH
2012-14 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14
TRINT & 918 718 fafd g SRS SIS SIS g SISl
15.5 AGiH HIHS- 17 - s Raifé
YT A : PRIAR TS
Y B3 )
JuTe a9
faazor 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(GEEILRIFAT)) (@ETaifar)
1. oI ©S
a) ANIHIY 2667.42 2345.16
b) HIRURE/ Ui ST 3967.80 3071.45
¢) geT §fhTT 4251.75 3491.41
f&fSrea dfdh 0.17 0.00
-3 el SfdT 425158 3491.41
d) 3= ST gf=me 28.48 24.67
Fd 10915.45 8932.69
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2. gikomyg s
a) ISTHY 553.36 759.02
b) HRURE/ U SfHT 683.49 553.68
¢) a1 ST 732.40 629.39
fSforea sfd (1.36) (0.50)
-3 JaX Sfh 733.76 629.89
d) 3= SfepTr uf=re= 28.48 24.67
T 1997.73 1966.76
3. IR-3(Taifed =g 866.79 516.82
4. gi=ETe a1y 1130.94 1449.94
5. YT I 3B RABATY 193.96 (169.90)
6. 3MTTDH 341.56 306.81
7. 3{HTYRU ATH/ETA 0.00 0.00
8. R[S ATY 595.42 1313.03
3 SATHBRL
9. WE i
a) JSTH Y 50360.82 45476.84
b) BIRURE/ U SfHT 45386.04 41394.98
¢) GaxT difd 48634.09 47054.84
fSfrea s 1.58 0.77
-3 gaxT Sfe 48632.51 47054.07
d) 37 ST uf=re 0.00 0.00
e) TR-3Tafed e 3275.58 2527.86
Fa 3TRd 147656.53 136454.52
10. TATE TS
a) XodIY 46069.25 41159.64
b) HRURE/ Ul dfdhT 41518.41 37465.28
o Qe SfbT 44489.67 42587.84
fSfrea dfdb 2.94 1.28
-3 GaxT sifh 44486.73 42586.56
d) 319 ST uf=re 0.00 0.00
e) TR-3Tafed 3garg 4577 133.26
P ¢qaIg 132123.10 121346.02
11. e goht
a) ISTHIY 429157 4317.20
b) HRURS/ U SfdTT 3867.63 3929.70
0 Gax1 dfhT 4144.42 4467.00
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feforea s (1.36) (0.51)
-3 GexT ST 414578 4467.51
d) 3 & uR=meH 0.00 0.00
e) TR-3M1sifed <Tamg 3229.81 2394.60
$d fAford goit 15533.43 15108.50

e ; TSNS b AWIH- AFCS -17 PI X! b TR TUT R3S feenfrewn & Fuffa srar @s Raifén
F I F AT, §F & BRITR B! TR TSI TYT [a] JSTHIY URETTH, [b] BIRURE/d ST, [¢] FexT ST (3
feforea dfd T 3R o et s 1 & IU-fauifora) au [d) = sifds T ufvares § avffgd foran man g

PHRURC/ U qUT Gerl ST Ws & Taie  Wag Iord, uRkomd, Sfd 9 Sgarstt &l 39 Wi & TR &
YR R fauIiord fear mar g1

YR B - HINfere @S
3l dF d B faew A pis +ft Tar 8T § gufe diifee s & siarfa RaiféT siatea g1
15.6 AGIHT A 18 - TG USPR P 1HI0T

TG S YIg BIf®:
o TEY HAR Gl f® 03.06.2022 T Y& FeI® Td T SRIGR] HABRT
ol T, HUH f&Hi 04.09.2020 ¥ 31.05.2022 T UaY (GRS Td T FRGR] HABRY
it BicarTd i gax | feHid 30.06.2023 TP HRIGRI HGIH
S, Yo A1Ga fai® 30.04.2024 T HRIBR] HGH
St fa Agw f&® 09.10.2023 T FIFR Fez®
TG S USIg BTG | Faferd ued
o STl T ATGd gal
ST X dled ft IRY d1ea el
St Sfadr Ag Tedl
oY 3 A gt e Aew kel
&t TRemr Ae REl
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s e e

we/ e val 3F Gah 3% daeh
Y THTAT 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
STHRTRT 205.31 74.61
3 59.24 17.52
a9 & SR fPT T JaaasR
e TSl 5.05 3.14
T TSl 3.04 0.08
uﬁ'uﬁm@ﬂ%mwﬁw 112.50 108.16
BT e &)
ot WY HHR Iral 4235 28.34
ot PIcTIE df A% 12.66 3432
1. o aTed 38.61 32.69
ot 3fq Texn 18.88 0.00
ft T8, HUH 0.00 12.81

e Gfad uel Gay, dob gRT1 UiRa g duT damRieh! gRT 39 W 9y fhar mar gl

15.7 QS AP 19 - UST/ el

gREreH ug # e U 4 Hrafag gRER iR Siftfe! & e wnfid gid § e amr=ad: uet safy & ofd o
&/ ugTeral & fawed IR Adigd fardT ST T 5|

a. JUAS TSR & IR feAidh 31.03.2024 T IE A B ARG TSI : A (FA7d I 3)
b. ufEraH ugl & forg ey SR g1f @1 H SrgEt-16- “I1- fHman, a5 SR USRI a1 & Sidrfa A=

T YT &1 I FAETgaR 8 -
@ 35 #)
f&Ti® 31.03.2024 F U T TH f&1i® 31.03.2023 & FuTE favrg ad
141.77 136.55
15.8 AWIHT AT 20 - Ui IR 3ot
QIR B30S )
faazor 2023-24 2022-23
3fehc] MIRYRDT & Y Iud B UHTd g ATH 595.42 1313.03
3fhd] IR Dt HIRG 3NTd T 677.78 677.78
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Ufd R ga4d U4 aFHd 3 (%)

0.88

1.94

Ufd R sifed 4 (%)

10.00

10.00

15.9 AWIH- AP 21 — GAB A<y faazor

IF DI Dls IHN/ TGN el § 31a: TCH 21 WA B
15.10 SRATH AP 22 - 3TT R F & T agip

15.10.1 SIS GRT STRY AMTHT HHD-22 '3 TR HR & {17 ARG’ P U & deb 3 IHR & oy

i fHar gl
15.10.2 TG B T/ Saarsii & g7 ged 59 UPR 8-
R s 7
< YT o fEqat YT HR <qdd
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1 | 3rad uRYUREAl R I8 0.00 0.00 13.80 12.82
2 | URT36 (1) (vii) P 3fcid o=y smReffaai 0.00 0.00 73.67 70.06
3 | o= R T & fore urae= 283.54 160.24 0.00 0.00
4 | 9a A=Y o fore urae™ 105.01 20.77 0.00 0.00
5 | 3O o fore uraem™ 1318.55 1670.45 0.00 0.00
6 |3 RISH S < Tl H g1 < ferg 0.60 0.87 0.00 0.00
PICUIET
7 | Sfaa s 0.00 74.8 0.00 0.00
$d 1707.70 1927.13 87.47 82.88

15.10.3 §& GRT YIRT SIS qUT AT B & g urau= &1 fafer foRiost & a9t ega e
st B e 7 39 g vl T TR |

15.10.4 YR TE] AHTHR YR gRTSRT AR Th TP - 22 "3 TR BRI & foi deich-T" & S8R SMRIFT
PR IFETTT B THte, TR & favg TUIFRT R ATH & S Tae UTadhad & 3MYR TR HI T3 § aul 31 A"
2024 TP 31620.23 FRIS & Fad MR HR KTa o1 ifiita fvar mar 81 (31 9, 2023 d 1844.25
ERUS)!

15.10.5 3ty uifireiial & iy <l divomail/ fafy faRiust @ T & A oR 2887.01 ®RIS (AT ad
3709.31 BRIS) P! Hdl T ! faaried AT & Jaiey H Hlg UrauT™ 3R Tl AT T g
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15.10.6 YRd IRDHR A HAYH B (FRNTed) ATIH, 2019 & H1eqH ¥, B SHAFIH 1961 H f&id 01
30U, 2019 T URT 115 BAA TfWferd fbar 31 a6 7 3 SifAfad 1961 &Y URT 115 BAA & 3idifd Iuasy
ey o1 Gedie fooar 3fR gd & T T Uraemi & SR ferie 31.03.2024 &1 TG a¥ & forT 3 R
F AT BT IR I & fabey &1 994 fFar B

15.11 AGIH IS 23 - FRiPbd faxiig faavon & gras awirsi | Faw & foe awie

& B By SIS/ TEANT T8 © Sfck: TTH 23 S g |

15.12 TGIH IS 26 - S TRl

4% T ITART T 3 aTe FoeadRr Sidie oF H gt fawRia o 7u € aur 99a & Iy fasRid gu 81 3afa,
e daR &1 AN, dh URETa o0g TUT da- &1 SifAard iR g iR gafe amy-g1f @ra & oqg & Tefda 2
R gHIRd forar S 3|

15.13 TGiH IS 28 - TRl o1 eftorar

3% & U faemM srad YUl & Tg-28 B uRyia SruR fFmfia snfrdl & & o 7w g | fo e
SUTGSH IS S EUH | Gt S I H, fGA1d 31.03.2024 % Agayqul IR &1 *3radt Ml i dis &ford,

TSNS GRT SIRY TTH-28 B! Tl &b SR I BT Mawges T8l 81 HRdg Rerd o gr1 Fafia
fqa@yul HdS! & SR ! Afgd g onfkaal &t g1 & forg uraum fovar g |

15.14 AGIP HFS 29- YAYT, THWP AT 3R ATHIHP fErar

15.14.1 HRAY T7¢] AWTHR TRIH gRT SR ARGichT ATD 29 - UIGYT, THRID <TaTy MR b b 3l
¥ IUR §F A Fufifad & forg w1 wrawm™ & frar § -

a) Td gcIsl § I0F BIs GHH Sl fords [aeHal & gfY dhad Ue a1 Sifids T ufawr &t gesif
¥ gfed g a1 71 819 A &t s, o gufa: § & Ao § e g, a

b) fUwel Te A IUT Bis IdHA <Tar foge! ifRfa 7Y foar mar & i -
o B IYT eI 8 % TR & e & fore snffes v ) e 0 & ara et & sfeale & s

Bl A
o T IR BT T SFAM ST AT S Febel 3|
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VI TTarsit o M ¥e 3T & *u # AfufaRad fovar mar 81 38T siiber fARaR fovam Sra § iR Sganait
HT had a8 I fored e AT &1 Hd U 3 aTel TTe &1 digaig ¥Hd 3, 3idd gad uRfRufaal &) srgd
et P18 [AyT-Tg S H T8 QT S Wb €, WY foar S 5|

15.14.2 3MTH AP garsi & favg yraur=i # IdR-Ie14:

R SIEE:)
P 99 & SR 99 & IR _—
ufyadq Pcldl
fqa=ur
2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022- | 2023- | 2022-
24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23

9% & favg g =
FUI & ¥Y H WIHR 2696 | 2553 2.71 1.92 0.04 049 | 29.63 26.96
Tl forar T 81
3EMPHd S TRC 7.65 7.63 0.38 0.02 I R 8.03 7.65
g ud R

15.15 319 Hg@yul gt -ifadl & adl o U ey fewfort & Iuged R IR U foal T/ g

16. THUIUHZS! AU 2006 F AR UHE BT

faxiig I8 2023-24 & TR B T8 TG & o0 Y&a, 7Y 3R 79y IgH 9o siftifam 2006 # U 70
feRnfe=i & SruTe fasan o § aut gy & SR ded &1 W R YA fasar mar g | fes YT
H BI facid g1 g UT SHfert foxfia 99 2023-24 & GRIM &8 W& &7 BT YT Tgi [hal T g |

17. T G SRR . d1d:15199/21.04.048/2016-17 faifdhd 23 5, 2017 3R SleffeR 4. sidt: 1907/ 21.04.
048/2017-18 feifdrd 28 3R 2017 & T1HY Y fearel UfhAT-UaUIHRUI TS RY HA 5 HRA
f¥o1d o & femfERuR, d& 3 Iwiad uRust § fAfdy Tt IuR @t & Jaiy & 31 O, 2024 B
3230.05 RIS (31 U, 2023- 3265.44 HINS) B THTIT IR & f3¥eg 2230.05 HAS (31 A, 2023 - 3265.44
PRIS) BT UIgyT fpar g

18. UHd IUYRDA! YT (THSNTA), TG SURS! ATHT (Satga) & faavor, foreT §& gr1 Sy faan

RIC |

ay 2023-24 & ERM, §F 7 Y GHRON T RS §RT Uhd IYRDBdl/ GIg SRl & forg Feffea
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- S Iy & ERM TASUE & AR 31.03.2024 &I 1 el & e

31.03.2023 BT TR

SfHaH D TFUISR T (%) 1/ e R (%)

RIS

19.

20.

21.

22.

d% =1 &1 FUR WAl H 2119.28 TRIS BT (TId ToUIoR b1 § Sl Gavararel & e § SR Feifid oo
IBTRAT 3 SIS IR A @ <l 1 §b 3 @l & forg vufe wraem fHu g1

da 7 124 fguefa aa= TH=ha 3R 9d Tygad Aie famifard 08.03.2024 & WIAYH & AR 1 AdeR, 2022
TUTdT I T=Ne & AT §d 2334.50 FHRIS &1 WGy 61 g1

3Reftemg ulua faifed 19.12.2023 & SIERUI H, ddhfeuds o= i @smEum) & Faw & dey 7 31 A,
2024 &Y AT faATgl/a¥ & SR 20.50 HRIS HT UTGH ATITH & 3R 3BT UraeT fHar T g1

AT SMafY & Sfichel &b AT AT S & o favTd 31afd & sfidval Pl Tl HaRgd G-: Wi 3R
U aFffepd o man B
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UoTTg uus iy 9%
31 AT, 2024 H JHTE 99 & fore A yarg faazor
RURIKSIECRD)!
fa=ur 2023-24 2022-23

&. ufEra nfafafer @ Fodl uare
ATH-BTH WTd & 3TAR LG ATH 59542 131303
fFrafafed & fore guraieE :
UIGY 3R 3MTh VTP AT 53552 13691
3T ST IR eagd 15008 14833
ow R geg™ 0 0
Il 1 fIp! TR a1y -44 -215
FUS TR TS 10613 11659
PHIURC TP IJTREAT A -4 0
FHIIRITS Yo & gRad1 9 gd gRamed ary 138667 171271
fRferfea & fore gameH
SHRIRAT & gig/@H) 974406 752848
IYR ARAT H glg/(@H) 75247 757475
3= qgarsft ¥ gig/ @ 34579 19522
o= | @f)/aH -515817 271422
ST H (gfg)/PHt -577871 -1287568
3= Rl | (gfg)/a 79924 15650
U Ude B (UG Bl Ueldh) -34247 -14940
ufare nfafaftray @ 96 vae (@) 174888 142836
. = geeh nfafaferay | Fodt uare
3 el H gfs -22907 -9031
STl D1 fIh! TR a1y 44 215
oA dasht nfafafemal @ 9o} vare @) -22863 -8816
71, faaaiyor gadht nfafafiry Q@ 9o varg
U7 §108 T HiEH 0 -100000
IIe TR TS -10613 -11659
gfepd! IR AT -32533 -21011
HHAR] BTl T -250 -500
faaiyor el nfafafiray & 9d) uarg @ -43396 -133170
uRerme fafaferat @ 9edl udre 174888 142836
e geeh nfafafat @ o<t uarg -22863 -8816
foaayor Teeh nfafaferat @ 9edl yare -43396 -133170
TP 3R APl guged ¥ gfs 108629 850
T Ud 9 WY (URFHD) 629672 628822
T} Td 9 Ay (3ifaw) 738301 629672
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3T T
T fa<i siftrert

NERRR

FABRI s

WEY HHR ATET

U&e R Ud g7 dRISRT
KIDEany]
TG TAHR TG TEHR

TH3RU : 302137E
TSIATSTT : 24012705BKFYMR8992

U 3{RUT: 0019975
u@\’ﬂléQ:l 1 24225084BKDZRW9176

Th3RTA : 000346N
TEISMTET : 24092529BKCYONT7406

(TS AWTHR T T agdal) TS AWTPR W | Fepere)
RIS BIECAN

wq 4.012705 TH F. 225084

. Ut TusT TS St T[T T TS TRy

TG TAHR TG TAHR

TH3RTA : 001466 N
gEISMSUA : 24531165BKEFGA8947

(T AWTPR Ua9 & @) (TS AWHR Y=o )
BIECAN BIECAN
T F.092529 T +.531165
i : 10 HS, 2024
- : 75 fawht
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Punjab & Sind Bank

Punjab & Sind Bank
(A Government of India Undertaking)
Head Office: 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008
Corporate Office: NBCC Office Complex, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110023
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 14" Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Punjab &
Sind Bank will be held through Video Conferencing (VC) / or Other Audio-Visual Means
(OAVM) on Wednesday, the 24" July, 2024 at 11.00 a.m. (the Head Office of the Bank will
be the deemed venue of the Meeting) to transact the following business(es):

Ordinary Business:

Iltem No 1: To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31+
March 2024, Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2024, the
Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period
covered by the Accounts and the Auditor’s Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

Item No 2: To declare dividend for the Financial Year 2023-24.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi Saket Mehrotra
Date: 02.07.2024 Company Secretary
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC) / OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS
(OAVM)

Pursuant to Circulars issued by Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the 14" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank is being conducted through Video
Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) which does not require the physical presence of the
members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 14" AGM shall be the Head Office of the Bank
at New Delhi. Shareholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Regulation 58 of Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares & Meeting) Regulations, 2008.
As the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this notice as required under
Secretarial Standard 2.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES: A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such a proxy need not be a shareholder of the
Bank. However, in accordance with the aforesaid relaxations for convening of the AGM through VC/OAVM,
physical attendance of shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxy by shareholders is not available for this AGM and the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed
to this notice.

APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE(S):

No person shall be entitled to attend the meeting through VC / OAVM and / or vote through e-voting as duly
authorized representative of a body corporate, unless a certified true copy of the resolution appointing him/
her as a duly authorized representative of a company/entity is deposited at Company Secretary, Punjab &
Sind Bank, NBCC Office Complex, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi — 110023 or has been sent by email
to the scrutinizer at scrutinizer@snaco.net with copy marked to complianceofficer@psb.co.in not later than
four days before the date of meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 p.m. on Friday, 19* July 2024.

No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as the Authorised Representative of a shareholder.
CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and the Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from Thursday, July
18, 2024 to Wednesday, July 24, 2024 (both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual General Meeting.

The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Bank at https://punjabandsindbank.
co.in/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice
is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting
system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.
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6. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:
The Record date for payment of Dividend will be Wednesday, July 17, 2024.

The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs.0.20 per equity share of Rs.10 each for the Financial
Year ended 31t March 2024, subject to the approval of shareholders at the 14" Annual General Meeting. The
payment of dividend, if declared by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting will be made to those
shareholders whose names appear:

a. As beneficial owners as at the close of business hours on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 as per the records
of NSDL / CDSL in respect of the shares held in electronic form, or

b. In the Register of Shareholders as on Wednesday, July 17, 2024, after giving effect to the valid
transmission requests received from the shareholders holding shares in physical form, before the
close of business hours of Wednesday, July 17, 2024

Payment of dividend shall be made through electronic mode to the shareholders who have updated their
Bank Account details. Dividend Warrants / Demand Drafts will be dispatched by the Bank through its Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) i.e., Link Intime India (Pvt) Ltd before the date of payment of dividend to the
registered address of the shareholders who have not updated their Bank Account details.

The Dividend will be distributed to the eligible shareholders within 30 days from the date of the 14* Annual
General Meeting.

Shareholders are therefore requested to register / update their complete Bank details:

i) With their Depository Participant (s) where they maintain their demat accounts, if the shares are held
in dematerialized mode, by submitting forms an documents as may be required by the Depository
Participant (s), and

ii)  With the Bank / Bank’s RTA, if the shares are held in physical mode, by submitting:

a. Copy of the signed request letter containing the Shareholders name, Folio number, Bank details
(Bank Account number, Bank and Branch name and address, IFSC, MICR details)

b. Self-attested copy of the PAN card, and

c. Cancelled cheque leaf.

7. Payment of Dividend to Shareholders holding Share in physical form (Share Certificate):

In terms of SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/37 dated May 07, 2024, it is
mandatory for all shareholders holding shares in physical form to furnish PAN, Choice of Nomination,
Contact details (Postal Address with PIN and Mobile Number), Bank A/c details and Specimen
signature for their corresponding Folio numbers. Further with effect from 01.04.2024, dividend to
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such shareholders will be paid only through electronic mode, i.e. direct credit into Bank Account.
Dividend Warrant will not be sent towards payment of dividend.

The dividend to those shareholder(s) holding shares in physical form (Share Certificate) and have/
has not submitted the documents prescribed by SEBI, i.e. proper Bank details, PAN, KYC documents
and Nomination details shall be deemed to have been paid on dividend payment date, however the
dividend amount will remain lying in Bank’s Dividend Account unless complete documents/ details
including proper Bank details are provided by the shareholder(s). Once the proper Bank details,
other KYC documents and Nomination details are received by the Bank/ Bank’s RTA, dividend will
be remitted directly to Bank Account of the respective Shareholder(s).

In view of the above, Shareholder(s) holding shares in physical form (Share Certificate) are requested
to furnish proper Bank details, other KYC and Nomination details at the earliest to the Bank/ Bank’s
RTA so as to get his/her dividend remitted electronically in his/her Bank Account on dividend
payment date itself.

TAX ON DIVIDEND PAYMENT

i. Pursuant to Provision of Income Tax Act, 1961, dividend income is taxable in the hands of
shareholders w.e.f. 1st April, 2020 and the Bank is required to deduct tax at source from dividend
paid to shareholders at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories, the
shareholders are requested to refer to the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments
thereof. The shareholders are requested to update their PAN with the Bank / RTA (in case of shares
held in physical form) and Depositories (in case of shares held in demat form).

ii. A Resident individual shareholder with valid PAN and who is not liable to pay income tax can
submit a yearly declaration in Form No. 15G / 15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at
source. Shareholders are requested to note that in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will be
deducted at a higher rate of 20%. Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax
treaty between India and their country of residence, subject to providing necessary documents i.e.
No Permanent Establishment and Beneficial Ownership Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate,
Form 10F, any other document which may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits by submitting
the relevant documents / declarations by uploading them on https://liiplweb.linkintime.co.in/formsreg/
submission-of-form-15g-15h.html. The relevant documents / forms are available on the website of
the Bank at https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/.

iii. The shareholders are requested to submit the aforementioned documents latest by 5 PM (IST),
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 on the website of the RTA viz. https://liiplweb.linkintime.co.in/formsreg/
submission-of-form-15g-15h.html in order to enable the Bank to determine and deduct tax at
appropriate TDS / withholding tax rate.

VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the Bank, other than the Central
Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him / her in excess of
ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.
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As per Regulation 10 of the Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2008, if any share stands
in the names of two or more persons, the person first named in the register shall, as regards voting, be
deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Thus, if shares are in the name of joint holders, then first named
person is only entitled to attend the AGM and vote on the items on the agenda either through remote
e-voting or voting at the AGM, if voting right is not exercised through remote e-voting.

10. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

II.

I1I.

Pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges and provisions under Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, read with MCA Circulars, the Bank is pleased to provide
its shareholders facility to exercise their right to vote in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM by electronic means (remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM) through the e-voting platform
provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). The Cut-off date for determining the eligibility of
shareholders to cast vote through e-voting is Wednesday, July 17, 2024.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served
basis.

The instructions for shareholders for remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM and joining the meeting
through VC / OAVM are as under:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

i. The remote e-voting period begins at 10:00 a.m. on Saturday, 20" July, 2024 and ends at 05:00 p.m.
on Tuesday, 23" July, 2024. During this period, shareholders of the Bank, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date of Wednesday, July 17, 2024, may cast
their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote during
the meeting.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
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Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders | 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

holding securities in existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
Demat mode with CDSL page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are
Depository requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon &

New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the e-Voting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the e-Voting option, the user will be able to see
e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and
then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email asrecorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers
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Individual Shareholders | 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

holding securities in website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://

demat mode with NSDL eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) Ifthe user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on amobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your

(holding securities Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
in demat mode) Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
login through option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
their Depository authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or
Participants e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by

holding securities in Demat | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
mode with CDSL 1800 22 55 33
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Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending
holding securities in Demat | a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800
mode with NSDL 2244 30

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

v. Login method for remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1.
2.
3.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID

i. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
iii. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat
form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

»  Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Bank/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Bank/RTA or contact Bank/RTA.

Dividend
Bank Details

OR Date of
Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
demat account or in the Bank records in order to login.

» If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

vi. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

vii. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.
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Viii.

iX.

Xi.

Xii.

X1il.
X1v.

XV.

XVI.

Xvii

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN of Punjab & Sind Bank on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/
NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to
scrutinizer for verification.

. Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians - For remote Voting only

*  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com.

*  After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

*  The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delinked in case
of any wrong mapping.

» It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format
in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

* Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to mandatorily send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Bank at the email
address viz; scrutinizer@snaco.net and complianceofficer@psb.co.in, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE BANK/
DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders — Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to complianceofficer@psb.co.in / delhi@linkintime.co.in.

2. For Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP).

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AND E-VOTING DURING THE
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of the Bank will be displayed
after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request in advance by 17" July 2024 mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at complianceofficer@psb.co.in. The shareholders who do
not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries by 17" July 2024 mentioning
their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at complianceofficer@psb.co.in.
These queries will be replied to by the Bank suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10. If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to
the shareholders attending the meeting.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1-800-22-5533.
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,
Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal
Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com or call on toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

11. SCRUTINIZER

M/s S. N. ANANTHASUBRAMANIAN & Co, Company Secretaries, has been appointed as the scrutinizer by the
Bank to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report on the total votes cast to the Chairman of the
Meeting not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM and the Chairman or a person authorised by him in
writing shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith by placing the Results along with
the Scrutinizer’s Report on the website of Stock Exchanges and the Bank.

12. UNPAID/UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their dividend warrants for the previous years are requested to
approach the Banks’ Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at aforesaid address or at Banks’ Shares Cell at NBCC Office
Complex, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110023.

13. OTHER INFORMATION

a) In compliance with the SEBI & MCA Circulars, the Annual Report for 2023-24 containing the Notice of the
14" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting
etc. is being sent only in electronic mode to all the shareholders whose email IDs are registered with the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) i.e.“Link Intime India Private Limited” / Depository Participant(s).

b) Inview of the ‘Green Initiatives’ undertaken by the Bank, shareholders are requested to get their Email ids
registered with their respective Depository Participant in case of shares held in demat form and with the
Bank’s RTA in case of shares held in physical form (email id of RTA: delhi@linkintime.co.in). Further, in case
of changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ mobile numbers,
Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, bank details such as, name of the bank and
branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., the same may be intimated to their DPs
in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares are held by them
in physical form.

¢) Shareholders who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint names in the
same order of names are requested to send their share certificates to the RTA for consolidation into a
single folio.

14. CONTACT DETAILS FOR SHAREHOLDERS

For clarifications / assistance on any of the matters of this communication or any other issues related to shares
/ dividends of Punjab & Sind Bank, you may please reach us / RTA on the following address (Please quote your
Folio No. / Telephone No. / Mobile No. / Email address in your correspondence).
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Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. The Company Secretary,

Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank Punjab & Sind Bank,

Noble Heights, 1st Floor, Plot No. NH 2, NBCC Office Complex,

LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market, 1%t Floor, Block 3,

Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 East Kidwai Nagar,

Phone: +91 11 4141 0592, 93, 94 New Delhi-110023,

Fax: +91 11 4141 0591 Telephone: 011-40175169,

Email: delhi@linkintime.co.in E-mail: complianceofficer@psb.co.in

SEBI vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/72 dated June 08, 2023 had advised RTA’s to set
up a user-friendly online mechanism or portal for service requests/ complaints.

As advised by SEBI, Bank’s RTA (M/s Link Intime India Private Limited) has launched ‘SWAYAM’, a brand-new
Investor Self-Service Portal.

‘SWAYAM'’ is a secure, user-friendly web-based application that empowers shareholders to effortlessly access
various services. We request you to get registered and have first-hand experience of the portal.

This application can be accessed at https://swayam.linkintime.co.in

e Effective Resolution of Service Request -Generate and Track Service Requests/Complaints through SWAYAM.
e Features - A user-friendly GUI.
e Track Corporate Actions like Dividend/Interest/Bonus/split.

¢ PAN-based investments - Provides access to PAN linked accounts, Company wise holdings and security
valuations.

e Effortlessly raise request for Unpaid Amounts.
e Self-service portal — for securities held in demat mode and physical securities, whose folios are KYC compliant.
e Statements - View entire holdings and status of corporate benefits.

e Two-factor authentication (2FA) at Login - Enhances security for investors.

15. Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination:

As per SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/ CIR/2023/37 dated 16.03.2023, the shareholders
holding shares in physical form shall mandatorily furnish valid PAN, contact details, Bank A/c details, Specimen
Signature and nomination details for their corresponding folio numbers to the Bank / RTA of the Bank.

Pursuant to above mentioned SEBI circular, all the shareholders holding physical shares are requested to furnish
valid PAN, contact details, Bank account details and nomination details immediately in the below mentioned
forms to the Bank / RTA:
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1 Form ISR-1 To register / update PAN, KYC details

2 Form ISR-2 To confirm Signature of securities holder by the Bank
3 Form ISR-3 Declaration Form for opting-out of Nomination

4 Form SH-13 Nomination Form

5 Form SH-14 Cancellation or variation of Nomination (if any)

All above Forms (ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, SH-13, SH-14) are available on our website at https://punjabandsindbank.
co.in/system/uploads/document/2150_2021123116360123014.pdf.

In view of the above, we request the shareholders to submit the duly filled-in Investor Service Request forms
along with the supporting documents to Bank’s RTA at Link Intime India Pvt Ltd Noble Heights, 1st Floor, Plot No.
NH 2, LSC, C-1 Block, Near Savitri Market, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

SEBI vide its circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/ CIR/2023/181 dated 17.11.2023 has done away with the
provision of —

¢ Freezing of folio where mandatory details viz., PAN, contact details, Bank A/c details, Specimen Signature and
nomination details are not available.

e Referral of folios by the RTA / listed company to the administering authority under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and /or Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

16. DEMATERIALIZATION OF PHYSICAL HOLDINGS — A SPECIAL REQUEST:

a)

b)

SEBI vide its Press Release No. 12/2019 dated 27.03.2019 has decided that except in case of transmission
or transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless
the securities are held in dematerialized form with a depository w.e.f. 01.04.2019. Hence, we request the
shareholders to Demat their physical holding immediately.

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
transfer of securities held in physical mode has been discontinued w.e.f. April 01, 2019. Accordingly
transfer of shares can be done only if the shares are held in demat form.

Further, SEBI vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2022/8 dated 25th January 2022, decided
that listed companies while processing requests for issue of duplicate share certificate, transmission,
transposition, etc., shall henceforth issue the securities in demat form only. In view of above, we request
all shareholders of the Bank, who hold the shares in physical form to kindly dematerialize their shares.
Major advantages of holding the shares in Demat form are as follows:

i. Possibility of damage or loss of Physical share certificate is eliminated;
ii. Possibility of tearing or forgery or mutilation of share certificate(s) are eliminated,;

iii. Dematerialization provides the ease and convenience of paperless trading of shares. Once a demat
account is opened with a Depository Participant (DP), shareholder can easily buy or sell shares in
electronic form.
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17. PROCESS FOR DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM :

Following is the dematerialization process in case there is no change in details of existing share certificates:

A. For shareholder(s) who are not having a Demat account:

The shareholder(s) is/are required to approach nearby Depository Participant (DP) and open a Demat
Account in the same name(s) and style in which the shareholder(s) hold shares in Punjab & Sind Bank.
After opening of the Demat Account, shareholder(s) has to surrender the original share certificate(s) along
with duly filled-in and sighed Demat Request Form (DRF) to the DP, who will forward the same to Bank’s
RTA.

The RTA will scrutinize/ verify the DRF and, if found in order, equivalent number of shares will be credited
to the Demat account of the shareholder(s)

B. For shareholders already having a Demat account:

The shareholder (s) who are already having the Demat Account are required to check whether the existing
Demat Account is in the same name(s) and style as per the shareholding in Punjab & Sind Bank. If yes,
shareholder(s) has to submit duly filled in and signed DRF along with original share certificate(s) to the DP
who will forward the same to Bank’s RTA.

The RTA will scrutinize/ verify the DRF and, if found in order, equivalent number of shares will be credited
to the Demat account of the shareholder(s).

If the existing Demat Account is not in the same order of name, the shareholder(s) is/are required to
approach his/her DP for guidance.

In case there is change in details of existing share certificates, kindly contact our RTA i.e. M/s Link Intime
India Private Limited or Bank at address mentioned above.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi Saket Mehrotra

Date: 02.07.2024 Company Secretary
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 2023-24

a. Global Economic Outlook:

In calendar year 2023, global economy demonstrated resilience despite facing various challenges and achieved a
growth rate of 3.2%, showing a slight decrease from 3.5% in 2022. Projections for calendar year 2024 indicate that
the global growth will remain steady, with varying trends across different countries.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) forecasts that the world economy will maintain a growth rate of 3.2%
during calendar years 2024 and 2025. This stability is primarily attributed to the higher interest rates set by central
banks to curb inflation and a gradual reduction in fiscal support.

In most regions, global inflation is declining at a faster pace than initially anticipated, propelled by the resolution of
supply-side challenges and the implementation of tighter monetary policies. According to the IMF, global headline
inflation has been forecasted to decrease from 6.8% in 2023 to 5.9% in 2024 and further to 4.5 % in 2025.

b. Domestic Economic Outlook:

The domestic economy is gaining strong momentum, with inflation beginning to ease. In March 2024, retail
inflation fell to 4.85%, from 5.09% in February 2024. The GDP grew by 8.2% in the fiscal year 2023-24, driven by
mining, manufacturing and financial sectors. This marks the third consecutive year of GDP growth at 7% or higher,
with GDP growth of 9.7% in FY 2021-22 and 7.0% in FY 2022-23.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has projected a GDP growth of 7.2% for the fiscal year 2024-25, citing several
supportive factors. These include healthier balance sheets of banks and corporates, progress in fiscal consolidation,
manageable external balance, and ample forex reserves acting as a safeguard against external uncertainties.
Further, on the demand side, there is sustained growth in manufacturing, the construction sector is thriving, and

rural growth is strong.

C. Banking Sector:

Recent global banking events and impact on Indian Banking

The shocks experienced by the global banking sector in early 2023 have prompted industry leaders to re-evaluate
their strategies. While significant attention is being directed towards proposed regulatory adjustments concerning
capital, liquidity, and risk management for US banks, there remains a considerable amount of work to be undertaken
in order to adapt and innovate business models.

Overall, banks are currently in a stable position, but their revenue models are facing challenges. Organic growth is
expected to be modest, compelling institutions to explore alternative sources of value in an environment where

capital is scarce.

The rapid advancement of new technologies, coupled with the convergence of various trends, is reshaping how
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banks function and meet customers’ demands. The influence of Artificial Intelligence, machine learning, open
data and digital currency are expected to increase in 2024. Banks are preparing to address these challenges by

leveraging their robust mechanisms and risk management tools.

d. Indian Banking Scenario:

According to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), India’s banking sector is adequately capitalized and effectively
regulated.

The Indian banking sector has experienced significant growth, fuelled by robust economic expansion, higher
disposable incomes, growing consumerism, and improved credit accessibility. Key drivers of this growth include
the vast consumption market, rural digitization initiatives, and the proliferation of digital products and solutions.
Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs) exhibit robust balance sheets, indicating their health and soundness. During FY
23-24, Schedules Commercial Banks registered deposits and advances growth of 13.50% and 20.20% respectively.
In FY 24-25 Scheduled Commercial Banks are expected to grow by 13-14% under credit segment.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

We are pleased to inform that on 1%t July 2023 the Hon’ble Finance and Corporate Affairs Minister Smt. Nirmala
Sitharaman inaugurated the New Corporate Office of the Bank at NBCC Office Complex, East Kidwai Nagar, New
Delhiin the presence of Dr. Bhagwat Kishanrao Karad, Honourable Minister of State (Finance) and Dr. M P Tangirala,
Additional Secretary, DFS.

Performance of the Bank
Highlights of the Bank’s performance during the FY 2023-24 is as under:

Business

The Total Business increased by 7.72% and stood at Rs.205374 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.190647
crore as on 31.03.2023. The Business growth was aided by Deposit growth of 8.89% and Advances growth of
6.15%.

Deposits
The Total Deposits increased by 8.89% abd stood at Rs.119410 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.109665

crore as on 31.03.2023.

The Cost of Deposits of the Bank stood at 5.55% for the FY 2023-24 as compared to 4.53% for the FY 2022-23.
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CASA deposits increased by 5.09% and stood at Rs.38708 crore as on 31.03.2024, as compared to Rs.36833 crore
ason 31.03.2023.

Advances
The Total Advances increased by 6.15% and stood at Rs.85964 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.80982
crore as on 31.03.2023.

The Yield on Advances stood at 8.66% for the FY 2023-24 as compared to 7.67% for the FY 2022-23.

The Advances Mix as on 31.03.2024 comprised of RAM (Retail, Agri and MSME) advances of 51.73% and Corporate
Advances of 48.27%.

Priority Sector Advances

Total Priority Sector Advances increased by 19.28% and stood at Rs.39120 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to
Rs.32795 crore as on 31.03.2023. The detailed performance in the RAM segment is as under:

Retail: The Retail Advances increased by 14.96% and stood at Rs.16034 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to
Rs.13947 crore as on 31.03.2023. The percentage of Retail credit (Rs.16035 crore) to Gross Advances (Rs.85964
crore) was 18.65% as on 31.03.2024 as compared to 17.22% as on 31.03.2023.

Agri: The Agri Advances increased by 6.25% and stood at Rs.12524 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.11787
crore as on 31.03.2023.

MSME: The MSME advances grew by 7.08% and stood at Rs.15909 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.14857
crore as on 31.03.2023. The share of MSME Credit to total Advances was 18.50% as on 31.03.2024.

Profitability

e The Operating profit stood at Rs.1131 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.1450 crore as on 31.03.2023.

e Net profit stood at Rs.595 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.1313 crore as on 31.03.2023.

e Return on Assets (ROA) stood at 0.41 % in FY 2023-24 as compared to 0.98% in FY 2022-23.

e The Earnings per share stood at Rs.0.88 per share as compared to Rs.1.94 per equity share.

e The Net Interest Income stood at Rs.2841 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.2973 crore as on
31.03.2023.

e The Net Interest Margin stood at 2.45% as on 31.03.2024 as compared to 2.91% as on 31.03.2023

e The Cost to Income ratio of the Bank stood at 72.16% as on 31.03.2024 as compared to 62.95% as on
31.03.2023.
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Dividend

The Board of your Bank has declared a dividend of Rs.0.20/- per equity share for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2024 subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing AGM.

Net Worth and Capital Adequacy
The Net Worth stood at Rs.7836 crore as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.6786 crore as on 31.03.2023. The Book
Value per share of the Bank stood at Rs.11.56 per share as compared to Rs.10.01 per equity share.

The Total Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 17.16% as on 31.03.2024 as compared to 17.10% as on 31.03.2023
The CET-1 Ratio stood at 14.74% as on 31.03.2024 as compared to 14.32% as on 31.03.2023.
Asset Quality

Gross NPAs of the Bank stood at Rs.4665 crore (5.43 %) as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.5648 crore (6.97%)
ason 31.03.2023.

Net NPAs of the Bank stood at Rs.1350 crore (1.63%) as on 31.03.2024 as compared to Rs.1412 crore (1.84%) as
on 31.03.2023.

Business Initiatives

Duringthe financial year 2023-24, the Bank hasimplemented various initiatives to enhance customers’ convenience

and to boost competitive edge. Some of the significant initiatives are as follows:
Tie-ups and Collaborations

1. YourBanksigned a memorandum of understanding with The Warehousing Development Regulatory Authority
(WDRA) to facilitate farmers and traders in providing low interest rate loans.

2. PSBIGNITE, a tie up with Poornatha for supporting the MSME and Agri sector aims to empower entrepreneurs
with financial and managerial knowledge in vernacular languages, through practical and simplified courses
for effective implementation.

3. Your Bank has implemented the DSA Model which will not only improve our competitive edge in the market
but also increase our market share in Retail Credit products and helps in penetration of the new customer
segment at lower cost.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 {193 |



o aE st

Punjab & Sind Bank

Information Technology

1.

Bank has upgraded its CBS platform from Finacle 7 to Finacle 10 during the year which will enable us to offer
a wider array of services through the Bank’s digital platforms.

Bank has migrated to ITMS Treasury software which will improve efficiency and will help in compliance of the
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Financial Inclusion & Government Business

Business Correspondents

Your Bank is strongly working on the implementation of the BC network in the Bank. Presently, we are having
1,709 BCs as against 357 BCs as on March '23.

Rural Self Employment Training Institutes (RSETIs)

During the financial year 2023-24, our RSETIs have conducted 66 training programs wherein 2120 candidates
have been trained. Out of 2120 candidates, 1627 candidates belong to SC/ ST category, 1849 belong to BPL &
1538 candidates are women beneficiary. During the current Financial Year 1550 candidates have settled out of
which 986 candidates have been settled through credit linkage from different Banks.

Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs) and Centre for Financial Literacy

Bank in coordination with 24 Financial Literacy Centres (FLCs) took the initiative to spread financial literacy
among rural population by conducting Financial Literacy Camps in the villages where Basic Banking Services
along with other financial schemes like PMJDY, PMJJBY, PMSBY, APY, OD, Digital Banking etc. are discussed with
the villagers, so that they are able to avail these services as per their requirements. A total of 266 camps were
organized in FY 2023-24 wherein 10081 people actively participated.

RBI has associated our Bank as a sponsor Bank to implement the Phase 1 of the scaled up Centre for Financial
Literacy (CFL) project to be set up in 12 CFLs in 12 blocks in the state of Punjab to serve 36 blocks wherein 8074
camps were organized and training were imparted to 138160 individuals.

Performance of Government Schemes:

Scheme As on 31.03.2024
(in lacs)

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana(PMJJBY) 8.48

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana(PMSBY) 28.37

Atal Pension Yojana (APY) Active Enrollment 5.63

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna (PMJDY) 23.30
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Category SC ST OBC EWS UR
Officers 1398 516 1781 54 3068
Clerks 382 50 474 49 817
Sub-Staff (including PTS) 1035 39 232 0 256

Promoting gender diversity

With a view to promote gender diversity in the Bank following women centric initiatives have been taken by the
Bank:

e \Webinar on providing ‘Post Maternity Counselling and supports’ to women employees.

e Creche allowance: A total of 425 women employees have availed the benefits under the scheme.

e Launch of ‘Women Mentorship Programme-PSB Sakhi’, aligning with this year’s theme, “Invest in women:
Accelerate Progress”.

EASE Reforms

e |n Ease 5.0 Citation for FY 2022-23:
» The Bank received the Top Improver’s award for its notable improvement of 145% in total score from
the baseline of March 22.
» The Bank also achieved the First Runner up Award in Theme 4- “Collaborative and Development
focused Banking”.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Your Bank undertook the following CSR Initiatives during the year:
1. Distribution of 125 Wheel Chairs on the occasion of Bank’s 116th Foundation Day.

2. Funds allocated to promote Paralympic Sports (specially-abled athletes) in India through a registered Society,
Boccia Sports Federation of India. Funds will be used for critical equipments for disabled players such as Boccia
Balls, Boccia Ramp and other related sports kits as Track Suits, T Shirts and shoes etc

3. Fund allocated to M/s Gujarat Foundation for Entrepreneurial Excellence towards iCreate’s Corpus Funds. Funds
will be used to transform the business ideas into successful enterprises by supporting technology- led startups at
all stages and Nurture more than 1000 startups in the next five years.
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4. Fund allocated for installation of Water cooler at the Graduate School and College for women, Jamshedpur.

5. Fund allocated for installation of Sanitary pad vending machine at Shaheed Sheikh Bhikhari College of Education,
Ranchi

6. Fund allocated for installation of one water R.O System and Water Cooler at Bus Stand, Pathankot, Gurdaspur

7. Nimbark Math Seva Samiti Trust doing charitable work for relief to the poor and destitute, medical aid, running

blind school, old age homes, Gaushala etc.

8. Fund allocated to a registered trust Hare Krishna Movement for providing education and food to under privileged
children of AIKYA VIDYA CENTRES.

9. Installation of solar lights at common places like temple, chaupal and panchayat ghar in village Batori under CSR.
Branch & ATM Expansion

e Your Bank continued to focus on branch expansion and keeping in mind the geographical skewedness of
our branches, 33 branches were opened during the FY 2023-24 in areas other than the northern region.
The total branches of the Bank stood at 1564 as on 31.03.2024.

e Your Bank opened 198 ATMs during the year and total number of ATMs stood at 1033 as on 31.03.2024.

Call Centre

Your Bank has set up a dedicated Call Centre to cater to its customers’ queries, monitoring and customer acquisition
& lead management. We are strongly focusing on revamping the call-centre to further improve on the quality of

services.
Official Language

Bank has received the first prize in the Official Language Shield Competition-2023 organized by the Delhi Bank
Town Official Language Implementation Committee and the Bank’s Hindi quarterly magazine “Rajbhasha Ankur”

received the second prize in the Home Magazine category.
Other achievements

The External Credit Rating of the Basel Ill compliant Tier Il Bonds has been upgraded by CRISIL Ratings from AA
(negative) to AA (Stable) and by CARE Ratings from AA- (Stable) to AA- (positive).

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024:
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The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any.

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were
consistently applied. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of its profit and loss for the year
ended March 31, 2024.

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and for preventing and-detecting fraud and other irregularities.

Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Internal financial controls system, to be followed by the Bank were laid down and such internal financial
controls are adequate and are operating effectively,

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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. A-215/55, Chawla Complex,
R S KATHURIA & Co' Shakarpur, Delhi- 110092
Company Secretaries \ Tel:- 98-10544091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail: rsk04069 @rediffmail.com
FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[In Pursuance of Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015]

For The Financial Year Ended 31st March 2024

The Members,

Punjab & Sind Bank

“Bank House”, 21, Rajendra Place,
New Delhi 110 008

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Punjab & Sind Bank (hereinafter called
“The Bank”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Bank’s books, papers, minute books, statutory registers, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Bank and also the information provided
by the Bank, its officers, and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Bank has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Bank has proper Board Processes and Compliance Mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Bank for the financial year ended on 31 March 2024 according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;
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(iv)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR);

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable to the Bank during the financial year under review.

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not
Applicable to the Bank during the financial year under review.

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable to the Bank during the financial year under
review.

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

(v) The following Act, Scheme, Regulations as applicable and other laws as are specifically to
the Bank viz. -

(a) The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

(b) The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980.

(c) Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares & Meetings) Regulations, 2008.
(d) The Banking Regulations Act, 1949

Our report is to be read along with the noting as mentioned here-in-under:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Bank. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
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The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records,
we believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and books of
accounts of the Bank.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the Compliances
of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the Management; our examination was limited to the verification
of the procedures on test basis.

6. We have not verified the compliance under various State laws specifically applicable to the Bank.

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

Duringthe period underreview, the Bank has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above we report:

1. The Board of Directors of the Bank is constituted with Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
& Independent Directors as per Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980, and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR) except one Woman Independent Director was not appointed on
Board of Directors in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. Consequently, the composition of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) was not in compliance with the provisions of SEBI (LODR). Further, there was no
NRC meeting during the period under review.

As explained by the Bank, the appointment of Directors including woman independent director shall
be made by Government of India, and the Bank communicated with Central Government vide its
letter dated 27" December 2023 to appoint adequate number of Independent Directors/ Woman
Independent Director to comply with the provisions of SEBI (LODR).

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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2. Adequate notices are given to all directors for the Board Meetings and accordingly, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent to all directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

4. There are adequate systems and processes in the Bank commensurate with the size and operations of
the Bank to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Bank has generally complied with the requirements
of various Act, Rules and Regulations, guidelines and standards as are applicable to the Bank except the
following:

a) The Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated September 25, 2023 has imposed the penalty of
INR 1 crore for non — compliance of the provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 26A of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 read with directions issued by the RBI on ‘The Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund Scheme — 2014, which was duly deposited by Punjab & Sind Bank.

b) The Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated January 12, 2024 has imposed the penalty of
INR 1 crore for non — compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on ‘Loans and Advances —
Statutory and Other Restrictions’, which was duly deposited by Punjab & Sind Bank.

¢) The Bank has given intimation of Board meeting on 16th January 2023 instead of 15th January
2023 as per SEBI LODR, and there was delay of 1 day and the NSE has imposed fine of INR 11,800
(including GST), which was duly deposited by the Bank.

For R S Kathuria & Co.
Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi
Date: 1**May 2024
R.S. Kathuria
Proprietor
FCS 5217; CP No.: 3112
UDIN: FO05217F000282296

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 {201 |



ré Punjab & Sind Bank

o aE st

Report on Corporate Governance (2023-24)
1. BANK'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by ensuring
performance at all levels, and maximizing returns with optimal use of resources in its pursuit of excellence. The
Bank shall comply with not only the statutory requirements, but also voluntarily formulate and adhere to a set of
strong Corporate Governance practices. The Bank believes in setting high standards of ethical values, transparency
and a disciplined approach to achieve excellence in all its sphere of activities. The Bank is also committed to
follow the best practices. The Bank shall strive hard to best serve the interests of its stakeholders comprising
shareholders, customers, Government and society at large.

The Equity Shares of the Bank are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (NSE). However, the Bank is not a company but body corporate under the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. The Bank
complies with the provisions of corporate governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980 and the guidelines, directives, etc. issued by Government of India and
Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2.1.  Composition of the Board:

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, as amended and the Nationalized
Banks Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980, as amended.

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:
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Sr. | Name and Category | No. of equity No. of Remarks | Membership / Chairmanship of sub-
No | of Director shares/ membership | (nature of |committees of the Board of the Bank
convertible in Sub appointment
instruments | Committees | in the Bank)
of the Bank | of the Bank
held as on
31.03.2024
1. | Dr. Charan Singh NIL 7 A 1.Committee for Monitoring of Large
. Value Frauds — Chairperson
Non-Executive 2.Customer Service Committee —
Chairman Chairperson
3.Stakeholder Relationship
Committee — Chairperson
4.IT Strategy Committee of the
Board — Chairperson
5.HR Committee of the Board —
Chairperson
6.Review Committee for Willful
Defaulter — Chairperson
7.Board Committee for Performance
Evaluation (for MD & CEO, EDs &
GMs) — Chairperson
2. | Sh. Swarup Kumar NIL 10 B 1. Management Committee of the

Saha

Managing Director
& Chief Executive
Officer

Board — Chairperson
2. Committee for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds
3. Committee of Directors to deal
with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases
and Departmental Enquires —
Chairperson
. Risk Management Committee
. Customer Service Committee
. IT Strategy Committee
. HR Committee
. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery — Chairperson
9. Review Committee for Willful
Defaulter
10.Review Committee for Non Co-
operative Borrower — Chairperson

O~NO OB
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3. | Dr. Ram Jass Yadav NIL 8 C 1. Management Committee

2. Committee for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds

. Committee of Directors to deal
with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases
and Departmental Enquires

. Customer Service Committee

. Stakeholder Relationship
Committee

. IT Strategy Committee

. HR Committee

. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery

Executive Director

w

0N [S >N

4. | Sh. Ravi Mehra 397 8 D 1. Management Committee

2. Committee for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds

3. Committee of Directors to deal
with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases
and Departmental Enquires

4. Customer Service Committee

5. Stakeholder Relationship
Committee

6. IT Strategy Committee

7. HR Committee of the Board

8. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery

Executive Director

5. | Ms. M.G. Jayasree NIL 9 E 1. Committee of Directors to deal
with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases
and Departmental Enquires

2. Risk Management Committee of

the Board

IT Strategy Committee

Customer Service Committee

HR Committee

Committee for Monitoring of

Recovery

7. Review Committee for Willful
Defaulter

8. Board Committee for Performance
Evaluation (for MD & CEO, EDs &
GMs)

9. Committee for dealing with the
case of appeals and review —
Chairperson

Government of
India Nominee
Director

SNk w
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6. | Sh. Kamal Prasad NIL 3 F 1. Management Committee
Patnaik 2. Audit Committee of the Board
Director (nominated 3. Vigilance Committee of Board
by the Central
Government on the
recommendation of
RBI)

Sh. Tirath Raj 100 1. Audit Committee of the Board
Mendiratta 2. Committee for Monitoring of
Non-Official La'\rge Value Frauds .
Director 3. Risk Management Committee —
Chairperson
(Shareholder 4. Stakeholder Relationship
Director) Committee
5. IT Strategy Committee
6. HR Committee
7. Committee for dealing with the
case of appeals and review
8. Review Committee for Non Co-
operative Borrower
9. Board Committee for Performance
Evaluation (for MD & CEO, EDs &
GMs)
Sh. Shankar Lal NIL 1. Audit Committee of the Board —
Agarwal Chairperson
Non-Official 2. Committee for Monitoring of
Director Large Value Frauds
3. Risk Management Committee
4. IT Strategy Committee of the
Board
5. Committee for Monitoring of
Recovery
6. Review Committee for Willful
Defaulter
7. Committee for dealing with the
case of appeals and review
8. Review Committee for Non Co-
operative Borrower

Note: The name of the committees in which the Director is a member has been mentioned and the
Chairpersonship has been specifically indicated wherever applicable.
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A. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No F.N0.6/9/2022-BO.| dated 07.11.2022 under clause (h) of
sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980
as part-time Non-Official Director as well as Non-Executive Chairman for a term of two years from the
date of notification i.e. 07.11.2022 or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

B. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No F.N0.4/4/2021-BO.I dated 03.06.2022 under clause (a) of
sub-section (3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO) for a period of three years w.e.f. the
date of assumption of office, or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

C. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No eF.N0.4/2/2021-BO.I dated 21.10.2021 under clause (a)
of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 as Executive Director with effect from 21.10.2021 till the superannuation, (i.e. 30.04.2024) or until
further orders, whichever is earlier.

D. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No eF.No.4/1(v)/2023-BO.| dated 09.10.2023 under clause
(a) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1980 as Executive Director with effect from 09.10.2023 for the period of three years from the date
of assumption of office (i.e 08.10.2026), or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

E. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No eF.N0.6/2/2022-BO-| dated 11.04.2022 under clause (b)
of sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 as Director with immediate effect and until further orders.

F.  Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No F.No.6/3/2011-BO.| dated 13.04.2021 under clause (c) of
sub section (3) of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980
as Director with immediate effect and until further orders.

G. Elected as shareholder director w.e.f 12.05.2021 under clause (i) of sub section (3) of section 9 of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 for period of 3 (Three) years
till 11t May 2024. His appointment is subject to the final decision of the Hon’ble Delhi High Court in
the writ petition challenging the decision of the Bank to withdraw the election process of shareholder-
directors conducted in 2020 (vide order dated 19/04/2021).

H. Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No F.N0.6/6/20121-BO.| dated 21.12.2021 under clause (h)
of sub section (3) and sub-section 3A of section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980 as Part-Time Non Official Director for a period of 3 (three) years from the date
of notification or until further orders, whichever is earlier.
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2.2. Appointment / Cessation of Directors during the year:

The constitution of Bank’s Board of Directors underwent the following changes during the year 2023-
2024:

[A] Appointment:

° Sh. Ravi Mehra appointed as Executive Director for a period of three years w.e.f the date of
assumption of office, or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

[B] Cessation:

° Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra, Executive Director was on the Board of the Bank up to 30.06.2023.
° Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal, Part Time Non Official Director, was on the Board of the Bank up to
19.12.2023.

2.3. Details of membership / chairmanship of Directors in the Committee / Board of other listed
entities.

Sr Name of Director |Name and category | Membership of committees
No directorship in other
listed entity
1. |Dr.RamlJass Yadav |India Infrastructure | Stakeholder Relationship Committee — Member
Executive Director |Finance Co. Ltd. —[Management & Investment Committee — Member
Nominee Director Risk Management Committee — Chairperson

2.4. Profile of Directors appointed during 2023-24:
Sh. Ravi Mehra (Executive Director)

Shri Ravi Mehra has assumed charge as Executive Director of the Bank on 09.10.2023. Prior to his
elevation as Executive Director of Punjab & Sind Bank, Shri Ravi Mehra was General Manager of Punjab &
Sind Bank. He is a Post Graduate in Commerce and also a Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers
(CAIIB).

He joined the services of Punjab & Sind Bank in December 1988. In a career spanning over three decades,
Shri Ravi Mehra gained expertise in almost all the key areas of banking, having served in Rural, Urban
and Metro Branches and also in Administrative Offices including Corporate Office of the Bank. He has
rich experience in Credit, Human Resource, Risk Management and Financial Inclusion amongst others.
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2.5.

Punjab & Sind Bank

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, a total of 18 Board Meetings were held on the following dates as
against minimum of 6 meetings prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980.

17.04.2023 02.05.2023 17.05.2023 12.06.2023 01.07.2023 05.08.2023
08.08.2023 22.09.2023 04.10.2023 27.10.2023 03.11.2023 20.11.2023
18.12.2023 11.01.2024 31.01.2024 28.02.2024 19.03.2024 26.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Board Meetings held during their respective
tenure are as under:

Meetings held Attendance
S No Name and category of Period during their Meetings at AGM
) the Director tengure attended held on
11.07.2023
Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2023 to
1 Chairman (Non-Executive) 31.03.2024 18 18 Attended
Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to
2 MD & CEO 31.03.2024 18 18 Not Attended
3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 4 4 NA
Ex Executive Director 30.06.2023
Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to
4 Executive Director 31.03.2024 18 17 Attended
Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to
> Executive Director 31.03.2024 9 9 NA
Ms. M.G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to
6 Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024 18 14 Not Attended
Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2023 to
/ RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2024 18 14 Not Attended
Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to
8 Non Official Director 31.03.2024 18 18 Attended
Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal — 01.04.2023 to
? Non Official Director 19.12.2023 13 13 Attended
Sh. T.R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to
10 Shareholder Director 31.03.2024 18 18 Not Attended

{208 ] ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24




Punjab & Sind Bank

aE st

2.6. The Directors are appointed by Govt. of India, Ministry of Finance. There is no relationship
between the directors inter-se.

2.7. The details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors is disclosed on
bank’s website and can be viewed from the link https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/content/familiarization-
programmes-imparted-to-directors

2.8.

As per Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980, a director shall possess
special knowledge or practical experience in respect of one or more of the matters namely agriculture

Chart / Matrix setting out the skill / expertise / competence of the Board of Directors

and rural economy, banking, co-operation, economics, finance, law, small scale industry, etc.

S. | Name and Category of Experience Core Skills /
No. | Director Expertise /
Competence
1 Dr. Charan Singh — Post Graduate research in Applied Economics | Economics
. . (M. Phil)and also a holder of doctorate degree
Non-Executive Chairman i.e. Ph.D. in Economics from the University of
New South Wales, Sydney
2 Sh.Swarup Kumar Saha - B. Sc. (Hons.), Diploma in Treasury, | Banking and
MD & CEO Investment & Risk Management (DTIRM), | Finance
CAIIB, Certificationin Risk in Financial Services
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Post-graduate in Commerce, post which also | Banking and
Executive Director accomplished professional qualifications | Finance
ie. ICWA, CS, MBA and Doctorate (Ph. D)
examinations, all with distinction. Over 38
years’ experience in Nationalized Banks
4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — Post Graduate in Commerce and also a| Bankingand
Executive Director Certified Associate of Indian Institute of |Finance
Bankers (CAIIB)
5 Ms. M G Jayasree — M.Sc, Public Management and Governance, | Administration
Gol Nominee M.Sc Statistics MG University, Kerala and Management
6 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — Regional Director in Reserve Bank of India, | Banking and
RBI Nominee Jammu. M.A. (Pol. Science), Certified |Finance
Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers
and holds GARP International Certificate in
Banking Risk and Regulation (ICBRR) (GARP,
USA). He has 16 years on-site and off-site
experience in Banking Supervision in India
and Abroad
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7 Sh Tirath Raj Mendiratta — Finance, Marketing, Personnel Administration | Banking and
Shareholder Director and General Administration. 30 years in LIC | Finance
of India in the field of Finance, Marketing,
Personnel Administration and General
Administration
8 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — B.Com, L.L.B and a qualified Chartered | Banking and
Non Official Director Accountant. Practicing as a senior partner of | Finance
the firm since 1989

Further, it is:

i. Confirmed that in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified
in SEBI LODR Regulations and are independent of the management, and

ii. Informed that there is no case of resignation of any independent director before the expiry of the
tenure.

3. COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS :

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various Committees of Directors to look into different
areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India and Government of India guidelines
on Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The Management lays emphasis on the analysis of
sectorial development, segment / product performance, opportunities, threats, risks & associated
concern, besides operational performance & development of HR/IR in the discussions during the Board
/ Committee Meetings. The important Committees of the Board are as under:

S.No Name of the Committee
1. Management Committee of the Board (MC)
2. Audit Committee of Board (ACB)
3. Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds
4. Committee of Directors to deal with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and Departmental

Enquires (Vigilance Committee of the Board)

Risk Management Committee of the Board

Customer Service Committee of the Board

Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board
HR Committee of the Board
IT Strategy Committee of the Board

O[XR|IN|[o |,
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10. Committee for dealing with the case of appeals and review

11. Committee for Monitoring of Recovery

12. Review Committee for Willful Defaulter

13. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

14. Review Committee for Non-Co-Operative Borrower.

15. Board Committee for Performance Evaluation (for MD & CEO, EDs and GMs)
16. Credit Approval Committee of Board

Government of India, vide Gazette Notification No. F. No. 16/22/2019-BO.I(Part) dated 25.01.2021
has added the following paragraph below paragraph 14 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980

“Where a nationalised bank is required by law to do any act or thing and in order to do so the
recommendations or determination of, or resolution of grievances of security holders by, or in respect
of any appointment, approval or review by any Committee of the Board of the bank is required, and if
the Board is satisfied that quorum for meeting of such Committee cannot be met on account of either
existence of any vacancy in such Committee or recusal by member thereof, the Board may do that act or
thing”

In line with the above, Board may subsume the function of any such committee where the quorum
for meeting of such Committee cannot be met on account of either existence of any vacancy in such
Committee or recusal by member thereof.

3.1. Management Committee of the Board:

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1980 (as amended) read with the amendments made by the Ministry of Finance, Government of
India, a Management Committee of the Board has been constituted to consider various business matters
of material significance like sanction of high value credit proposals, compromise / write-off proposals,
sanction of capital and revenue expenditure, premises, investments, donations etc.

The Committee consists of Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director/s and
Directors nominated by Government of India under Section 9 (3) (c) and three Directors from amongst
those appointed under sub section (d), (e), (f), (h) and (i) of section 9(3) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

The composition of the Management Committee as on 31st March 2024 is as under:

S No Name of the Director
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
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Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — RBI Nominee Director

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Management Committee of the Board met on Twelve (12)
occasions on the following dates:

09.05.2023 23.05.2023 25.07.2023 17.08.2023 13.09.2023 06.11.2023
07.12.2023 26.12.2023 09.02.2024 29.02.2024 22.03.2024 28.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

S.No | Name of the Director Period Meetmg-s held during)  Meetings
their tenure attended
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 12 12
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2024
2 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to ) )
Ex Executive Director 30.06.2023
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 12 12
Executive Director 31.03.2024
4 Sh Ravi Mehra — 09.10.2023 to 2 -
Executive Director 31.03.2024
5 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2023 to 12 12
RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2024
6 Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
Shareholder Director 11.05.2023
7 Sh Shankar Lal Agarwal — 17.05.2023 to 11 11
Non Official Director 31.03.2024

3.2. Audit Committee of Board (ACB):

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of Corporate Governance and in pursuance of directives
of the Reserve Bank of India, has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board.

The main functions of Audit Committee inter-alia include assessing and reviewing the financial reporting
system of the Bank to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. It reviews
and recommends to the management, the quarterly / annual financial statements before their submission
to the Board.
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The Audit Committee provides directions and oversees the operations of total audit functions of the Bank
including the organization, operation and quality control of internal audit, internal control weaknesses
and inspection within the Bank and follow-up of the suggestions of Statutory/External audit of the Bank
and RBI inspections.

The Audit Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal control systems, structure of internal audit
department, its staffing pattern and hold discussions with the internal auditors / inspectors on any
significant finding and follow-up action thereon. It further reviews the financial and risk management
policies of the Bank.

As for Statutory Audit, the Audit Committee interacts with the Statutory Central Auditors before
finalization of Quarterly / Year to date / Annual Financial Results and Reports. It also maintains follow up
on various issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director

1. Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — RBI Nominee Director
3. Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) met on eighteen (18)
occasions on:

02.05.2023 23.05.2023 13.06.2023 21.06.2023 21.07.2023 05.08.2023
01.09.2023 29.09.2023 10.10.2023 10.10.2023 23.10.2023 03.11.2023
06.12.2023 31.01.2024 21.02.2024 19.03.2024 26.03.2024 28.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:
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S No Name of the Director Period Meeting held Meeting
during their attended
tenure
1 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to
Non Official Director 17.05.2023
(Chairperson) (Member)
6 6
11.01.2024 to
31.03.2024
(Chairperson)
2 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2023 to 18 18
RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2024
3 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal — 01.04.2023 to 13 13
Non Official Director 19.12.2023
4 Sh. T R Mendiratta — 17.05.2023 to 17 17
Shareholder Director 31.03.2024
3.3. Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds:

Reserve Bank of India vide its letter No.RBI/2004.5.DBS.FGV(F)N0.1004/23.04.01A/2003-4 dated 14th
January, 2004 informed about the delay in various aspects of frauds like detection, reporting to regulatory
and enforcement agencies and action against the perpetrators of the frauds. It was therefore, suggested
to constitute a Sub-committee of the Board, which would be exclusively dedicated to monitor and follow
up of fraud cases of Rs.1.00 crore and above. The Audit Committee of the Board will continue to monitor

all the cases of frauds in general.

The major functions of the Committee, inter-alia, include monitoring and review of all the frauds of

Rs.1.00 crore and above so as to:

a)

b)

d)

Identify the systemic lacunae if any that facilitated perpetration of the fraud and put in place
measures to plug the same.

Identify the reasons for delay in detection, if any, reporting to top management of the Bank

and RBI.

Monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation and recovery position.

Ensure that staff accountability is examined at all levels in all the cases of frauds and staff side

action, if required, is completed quickly without loss of time.
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Review the efficacy of the remedial action taken to prevent recurrence of frauds, such as

strengthening of internal controls and

Put in place other measures as may be considered relevant to strengthen Preventive measures

against frauds.

S. No.

Name of Director

1.

Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)

Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director

2
3
4.
5
6

Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

The Committee met four (04) times during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per the details below:

12.06.2023 27.09.2023 01.12.2023 09.02.2024
The details of attendance of directors during their tenure are as under:
Meetings Meetings
S.No. Name of the Director Period held during 9
. attended
their tenure
Dr. Charan Singh —
1 Non-Executive Chairman 01.04.2023 to 4 4
' . 31.03.2024
(Chairperson)
5 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
' MD & CEO 31.03.2024
3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
) Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
4 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
) Executive Director 31.03.2024
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5 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to )
' Executive Director 31.03.2024

6 Sh. T R Mendiratta — 17.05.2023 to 4
' Shareholder Director 31.03.2024

7 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 11.01.2024 to 1
) Non Official Director 31.03.2024

3 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal — 01.04.2023 to 3
) Non Official Director 19.12.2023

3.4. Committee of Directors to deal with Vigilance, Disciplinary cases and Departmental Enquires

(Vigilance Committee of the Board)

With a view to make the review of vigilance work an effective instrument of monitoring the speedy
disposal of vigilance disciplinary cases, a Vigilance Committee of the Board has been setup in the Bank in
terms of Ministry of Finance letter No.10/12/90/VIG/CVOs dated 24.10.1990.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director
3. Sh Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
4. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
5. Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — RBI Nominee Director

The Committee met four (04) times during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per the details below:

13.06.2023

29.09.2023

30.11.2023

19.03.2024
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:

S.No. Name of the Director Period Meetings held Meetings
during their attended
tenure
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2024
2 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Executive Director 31.03.2024
4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to ) )
Executive Director 31.03.2024
5 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
6 Sh. Kamal Prasad Patnaik — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2024
3.5. Risk Management Committee:

The Bank has constituted a Board level Risk Management Committee to review and evaluate the overall
risks assumed by the Bank.

The Committee reviews three important risk functions viz. Credit Risks, Market Risks and Operational
Risks and takes an integrated view of the subject and impart suitable directions if required.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — Shareholder Director (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO
3. Ms. M G Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
4, Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director
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The Committee met on seven (07) occasions during the Financial Year 2023-24 on:

17.04.2023 01.07.2023 01.08.2023 17.11.2023

28.12.2023 09.02.2024 19.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:

Meetings held Meetinas
S No. Name of the Director Period during their 9
attended
tenure
1 Sh. TR Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 7 7
Shareholder Director (Chairperson) 31.03.2024
5 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 7 7
MD & CEO 31.03.2024
3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
4 Ms. M G Jayasree — 01.07.2023 to 5 3
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
5 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to 7 7
Non Official Director 31.03.2024
6 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Non Official Director 19.12.2023

The Bank has set up an appropriate risk management architecture, comprising Risk Management
Organizational Structure, Risk Principles, Risk Processes, Risk Control and Risk Audit, all with a view to
ideally identify, manage, monitor and control various categories of risks, viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk
and Operational Risk, etc. The underlying objective is to ensure continued stability and efficiency in the
operations of the Bank and to look after the safety of the Bank.

3.6. Customer Service Committee:

The Bank has constituted a sub-committee of Board, known as ‘Customer Service Committee of the
Board’. The Committee has the following members as on 31st March, 2024
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o. Name of Director

Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)

Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

LA B I o I el

Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director

The functions of the Committee include creating a platform for making suggestions and innovative
measures for enhancing the quality of customer service and improving the level of satisfaction for all
categories of clientele at all times, which inter-alia comprises the following:

i. Actasapex Committee on Customer Service and oversees the functioning of the Standing Committee
on Customer Service and also compliance with the recommendations of the Committee on Procedure
and Performance Audit on Public Service (CPPAPS).

ii. Review the status of the Awards remaining unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date
of Awards and also deficiencies in providing banking services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman.

iii. Mount innovative measures for enhancing the quality of customer service and improving level of
customer satisfaction for all categories of clientele

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee met on four (04) occasions as per details given below:

15.05.2023 15.09.2023 01.12.2023 10.01.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors are as under:

| Meetings Meetings
Name of the Director Period held during g
No . attended
their tenure
1 Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Non-Executive Chairman (Chairperson) 31.03.2024
5 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
MD & CEO 31.03.2024
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3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023

4 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 4
Executive Director 31.03.2024

5 Sh Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to 5
Executive Director 31.03.2024

6 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 3
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024

3.7. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Committee has been constituted in terms of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR), 2015. The committee
looks into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders, bond holders and other security

holders.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1 Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)
2. Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director
3 Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
4 Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee met on four (04) occasions as per details given below:

12.06.2023 25.07.2023

27.10.2023

14.03.2024

{220 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



Punjab & Sind Bank

aE st

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

S No. Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during attended
their tenure

1 Dr. Charan Singh — 11.01.2024 to

Non-Executive Chairman 1 1
. 31.03.2024
(Chairperson)
2 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Executive Director 31.03.2024
4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to ) )
Executive Director 31.03.2024
5 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Non Official Director 10.01.2024
6 Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Shareholder Director 31.03.2024
7 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal - 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Non Official Director 19.12.2023

The Committee monitors the redressal of investors’ complaints in a time bound manner. The summary of
number of requests/complaints received and resolved during the year are as under:

Pending as on Received during the | Resolved during the Year Pending as on
01.04.2023 year 31.03.2024

0 0 0 0

No complaint was pending as on 31.03.2024. Shri Saket Mehrotra, Company Secretary has been
designated as the “Compliance Officer” of the Bank in terms of Regulation 6 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3.8.  Human Resource Management Committee

The HR Committee has been constituted vide BR N0.19841 dated 05.05.2012 for promoting progressive
HR plans and to have interaction with various unions and associations. Meeting may be held as and when
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required but at least once in a quarter. The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as
under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO
3. Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director
4, Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
5. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
6. Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

The Committee met on six (06) occasions during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per details given below:

15.05.2023 30.05.2023 01.09.2023 03.10.2023 12.12.2023 14.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

Meetings held

S No. | Name of the Director Period during the period
of their tenure

Meetings
attended

1 Dr. Charan Singh —
Non-Executive Chairman 01.04.2023 to 6 6

31.03.2024
(Chairperson)

2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to

MD & CEO 31.03.2024 6 6

3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to ) )
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023

4 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 6 6
Executive Director 31.03.2024

5 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to ) )
Executive Director 31.03.2024

6 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 6 1
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
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7 Sh. T R Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 6
Shareholder Director 31.03.2024

3.9. IT Strategy Committee of the Board

With a view to take forward IT initiatives and drive other benefits of technologies, IT Strategy Committee
of the Board comprising of the following members is in place.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:

Name of Director

»

Njo v |s|lw N e |2

Dr. Charan Singh — Non-Executive Chairman (Chairperson)

Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha —MD & CEO

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

Ms. M G Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director

Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director

Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

The Committee met on ten (10) occasions during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per details below:

17.04.2023 30.05.2023 20.06.2023 04.08.2023 02.09.2023

03.10.2023 17.11.2023 12.12.2023 10.01.2024 09.02.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

S.No Name of the Director Period Meetings Meetings
held during attended

their tenure

1 Dr. Charan Singh —
Non Executive Chairman 01.04.2023 to 10 10

31.03.2024
(Chairperson)
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2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 10 10
MD & CEO 31.03.2024

3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023

4 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 10 9
Executive Director 31.03.2024

5 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to 4 4
Executive Director 31.03.2024

6 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 8 6
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024

7 Sh. TR Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 10 10
Shareholder Director 31.03.2024

8 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 17.05.2023 to 10 9
Non Official Director 31.03.2024

3.10. Committee for dealing with the case of appeals and review:

A committee for dealing with the case of appeals and review has been constituted vide Board Resolution
No. 22389 dated 10.08.2016 for deciding appeals and review petitions of Disciplinary cases.

The composition of the committee as on 31.03.2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — MOF Nominee Director (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director
3. Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

No meeting was held during the Financial Year 2023-24.

3.11. Committee for Monitoring of Recovery:

A Committee of Directors consisting of Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director
and the Nominee Director of Ministry of Finance has been formed to monitor the progress in recovery of
the Bank in terms of directions received from Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, New
Delhi, vide their letter no. F.No. 7/112/2012- BOA letter dated 21.11.2012.
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S. No. Name of Director
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director
3 Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director
4. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
5 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director

The Committee met on four (4) occasions during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per details below:

20.06.2023

15.09.2023

28.12.2023

14.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their
respective tenure are as under:

Meetings held ]
. . . . Meetings
S.No. Name of the Director Period during their
attended
tenure
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
MD & CEO 31.03.2024
2 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 1 1
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 4 4
Executive Director 31.03.2024
4 Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to 5 5
Executive Director 31.03.2024
5 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 4 3
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
6 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 11.01.2024 to 1 1
Non Official Director 31.03.2024
7 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal - 01.04.2023 to 5 5
Non Official Director 19.12.2023
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3.12. Review Committee for Willful Defaulter:

Review Committee for willful Defaulter has been constituted for review of the orders of the Committee
by ED for declaration of the party as Willful Defaulter, consisting of two Independent Directors, headed

by Chairman & Managing Director.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO
3. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
4, Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director

The Committee met on three (03) occasions during the Financial Year 2023-24 as per details below:

15.09.2023

01.12.2023

09.02.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their

respective tenure are as under:

Meetings held Meetines
S.No. Name of the Director Period during their &
attended
tenure
' 3gnc—:izr;éi/neggf;irman 01.04.2023 to 3 3
. 31.03.2024
(Chairperson)
2 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
MD & CEO 31.03.2024
3 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 3 )
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
4 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Non Official Director 31.03.2024
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3.13. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

A single committee named ‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ was constituted vide DFS
notification F.N0.16/19/2019-BO.| dated 30.08.2019 in place of separate ‘Nomination Committee of
Board’ and ‘Remuneration Committee of Board'.

‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ with minimum three members has been re-constituted vide
Board Resolution No. 24521 dated 18.09.2019 to under- take due diligence for necessary process of
Nomination, screening as per ‘fit and proper’ criteria given by RBI.

As on 31st March 2024 the Committee could not be constituted due to want of quorum.

No meetings were held during the Financial Year 2023-24.

3.14. Review Committee for Non Co-operative Borrower

Review Committee for Non-Co-Operative Borrower was constituted in terms of RBI notification no
RBI/2014-15/362 DBR.No.CID.BC.54/20.16.064/2014-15 dated 22 Dec 2014, for review of the orders of
the Committee headed by ED for declaration of the party as Non-Co-Operative Borrower.

The composition of the Committee as on 31 March 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)
2. Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal — Non Official Director
3. Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director

No Meeting was held during the Financial Year 2023-24.

3.15. Committee for Performance Evaluation (for MD & CEO, EDs and GMs)

Board Committee for Performance Evaluation (for MD&CEQ, EDs and GMs) was constituted in terms of
Ministry of Finance, DFS letter F.N0.9/5/2009-HR dated 30.08.2019 for recording of Annual Performance
Appraisal Report (APARs) of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors and General Managers (in-
charge of internal control functions) of Nationalized Banks.
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The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2024 is as under:

S. No. Name of Director
1. Dr. Charan Singh — Non Executive Chairman (Chairperson)
2. Ms. M. G. Jayasree — Gol Nominee Director
3. Sh. T R Mendiratta — Shareholder Director.

The committee met on three (03) occasions during the Financial Year 2

023-24 on

19.09.2023 26.09.2023

03.10.2023

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their

respective tenure are as under:

Meetings held

S.No. | Name of the Director Period during their Meetings
t attended
enure
1 Dr. Charan Singh — 01.04.2023 to
Non-Executive Chairman 31.03.2024 3 3
(Chairperson) T
2 Ms. M. G. Jayasree — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Gol Nominee Director 31.03.2024
3 Sh. T. R. Mendiratta — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Shareholder Director 31.03.2024

3.16. Credit Approval Committee of Board (CACB)

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 (as amended) read with the amendments made by the Ministry of Finance, Government of India, a
Credit Approval Committee of the Board has been constituted to consider various credit proposals up to

the two hundred fifty crore rupees.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March 2024 is as under:
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Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — MD & CEO (Chairperson)

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — Executive Director

Sh. Ravi Mehra — Executive Director

Sh. Rajesh Pandey — General Manager (Credit)

Ms. Mahima Agarwal — Chief Financial Officer

AN IS o o I el

Sh. Dheeraj Kumar Gaur — Chief Risk Officer

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Credit Approval Committee of Board met on Fifteen (15) occasions

on following dates:

18.05.2023 15.06.2023 19.06.2023 10.07.2023 31.07.2023
11.09.2023 14.09.2023 27.09.2023 09.10.2023 04.11.2023
11.12.2023 28.12.2023 15.01.2024 13.03.2024 14.03.2024

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their

respective tenure are as under:

Meetings held Meetings
S No. Name of the Member Period during the period &
) attended
of their tenure
1. Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha — 01.04.2023 to 15 15
MD & CEO (Chairperson) 31.03.2024
2. Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra — 01.04.2023 to 3 3
Ex-Executive Director 30.06.2023
3. Dr. Ram Jass Yadav — 01.04.2023 to 15 15
Executive Director 31.03.2024
4. Sh. Ravi Mehra — 11.10.2023 to 6 6
Executive Director 31.03.2024
5. Sh. Rajesh Pandey — 01.04.2023 to 15 15
General Manager (Credit) 31.03.2024
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6. Ms. Mahima Agarwal — 01.04.2023 to 15 12
Chief Financial Officer 31.03.2024
7. Sh. Pravin K Arora — 01.04.2023 to 5 4
Deputy General Manager (Treasury) 31.07.2023
8. Sh. Dheeraj Kumar Gaur — 01.04.2023 to 15 15
Chief Risk Officer 31.03.2024

3.17. Share Transfer Committee:

A committee of officials comprising of GMs, DGM/ AGM with Company Secretary as Convener meets at
least once in a fortnight. The minutes of the Share Transfer Committee are placed before the Board in
the forthcoming meeting. Twenty six meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held during the
financial year 2023-24.

3.18. Particulars of Senior Management including changes therein since the close of the previous
financial year: In terms of the Bank’s Board approved policy, Bank’s Senior Management comprises of all
General Managers, Deputy General Managers (with independent charge), Company Secretary and Chief
Financial Officer of the Bank

SNo |Name Designation Details of change, if any
1 Sh. SV M Krishna Rao General Manager NA
2 Sh. Pankaj Dwivedi General Manager Appointed as Executive Director of

Union Bank of India on 27.03.2024

3 Sh. Gopal Krishan General Manager NA

4 Sh. Ravi Mehra General Manager Appointed as Executive Director of
Punjab & Sind Bank on 09.10.2023

5 Sh. Parveen Kumar General Manager NA
6 Sh. Rajendra Kumar Raigar General Manager NA
7 Sh. Dinesh Kumar Goyal General Manager NA
8 Sh. Rajesh C Pandey General Manager NA
9 Sh Gajraj Devi Singh Thakur | General Manager NA

{230 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



Punjab & Sind Bank fé

aE st

10 Sh. Chaman Lal Shienhmar General Manager NA
11 Smt. Rshmita Kwatra General Manager Promoted as General Manager w.e.f
01.04.2023
12 Sh. Manoj Kumar General Manager Promoted as General Manager w.e.f
01.04.2023
13 Sh Dheeraj Kumar Gaur Chief Risk Officer NA
14 Sh. Santosh Kumar Neeraj Deputy General NA
Manager
15 Dr. Lalit Kumar Sharma Deputy General NA
Manager
16 Sh. Rajiv Kumar Bansal Deputy General NA
Manager
17 Sh. Nilendra K Prabhat Deputy General NA
Manager
18 Ms. Mahima Agarwal Chief Financial Officer | NA
19 Sh. Ravi Gupta Chief Compliance Joined the services of the Bank on

Officer

20.03.2024

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The remuneration including traveling and halting expenses to Non-Executive Directors which are being
paid as stipulated by the Central Government in consultation with Reserve Bank of India from time to time
in terms of Clause 17 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 (as amended).

The Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Directors are being paid remuneration
by way of salary as per rules framed by the Government of India. The details of remuneration paid to
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director(s) is detailed below:
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A. Salary including Arrears paid during the Financial Year 2023-24:

. . Amount
Sr. No Name Designation (Rs in Lacs)
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director & CEO 42.34
2 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Executive Director 38.62
3 Sh. Ravi Mehra Executive Director 18.89
4 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra Ex-Executive Director 12.66
TOTAL 112.51
* inclusive of PLI amount detailed in Point B below
B. Details of Performance Linked Incentive paid during the Financial Year 2023-24
. . Amount
Sr. No Name Designation (Rs in Lacs)
1 Sh. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director & CEO 5.00
2 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Executive Director 4.00
3 Sh. Kollegal V Raghavendra Ex-Executive Director* 4.00
TOTAL 13.00

* Paid after his retirement

C. The Bank does not pay remuneration to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fees approved by
the Board in terms of Government of India guidelines, for attending the meetings of the Board and
its Committees. The fees payable are as under:

S No Meeting Sitting Fees payable per meeting (Rs.)
1 Board 40,000
2 Committee of Board 20,000
3 For Chairing Board Meeting 10,000 (in addition to (1) above)
4 For Chairing meeting of Committee 5,000 (in addition to (2) above)
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The Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors as per the guidelines of Govt. of India during the
financial year 2023-24 is as under: (No sitting fee was paid to whole time directors, directors representing
Reserve Bank of India and Government of India during the Financial Year 2023-24):

Sr. No Name of the Director Designation A(;lozj:t:::
1 Dr. Charan Singh Non-Executive Chairman 15.00
2 Sh Tirath Raj Mendiratta Shareholder Director 15.00
3 Sh. Shankar Lal Agarwal Non-Official Director 15.00
4 Ms. Rshmi Khetrapal Non-Official Director 10.90
TOTAL 55.90

D. No stock option was offered to Bank’s Employees and Whole Time Directors of Bank during the FY

2023-24.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

a. Details of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years are given below:

Nature Day & Date Time Venue Purpose

11* Annual [ Tuesday, 20" | 11:00 |Bank House, 21 Rajendra | - To discuss, approve and adopt the
General July 2021 a.m. |Place, New Delhi —[Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
Meeting 110008 (held through |Loss Account of the Bank for the

Video Conferencing)

year ended 31.03.2021

- Approval by way of special
resolution  for  Appropriation
of accumulated losses  of
Rs.3577,54,66,746.23 as at 31st
March 2021 from Share Premium
Account of the Bank during the
current financial year 2021-22.
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Nature Day & Date Time Venue Purpose
12* Annual | Tuesday, 12" | 11:00 |Bank House, 21 Rajendra |- To discuss, approve and adopt the
General July 2022 a.m. |Place, New Delhi —[Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
Meeting 110008 (held through |Loss Account of the Bank for the
Video Conferencing) year ended 31.03.2022
- To declare dividend for the
Financial Year 2021-22
13" Annual [ Tuesday, 11*"| 11:00 |Bank House, 21 Rajendra | - To discuss, approve and adopt the
General July 2023 a.m. |Place, New Delhi —[Annual Balance Sheet and Profit &
Meeting 110008 (held through |Loss Account of the Bank for the

year ended 31.03.2023

- To declare dividend for the
Financial Year 2022-23

- To seek approval to raise capital
up to an amount of Rs.250 crore
by way of Qualified Institutions
Placement

b. Details of the Extraordinary General Meetings held during the last three years are given below:

ferencing)

Nature Day & Date Time Venue Purpose
Extraordinary | Monday, 17t 11:00 |Bank House, 21 Rajendra|- To elect One Director from
General May 2021 a.m. Place, New Delhi— 110008 | amongst the shareholders
Meeting (held through Video Con-|of the Bank (other than the
ferencing) Central Government) (Sh T R
Mendiratta, being the only
candidate, was elected forth-
with and the meeting was can-

celled).

Extraordinary | Thursday, 31| 11:00 |Bank House, 21 Rajendra |- Approved by way of Special
General March 2022 a.m. Place, New Delhi— 110008 | Resolution To create, offer, is-
Meeting (held through Video Con-|sue and allot 2,72,51,18,483

equity shares of Rs.10 each at
an issue price of Rs.16.88 each
(including premium of Rs.6.88
per equity share) aggregating
to Rs.4600 crore for cash to
Government of India on Prefer-
ential Basis.
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c. Postal Ballot: Bank has not conducted any business by way of postal ballot during the Financial Year
and at present no business is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Quarterly / Annual Financial Results of the Bank are submitted to the stock exchanges (BSE & NSE),
where the securities of the Bank are listed, for dissemination. The results are also published in one
English language national daily newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and
in one daily newspaper published in the language of the region, where the registered office of the Bank
is situated i.e. Delhi. The Bank also organizes analyst meets, meetings with investors / analysts etc on the
Bank’s financial results and management outlook on the same.

The Quarterly / Year to date / Annual Financial Results of the Bank, Press Release and the copy of the
presentation made to the Analysts and other official announcements are posted on the Banks website
https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/ and the website of the Stock Exchanges viz www.nseindia.com and
www.bseindia.com. In terms of the prevailing SEBI guidelines, the electronic copies of the Annual Report
were sent to the shareholders through e-mail and were also hosted on the website of the Bank and the
Stock Exchanges viz www.nseindia.com and www.bseindia.com. In line with SEBI guidelines, physical
copies of the Annual Report were provided to the shareholders who had requested for them.

7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

7.1 Financial Calendar:

Financial Year 1st April, 2023 to 31st March, 2024

Date, Time and Venue of 14" Annual|14™ AGM of the Bank will be held through VC at 11:00
General Meeting a.m. on Wednesday, July 24, 2024 and the deemed venue
shall be the Head Office of the Bank.

Book Closure dates Thursday, July 18, 2024 to Wednesday, July 24, 2024

Cut-off date for dividend 17 July 2024

Dividend payment date Within 30 days from the date of the 14th Annual General
Meeting
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7.2 Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Bank’s equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

Stock Exchanges Stock Code
BSE Limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange) — Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal | 533295
Street, Mumbai — 400001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) - Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra | PSB

Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai — 400 051

The Listing fee has been paid to the NSE & BSE up to date.

7.3 Share Price, Volume of Shares Traded in Stock Exchanges (From 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024)

Month NSE BSE

High | Low Volume NIFTY High Low Volume Bankex

(Rs.) | (Rs.) Traded Bank (Rs.) (Rs.) Traded Close

(Nos.) Close (Nos.)

April 2023 36.65| 25.40| 110358509 43233.90 36.59 25.25| 11006456 48981.83
May 2023 38.70| 30.50 86966846 | 44128.15 38.69 30.40 5501467 50017.52
June 2023 34.15| 29.45 43450475 44747.35 34.14 29.41 4858988 50500.57
July 2023 35.80| 31.60 78120887 | 45651.10 35.79 31.56 6056108 51432.39
August 2023 38.50| 30.70 98396063 | 43989.15 37.94 30.55 9032052 49371.95
September 2023 53.55| 34.05| 267536744 44584.55 53.61 34.06| 20850838 50174.68
October 2023 49.25| 36.55 91011707 | 42845.95 49.15 36.55 6893236 48448.07
November 2023 43.70| 39.00 38622842 | 44481.75 43.60 39.00 3893741 50292.51
December 2023 47.25| 40.55 82981226 48292.25 47.25 40.55 7831406 54378.31
January 2024 52.15| 42.25| 117268059| 45996.80 52.10 42.25| 11246904 51999.08
February 2024 77.50| 48.70| 250146408 | 46120.90 77.50 48.87| 19673348 52456.58
March 2024 68.30| 53.20 61227479 43233.90 68.30 53.10 5002688 53515.19

* Source — NSE / BSE website (www.nseindia.com / www.bseindia.com)
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7.4 The graphical depiction of performance of Banks share vis-a-vis Bank Nifty is given below
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7.5 Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:

The Bank’s shares are traded in demat mode under ISIN INE608A01012 on both BSE and NSE. In
terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended securities can be transferred only in dematerialized form w.e.f. April 1, 2019,
exceptinthe case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. Shareholders
holding shares in physical form are requested to convert their holdings to dematerialized form.

Shareholders are requested to inform their Depository Participant (DP) directly for updating
the records in case of any change in address and / or Bank mandate (Name of Bank, Address,
Account No., MICR Code, etc) for the shares held in dematerialized form.

Transfer of equity shares in electronic form is effected through the depositories i.e. National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) with no
involvement of the Bank.

The Board has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to look into the mechanism of
redressal of grievances of shareholders, Bond holders and other security holders. The Committee
meets at regular intervals and reviews the status of Investors’ Grievances.
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The Bank has appointed Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd as its Share Transfer Agent and has established
an Investor Grievances Cell at its Corporate Office as Shares Cell wherein the shareholders can
mail their requests/complaints for resolution. The contact details are as under:

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd Punjab & Sind Bank

(Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank) Corporate Office,

Noble Heights, 1st Floor, NBCC Office Complex,

Plot NH 2, C-1 Block LSC, Block 3, East Kidwai Nagar,

Near Savitri Market, Janakpuri, New Delhi - 110023

New Delhi— 110058 Telephone: (011) 40175169

Phone: (011) 41410592 to 0594 E-mail: complianceofficer@psb.co.in
Fax: (011) 41410591

E-Mail: delhi@linkintime.co.in

(The aforesaid e-mail ID is exclusively designated for investors’ complaints pursuant to Regulation 6 (2)
(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

7.6 Distribution of Shareholding (Shares) — Category-wise as on 31st March 2024

Holding of Shares No. of shareholders | % of shareholders Total Shares % of Total

1-500 167557 89.39 15501518 0.23

501 - 1000 9847 5.25 7999255 0.12
1001 - 2000 4873 2.60 7373536 0.11
2001 - 3000 1793 0.96 4589779 0.07
3001 - 4000 696 0.37 2506727 0.04
4001 - 5000 911 0.49 4263477 0.06
5001 - 10000 1130 0.60 8188671 0.12
10001 & Above 628 0.34 6727363484 99.26

TOTAL 187435 100.00 6777786447 100.00
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SrNo | State Number of Shares held Percentage*
Shareholders
1 Andaman and Nicobar 22 1,605 0.00
Islands

2 Andhra Pradesh 2591 892,082 0.01
3 Arunachal Pradesh 222 34,967 0.00
4 Assam 1,433 2,66,672 0.01
5 Bihar 4,755 12,93,153 0.02
6 Chandigarh 991 4,11,923 0.01
7 Chhattisgarh 1,554 4,94,374 0.01
8 Dadar & Nagar Haveli 33 3,282 0.00
9 Daman and Diu 25 13,751 0.00
10 Delhi 14,983 6,66,87,24,639 98.39
11 Goa 368 1,16,127 0.00
12 Gujarat 23,260 73,73,449 0.11
13 Haryana 7,551 35,50,283 0.05
14 Himachal Pradesh 948 2,27,567 0.01
15 Jammu and Kashmir 764 2,58,502 0.00
16 Jharkhand 2,378 6,77,113 0.01
17 Karnataka 8,605 46,43,935 0.07
18 Kerala 4,487 15,90,937 0.02
19 Lakshadweep 1 70 0.00
20 Madhya Pradesh 6,556 23,18,999 0.03
21 Maharashtra 32,666 5,84,50,203 0.86
22 Manipur 110 37,850 0.00
23 Meghalaya 56 5,406 0.00
24 Mizoram 8 5,740 0.00
25 Nagaland 59 15,410 0.00
26 Orissa 2,327 6,56,385 0.01
27 Others 1,404 15,88,313 0.02
28 Pondicherry 131 27,538 0.00
29 Punjab 9,022 35,72,641 0.05
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SrNo | State Number of Shares held Percentage*
Shareholders
30 Rajasthan 14,511 39,96,765 0.06
31 Sikkim 34 8,439 0.00
32 Tamil Nadu 9,533 33,41,475 0.05
33 Telangana 5,979 32,20,902 0.05
34 Tripura 152 33,931 0.00
35 Uttar Pradesh 17,175 54,40,275 0.08
36 Uttarakhand 1,569 4,19,132 0.01
37 West Bengal 11,172 40,72,612 0.06
Total 1,87,435 6,77,77,86,447 100.00

* 0.00% refers to values less than 0.01%

7.8 Dematerialisation of Securities and liquidity :

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat list of SEBl and the Bank has entered in to Agreements
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
for dematerialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get their shares dematerialized with either NSDL
or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2024 the Bank has 6,77,77,86,447 Number of Equity Shares of which 6,77,77,05,318

Shares are held in dematerialized form, as per the detail given below.

Nature of Holding Number of Shares Percentage
Physical 81,080 0.0012
Dematerialized
NSDL 7,85,31,294 1.1587
CDSL * 6,69,91,74,073 98.8401
Grand Total 6,77,77,86,447 100.0000

* includes 6,65,90,51,093 equity shares held by the Government of India.

7.9 The Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments during the
Financial year 2023-24 and there are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible
instruments as on 31.03.2024.

7.10 Commodity Price Risks and Commodity Hedging Activities is not applicable during the financial

year.
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7.12 Credit ratings obtained by the Bank

Rating Rating for Tier Il Bonds Ratmg.for Certificate of
Agency Deposits
CARE CARE AA- Positive dated 29.09.2023 NA
(Outlook revised from Stable to Positive)
CRISIL CRISIL AA Stable 17.08.2023 NA
(Outlook revised from Negative to Stable)
ICRA - ICRA Al+ (reaffirmed) dated
11.03.2024
Infomerics IVR AA Stable (reaffirmed) dated 05.03.2024 NA

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

a. There is no materially significant Related Party Transaction that may have potential conflict with
the interests of the Bank at large.

b. Details of penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or
any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years is as

under:
S No Financial Year Details
2021-22 BSE had levied a fine for delayed filing of Corporate Governance Report
as required in terms of Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.
The delay was due to technical issue with XBRL and the fine was waived
by the Stock Exchange.
2022-23 - NSE had imposed a fine for delay in intimation of Record date for

payment of Interest by 1 day in terms of Regulation 60(2). The fine has
been waived by the Stock Exchange.

- BSE & NSE had levied a fine for delay in intimation of meeting of Board of
Directors held on 21.01.2023 by 1 day as required in terms of Regulation
29(2).

c. Bank has Whistle Blower Policy in place and no personnel have been denied access to audit
committee.
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d. The status of compliance of Discretionary and Mandatory requirements is detailed at point n & o
below.

e. The policy for determining Material Subsidiary and the Related Party Transactions Policy is available
on website of the Bank at https://punjabandsindbank.co.in/content/policies.

f. Dividend Distribution Policy is available on the website of the Bank at https://punjabandsindbank.
co.in/content/policies

g. Commodity Price Risks and Commodity Hedging Activities is not applicable during the financial
year.

h. The Funds raised by the Bank by way of Preferential allotment have been utilized for the general
business purpose of the Bank.

i. Acertificate has been obtained from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of the directors on
the Board of the Bank have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

j- Itis confirmed that there was no instance where the Board did not accept any recommendation
of any Committee of the Board which was mandatorily required during the financial year 2023-24.

k. Details of fees paid to statutory auditors

Nature Amount

Statutory Branch Auditors 9,34,61,830

Statutory Central Auditors 1,68,15,330

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013

Number of complaints pending as on 01.04.2023 0

Number of complaints filed during the Financial Year under Sexual harassment of Women at| 11
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Number of complaints disposed off during the year 6

Number of complaints pending as on 31.03.2024 5
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The Bank has complied with applicable mandatory requirements as per Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The extent of implementation of
discretionary requirements are as per Part-E of Schedule-Il {Regulation 27(1)} of SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as under:

Sr. No

Discretionary Requirements

Status of Implementation

1.

The Board — A Non-executive Chairman may
be entitled to maintain Chairperson’s Office
at the listed entity’s expense and also allowed
reimbursement of expenses incurred in
performance of his / her duties.

Complied with. Government of India has
appointed Dr. Charan Singh as the Non-
Executive Chairman of the Board of the
Bank.

Shareholders Rights — Half — Yearly declaration
of financial performance including summary of
significant events in last six months to be sent to
shareholders

Quarterly / Half yearly / Yearly Financial
Results are sent to Stock Exchanges,
published in leading newspapers and are
also placed on the Bank’s website https://
punjabandsindbank.co.in/ for information
of the shareholders.

Modified Opinion(s) in audit report — Company
may move towards regime of financial statements
with unmodified audit opinion.

The Auditors have expressed an
Unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing
Director or the Chief Executive Officer - The
listed entity may appoint separate persons to
the post of the Chairperson and the Managing
Director or the Chief Executive Officer, such that
the Chairperson shall —

(a) be a non-executive director; and

(b) not be related to the Managing Director or
the Chief Executive Officer as per the definition of
the term “relative” defined under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Punjab & Sind Bank has separate persons
appointed to the post of Chairperson and
Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer.

Reporting of internal auditor — The internal
auditor may report directly to the audit
committee.

Internal audit reports are directly placed
before the Audit Committee by Inspection
Department.
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o. Disclosure of compliance with Corporate Governance requirements :

Reg. No |Title / Brief description Compliance Status
17 & 17A | Board of Directors Our Bank is a Corresponding New Bank constituted under
The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980. All Directors of the Bank, other
than Shareholder Director, are appointed/ nominated by
the Central Government in terms of Sec 9(3) of the Act.
The Bank is regulated by Reserve Bank of India.
Major time of the Board discussions is spent on business
strategy and execution, compliance, governance and risk
profile of the Bank.
Transparency and independence in the functioning of
the Board is ensured.
18 Audit Committee Complied with
19 Nomination and Remuneration | The composition & terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee and Remuneration Committee is governed by RBI
Directives / Guidelines.
As per the Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee undertakes
the process of due diligence to determine the ‘Fit &
Proper’ status of the persons to be elected as Directors
under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 9 of the Act.
Consequent to the retirement of Ms Rshmi Khetrapal,
Bank does not have sufficient number of directors to
constitute the Committee.
20 Stakeholder Relationship Com- | Complied with
mittee
21 Risk Management Committee | Complied with
22 Vigil Mechanism Complied with
23 Related party transactions Complied with
24 Corporate Governance Not Applicable
requirements with respect to
subsidiary of listed entity
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24A Secretarial Audit Complied with
25 Obligations with respect to Complied with
independent directors
26 Obligations with respect to Complied with
employees including senior
management, key managerial
persons, directors and
promoters
27 Other corporate governance Complied with
requirements
46 (2) (b) | Website Complied with
to (i)

9. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

In terms of The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 the Bank is
required to transfer the amount of Dividends that remain unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years
from the date on which they were transferred to the respective Unpaid Dividend Account, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013:

SI No Details of Unpaid Dividend Balance as on 31.03.2024
1 Dividend 2021-22 7,05,486.97
2 Dividend 2022-23 7,94,024.76

10. The following are the Debenture Trustees for the Bonds issued by the Bank:

TRUSTEE FOR THE BONDHOLDERS

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Universal Insurance Building,
Ground Floor
Sir P.M Road, Fort
Mumbai, Maharashtra — 400001
Tel No. 022-40807000
E-mail: itsl@idbitrustee.com

Axis Trustee Services Limited
Axis House, Bombay Dyeing
Mills Compound,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Worli, Mumbai - 400 025
Phone: +91 22 6226 0054/
6226 0050
Email: debenturetrustee@
axistrustee.in

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited
The IL&FS Financial Center
Plot No. C-22, G Block, 6th Floor
Bandra Kurla Complex
Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051
Tel: +91 22 69300000
Fax :+91 22 28500029
Email: mumbai@vistra.com
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11. Status report in respect of unclaimed shares of the allottees held in Escrow A/c (31.03.2024):

S. _ NSDL CDSL
Particulars
No. IN301330-21335661 1601010000399414
1. No. of shares lying in PSB Unclaimed 1172 1230
Suspense Account in beginning of the year
2. No. of shareholders who approached for -- --
transfer of shares and to whom shares were
transferred from Suspense A/c
3. No. of shares lying in PSB Unclaimed 1172* 1230*
Suspense Account at the end of the year

* Certified that voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen ftill the rightful owner claims the said

shares.

12. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2024

S. No. | Category No of No of Shares % to Equity
shareholders
1 Body Corporate - Ltd Liability 15 279269 0.00
Partnership
2 Clearing Members 8 955 0.00
3 FPI (Corporate) - | 2 564312 0.01
4 FPI (Corporate) - Il 1 734342 0.01
5 Hindu Undivided Family 4925 2362368 0.03
6 Insurance Companies 7 42169570 0.62
7 Mutual Funds 8 1833583 0.03
8 Nationalised Banks 2 18050 0.00
9 NBFCs registered with RBI 2 6001 0.00
10 Non-Nationalised Banks 1 7946 0.00
11 Non Resident (Non-Repatriable) 645 620135 0.01
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12 Non Resident Indians 644 1287491 0.02
13 Other Bodies Corporate 313 3120413 0.05
14 President Of India 1 6659051093 98.25
15 Public 180849 65609396 0.97
16 Trusts 10 119121 0.00
17 Unclaimed Shares 2 2402 0.00
Total 187435 6777786447 100.00

13. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank
have been debarred or are disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by
the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority have been obtained and is
provided below:
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Company Secretaries Tel:- 98-10544091
FCS, LL.B, Insolvency Professional E-mail: rsk04069 @rediffmail.com

. -215/55 & 67, Chawala Complex,
R S KATHURIA & Co' !’_S) e SSShakZ\rrSur, Delhi- 118092
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)
(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015)

The Members of

Punjab & Sind Bank

Bank House, 21, Rajendra Place
New Delhi- 110 008

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received
from the Directors of Punjab & Sind Bank and having corporate office at NBCC Office Com-
plex, 01 Floor, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi - 110023 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’),
produced before us by the Bank for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (includ-

ing Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered

necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Bank & its officers, we hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Bank as stated below for the financial year ending
on 31 March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corpo-

rate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

S.NO | NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION

1 Dr. Charan Singh Non-Executive —Independent Director
(Chairperson)
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2 Mr. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director and Chief Executive
Officer

3 Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Executive Director

4 Mr. Ravi Mehra Executive Director

5 Ms. M G Jayasree Non-Executive — Nominee Director

6 Mr. K P Patnaik Non-Executive — Nominee Director

7 Mr. T R Mendiratta Non-Executive — Independent Director
8 Mr. Shankar Lal Agarwal | Non-Executive — Independent Director

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these, based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Bank nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For RS Kathuria & Co.
Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi
Date: 1°t May 2024
R.S. Kathuria
Proprietor
FCS 5217; CP No.: 3112
UDIN: F0O05217F000282329
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Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of
Conditions of Corporate Governance

To the Members of Punjab & Sind Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Punjab &
Sind Bank (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”), for the Financial Year ended on 31st
March 2024 in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanceistheresponsibility of management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we certify that the Bank has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
except for the following:

a) There is no Independent Woman Director on the Board of the Bank since 20t
December 2023 as required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Bank was not constituted w.e.f
20" December 2023 and no meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
was held during the year as required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

c) The positions of one director each under Section 9 (3) (e), 9 (3) (f), 9 (3) (g) and
three directors under section 9 (3) (h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 were vacant on the Board of the Bank.

d) The Audit Committee of the Bank was not properly constituted as required by
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from 20
December 2023 to 11* January 2024

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Bank.
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Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 302137E

UDIN: 24318210BKCMXG5923

(CA Amit Kumar)
Partner

M.No. 318210

Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 001997S

UDIN: 24225084BKDZRX3634

(CA P. Venkataraju)
Partner

M.No.225084

S. P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000346N

UDIN: 24092529BKCYOP5377

(CA Pawan K Gupta)
Partner

M.No0.092529

Gupta Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 001466N

UDIN: 24531165BKEFGB3849

(CA Dhananjay Sharma)
Partner

M.No.531165

Dated: May 10, 2024

Place: New Delhi
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The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,

Re: Declaration for 2023-24 as per Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

It is to declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their
compliance of the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 in accordance with Listing
Agreement entered into with the stock exchanges and Schedule-V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015. The said Code of Conduct has been hosted on the Bank’s website https://
punjabandsindbank.co.in/.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

Place: New Delhi (Swarup Kumar Saha)
Dated: 10.05.2024 Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,

REG: CFO/CEO Certification for the year 2023-24
Pursuant to Schedule-Il Corporate Governance Part-B of Compliance Certificate of SEBI (LODR) 2015, we hereby
certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of code of conduct of the Bank.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee.

1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and

3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial

reporting.
For Punjab & Sind Bank For Punjab & Sind Bank
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 10.05.2024 (Arnab Goswamy) (Swarup Kumar Saha)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
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Chaturvedi & Co. Manohar Chowdhry & |S. P. Chopra & Co., Gupta Sharma &
Associates Associates,

Chartered Accountants | Chartered Accountants | Chartered Accountants, | Chartered Accountants,

Park Centre, 24, 27, Subramaniam 31-F, Connaught Place, | Ground Floor, 142

Park Street, Street, Abiramapuram, | r_dial Road no.7, Sector 3, Trikuta Nagar,
Chennai — 600018, Jammu-180012

Kolkata - 700016

N Delhi-11 1
Tamilnadu ew Delhi-11000

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’s REPORT

The Members of Punjab & Sind Bank

Opinion

1.

We have audited the financial statements of Punjab & Sind Bank, (the ‘Bank’), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are included returns
for year ended on that date of 20 branches and treasury division audited by us and 664 branches
and 42 offices / processing centers audited by statutory branch auditors. The branches audited
by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with
the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also included in the financial
statements are the returns from 880 branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 13.02 percent of advances, 29.45 percent of deposits, 9.28
percent of interest income and 23.16 percent of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India and:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing
all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024;
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b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit
for the year ended on that date; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards of Auditing (“SAs”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements, prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI, and provisions of Section 29 of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars, directions and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (“RBI”) from time to time and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters

How our matter was addressed in the audit

Advances — classification and provisioning

(Refer Schedule 9 to the financial statements, read
with the Accounting Policy No. 3)

The advances are classified as performing and
non-performing advances (NPA) and provisioning
thereon is made in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning
norms and other relevant directions / guidelines
(Prudential Norms) as prescribed / issued by
the Reserve Bank of India. The classification and
provisioning is done by the Bank’s IT software
integrated with its Core Banking Solution (CBS).
The extent of provisioning of NPA under the
prudential norms are mainly based on its ageing
and recoverability of the underlined security.

In the event of any improper application of the
Prudential Norms or consideration of the incorrect
value of the security, as the valuation of the
security involves high degree of estimation and
judgement, the carrying value of the advances
could be materially misstated either individually or
collectively, and in view of the significance of the
amount of advances in the financial statements
i.e. 58.22 % of total assets, the classification of
the advances and provisioning thereon has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit.

Our Audit Procedure:

We obtained an understanding of the Bank’s
software, circulars, guidelines and directives
of the RBI, the Bank’s internal instructions and
procedures, and the guidelines of other concerned
regulatory or other authority / bodies in respect
of the assets classification and its provisioning
and adopted the following audit procedures:

- Evaluation and testing of the effectiveness
of the System controls and other key internal
control mechanisms with respect to the advances
monitoring, identification / classification,
assessment of the loan impairment including
testing of relevant data quality, and review of the
real data entered / existing in the software.

- Verification / review of the documentations,
operations / performance and monitoring of the
advance accounts, on test check basis of the large
and stressed advances, to ascertain any overdue,
unsatisfactory  conduct or weakness in any
advance account, to ensure thatits classification is
in accordance with the prudential norms of RBI, in
respect of the branches / verticals audited by us.
In respect of the branches audited by the branch
statutory auditors, we have placed reliance on
their reports.

- Review of the reports of the credit audit,
inspection audit, internal audit, concurrent audit,
regulatory audit and any other audit / inspection
mechanisms to ascertain the advances having
any adverse indication / comments, and review
of the control mechanisms of the bank to ensure
the proper classification of such advances and
provisioning thereof.

Necessary changes were carried out, wherever
required, during the course of audit and the
effect of the same was duly accounted for in the
Financial Statements for the year under audit.
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Investments — valuation and identification and

Our Audit Procedure:

provisioning for Non-Performing Investments

(Refer Schedule 8 to the financial statements, read
with the Accounting Policy No. 2)

Investment portfolio of the bank comprises of
Investments in Government Securities, Bonds,
Debentures, Shares, Security Receipts and other
Approved Securities which are classified under
three categories, Held to Maturity, Available for
Sale and Held for Trade.

Valuation of Investments, identification of
Non-Performing Investments (NPI) and the
corresponding non-recognition of income and
provision thereon, is carried out in accordance
with the relevant circulars / guidelines / directions
of RBI. The valuation of each category (type) of
aforesaid security is to be carried out as per the
methodology prescribed in circulars and directives
issued by the RBI which involves collection of
data/ information from various sources such as
FBIL rates, rates quoted on BSE/ NSE, financial
statements of unlisted companies, NAV in case
of security receipts etc. As per the RBI directions,
there are certain investments that are valued at
market price however certain investments are
based on the valuation methodologies that include
statistical models with inherent assumptions,
assessment of price for valuation based on financial
statements etc. Hence, the price discovered for
the valuation of these Investments may not be the
true representative but only a fair assessment of
the Investments as on date. Hence the valuation
of Investments requires special attention and
further in view of the significance of the amount of
Investments in the financial statements i.e. 33.59
% of total assets, the same has been considered as
Key Audit Matter in our audit.

Our audit approach towards Investments with
reference to the RBI circulars / directives included
the review and testing of the design, operating
effectiveness of internal controls and substantive
audit procedures in relation to valuation,
classification, identification of Non Performing
Investments, provisioning / depreciation related
to Investments. In particular,

- We evaluated and understood the system and
internal control as laid down by the Bank to comply
with relevant RBI guidelines regarding valuation,
classification, identification of Non Performing
Investments, Provisioning/ depreciation related
to Investments.

- We assessed and evaluated the process adopted
for collection of information from various sources
for determining fair value of these investments.

- For selected sample of investments (covering
all categories of investments based on nature
of security) we tested accuracy and compliance
with the RBI Master circulars and directions by re-
performing valuation for each category of security
in accordance with the RBI Master Circular/
directions.

- We assessed and evaluated the process of
identification of NPIs, and corresponding reversal
of income and creation of provision.

- We carried out substantive audit procedures to
re-compute independently the provision to be
created.

Necessary changes were carried out, wherever
required, during the course of audit and the
effect of the same was duly accounted for in the
Financial Statements for the year under audit.
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Information Technology (IT) and controls impacting

Our Audit Procedure

financial Reporting

The Bank’s financial accounting and reporting
systems are highly dependent on the effective
working of the Core Banking Solution (CBS) and
other IT systems linked to the CBS or working
independently.

Our areas of focus relate to the logic that is fed
into the system, sanctity and reliability of the
data, access management and segregation of
duties. These underlying principles are important
because they ensure that changes to applications
and data are appropriate, authorized, cleansed and
monitored, so that the system generates accurate
and reliable reports / returns and other financial
and non-financial information that is used for
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements.

Technology (IT) systems are used in financial
reporting process. The Bank’s operational and
financial processes generate extensive volume
on daily basis and process varied and complex
transactions which are highly dependent on IT
systems.

Thereisariskthatautomatedaccounting procedures
and related internal controls may not be accurately
designed and operating effectively, and further the
Bank’s CBS / IT system was upgraded and the new IT
system / software of the Treasury functions during
the current year and financial / other data was
migrated in the upgraded system, and there was
additional risk that the data may have not been
correctly and completely migrated.

Considering the above, the same has been
considered as Key Audit Matter in our audit.

- Understanding the coding system adopted by the
Bank for various categories of business process.

- Reviewing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of the CBS controls
including application, access controls that are
critical to financial reporting on test check basis.

- Understanding the feeding of the data in the
system and going through the extraction of the
financial information and statements from the IT
system existing in the Bank.

- Checking of the requirements for any changes
in the regulations / policy of the Bank and
configuration / impact of the same in IT.

- Review of the reports generated by the system
on sample basis.

- Understanding of the upgraded IT system and
review of the data migrated therein on a limited
test check basis.

- Reviewed the IS Audit Reports and discussed
with IT Department on compliance with key IT
controls.

- Discussions with and review of the reports of IT
Experts regarding IT system / controls including
IT application / solution of Income Recognition,
Assets Classification and Provisioning norms and
investment valuation / classification etc.

- The system needs to be further strengthened for
its efficacy to further control deficiencies of input
/ output data from the system.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Corporate Governance Report, which we obtained at the time of issue of this
Auditor’s Report. The other information also includes the Directors’ Report, including annexures,
if any, thereon (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon),
which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and Pillar 3
disclosures under the Basel lll and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior to the
date of this Auditors’ Report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other
Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. Further,
when we read the Other Information, which is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor’s Report if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charge with governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

6. The Bank’s Board of Directorsis responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars
and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the Key Audit Matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / information of 664 branches and 42 offices / processing
centers included in the financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / information
reflect total assets of Rs. 19,605.88 crores as at 31st March, 2024 and total revenue of Rs. 1,003.61
crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in these financial statements. The financial
statements / information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.
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We draw attention to the fact that corresponding figures for the year ended 31 March, 2023 are
based on previously issued financial statements of the Bank, that were audited by two predecessor
auditors along with two present auditors, who had expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements dated 2nd May, 2023.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10.

11.

12.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 6 to 8 above and as required by the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, and subject also to
the limitations of disclosure required therein, and as required by sub- section (3) of Section 30 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we report that:

a)  Wehave obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b)  The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank; and

c)  Thereturns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purposes of our audit.

As required by letter No. DOS.ARG. No0.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated 17th March, 2020 on
“Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs) in Public Sector Banks — Reporting obligations for
SCAs”, we further report on the matters specified in paragraph 2 of the aforesaid letter as under:

a) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies

prescribed by the RBI.

b)  There are no observations or comments on financial transactions or matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Bank.
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c)

d)

As the bank is not registered under the Companies Act, 2013 the dis-qualifications from being
a director of the bank under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not
apply to the Bank.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith.

Our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting is given in Annexure — A to this report expressing an unmodified opinion
on the Bank’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting with reference to the financial
statements as at 31st March, 2024.

We further report that:

a)

b)

d)

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as
it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes
of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flows Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the
branches not visited by us;

the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flows Statement
comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with
the accounting policies prescribed by RBI.
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ANNEXURE “A”
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 12 (e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Operating Effectiveness of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting as
required by the Reserve Bank of India (the “RBI”) Letter DOS.ARG.N0.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated
March 17, 2020 (as amended), (the “RBI communication”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Punjab & Sind
Bank (the “Bank”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Bank for the year ended on that date which includes internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the selected branches of the Bank.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to the Bank’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the circulars and guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”) and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by
the ICAI, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
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Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the branch
auditors, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls with reference
to Financial Statements .

Meaning of Internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Bank’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Bank’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Bank are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Bank; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Bank’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion orimproper managementoverride of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the reports of the branch auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph
below, the Bank has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on “the criteria for internal control over financial
reporting established by the Bank considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report in so far as it relates to the operating effectiveness of internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements of 664 branches and 42 offices / processing centers is based on the
corresponding reports of the respective branch auditors of those branches.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For Chaturvedi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

For Manohar Chowdhry & Associates.,
Chartered Accountants

Date :
Place :

FRN: 302137E

(CA. Satish Chandra Chaturvedi)
Partner
M. No. 012705
UDIN: 24012705BKFYMS4516

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000346N

(CA. Pawan K. Gupta)
Partner
M. No. 092529
UDIN: 24092529BKCY0Q1695

10* May, 2024
New Delhi
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(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES SCHEDULE | AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23

[Audited] [Audited]
Capital 1 67777864 67777864
Reserves & Surplus 2 87556407 83307205
Deposits 3 1194095543 1096654900
Borrowings 4 97708561 90183832
Other liabilities & Provisions 5 29426884 26621369
TOTAL 1476565259 1364545170
ASSETS
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank Of India 6 73124645 62254008
Balances with banks & money at call and short 7 705474 713208
notice
Investments 8 495991569 448384193
Advances 9 827363762 768194289
Fixed Assets 10 17557825 15194228
Other Assets 11 61821984 69805244
TOTAL 1476565259 1364545170
Contingent Liabilities 12 66596787 76453991
Bills for Collection 9694446 9559266
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes on Accounts 18

Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of the
accounts
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.24 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. [INCOME
Interest earned 13 96939756 79927314
Other income 14 12214692 9399603
TOTAL 109154448 89326917
Il. |EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 15 68529339 50193510
Operating expenses 16 29315740 24634019
Provisions and contingencies 5355170 1369098
TOTAL 103200249 76196627
lll. |PROFIT/LOSS
Net Profit/ Loss (-) for the period 5954199 13130290
Profit/ Loss(-) brought forward 13563689 6260282
TOTAL 19517888 19390572
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) 0.88 1.94
IV. |APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to:
Statutory Reserve 1490000 3290000
Capital Reserve [Investment] 223120 69106
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) 103300 0
Employees Welfare Trust 25000 50000
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 477109 316663
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 447 0
Dividend 3253337 2101114
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 13945575 13563689
TOTAL 19517888 19390572
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes on Accounts 18

Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of
the accounts
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(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 1-CAPITAL AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
Authorised Capital :
I. |Equity Share Capital 1000,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each 100000000 100000000
100000000 100000000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
I. | Equity Share Capital 6,77,77,86,447 (Previous Year 6,77,77,86,447)
shares of Rs.10/- each [including 6,65,90,51,093 (Previous Year 67777864 67777864
6,65,90,51,093) shares of Rs.10/- each held by Central Government]
TOTAL 67777864 67777864
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
|. | Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 15736906 12446906
Add: Addition during the year 1490000 3290000
Less: Deduction during the year 0 0
Sub Total | 17226906 15736906
Il. |Capital Reserves:
a. Revaluation Reserve (Fixed Assets):
Opening Balance 9122246 9199014
Add: Addition during the year 1573787 0
Less: Deduction during the year -32174 -76768
Sub Total Il.a 10663859 9122246
b. Capital Reserve [Investments]
Opening Balance 7528340 7459234
Add: Addition during the year 223120 69106
Sub-Total Il.b 7751460 7528340
[1l. | Share Premium:
Opening Balance 31319785 31319785
Add: Addition during the year 0 0
Less: Deduction during the year 0 0
Sub-Total IlI 31319785 31319785

Revenue & Other Reserves

a). General Reserves
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Opening Balance 1089003 1089003
Add: Addition during the year 0 0
Less: Deduction during the year 0 0
Sub-Total IV.a 1089003 1089003
b). Revenue Reserve:
Opening Balance 428329 351561
Add: Addition during the year 32174 76768
Less: Deduction during the year 0 0
Sub-Total IV.b 460503 428329
c). Special Reserve u/s 36(i) (viii):
Opening Balance 2004818 2004818
Add: Addition during the year 103300 0
Sub-Total IV.c 2108118 2004818
d). Investment Reserve
Opening Balance 333218 333218
Add: Addition during the year 0 0
Sub-Total IV.d 333218 333218
e). Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 2180871 1864208
Add: Addition during the year 477109 316663
Sub-Total IV.e 2657980 2180871
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 13945575 13563689
Total [l to V] 87556407 83307205
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]

|I. Demand Deposits

i. From Banks 980053 1668873

ii. From others 50780547 48080431
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 335321934 318581762
Ill. Term Deposits

i. From Banks 7681956 3623481

ii. From others 799331053 724700353
TOTAL [I+11+111] 1194095543 1096654900
i. Deposits of branches in India 1194095543 1096654900
ii. Deposits of branches outside India 0 0
Total 1194095543 1096654900
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(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 6000000 0
ii) Other Banks 0 0
iii) Other institutions & agencies 79335561 77801832
iv) Subordinated Debt 12373000 12373000
Il. Borrowings outside India 0 0
TOTAL[I & 11] 97708561 90183832
Secured borrowings Included in | & Il above 85335561 77810832
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
. Bills Payable 2500800 3303704
II. Inter-office adjustments [net] 457640 1332649
[Il. Interest accrued 10317051 8113873
IV. Others (including provisions) 16151393 13871143
TOTAL 29426884 26621369
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA | AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Cash in hand [including foreign currency notes] 2622745 3235185
Il. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) in Current Account 53501900 52018823
ii) in Other Account 17000000 7000000
TOTAL[I & II] 73124645 62254008

(000’S OMITTED)
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Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
SHORT NOTICE [Audited] [Audited]
I. InIndia
i) Balance with banks
a) in Current Accounts 151827 157977
b) in Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
ii) Money at call & Short notice
a) with banks 0 0
b) with other institutions 0 0
SUB-TOTAL [1] 151827 157977
Il. Outside India
i) In Current Accounts 553647 555231
ii) In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
iii) Money at call & Short notice 0 0
SUB-TOTAL [lI] 553647 555231
TOTAL[I & 11] 705474 713208
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Investments in India in
i) Government Securities ** 321198226 288515120
ii) Other approved securities 0 0
iii) Shares 1609569 1551390
iv) Debentures & Bonds 163341504 154236011
v) Subsidiaries, and/or Joint Ventures 0 0
vi) Others:
a) Commercial Paper / CD / Securitised Receipts / RIDF 9583804 3709115
b) Units of UTI, other MF / VC 258466 372557
SUB-TOTAL [I] 495991569 448384193
II. Investments outside India NIL NIL
TOTAL[I + 1] 495991569 448384193
Investments in India:
Gross Value 506676135 454643310
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Less: Provision for Depreciation

-10684566

-6259117

Net Investments

495991569

448384193

** Includes encumbered securities of Rs.6251.75 crore [Face Value Rs.6316.88 crore] Previous Year Rs.6087.47
crore [Face Value Rs.6170.95 crore]

(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
A i) Bills purchased & discounted 10363025 9766742
ii) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 271123011 242618040
iii) Term Loans 545877726 515809507
Total 827363762 768194289
B |i) Secured by tangible assets 619180985 573021651
(includes advances against Book Debt)
ii) Covered by Bank/ Government Guarantees 134791151 123413144
iii) Unsecured 73391626 71759494
Total 827363762 768194289
C |I. ADVANCES IN INDIA
i) Priority Sector 309738026 297291346
ii) Public Sector 148060621 172495905
iii) Banks 5053370 4697183
iv) Others 364511745 293709855
Total 827363762 768194289
Il. ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA 0 0
Grand Total (I and Il) 827363762 768194289
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Premises
At cost as on 31% March of Preceding Year 4215080 4215439
Appreciation in cost on account of revaluation 9274264 9274264
Sub-Total 13489344 13489703
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Additions during the year

Original Cost 0 0
Revaluation Cost 1573787 0
Deductions during the year on
Original Cost 0 -359
Revaluation Cost 0 0
Less Depreciation to date on
Original cost -512878 -408938
Revaluation cost -184192 -152018
Total-I 14366061 12928388
[l. Other Fixed Assets
(including Furniture & Fixtures)
At cost as on 315 March of Preceding Year 9305979 8599682
Additions during the year 2297867 1150383
Deductions during the year -85495 -444086
Depreciation to date -8326587 -7040139
Total Il 3191764 2265840
TOTALI &I 17557825 15194228
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS AS ON 31.03.24 | ASON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Inter-office adjustments [net] 0 0
II. Interest accrued 7997866 6761421
[1l. Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at source (net of provisions) 7012809 5415089
IV. Stationery & Stamps 51467 42863
V. Non Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
VI. Deferred Tax asset (Net) 16202340 18442476
VII. Others $$ 30557502 39143395
TOTAL 61821984 69805244

SS Includes deposits placed with NABARD under RIDF Rs.1673.84 crore [Previous Year Rs.2359.44 crore]
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(000’S OMITTED)

Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31.03.24 AS ON 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 67830 67830
II. Liability for partly paid investments 438424 383137
[1l. Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 21402772 34223743
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents
a) In India 27062890 27903629
b) Outside India 0 0
V. Acceptances, Endorsements and other obligations 2679417 1781221
VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 14945454 12094431
TOTAL 66596787 76453991
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.24 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
. Interest/discount on advances/ bills 69512373 55024390
[I. Income on investments 26560319 23593446
. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 220293 307130
inter-bank funds
IV. Others 646771 1002348
TOTAL 96939756 79927314
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.24 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Commission, exchange and brokerage 1350358 1139122
. Profit on sale of Investments (net of loss of Rs.4,54,692 thousands, 1010742 1012217
Previous Year: Rs.1,67,849 thousands)
[ll. Profit on Revaluation of Investments (net of loss of Rs.19,72,974 -896835 -1153998

thousands, Previous Year: Rs.15,80,098 thousands)
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[ll. Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net of loss of 4396 21539
Rs.2,804 thousands, Previous Year: Rs.2,279 thousands)
IV. Profit on exchange transactions (net of loss of Rs.3,30,512 274158 362127
thousands, Previous Year: Rs.2,18,970 thousands)
V. Miscellaneous Income 10471873 8018596
TOTAL 12214692 9399603
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.24 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
. Interest on deposits 63118656 47178381
II. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings 2916871 1494893
[ll. Others 2493812 1520236
TOTAL 68529339 50193510
(000’S OMITTED)
Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.24 31.03.23
[Audited] [Audited]
I. Payments to and provisions for employees 19442027 15444206
[l. Rent, taxes and lighting 1392376 1367262
[Il. Printing and stationery 116690 108374
IV. Advertisement & publicity 74342 76181
V. Depreciation on Bank’s property 1500843 1483332
VI. Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 8151 6930
VII. Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’) 145444 141980
VIII. Law Charges 152136 136807
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 449586 603375
X. Repairs & maintenance 304011 309043
Xl. Insurance 1555817 1370738
XIl. Other expenditure 4174317 3585791
TOTAL 29315740 24634019
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SCHEDULE 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Background

Punjab & Sind Bank (PSB or the Bank) is a banking and financial services statutory body engaged in
providing a wide range of products and services to individuals, commercial enterprises, large corporates,
public bodies, and institutional customers. The Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

B. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of Punjab & Sind Bank (the “Bank”) have been prepared and presented under
historical cost convention, on accrual basis of accounting, on going concern basis, and conform in
all material aspects, unless otherwise stated, to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, statutory provisions, regulatory norms prescribed and circulars, directions and guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent relevant and applicable to
the Bank and prevailing practices in the Banking Industry in India.

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on date of
the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the estimates or difference
between the actual result and estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known /
materialized, unless otherwise stated.

D. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue Recognition
1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

1.2 Income on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) comprising of advances and investments is
recognized on realization basis in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India.
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Partial recovery in non-performing assets (other than stated in para 1.4) is appropriated
first towards principal and thereafter towards interest and charges.

For cases covered under special schemes introduced by RBI viz. Scheme for Sustainable
Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), Strategic Debt Restructuring, Flexible Structuring
of Long-Term Project Loans (5/25), Change in Ownership of Borrowing Entities (Outside
Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme), where subsequently the account turns NPA,
any recovery shall be first credited to Interest on Loans & Advances. Thereafter, the
recovery shall be appropriated towards principal amount outstanding in the account. The
accounting procedure shall be uniform and consistent in all accounts falling under above
schemes.

Income on guarantees and letters of credit issued, locker rent, income from merchant
banking transactions, money transfer services, dividend on shares, interest on refund
of income tax, commission on credit card, interest on overdue bills, processing fee,
Government business including distribution of pension and income from units of mutual
fund products and income from ATM operations are accounted for on receipt basis.

Rebate on compromised accounts is accounted for at the time of full and final adjustment
of the account.

Interest on overdue Term Deposits is provided at the rate of interest applicable to Savings
Bank Accounts.

Bond Issue Expenses incurred in connection with raising Tier-ll Capital are treated as
Deferred Revenue Expenditure to be written off over a period of five years.

Share Issue Expenses are adjusted against the Share Premium Account
Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on investment
classification and valuation.
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Classification:

The entire investment portfolio is classified into three categories, viz, “Held to Maturity (HTM)”,
“Held for Trading (HFT)” and “Available for Sale (AFS)” in line with the guidelines / directions of
Reserve Bank of India.

For disclosure in the Balance sheet, the investments under the above classifications are classified
as Investments in India and Outside India.

Investments in India are further categorized as under:
i Government Securities

ii. Other approved securities

iii. Shares

iv. Debentures

V. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
vi. Others

Investments Outside India are further categorized as under:
i Government Securities
ii. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and

iii. Others
Basis of Classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 Days from the date of
purchase are classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as
Available for Sale.

An investment is classified under the above categories at the time of its purchase. Shifting of
investments from one category to another is done in conformity with the approval of the Board
normally once in a year. Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried out at the
lower of acquisition cost/ book value/ market value on the date of transfer. However, transfer of
securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on book value. After transfer, these
securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.
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Recording / Accounting of Investments:

The transactions in all the securities / investments are recorded on Settlement Date. Settlement
Date accounting refers to (a) the recognition of an asset on the day it is received by the entity,
and (b) the de-recognition of an asset and recognition of any gain or loss on disposal on the day
it is delivered by the entity.

The cost is determined on weighted average cost method

Brokerage / commission received on subscription is reduced from the cost. Brokerage, commission,
Securities Transaction Tax (STT) etc. paid in connection with acquisition of investments are expensed
upfront and excluded from cost.

Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition / sale of securities i.e. broken period interest on
debt instruments is excluded from the acquisition cost / sale consideration and is treated as
interest expense / income.

Valuation:

Investments under ‘Held to Maturity’ (HTM) are stated at acquisition costs. The premium paid
on acquisition if any, is amortized over the remaining period of maturity on a constant yield
basis. Such amortization of premium is reflected in Interest Earned under the head “Income on
Investments” as a deduction. In case, the acquisition cost is less than the redemption value,
the difference being the unrealized gain, is ignored. Any diminution in value of investments in
subsidiaries and joint venture, other than temporary in nature, is provided for each investment
individually.

Investments under ‘Available for sale’ (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading’ (HFT) are individually revalued
at market price or fair value determined as per the regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation
if any, of each group/category is provided for and the net appreciation is ignored.

The ‘market price / fair value’ for the purpose of valuation of investments included in the
‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ categories is the market price of the scrip as available
from the trades/quotes on the stock exchanges, price list of RBI, prices declared by Primary
Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA).

In respect of unquoted securities, the ‘market price / fair value’ is ascertained as under:
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a. | Government Securities: At market prices/YTM as published
by Fixed Income Money Market
1. Central Government securities and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA) & Financial Benchmark
India Pvt. Ltd (FBIL). At rates put out
by FIMMDA/PDAI/FBIL
ii.  State Government securities. On appropriate vyield to maturity
basis as per FIMMDA/ RBI guidelines.
b. | Securities guaranteed by Central / State Government, PSU [ On appropriate yield to maturity
Bonds (not in the nature of advances) basis as per FIMMDA/ RBI guidelines
c. Equity Shares: At  Break-up Value (without
considering revaluation reserve)
based on the latest Balance Sheet,
which are not older than one year on
the date of valuation is considered.
In cases where latest Balance Sheets
are not available, the shares are
valued at Re.1 per company.
d. |Preference shares Onappropriate yield to maturity basis
not exceeding redemption value as
per RBI/ FIMMDA guidelines.
e. Bonds and debentures (not in the nature of advances) On appropriate vyield to maturity
basis as per RBI/FIMMDA guidelines.
f. Mutual Fund Units, Venture Capital Funds and Security [ At re-purchase price or Net Assets
Receipt Value

g. |Treasury Bills, Cash Management Bill, Commercial | At carrying cost.
Papers, Certificate of Deposits, Recapitalization Bonds,
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Sponsored Institutions

h. | Other Investments At carrying cost less diminution in
value.
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Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken to Profit and Loss account but, in
case of profit on sale of investments in “Held to Maturity” category, an equivalent amount is
appropriated to “Capital Reserve Account”.

Non-Performing Investments (NPI)

Investments are subject to appropriate provisioning / de-recognition of income, in line with the
prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India for NPI classification. The depreciation/provision in
respect of non-performing securities is not set off against the appreciation in respect of the other
performing securities.

If any credit facility availed by an entity is NPA in the books of the Bank, investment in any of the
securities issued by the same entity would also be treated as NPI and vice versa. However, in
respect of NPI preference share where the dividend is not paid, the corresponding credit facility
is not treated as NPA.

In the event, depreciation booked on account of MTM in the ‘AFS’ or ‘HFT’ categories are found
to be in excess of the required amount in any year, the excess is credited to the Profit & Loss
Account and an equivalent amount is appropriated to an Investment Reserve Account in Schedule
2 — “Reserve & Surplus” under the head “Revenue and Other Reserves”.

Loans / Advances and Provisions thereon:

Advances are classified as “Performing” and “Non-Performing” assets and provisions are made
in accordance with prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss assets, borrower wise.

Category of Assets Provision norms

Sub-Standard i. A general provision of 15% on the total outstanding.

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where realizable value of
security is not more than 10% ab-initio)

iii. Unsecured exposure in respect of infrastructure
advances where certain safeguards such as escrow
accounts are available-20%

Doubtful Assets

- Secured Portion i. Upto one year :25%

ii. Onetothreeyears :40%
iii. More than three years : 100%

- Unsecured Portion 100%

Loss Assets 100%
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3.3 Provisions for NPA are made as per the extant guidelines prescribed by RBI / the regulatory
authorities, subject to minimum provisions as per RBI Directions as prescribed below:

3.4 Advances are stated net of unrealized interest and provisions / technical write off made in respect
of non-performing advances. Claims received from DICGC / CGTMSE / ECGC are not reduced from
such advances till adjusted / technically written-off whereas part recovery in all NPA accounts is
reduced from advances.

3.5 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provisions are included under “Other Liabilities and
Provisions” and are not considered for arriving at the Net NPAs.

3.6 For restructured / rescheduled advances, provisions are made in accordance with the guidelines
issued by RBI.

3.7 The sale of NPA is accounted for as per guidelines prescribed by RBI, as under:

i) When the Bank sells its financial assets to Securitization Company (SC) / Reconstruction
Company (RC), the same is removed from the books.

ii) If the sale is at a price below the net book value (NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held),
the shortfall is debited to the Profit & Loss account of the year of sale.

i) If the sale is for a value higher than the NBV, the excess provision is reversed in the year the
amounts are received.

4. Floating Provisions

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the Bank has a approved policy for creation and utilization
of floating provisions separately for advances and investments. The quantum of floating provisions
to be created is assessed, at the end of each financial year. The floating provisions would be
utilized only for contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with
prior permission of Reserve Bank of India.

5. Fixed Assets

5.1  Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost (except revalued premises which are stated at revalued
amount) less accumulated depreciation / amortization. The appreciation on revaluation is
credited to Revaluation Reserve and the incremental depreciation attributable to the revalued
amount is debited to the Profit & Loss account and the equal amount is transferred from
Revaluation Reserve to Revenue & Other Reserve. Cost of fixed assets include cost of purchase
and relevant expenditure incurred thereon till the time it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure/s
incurred on the assets are capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets
or their functioning capability.

5.2  Premises, where segregation is not possible between land and superstructure, are considered
in the value of superstructure.
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Land included under Premises taken on perpetual lease is considered as freehold and not
depreciated.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Computers are fully depreciated at 33.33%, on straight-line method as per RBI guidelines.

Additions during the year are depreciated for the full year irrespective of its date of addition.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (other than Computers) is charged on straight line method basis
as per useful life of assets, considering residual value at 5% of original cost. The useful life and
depreciation rate are given hereunder:

S. No. Particulars Useful life Depreciation Rate
1 Premises 60 1.58%
2 Furniture and fixtures 10 9.50%
3 Plant & Machinery 15 6.33%
4 Vehicles 8 11.88%

Revalued premises are depreciated over the balance useful life of such premises.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold/disposed of during the year.

In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortized over the period of the
lease.

Employment Benefits

Provident Fund and New Pension Scheme (which is applicable to employees who have
joined Bank on or after 01.04.2010) are defined contribution schemes, as the Bank pays
fixed contribution at predetermined rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed
contribution. The contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

Gratuity, Pension and Leave Encashment liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. These
schemes are funded by the Bank and are managed by separate trusts. The short / excess of the
liability as compared to the fund held by the respective trust is accounted for as liability / assets
as at the at the end of the financial year.
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Other long term Employee benefits such as Silver Jubliee Bonus and Retirement Gifts are
provided for based on actuarial valuation.

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account of
the year in which the related services are rendered.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Monetary assets and liabilities, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are translated in Indian Rupee equivalent at the exchange rates prevailing as on the Balance
Sheet date as per Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) guidelines.

Non-monetary items other than fixed assets which are carried at historical cost are translated at
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

Forward exchange contracts and bills are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of commitment. Outstanding foreign exchange contracts and bills are translated as on the
Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by FEDAI and the resultant gain / loss is taken to revenue.

Income and expenditure items are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were initially recorded are recognized as income or as expense in the period in
which they arise.

Gains/Losses on account of changes in exchange rates of open position in currency futures
trades are settled with the exchange clearing house on daily basis and such gains/ losses are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Contingent liabilities on account of acceptances, endorsements and other obligations including
guarantees and letter of credits in foreign currencies are reported at the Balance Sheet date
using the FEDAI closing spot rates, except the Bills for Collection which are accounted for at the
notional rates at the time of lodgement.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax, including Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT), wherever applicable and deferred tax.

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable for the year and accordingly provision for
tax is made.
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Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable
of reversal in subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates and the tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such assets in future.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that there will be payment of normal income tax during the period specified under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying costs of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication
of impairment based on internal/external factors an impairment loss is recognized wherever
the carrying cost of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying cost of the asset over its
remaining useful life. A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending
on changes in circumstances. However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond
the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no
impairment.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Bank recognizes the business segment as the primary reporting segment, in accordance
with the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard 17 issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. As Bank has no overseas branch / operation, there is no
geographical segment.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

In conformity with Accounting Standard 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized.
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LEASES

Lease payments including cost escalations for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in
the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term considering the concept of materiality.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 20 “Earnings Per Share” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic
earnings per equity share has been computed by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per equity share has been
computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding during the period.
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SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A) Balancing of Accounts and Reconciliation

In certain Branches, the balancing / reconciliation of control accounts with subsidiary ledgers is in
progress.

Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding of old entries in Inter Branch Account (IBR+DD),
pertains prior to CBS System. Adjustments (including old outstanding entries) have been done up to
31.03.2024 and reconciliation is in progress.

Reconciliation of Drafts payable, Debit Note Receivable/ Payable, RTGS/NEFT (Suspense) is in
progress. Provisions have been made as per RBI norms. Reconciliation of Nostro accounts has been
done as on 31.03.2024.

In the opinion of the management, the impact of the above para (i) to (iii), if any, on the Profit & Loss
Account and Balance Sheet though not quantifiable, will not be material.

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines, segregation of Debit and Credit entries in Inter Branch
Accounts pertaining to the period up to 30.09.2023 and remained outstanding as on 31.03.2024
has been done which has resulted in either net Debit in some heads or net credit in other heads.
Provision has been made in respect of Net Debit Entries outstanding for period exceeding 6 months.
Similar guidelines have been followed for imprest clearing Account also.

In Inter Branch Account there is net credit balance hence no provision is required to be made.

Credit entries outstanding in Blocked Unclaimed Deposit Account (New Blocked account) for the
period 01.01.2014 to 31.03.2014 amounting to Rs 17121 have been transferred to DEAF account
during the year ended March 2024.

Further, the Bank transfers unreconciled entries pertaining to more than 10 years to DEAF account
on quarterly basis.

As on 31.03.2024, un-reconciled credit entries amounting to Rs. 20.02 lakh pertaining to the period
from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2016 are outstanding for more than 3 years and hence these entries were
transferred to Blocked Unclaimed Deposit Account (New Blocked account).

B) Legal formalities are yet to be completed in respect of 2 Bank’s properties having original value of
Rs 2.87 crore and Revalued value (Gross) of Rs. 74.23 crore as on 31.03.2024. (Previous year 2 Bank’s
properties having original cost of Rs 2.87 crore and Revaluation amount of Rs. 62.98 crore).
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1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Rs. in crore)

Sr. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* 9251.94 7990.22
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital* 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 9251.94 7990.22
iv) Tier 2 capital 1519.35 1553.09
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 10771.29 9543.31
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 62776.74 55815.43
vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* (%) 14.74 14.32
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) (%) 14.74 14.32
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) (%) 2.42 2.78
X) g:\giga;:(;ﬁiz;y:;iwssff‘;?ts Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 1716 1710
Xi) Leverage Ratio* (%) 6.23 5.88
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India (%) 98.25 98.25
xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.00 0.00

*Capital Adequacy Ratio (BASEL Ill) is arrived after considering the Net present value (NPV) of Non-
Interest bearing Recapitalization Bonds infused as capital by the Govt. of India during FY 2020-21 &
2021-22. Further, the effect of proposed dividend has been reckoned in determining capital funds in the
computation of capital adequacy ratio as at 315 March 2023 and 31 March 2024.

b) Draw down from Reserve

A sum of Rs Nil during financial year ended 31.03.2024 (Rs. NIL - PY 31.03.2023) has been drawn from
the General Reserve on account of payment to the claimant of old entries.
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a) Maturity Pattern of Certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2024:

(Rs. in crore)

Maturity Pattern Deposits Loans & Invest- Borrowings Foreign Currency
(Time Buckets) Advances ments Assets Liabilities

1 day 597.17 532.94 0.00 0.00| 227.93 67.35

2 -7 days 1210.89 812.32 321.63 6204.57 16.41 2.01

8 — 14 days 907.73 597.25 72.12 44.75 27.97 1.75
15 - 30 days 3172.88 2154.55 246.92 0.00 64.14 3.49
31 days to 2 months 7197.58 1404.36 399.14 121.61 46.20 12.92
Over 2 months & up to 3 months 7877.22 3544.48 626.80 105.46 101.16 4.57
Over 3 months & up to 6 months 19421.26 7423.02 671.14 294.49 27.74 33.40
Over 6 months & up to 1 year 31981.37 7768.26 1135.23 566.13 0.00 35.43
Over 1 year & up to 3 years 45683.19 | 31267.44 6261.11 1645.49 11.09 57.72
Over 3 years & up to 5 years 1022.79 | 10138.74 4864.32 51.06 0.00 0.94
Over 5 years 337.47| 17093.02 | 35000.75 737.30 0.00 0.00
Total 119409.55 | 82736.38 | 49599.16 9770.86 | 522.64 219.58

Maturity Pattern of Certain items of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2023:

(Rs. in crore)

Maturity Pattern Deposits Loans & Invest- Borrowings Foreign Currency
(Time Buckets) Advances ments Assets Liabilities

1 day 535.12 1330.06 0.00 0.00 | 148.85 55.24

2 -7 days 1122.99 298.51 343.89 5400.48 | 15.72 0.45
8 — 14 days 878.91 170.59 134.36 30.70 25.31 1.62
15 - 30 days 2765.89 1445.49 150.27 0.00 77.29 4.32
31 days to 2 months 5849.81 391.27 54.79 62.76 92.02 8.14
Over 2 months & up to 3 months 5523.99 2606.69 495.21 62.29 61.71 11.66
Over 3 months & up to 6 months 14224.20 1262.39 998.85 479.96 95.68 31.36
Over 6 months & up to 1 year 27076.45| 5119.30 2342.77 924.41 0.00 63.74
Over 1 year & up to 3 years 26188.57 | 14854.80 4300.35 820.48| 87.26 65.59
Over 3 years & up to 5 years 13246.72 | 15011.23 3985.93 500.00 0.00 10.72
Over 5 years 12252.85| 34329.10 32032.00 737.30 0.00 0.00
Total 109665.49 | 76819.43 44838.42 9018.38 | 603.84 252.84
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QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ON BANK’s LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO

Liquidity Coverage Ratio: The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an adequate level of
unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) that can be readily converted into cash at little/no loss

of value to meet its liquidity needs for a 30-calendar daytime horizon under a liquidity stress scenario.
LCR has two components:

i. The value of the stock of High-Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) as a Numerator.
ii. Total Net Cash Outflows: Total expected cash outflows minus Total expected cash inflows, in

stress scenario, for the subsequent 30 calendar days as a denominator.
Definition of LCR:

Stock of high-quality liquid assets (HQLAs) > 100% (w.e.f. 01.04.2021) Total net cash outflows over the

next 30 calendar days.

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio arrived for the quarter ended March 2024 was 125.36% (on basis of
simple averages of daily observations during the period 01-01-2024 to 31-03- 2024) against the
regulatory requirement of 100%.

The main drivers of LCR of the bank are High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) to meet liquidity needs of

the bank at all times and basic funding from retail and small business customers.

Composition of High-Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)

HQLAs comprise of Level 1 and Level 2 assets. Level 2 assets are further divided into Level 2A and
Level 2B assets, keeping in view their market ability and price volatility. Total weighted value (average)
of HQLA for the quarter ended March 2024 is Rs. 27307.61 crore.

Break-up of daily observation Average HQLA during quarter ended March 31, 2024, is given here
under:
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Average % age

High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) contribution to HQLA

Level 1 Assets

Cash n hand 1.54%
Excess CRR balance 0.13%
Government Securities in excess of minimum SLR requirement 19.32%

Government securities within the mandatory SLR requirement, to the
extent allowed by RBI under MSF

8.60%
(presently to the extent of 2 per cent of NDTL)
Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by foreign sovereigns having
0% risk-weight under Basel Il Standardized Approach

0.00%
Facility to avail Liquidity for Liquidity Coverage Ratio —FALLCR
(presently to the extent of 16 per cent of NDTL) 68.78%
Total Level 1 Assets 98.37%
Total Level 2A Assets 1.57%
Total Level 2B Assets 0.06%
Total Stock of HQLAs 100.00%

c) Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR)

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 31-03-2023 30-06-2023 |  30-09-2023 |  31-12-2023 31-03-2024
Available Stable Funding 98493.57 98714.32 101536.58 106676.41 104223.37
(ASF)
Required Stable Funding 80049.78 84879.45 84324.28 87767.47 86928.39
(RSF)

123.04% 116.30% 120.41% 121.54% 119.90%

NSFR% (ASF/RSF)
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(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 31-03-2022 30-06-2022 | 30-09-2022 31-12-2022 31-03-2023
Available Stable Funding 96261.56 93492.14 97749.10 100527.57 98493.57
(ASF)
Required Stable Funding 81705.99 78785.11 76863.97 78766.02 80049.78
(RSF)

117.81% 118.67% 127.17% 127.63% 123.04%
NSFR% (ASF/RSF)

Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) as on 31.03.2024

(Rs. in crore)
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NSFR Disclosure Template
Un-weighted value by residual maturity
. No <6 6 .
Particulars maturity* months months >lyr Wi;gll:lied
to <lyr

Available Stable Funds
1 Capital:(2+3) 14935.21 0.00 0.00 1237.30 16172.51
2 Regulatory capital 14935.21 0.00 0.00| 1237.30 16172.51
3 Other capital instruments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retail deposits and deposits from
, small business customers:(5+6) 35447.65 46777.12 74.20| 286.57 74398.60
5 Stable deposits 557.89 301.57 0.02 0.10 816.60
6 Less stable deposits 34889.76 46475.55 74.18 286.47 73582.00
7 Wholesale funding:(8+9) 3254.43 27418.39 | 5347.29 798.48 12603.79
8 Operational deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 Other wholesale funding 3254.43 27418.39 | 5347.29 798.48 12603.79
10 Other liabilities:(11+12) 0.00 6053.62 438.00 604.95 1048.48
11 NSFR derivative liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00

All other liabilities and equity not 6053.62 1048.48
= included in the above categories
13 Total ASF(1+4+7+10) 104223.37
Required Stable Funds

assets (HQLA)
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15

Deposits held at other financial
institutions for operational purposes

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16

Performing loans and securities:
(17+18+19+21+23)

0.00

25099.71 | 10331.01 | 45263.28 53289.38

17

Performing loans to financial
institutions secured by Levell
HQLA

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18

Performing loans to financial
institutions secured by non-Level
1 HQLA and unsecured performing
loans to financial institutions

0.00

0.00 505.34 0.00 252.67

19

Performing loans to non- financial
corporate clients, loans to retail and
small business customers, and loans
to sovereigns, central banks, and
PSEs, of which:

0.00

24993.75| 9781.75| 38748.46 48582.12

20

With a risk weight of less than or
equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardized Approach for credit
risk

0.00

3579.50 281.85| 8709.10 7591.59

21

Performing residential mortgages, of
which:

0.00

105.96 43.92 | 6514.82 4454.59

22

With a risk weight of less than or
equal to 35% under the Basel II
Standardized Approach for credit
risk

0.00

101.10 41.10| 5789.75 3834.44

23

Securities that are not in default and
do not qualify as HQLA, including
exchange-traded equities

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

24

Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29)

10674.90

1365.05 427.73 | 22222.04 31333.36

25

Physical traded commodities,
including gold

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

26

Assets posted as initial margin
for  derivative contracts and
contributions to default funds of
CCPs

546.41

0.00 0.00 0.00 464.45

27

NSFR derivative assets

0.00

200.64 0.00 0.00 200.64

28

NSFR derivative liabilities before
deduction of variation margin posted

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29

All other assets not included in the
above categories

10128.49

1164.41 427.73 | 22222.04 30668.27

30

Off-balance sheet items

19654.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 903.14

31

Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30)

35942.30

29428.42 | 11776.42 | 91760.51 86928.39

32

Net Stable Funding Ratio (%)

119.90
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Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR) as on 31.03.2023

(Rs. in crore)

NSFR Disclosure Template
Un-weighted value by residual maturity
igh
Particulars No . <6 6 months Weighted
maturi- >lyr value
% months to <lyr
ty
Available Stable Funds
1 Capital:(2+3) 13761.46 0 0| 1237.30 | 14998.76
2 Regulatory capital 13761.46 0 0| 1237.30| 14998.76
3 Other capital instruments 0 0 0 0 0
4 Retail deposits and deposits from small 35137.29 | 42865.02 0 0| 70259.50
business customers: (5+6)
5 Stable deposits 519.92 669.41 0 0 1129.86
6 Less: stable deposits 34617.37 | 42195.62 0 0| 69129.64
7 Wholesale funding:(8+9) 1695.82 29969.40 1560.12 0| 12414.63
8 Operational deposits 0 0 0 0 0
9 Other wholesale funding 1695.82 29969.40 1560.12 0| 12414.63
10 Other liabilities: (11+12) 0 0| 5712.81| 820.48 820.48
11 NSFR derivative liabilities ] o| 309021 o IR
12 All other liabilities and equity not included 0 0| 5403.60| 820.48 820.48
in the above categories
13 Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 98493.57
Required Stable Funds
14 Total NSFR high-quality liquid assets (HQLA) 1206.74
15 Deposits held at other financial institutions for 0 0 0 0 0
operational purposes
16 Performing loans and securities: 0 20168.57 | 14359.83 | 53460.14 | 57148.33
(17+18+19+21+23)
17 Performing loans to financial institutions 0 0 0 0 0
secured by Levell HQLA
18 Performing loans to financial institutions se- 0 5622.72 13.64 0 850.23
cured by non-Level 1 HQLA and unsecured
performing loans to financial institutions
19 Performing loans to non- financial corporate 0 14481.30 | 14271.52 | 33215.43 | 40072.30
clients, loans to retail and small business cus-
tomers and loans to sovereigns, central banks,
and PSEs, of which:
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20 With a risk weight of less than or equal to 35% 0 0 0| 12686.10 | 8245.96
under the Basel II Standardized Approach for
credit risk
21 Performing residential mortgages, of which: 0 64.56 74.67 | 5797.42 | 3945.60
22 With a risk weight of less than or equal to 35% 0 0 0| 5259.08 | 3418.40
under the Basel II Standardized Approach for
credit risk
23 Securities that are not in default and do not 0 0 0| 14447.29 | 12280.20
qualify as HQLA, including exchange- traded
equities
24 Other assets: (sum of rows 25 to 29) 387.04 0| 1702.65|19699.29 | 20855.61
25 Physical traded commodities, including gold 0 0 0 0 0
26 Assets posted as initial margin for derivative 0 0 0 547.05 464.99
contracts and contributions to default funds of
CCPs
27 NSFR derivative assets 0 0 0 0 0
28 NSFR derivative liabilities before deduction of 0 0 0 0 0
variation margin posted
29 All other assets not included in the above 387.04 0| 1702.65|19152.25| 20390.62
categories
30 Off-balance sheet items 0 0 0 | 18338.79 839.16
31 Total RSF(14+15+16+24+30) 387.04 20168.57 | 16062.48 | 91498.22 | 80049.78
32 Net Stable Funding Ratio (%) 0 0 0 0 123.04

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ON NET STABLE FUNDING RATIO

The NSFR is defined as the amount of available stable funding relative to the amount of required
stable funding. “Available stable funding” (ASF) is defined as the portion of capital and liabilities
expected to be reliable over the time horizon considered for the NSFR, which extends to one year.
The amount of stable funding required (“Required stable funding”) (RSF) of a specific institution is
a function of the liquidity characteristics and residual maturities of the various assets held by that
institution as well as those of its off-balance sheet (OBS) exposures.

Minimum Requirement of NSFR should be equal to at least 100% on an ongoing basis.

NSFR= Available Stable Funding [ASF] > 100 %

Required Stable Funding [RSF]

The minimum NSFR requirement set out in the RBI guideline for the standalone Bank and for Group
is 100% w.e.f 1st October 2021.
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As on 31st March 2024, PSB maintained weighted Available Stable Funding (ASF) of Rs. 104223.38
crore against the weighted Required Stable Funding (RSF) of Rs. 86928.39 crore. The NSFR for the
qguarter ended March 31st, 2024, was at 119.90%.

Brief about NSFR of the Bank

The Available Stable Funding (ASF) mainly constitutes of the capital base, retail deposit base and
funding from non-financial companies and long-term funding from institutional clients. After applying
the relevant weights, the capital base remained around 15.52%, retail deposits (including deposit
from small sized business customers) remained 71.38% and wholesale funding remained 12.09% of
the total Available Stable Funding (ASF).

The Required Stable Funding mainly comprises lending to corporates, retail clients and financial
institutions which contributed 61.30% of the total RSF after applying the relevant weights. The stock
of High Quality Liquid Assets, which majorly includes cash and reserve balances with the RBI, Govt.
Debt issuances attracted no or low amount of stable funding due to their high quality and liquid
characteristic. Accordingly, the HQLA and deposits held for operational purpose constituted only
1.61% of the required stable funding after applying the relevant weights. Other assets and Contingent
Funding obligations, such as committed credit facilities, guarantees and letters of credit constituted
36.05% of the Required Stable Funding.
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a)  Opening balance 62591 485.38
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 710.73 306.07
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 268.18 165.54
d) Closing balance 1068.46 625.91
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 218.09 186.42
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 47.71 31.67
¢) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 265.80 218.09
iii) | Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of invest- 2% 2%
ments* in AFS and HFT/Current category

*Carrying value less net depreciation (ignoring net appreciation) i.e .the net amount reflected in the
balance sheet.

Amount transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve during the year 2023-24 is Rs. 47,71,08,707.00
c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

i) During the year ended 31st March 2024 bank has shifted Government securities amounting to Rs
790.00 crore Face Value (Rs 794.01 crore Book Value) from Held to Maturity to Available for Sale category,
whereas no security has been transferred from Available for Sale to Held to Maturity category. Gain on
shifting of securities from HTM to AFS was not booked upfront and gain/loss was recognized on sale of
such securities during the year.

ii) The value of shifting/ sales from HTM category (excluding onetime shifting at the beginning of year and

sale under pre — announced Open Market Operations auctions) during the year does not exceed 5% of
the book value of investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.
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d) Non-SLR investment portfolio

i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments
(Rs. in crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
a) Opening balance 482.60 438.11
b) Additions during the year since IStApriI 512.37 192.32
c) Reductions during the above period 164.81 147.83
d) Closing balance 830.16 482.60
e) Total provisions held 811.41 458.55
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
(Rs. in crore)
Extent of ‘Below
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Investment Extent of ‘Unrat- | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
No. Placement Grade’ ed’ Securities Securities
Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
a) | PSUs 1271155 | 12763.17 | 12451.38 | 12564.69 0.00 0.00 | 12451.38 | 12587.21 | 12399.82 | 1249837
b) | Fls 2160.97 1263.07 14.70 14.60 0.00 0.00 14.70 46.66 283.05 23540
c) | Banks 1019.00 62548 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.32 400.57 123.88
d) Private 244325 177162 | 1005.66 36483 | 92012 | 52391 957.34 547.95 1153.30 365.04
Corporates
Subsidiar-
e) | ies/Joint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ventures
f) | Others 116.80 64.31 116.80 64.31 2137 26.23 116.80 64.31 116.80 64.31
Provision
held to-
wards de-
g) preciation (972.24) (500.74) | (795.69) | (269.19) | (896.25) | (479.69) | (932.06) | (476.76) (831.52) (301.12)
(including
NPA)
Total 17479.33 | 15986.91 | 12792.85 | 12739.24 45.24 7046 | 12608.16 | 12792.69 | 13522.02 | 12985.88
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(Rs. in crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding as
outstanding outstanding outstanding on March 31,
during the year | during the year during the year |2024
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities 360.00 1058.00 269.10 600.00
b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
¢) Any other securities - - - -
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities 12.00 1700.00 174.22 1700.00
b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
¢) Any other securities - - - -

Repo transactions (in face value terms) FY 2022-23

(Rs. in crore)

Minimum
outstanding during
the year

Maximum
outstanding during
the year

Daily average
outstanding during
the year

Outstanding as
on March 31,
2023

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

¢) Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities

1500.00

2754.00

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

f) Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions for FY 2023-24

(Rs. in crore)

Minimum out-
standing during
the year

Maximum out-
standing during
the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Total volume of
transactions
during the year

Outstanding
as on March
31, 2024

Securities lent through GSL
transactions

Securities borrowed
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as collat-
eral under GSL transactions

Securities received as col-
lateral under GSL transac-
tions

NIL
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Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions for FY 2022-23

(Rs. in crore)

Minimum out-
standing during
the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Total volume of
transactions
during the year

Outstanding
as on March
31,2023

Securities lent through GSL
transactions

Securities borrowed
through GSL transactions

NIL

Securities placed as collat-
eral under GSL transactions

Securities received as col-
lateral under GSL transac-
tions

4. Asset quality

a) Classification of advances and provisions held

(Rs. in crore)

As on 31.03.2024

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Sub- Total Nf)n-

:Lavg‘:‘acgi standard | Doubtful | Loss ZZ;L%::I:smg
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 75333.52 893.21 2893.27 | 1861.73 5648.21 | 80981.73
Add: Additions during the year 971.19
Less: Reductions during the year 1954.05
Closing balance 466535 | 85964.47
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Up gradation 249.38
H)'D:f:gzsr;iscc()i);ilsu)ding recoveries from 908.71
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 754.62
;vt))c\)/\\llgite-offs other than those under (iii) 41.34
Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)
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Opening balance of provisions held 644.69 171.77 2126.28 | 1861.73 4159.78 4804.47
Add: Fresh provisions made during the 636.16
year
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write- 156957
off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 571.08 185.72 2095.35 | 945.30 3226.37 3797.45
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 1411.50

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance 1350.46

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the NIL
year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential

written-off accounts 7257.41
Adq: Technical/ Prudential write-offs 754.62
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously

technical/ prudential written-off ac- 736.15
counts during the year

Closing balance 7275.88
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Classification of advances and provisions held
(Rs. in crore)

As on 31.03.2023
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Total Non-
Standard | SUb- Doubtful Loss Performing
standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 61822.26 833.13 5568.83 | 2162.86 8564.82 | 70387.08
Add: Additions during the year 908.46
Less: Reductions during the year 3825.07

Closing balance 75333.52 893.21 2893.27 | 1861.73 5648.21 | 80981.73

Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation 235.28

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 1306.50

upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 2127.64

iv) Write-offs other than those under (i) 155.65

above

Provisions (Excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 711.70 | 226.65 4367.08 | 2162.50 6756.23 7467.93
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 574.08

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off 3170.53

loans

Closing balance of provisions held 644.69 | 171.77 2126.28 | 1861.73 4159.78 4804.47
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 1742.27

Add: Fresh additions during the year 712.16
Less: Reductions during the year 1042.93

Closing Balance 1411.50
Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

NIL

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions
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Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on
Op_enlng balance of Technical/ Prudential 5820.95
written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during 2127.64
the year
Less: Recoveries made from previously tech-
nical/ prudential written-off accounts during 691.18
the year
Closing balance 7257.41
Ratios (%) 2023-24 2022-23
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 5.43 6.97
Net NPA to Net Advances 1.63 1.84
Provision coverage ratio (With TWO) 88.69 89.06
Provision coverage ratio (Without TWO) 71.05 75.01
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Rs. in Crore)
2023-24 2022-23
Percentage of Percentage of
sr.No. Sector putstand- Gross Gross NPAs to putstand- Gross Gross NPAs to
ing Total . |ing Total Total Advances
« | NPAs Total Advances in NPAs .
Advances Advances in that sector
that sector (%)
(%)
i) Priority Sector 32635.81 | 2887.63 8.85 31285.60 | 2739.33 8.76
a) |Agriculture and allied ac- 1,053 531 195708 9.81| 11787.44| 1027.17 8.71
tivities
Advances to industries
b) sector eligible as priority 4596.64 | 438.30 9.54 4505.60 | 465.84 10.34
sector lending
Of which, outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector
b.i) | Textiles 940.25 | 158.66 16.87 947.29 158.25 16.71
b.ii) | Engineering 513.81 65.10 12.67 529.89 62.03 11.71
b.iii) | Metal and Metal Products 584.04 24.95 4.27 505.80 24.14 a4.77
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c) Services 11748.40 | 1007.19 8.57 10375.46 983.33 9.48

d) Personal loans 3767.04| 214.17 5.69 4617.10 | 262.99 5.70
Subtotal (i) 32635.81 | 2887.63 8.85| 31285.60 | 2739.33 8.76

i) Non-priority Sector >3328.66 | 1777.71 3.33 49696.12 | 2908.87 5.85

a) Agrl;ulture and allied ac- 1.98 0.28 14.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
tivities

b) Industry 18014.21| 833.84 4.63 18275.59 | 1231.17 6.74

Of which, outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector

b.i) Power & Energy 5485.45 42.51 0.77 5704.89 219.40 3.85
b.ii) Social & Comm. Infra 3899.33 0.00 0.00 4596.03 0.02 0.00
b.ii) Roads and Highways 3531.78 | 559.33 15.84 3264.07 733.05 22.46

c) Services 23051.94 | 589.77 2.56 19600.56 1462.84 7.46

Of which, outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector

c.i) | NBFC 11832.60| 510.94 4.32 14060.02 | 1150.91 8.19

d) Personal loans 12260.53 | 353.82 2.89 11819.97 214.86 1.82

Sub-total (ii) 53328.66 | 1777.71 3.33 49696.12 | 2908.88 5.85

Total (1 +ii) 85964.47 | 4665.34 5.43 80981.72 | 5648.21 6.97

*Qutstanding total advance refers to Gross Advances.

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Assets 55.36 55.52
Total NPAs 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 1.14 5.73
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The Bank holds an additional standard asset provision in respect of 1 borrower’s account, in terms of
RBI Circular DBR No. BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 7th June, 2019 on “Prudential Framework
for Resolution of Stressed Assets” amounting to Rs 24.48 crore (Rs.50.51 crores PY 31.03.2023). The
details are as under:-

(Rs. in crore)

Amount of Loans
Impacted by RBI

Amount of Loans
to be classified as

Amount of Loans as
on 31.03.2024, out of

Addl. Provision

re-
quired for loans covered

Provision out of (D)
made by 31.03.2024

Impacted by RBI

to be classified as

on 31.03.2023, out of

quired for loans covered

Circular NPA (B) classified as NPA | under RBI Circular (E)
(A) (B) (©) (D)
69.16 - - 24.48 24.48
(Rs. in Crore)
Amount of Loans | Amount of Loans | Amount of Loans as|Addl. Provision re-|Provision out of

(D) already made

Circular NPA (B) classified as NPA | under RBI Circular by 31.03.2023
A (B) © D) (E)
142.68 - - 50.51 50.51

e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

As per RBI Master Direction No DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30.08.2021 (updated on
15.11.2021, further updated on 25.10.2023 as per financial statements — presentation and disclosure ,
divergence in the asset classification and provisioning, Banks should disclose divergences in the asset

classification and provisioning, Banks should disclose divergence, if either or both of the following
conditions are satisfied:

(a) the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by RBI as part of its supervisory process exceeds 5
percent of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies for the reference period, and

(b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI as part of its supervisory process exceed 5 percent of the
reported incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period.

Divergences are within threshold limits in the Bank as specified above. Hence, no disclosure is required
with respect to RBI’s annual supervisory process for FY 2022-23.

f)

(i) In accordance with RBI circular no.DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021;
in respect of the details of loans transferred/acquired during the year ended 31 March 2024 are given
below:

Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

(a) The bank has not transferred and acquired Special Mention Account (SMA) during the quarter /
year ended 31 March 2024. (31 March 2023 — Nil)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 {311 |



Punjab & Sind Bank

o aE st

(b) The bank has transferred following Non Performing Assets (NPAs) during the quarter/ year ended

31t March 2024. (31 march 2023 — Nil)

Details of NPI transferred during 2023-24

ferred in earlier years

(All amounts in Rs. Crore) To ARCs To permitted | To other permitted
transferees transferees
No of accounts 1 - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 14.83 - -
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NIL - -
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) 0 - -
Aggregate consideration 1.67* - -
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts trans- NIL - -

Quantum of excess Provision reversed to the Profit & Loss
account on account of sale of stressed loans

*Cash component of Rs 0.25 Crore received till 31.03.2024. However, Security Receipt amounting to

Rs1.42 Crore is yet to be received.

Details of stressed loans (NPA) transferred during 2023-24

(All amounts in Rs. Crore) To ARCs To permitted To other trans-

transferees ferees (please
specify)

No: of accounts 3 NIL NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 186.30 NIL NIL

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NA NIL NIL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) 186.30 NIL NIL

Aggregate consideration 134.23 NIL NIL

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts trans- NIL NIL NIL

ferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, Co-operative banks, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing Finance Compa- From ARCs

nies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired NIL NIL

Aggregate consideration paid NIL NIL

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired NIL NIL
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Particulars

Amounts

in Crore

Aggregate amount of loans acquired

Weighted average residual maturity (in months)

Weighted average holding period by originator (in months)

Retention of beneficial economic interest by the originator

Tangible security coverage

(d) Details of Standard assets acquired through assignment/ Novation and Loan Participation (Co-

Lending):
(Rs. in crore)
Particulars Quarter ended Year ended Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
No. of accounts purchased during the year 3219 11505 3931
Aggregate outstanding 631.96 2293.46 964.56
Weighted average maturity (in months) 167.94 166.82 158
Weighted average holding period (in 0.80 8.27 5.16
months)
Retention of beneficial economic interest MSME- 20% MSME- 20% MSME- 20%
HL- 25% HL- 25% HL- 25%
Coverage of tangible security coverage 175.01 186.19 147.40

The loans acquired are not rated as these are to non-corporate borrowers.

(e) Details of Standard assets acquired through assignment/ Novation and Loan Participation (Pool Buy-

out):

Particulars

Quarter ended
31.03.2024

Year ended
31.03.2024

Year ended
31.03.2023

No. of accounts purchased

Aggregate Loan outstanding (Rs. in.crore)

Weighted average maturity (in months)

Weighted average holding period (in months)

Retention of beneficial economic interest

Coverage of tangible security coverage (%)

NIL
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(f) The distribution of the Security Receipts (SRs) held across the various categories of Recovery
Ratings assigned to such SRs by the credit rating agencies as on 31 March 2024

(Rs. in crore)

Recovery Rating Band 31.03.2024 (Book Value) 31.03.2023 (Book Value)
RR1+ Nil Nil
RR1 21.37 26.23
RR2 Nil Nil
RR3 Nil Nil
RR4 Nil Nil
RR5 Nil Nil
Rating Withdrawn Nil Nil
Unrated 68.06 Nil
Total 89.43 26.23

The bank has provided 100% provision against the mentioned Security receipts as on 31.03.2024.

g) Fraud accounts

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Number of frauds reported (Nos.) 245 132
Amount involved in fraud 43.55 1363.22
Amount of provision made for such frauds 34.67 1137.14
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the 0.00 0.00
end of the year

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

i) Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress
as per RBI Circular dated August 6, 2020 (RF 1.0) and May 05,2021 (RF 2.0) are given below:-
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(Rs. in crores)

Type of Borrower | Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as standard | aggregate Amount amount classified as standard
consequent to debt that | written off paid by the consequent to
implementation slipped into | during the borrowers implementation
of resolution plan- NPA during | half year | during the half of resolution plan-
Position as at the end the half year Position as at the
of the previous half year end of this half year
year (30.09.2023) (A) (31.03.2024)
Personal loans 816.32 33.46 0.00 52.72 748.90
Corporate persons# 803.53 26.56 0.00 60.08 712.26
Of Which MSME 426.27 26.24 0.00 36.03 320.76
Others 33.50 0.87 0.00 1.64 31.44
Total 1653.35 60.89 0.00 114.44 1492.60
#as defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
For Half Year ended 30.09.2023 (Rs. in crores)
Type of Borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as standard aggregate Amount amount classified as standard
consequent to debt that | written off | paid by the consequent to
implementation slipped into | during the borrowers implementation
of resolution plan- NPA during | half year during the of resolution plan-
Position as at the half | the half year half year Position as at the
year ended 31.03.2023 end of this half year
(A) (30.09.2023)
(i) Personal loans 916.20 44.25 0.00 58.60 817.28
(ii) Corporate persons# 1041.82 141.35 0.00 119.07 802.57
Of Which MSME 534.56 57.61 0.00 68.99 426.27
(iii) Others 33.34 0.69 0.00 1.79 33.50
Total 1991.36 186.29 0.00 179.46 1653.35
#as defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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For Half Year ended 31.03.2023

(Rs. in crores)

Type of Borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as standard classified as standard
consequent to aggregate | Amount amount consequent to
implementation debt that | written off | paid by the implementation
of resolution plan- slipped 'f‘to during the borrowers of resolution plan-
Position as at the end | NPAduring | halfyear | duringthe Position as at the
of the previous half | the half year halfyear | ang of this half year
year (30.09.2022) (A) (31.03.2023)
(i) Personal loans 1003.24 43.86 0.00 60.93 916.20
(ii) Corporate persons# 1105.94 25.25 0.00 65.84 1041.82
Of Which MSME 599.41 25.25 0.00 52.36 534.56
(iii) Others 39.19 2.84 0.00 2.59 33.34
Total 2148.37 71.95 0.00 129.36 1991.36
#as defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
For Half Year ended 30.09.2022
(Rs. in crores)
Type of Borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as standard classified as standard
consequent to aggregate | Amount amount consequent to
implementation debt that | written off | paid by the implementation
of resolution plan- | Slippedinto | duringthe |  borrowers of resolution plan-
Position as at the half | NPAduring [ half year during the Position as at the
year ended 31.03.2022 | the half year half year end of this half year
(A) (30.09.2022)
(i) Personal loans 1101.15 67.29 0.00 69.81 1003.24
(li) Corporate persons# 1735.18 65.84 0.00 564.36 1105.94
Of Which MSME 709.89 65.84 0.00 49.79 599.41
(iii) Others 46.40 2.84 0.00 4.17 39.19
Total 2882.73 135.97 0.00 638.34 2148.37

#as defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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(Rs. in crore)

Category 2023-24 2022-23
i) Direct Exposure
(a) | Residential Mortgage
i Lending fully secured by mortgages of residential property that is or will be 9114.95 8129.80
occupied by the borrower or that is rented
ii. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 3764.41 3875.73
(b) | Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages of commercial real estates (office buildings, re- 479.17 814.68
tail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
land acquisition, development and construction, etc)
(c) | Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized expo- - -
sures
a. Residential - -
b. Commercial Real Estate - -
ii) Indirect Exposure 4496.58* 6182.73*
Fund based and Non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Hous-
ing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 14090.70 15127.21

* Includes Rs781.04 crore (Previous year Rs. 869.92 crore) by way of Investment in NHB & Housing
Finance Companies.

b) Exposure to Capital Market

(Rs.in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1 | Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively 705.62 397.04
invested in corporate debt;
2 | Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs), convertible 0.00 0.60

bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;
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3 | Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convert- - -
ible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
security;

4 | Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral secu- - -
rity of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ con-
vertible bonds/ convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances;

5 | Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on be- - -
half of stockbrokers and market makers

6 | Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds/ deben- - -
tures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues; - -

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue - -
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity ori-
ented mutual funds;

9 | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; - -

10 | All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 27.37 38.07

Total Exposure to Capital Market 732.99 435.71

c) Risk Category wise Country Exposure

ECGC Risk category Exposure (net) as | Provision held Exposure (net) as | Provision held as
Classification at 31.03.2024 as at 31.03.2024 | at 31.03.2023 at 31.032023
Al Insignificant 131.50 NIL 236.97 NIL
A2 Low risk 17.51 NIL 19.89 NIL
Moderately Low
B1 risk 57.79 NIL 0.00 NIL
B2 Moderate Risk 0 NIL 0.70 NIL
Moderately high
C1 risk 0 NIL 0.00 NIL
Cc2 High Risk 0 NIL 0.00 NIL
D Very High Risk 0 NIL 0.00 NIL

The net country-wise funded exposure of the Bank in respect of Foreign Exchange Transactions in respect
of each country is within 1% of the Total Assets of the Bank. Hence, no provision is required as per RBI

guidelines.
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(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total unsecured advances of the bank 7964.12 6578.70
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 0.00 0.00
charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been taken
Estimated Value of such intangible 0.00 0.00
e) Factoring Exposures: Nil FY 2023-24 (Nil — PY 2022-23)
f) Intra-Group Exposures
(Rs. in crore)
S. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Sanctioned | Balance O/s | Sanctioned | Balance O/s
Loan/limit Loan/limit
(a) Total amount of intra-group exposures NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b) Total amount of top-20 intra-group exposures NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total NIL NIL NIL NIL
exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers
(d) Details of breach of limits on intra-group ex- NIL NIL NIL NIL
posures and regulatory action thereon, if any.

g) Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure

The Bank has estimated the liability towards Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure in terms of RBI
(Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure) Directions, 2022 vide circular DOR.MRG.REC.76/00-00-007/2022-
23 dated October 11, 2022 and is holding a provision of Rs 0.38 crore as on 31 March 2024. (Rs.0.04

crore as on 31.03.2023)

6. Concentration to Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of Deposits

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 0825.34 13491.58
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of 8.23 12.30
the bank (%)
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b) Concentration of Advances

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 21201.80 20677.61
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of 23.60 25.53
the Bank (%)

c) Concentration of Exposures*
(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 21112.86 20946.94
Percentage of Exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to 17.51 22.24
Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers (%)

*Exposure to Central Govt and Central Govt guaranteed have been excluded.

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA Accounts 1444.41 2521.29
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. (%) 30.96 44.64

7. Derivatives

Bank under derivatives only deals in merchant forward contract and the value of outstanding Forward

contract is Rs 496.05 crore.

a) Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap
(Rs. in crore)
Sr. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) The notional principal of swap agreements NIL NIL
i) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfill NIL NIL
their obligations under the agreements
iii) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps NIL NIL
iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps NIL NIL
v) The fair value of the swap book NIL NIL
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b) Exchange traded interest rate derivatives
(Rs. in crore)
Sr. No | Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives un- NIL NIL
dertaken during the year (instrument wise)
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives out- NIL NIL
standing as on 31 March (instrument wise)
iii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives out- NIL NIL
standing and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)
iv) Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstand- NIL NIL
ing and not’ highly effective’ (instrument wise)
c) Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

Bank has not entered into derivative transactions in respect of Forward rate agreement/Interest Rate
Swap/ Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives during the year 2023-24. Accordingly, qualitative and
guantitative disclosures under RBI guidelines with respect to derivative transactions are not required.

(Rs. in crore)

during the year

Sr.No Particular 2023-24 2022-23
Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives Derivatives | derivatives
a) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) - - - -
i) For hedging - - - -
ii) For trading - - - -
b) Marked to Market Positions - - - _
i) Asset(+) - - - _
i) Liability(-) - - - -
c) Credit Exposure _ - - _
d) Likely impact of one percentage change in interest ) ) ) )
rate (100*PV01)
i) on hedging derivatives - - - -
ii) on trading derivatives - - - _
e) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed

i) on hedging

ii) on trading
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d) Credit default swaps

Bank has not entered into any Credit Default Swaps during the year 2023-24.

8. Disclosures relating to securitization
(Numbers/Rs in crore)
Sr. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
No
No of SPEs holding assets for securitization transactions originated by the
1. originator (only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitization exposures to NIL NIL
be reported here)
2. Total amount of securitized assets as per books of the SPEs NIL NIL
3. Total amount of exposures retained by the originator to comply Minimum
Retention Requirement (MRR) as on the date of balance sheet. NIL NIL
a) Off-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
* First loss NIL NIL
* Others NIL NIL
b) On-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
* First loss NIL NIL
* Others NIL NIL
4, Amount of exposures to securitization transactions other than MRR
a) Off-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
i) Exposure to own securitizations NIL NIL
* | First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
ii) Exposure to third party securitizations NIL NIL
* | Firstloss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
b) On-balance sheet exposures NIL NIL
i) Exposure to own securitizations NIL NIL
* First loss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
ii) | Exposure to third party securitizations NIL NIL
* | Firstloss NIL NIL
* | Others NIL NIL
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5. Sale consideration received for the securitized assets and gain/loss on sale
on account of securitization NIL NIL
6. Form and quantum (outstanding value) of services provided by way liquidity NIL NIL
support, post- securitization asset servicing ,etc.
7. Performance of facility provided for each facility viz. Credit enhancement,
liquidity support, servicing agent etc. Percent in bracket as of total value of
facility provided.
(a) Amount paid NIL NIL
(b) Repayment received
(c) Outstanding amount
8. Average default rate of portfolios observed in the past. (Breakup separately
for each asset class i.e. RMBS, Vehicle Loans etc) NIL NIL
9. Amount and number of additional/top up loan given on same underlying NIL NIL
asset.
10. Investor complaints 0 3
(a) Directly/Indirectly received and;
(b) Complaints outstanding 0 0
9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored
(Rs. in crore)
Name of the SPV sponsored
Domestic Overseas
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
NA NA NIL NIL
10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Rs. in crore)
Sr. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 500.24 430.03
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 139.01 77.66
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 31.72* 7.45%*
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 607.53 500.24
* Principal
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11. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

Sr.No [ Particulars | 2023-24| 202223
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 86 202
Number of complaints received during the year 14354 19051
Number of complaints disposed during the year 14270 19167
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 663 366
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 170 86
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
485 544
Ombudsman
5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of
198 254
Ombudsman
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advi- 87 276
sories issued by Office of Ombudsman
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
. NIL NIL
Ombudsman against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than
NIL NIL
those appealed)
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
Grounds of complaints, | Number of Number of % increase/ de- Number of Of 5, number
(i.e. complaints relating | complaints complaints | crease in the num-| complaints of complaints
to) pending at received ber of complaints | pending at | pending beyond
the beginning | during the received over the | the end of the 30 days
of the year year previous year year
1 2 3 4 5 6
2023-24
Internet/Mobile/
Electronic Banking 14 4727 12.52 30 NIL
ATM/Debit Cards 30 4611 (58.21) 49 NIL
Loans and advances 16 821 28.68 18 2
Levy of charges without NIL
prior notice / excessive | 753 24.67 13
charges / foreclosure
charges
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Staff behavior 2 160 32.23 12 1

Others 23 3277 33.86 48

Total 86 14354 (24.65) 170 10
2022-23

ATM/Debit Cards 32 11035 8.71 30 NIL

Internet/Mobile/ Elec-
tronic Banking

Loans and advances 18 638 (11.02) 16 NIL

Levy of charges without
prior  notice/excessive

119 4201 (59.16) 14 1

charges/ fore closure > 608 215.03 ! NIL
charges

Cheques / drafts/ bills Nil 135 62.65 2 NIL
Others 28 2434 (4.25) 23 2
Total 202 19051 (20.53) 86 3

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India: During the year penalty was levied by
RBI in following 2 instances (1 instance - PY 2022-23)

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-23

A. Penalty imposed by RBI vide letter dated 25.09.2023 on account of Bank failing to credit an 1.00 0.00
amount of Rs. 70.65 crore standing to the credit of 263865 accounts to DEAF Fund within the
period prescribed under provision of Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

B. Penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide order dated 3™ January 2024 for 1.00 0.00
non-compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on ‘Loans & advances — Statutory and
other Restrictions.’ This penalty has been imposed in exercise of powers vested in RBI conferred
under the provision of Section 47A (1) (c) read with section 46 (4) (i) and 51 (1) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

C. Penalty imposed by RBI on account of Non-compliance of the directions issued by RBI 0.00 0.275
circular No. DBR.DIR.BC.No.14/13.03.00/2019-20 dated September 04, 2019 on ‘External
Benchmark Lending’.

13. Disclosures on Remuneration - Not Applicable to bank
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14. Other Disclosures

a) Business Ratios

(Rs. in crore)

Particular 2023-24 2022-23

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 6.68 5.99

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 0.84 0.70

iii) Cost of Deposits (%) 5.55 4.53

iv) Net Interest Margin (%) 2.45 291
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 0.78 1.09
vi) Return on Assets (%) 0.41 0.98
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 23.35 21.45
viii) Profit per employee 0.07 0.15
b) Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in respect of Bancassurance Business

(Rs. in crore)
2023-24 2022-23

A. Fee/ Remuneration from Life Insurance Business 23.70 19.75

B. Fee/ Remuneration from General Insurance Business 3.59 3.38

C. Commission on APY 1.19 1.53
c) Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in respect of Marketing and Distribution Function
(Excluding Bancassurance Business)

(Rs. in crore)
2023-24 2022-23

Commission on Sovereign Gold Bond Scheme 0.46 0.43

Commission on ASBA 0.01 0.01

Commission on SBICPSL 0.81 0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Bank has sold 1200 units under Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) to the tune of Rs 300.00 crore
under Small & Marginal farmers and earned commission income of Rs 6.75 crore during year ended 31*

March 2024.
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Bank has sold 3400 units under Priority Sector Lending certificates (PSLCs) to the tune of Rs.850.00 crore
under Small & marginal farmers and earned commission income of Rs.9.74 Crore during the year ended

31.03.2023

Further, Bank has purchased 20440 units (12000 units in Agriculture and 8440 units in Small & Marginal
Farmers) under Agriculture and Small & Marginal farmers and incurred cost of Rs 23.23 crore (Rs 8.99
crore in Agriculture and Rs 14.24 crore in Small & Marginal farmers) during year ended 31 March 2024.

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Rs. in crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2023-24 2022-23
Provisions for NPI 352.86 25.13
Provision towards NPA (178.80) (471.06)
Provision made towards Income tax 341.56 306.81
Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 19.90 276.03

(Rs. in crore)
g:szlt( ;pLg:;I::c\gzi::s & Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in 2023-24 2022-23
Provision for Non Performing Advances (178.80) (471.06)
Provision for Standard Advances (73.61) (67.01)
Provision for diminution in FV Restructured Advances (0.79) (1.78)
Provision for Non Performing Investments 352.86 25.13
Provision for Fraud 0.22 54.93
Rebate on Advances 41.35 155.65
Other Provisions 52.73 134.23
Provision for Taxation:
Current Tax 220.45 265.13
Deferred Tax 224.02 324.10
MAT Credit Entitlement—Current Year (102.91) (282.41)
MAT Credit Entitlement Reversed 0.00 0.00
Total 535.52 136.91
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f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Bank is complying with the reporting requirements of statutory authorities in relation to IND-AS. Bank
has on boarded a consultant having considerable experience in the field of implementation of IND-AS.
The consultant is assisting the bank in devising a road map with respect to smooth implementation of
Ind AS.

g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(Rs. in crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 158.14 142.86
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives : Not Applicable to bank
i) Disclosure on amortization of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of

employees of bank

The estimated additional Pension liability on account of revision in family pension was Rs 236.84 crore.
RBI vide its Circular RBI/2021-22/105 DOR.ACC.REC.57/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 4 October 2021, had
permitted all member Banks of Indian Banks Association to amortize the said additional liability over a
period not exceeding five years beginning with the financial year ending 31°* March 2022, subject to a
minimum of 1/5" of the total amount being charged every year. The Bank is amortizing the said liability
over a period, not exceeding 5 years commencing from the financial year ended 31**March 2022, subject
to a minimum of Rs 47.37 crore every year. Balance unamortized amount as on 31** March 2023 was
Rs.142.10 crore. Accordingly, the Bank has charged an amount of Rs.11.37 crore and Rs.47.37 crore to
the Profit & Loss account during current quarter and year ended 31 March 2024 respectively and the
balance unamortized amount of Rs.94.73 crore has been carried forward. Had the Bank charged the
entire additional liability to the Profit and Loss Account, the net profit (after tax) for the quarter and year
ended 31 March 2024 would have been lower by Rs.61.63 crore.

j) Letter of Comfort (LOCs)

Letter of Comfort (LOC) amounting to Rs. 3.45 crore, issued to other Banks for Non fund credit facilities,
which are a part of total credit facilities (Funded/Non funded) issued to the borrowers and outstanding
as on 31.03.2024.

k) Disclosure in terms of RBI circular no.DOR.STR.REC.91/21.04.018/2021-22 dated December 13,
2022:

i) ltems under the subhead “Miscellaneous Income” under the head “Schedule 14 — Other Income”
exceeding 1% of Total Income.
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(Rs. in crore)

S.No. Particulars 2023-24 % out of Total 2022-23 % out of Total
Income Income

Recovery in Technical Write Off

691.42 6.33 511.64 5.73
Accounts

2 Miscellaneous Income 143.36 1.31 110.82 1.24

ii) Items under the subhead “Other Expenditure” under the head “Schedule 16 — Operating Expenses”
exceeding 1% of Total Income : NIL.

iii) ltems under the head “Schedule 5(1V) — Other Liabilities and Provisions- “Others (including provisions)”
exceeding 1% of Total Assets: NIL

iv) ltems under the head “Schedule 11(VI) — Other Assets - “Others” exceeding 1% (one percent) of Total
Assets.
(Rs. in crore)

S.No. Particulars 2023-24 % out 2022-23 % out
of Total of Total
Assets Assets
Income
1 Rural Infrastructure Development 1673.84 1.15 2359.44 1.73
Fund [RIDF]

15. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)
15.1 AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

15.1.1 There are no material prior period items included in Profit & Loss Account required to be disclosed
as per AS-5 read with RBI guidelines except those disclosed elsewhere in the notes.

15.2 AS-9 Revenue Recognition

Certain items of income are recognized on realization basis as disclosed at point no. 8 — “Revenue
Recognition” of Schedule 17 — Significant Accounting Policies. However, in terms of RBI guidelines, the
said income is not considered to be material.

15.3 AS-10 Property Plant & Equipment/ Fixed Assets

The bank has conducted revaluation of its immovable properties during the FY 2023-24 based on the
reports obtained from the external independent valuers. The closing balance of Revaluation Reserve as
on 31.03.2024 (Net of amount transferred to revenue reserve) is Rs. 1066.39 crore (Previous year Rs.
912.22 crore).
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15.4 AS 15 - Employees Benefit

Provisions for Pension, Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Other long term benefits have been made in
accordance with the Revised Accounting Standard (AS - 15) Employees Benefits issued by the ICAI.

The summarized position of post-employment benefits recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance

Sheet is as under:

Changes in the Present value of the Obligation

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)

2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Present Value of defined benefitobligation | - jc00 o5 | 461005 | 32137 31958 27222 | 257.93
as at 1st April
Interest cost 319.23 313.48 21.96 21.95 18.91 18.05
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current service cost 195.63 214.86 26.73 24.90 58.18 16.94
Benefits paid (517.03) | (453.22)| (34.39)| (35.31) (20.49) (19.38)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 217.08 12.45 13.76 (9.75) (21.02) (1.32)
Present value of defined Benefit obligation | - yo13 43| 460852 | 349.43| 32137 307.80|  272.22
at 31st March

Changes in the Present Value of Plan Assets

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(Funded)

2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 4432.10| 4322.98| 318.26 321.08 269.60 262.41
Expected return of Plan Assets 354.12 339.35 25.56 25.37 18.63 17.53
Contributions 381.81 282.83 28.11 13.79 20.62 9.24
Benefits paid (517.03) | (453.22)| (34.39) (35.31) (20.49) (19.38)
Actuarial gain/(loss) 13.41 (59.84) 2.55 (6.67) (0.13) (0.20)
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March | 4664.41| 4432.10( 340.09 318.26 288.23 269.60
Actual return on Plan Assets 367.53 279.51 28.11 18.70 18.50 17.33
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(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Funded)
2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Obligation. (A) 217.08 12.45 13.76 (9.75) (21.02) (1.32)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Plan Assets (B) (13.41) 59.84 (2.55) 6.67 0.13 0.20
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) 203.67 72.29 11.21 (3.08) (20.89) (1.12)
Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the | 543 671 75 g 1121 (3.08) (20.89) (1.12)
period (A+B)
Unrecognized actuarial loss/ (Gain) at NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
the end of the year

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment (Funded)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Present value of defined benefit 4913.43 | 4698.52| 349.43| 321.37 307.80 272.22

obligation as at 31st March

Less: Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st

March 4664.41| 4432.10 340.09 318.26 288.23 269.60

Excess net Asset / (Unfunded Liability)

Recognized in the balance sheet (249.02) | (266.42) (9.34) (3.11) (19.57) (2.62)

Higher Provisioning kept NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Transitional liability recognized during __ __ __ __ __ __

the year

Unrecognized transitional liability -- -- -- -- -- --

Excess net Asset / (Unfunded Liability) "

Recognized in the balance sheet (249.02) (266.42) (9.34) (3.11) (19.57) (2.62)

* including deferred Family pension liability of Rs 94.73 Crore
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Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
(Funded)

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Current service cost 195.63 214.86 26.73 24.90 58.18 16.94
Past Service Cost -- -- -- -- -- -
Interest cost 319.23 313.48 21.96 21.95 18.91 18.05
Expected return on plan assets (354.12) (339.35) (25.56) (25.37) (18.63) (17.53)
gj:in/*gcttﬁggzlar(gai")/ loss recognized 203.67 72.29 11.21 (3.08)|  (20.89) (1.12)
Deferred Pension Expenditure -- -- -- -- -- --
Net (Benefit)/ Expense 364.41 261.28 34.34 18.40 37.57 16.34

Movements in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Funded)
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Opening net Liability/(Asset) 266.42 287.97 3.11 (1.50) 2.62 (4.48)
Add: Deferred Pension Expenditure -- -- - -- -- -
Add: Net benefit expense 364.41 261.28 34.34 18.40 37.57 16.34
Less: Contribution paid 381.81 282.83 28.11 13.79 20.62 9.24
Closing liability/(Asset) 249.02 266.42 9.34 3.11 19.57 2.62
Add: Higher Provisioning Kept NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Closing liability/(Asset) 249.02* 266.42 9.34 3.11 19.57 2.62
* including Deferred Family Pension Liability of Rs 94.73 Crore
Investment percentage maintained by the trust
(in % age)
Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment (Funded)
2023-24 ( 2022-23| 2023-24( 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Central Government Securities 5.73 6.29 -- -- -- --
State Government Securities 9.12 13.24 19.85 21.09 -- --
High Safety Bonds/TDRs 9.64 9.76 19.62 20.95 88.86 82.47
Other investments 75.51 70.71 60.53 57.96 11.14 17.53
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Principal Actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date
(in % age)
Particulars Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment (Funded)
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Discount rate 7.19 7.15 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.99 7.85 8.03 7.90 6.91 6.68
Rate of escalation in salary 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Attrition rate 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Mortality Table IALM IALM IALM IALM IALM IALM
2012-14 | 2012-14( 2012-14( 2012-14 2012-14 2012-14
Method used PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC

Basis of Actuarial Assumptions considered

Particulars

Basis of assumption

Discount rate

Discount rate has been determined by reference to market yield on the balance sheet
date on Government Bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the obligation.

Expected rate of return on
plan assets

The expected return on Plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning of
the period, for returns over the entire life of the related obligation.

Rate of escalation in salary

The estimates of future increase in salary is considered in actuarial valuation taking into
account inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in employee market.

Attrition rate

Attrition rate has been determined by reference to past and expected future experience
and includes all type of withdrawals other than death but including those due to
disability.

Mortality Table

A mortality table, also known as a life table or actuarial table, shows the rate of deaths
occurring in a defined population during a selected time interval, or survival rates from
birth to death.

Other long term employee benefit (Non funded)

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars LTC/LFC Encashment | _. - Medical Retirement
Silver jubilee Bonus . .
Benefits Gifts
2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23

Present Value of Obligation 7.75 7.92 1.39 1.32 0.81 0.71 1.28 1.29
Transitional Liability NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Transitional liability recog-| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
nized during the year

Ha”gﬁ;i’lg”'zed transitional | -\, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Higher Provisioning kept NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Liability recognized in the | ; ;g 7.92 1.39 1.32 0.81 0.71 1.28 1.29
Balance Sheet
Principal Actuarial assumptions at the Balance Sheet date
(Rs. in crore)
Particulars LTC/LFC Encashment . A Retirement
Silver jubilee Bonus N
Gifts
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Discount Rate 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27 7.22 7.27
Expected rate of re- NA NA NA NA NA NA
turn on plan assets
Rate of escalation NA NA NA NA NA NA
Attrition rate 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Mortality Table IALM 2012-14 | IALM 2012-14 | IALM 2012-14 | IALM 2012-14 | IALM 2012-14 | IALM 2012-14
Method used PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC
15.5 AS 17 — Segment Reporting:
Part A : Business Segment (Rs. in crore)
Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
(Audited) (Audited)
1. Segment Revenue
a) Treasury 2667.42 2345.16
b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking 3967.80 3071.45
¢) Retail Banking 4251.75 3491.41
- Digital Banking 0.17 0.00
- Other Retail Banking 4251.58 3491.41
d) Other Banking Operations 28.48 24.67
Total 10915.45 8932.69
2. Segment Result
a) Treasury 553.36 759.02
b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking 683.49 553.68
c) Retail Banking 732.40 629.39
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- Digital Banking (1.36) (0.50)
- Other Retail Banking 733.76 629.89
d) Other Banking Operations 28.48 24.67
Total 1997.73 1966.76
3. Unallocated Expenses 866.79 516.82
4. Operating Profit 1130.94 1449.94
5. Provisions & Contingencies 193.96 (169.90)
6. Income Tax 341.56 306.81
7. Extra Ordinary Profit/ Loss 0.00 0.00
8. Net Profit 595.42 1313.03
Other Information:
9. Segment Assets
a) Treasury 50360.82 45476.84
b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking 45386.04 41394.98
¢) Retail Banking 48634.09 47054.84
- Digital Banking 1.58 0.77
- Other Retail Banking 48632.51 47054.07
d) Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
e) Unallocated Assets 3275.58 2527.86
Total Assets 147656.53 136454.52
10. Segment Liabilities
a) Treasury 46069.25 41159.64
b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking 41518.41 37465.28
¢) Retail Banking 44489.67 42587.84
- Digital Banking 2.94 1.28
- Other Retail Banking 44486.73 42586.56
d) Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
e) Unallocated Liabilities 45.77 133.26
Total Liabilities 132123.10 121346.02
11.Capital Employed
a) Treasury 4291.57 4317.20
b) Corporate/ Wholesale Banking 3867.63 3929.70
¢) Retail Banking 4144.42 4467.00
- Digital Banking (1.36) (0.51)
- Other Retail Banking 4145.78 4467.51
d) Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
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e) Unallocated Liabilities 3229.81 2394.60
Total Capital Employed 15533.43 15108.50

Note: For the purpose of segment reporting in terms of AS-17 of ICAl and as prescribed in RBI guidelines,
the business of the Bank has been classified into four segments i.e. a) Treasury Operations, b) Corporate/
Wholesale Banking, c) Retail Banking (further classified into Digital Banking and Other Retail banking)
and d) Other Banking Operations.

Segmental Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities in respect of Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking
segment have been bifurcated on the basis of exposure to these segments.

Part B Geographical Segment:
Since the Bank does not have any overseas branch, reporting under Geographic Segment is not
applicable.

15.6 AS 18 — Related Party Disclosures

Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Swarup Kumar Saha Managing Director & CEO w.e.f. 03.06.2022

Mr. S. Krishnan Managing Director & CEO w.e.f. 04.09.2020 upto 31.05.2022
Mr. Kollegal V Raghavendra Executive Director upto 30.06.2023

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Executive Director upto 30.04.2024

Mr. Ravi Mehra Executive Director w.e.f. 09.10.2023

Related party to KMP

Dr. Ram Jass Yadav Smt. Krishna Yadav Spouse

Sh. Saurabh Yadav Son
Mr. Ravi Mehra Smt. Babita Mehra Spouse

Ms. Nandini Mehra Daughter

Ms. Paranjaya Mehra Daughter

(Rs in lacs)
Key Management Personnel Key Management Personnel
Items/ Related Party & their relatives & their relatives

Balance Outstanding 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Deposits 205.31 74.61
Advances 59.24 17.52
Transaction made during the year
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Interest Paid 5.05 3.14
Interest Received 3.04 0.08
Remuneration Paid (refer detail below) 112.50 108.16
Mr. Swarup Kumar Saha 42.35 28.34
Mr.Kollegal V Raghavendra 12.66 34.32
Dr. Ram Jas Yadav 38.61 32.69
Mr. Ravi Mehra 18.88 0.00
Mr. S. Krishnan 0.00 12.81

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the Bank and relied upon by the Auditors.

15.7 AS 19 — Leases

Operating lease primarily comprise of office premises and staff residencies, which are renewable at the
option of the Bank/Lessor normally at the end of lease period.

a. As perinformation available, non-cancellable lease as on 31.03.2024: NIL (Previous Year: NIL).
b. Amount of lease payments recognized under Schedule — 16 —“Il. Rent, taxes and lighting” in Profit
and loss Account for operating leases is as under:

(Rs. in crore)

Current Year ended 31.03.2024 Previous Year ended 31.03.2023

141.77 136.55
15.8 AS 20 - Earning Per Share
(Rs. in crore)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Net Profit After tax available for equity Shareholders 595.42 1313.03
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (in crore) 677.78 677.78
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 0.88 1.94
Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

15.9 AS 21 - Consolidated Financial Statement

The Bank does not have any subsidiary/associate and as such AS 21 is not applicable.

15.10 AS 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income
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15.10.1 The Bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance with Accounting Standard-22
‘Accounting for taxes on Income’ issued by ICAl

15.10.2 Major components of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are as under:

(Rs. in crore)

Head Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liabilities
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 13.80 12.82
2 | Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) 0.00 0.00 73.67 70.06
3 Provision for NPA on Investments 283.54 160.24 0.00 0.00
4 Provision for Wage Revision 105.01 20.77 0.00 0.00
5 Provision for Advances 1318.55 1670.45 0.00 0.00
6 | Provision for diminution in FV of Restructured 0.60 0.87 0.00 0.00
Advances
7 | Accumulated loss 0.00 74.8 0.00 0.00
Total 1707.70 1927.13 87.47 82.88

15.10.3 Provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax held by the Bank is considered adequate taking
into account the opinion of legal experts and favourable judicial pronouncements.

15.10.4 Review of Deferred Tax Assets has been carried out based on Bank management’s estimate
of possible tax benefits against timing difference in accordance with Accounting Standard — 22
“Accounting for Taxes on income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
Net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs 1620.23 crore is recognized as at 31st March 2024 (Rs. 1844.25
crore as at 31st March 2023).

15.10.5 No provision has been considered necessary in respect of disputed demands of Income
aggregating to Rs.887.01 crore (Previous year Rs. 709.31 crore) in view of decisions of appellate
authorities / judicial pronouncements / opinions of legal experts.

15.10.6 The Government of India, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019, inserted
section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act 1961 w.e.f. April 1, 2019. The Bank has evaluated the
options available under section 115BAA of The Income Tax Act, 1961 and opted to continue to
recognize the Taxes on Income for the year ended 31.03.2024 as per the earlier provisions.

15.11 AS 23 — Accounting for Investments in Associates in consolidated Financial Statements

The Bank does not have any subsidiary/associate and as such AS 23 is not applicable.
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15.12 AS 26 — Intangible Assets

The application software in use in the Bank has been developed in house and has evolved over
a period of time. Hence, the costs of software is essentially part of Bank’s operational expenses
like wages etc. and as such are charged to the respective heads of expenditure in the Profit and
Loss Account.

15.13 Accounting Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets possessed by Bank are treated as ‘Corporate Assets’ and not ‘Cash Generating Units’
as defined by AS-28. In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment of the ‘Fixed
Assets’ of material amount as of 31.03.2024, requiring recognition in terms of AS-28 issued by the
ICAI. The impairment of other assets including advances has been provided for as per Prudential
Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

15.14 Accounting Standard 29 - Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

15.14.1 As per AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes no provision for —

a) Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Bank, or

b) Any present obligation from the past events but is not recognized because

° It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation; or

° A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as contingent liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that part
of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.

15.14.2 Movement of Provision against Contingent Liabilities:
(Rs. in crore)

Opening Balance Additions during the | Reduction during | Closing Balance
Particulars year the year
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
Claims against the Bank not 26.96 25.53 2.71 1.92 0.04 0.49 29.63 26.96
acknowledged as Debt
Invoked Bank Guarantees 7.65 7.63 0.38 0.02 Nil Nil 8.03 7.65
L.C Devolved Nil
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15.15 Other significant accounting policies has been disclosed at the appropriate places in the Notes
forming part of the accounts.

16. Disclosures in Terms of MSMED Act, 2006

Guideline given in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been complied with
for purchases made during FY 2023-24 and payments have been made to the vendors in time as per Act.
Since there had been no delay in payment, therefore no penal interest had been paid during FY 2023-24.

17. As per the Reserve Bank of India directions for initiating Insolvency Process- Provisioning
Norms, vide letter No. DBR. No. BP:15199/21.04.048/2016-17 dated June 23, 2017, and DBR.
No.BP.1907/21.04.048/2017-18 dated August 28, 2017, the bank is holding the provisioning of Rs 230.05
crore (31st March, 2023- Rs 265.44 crore) as against the balance outstanding of Rs 230.05 crore (31st
March, 2023 — Rs 265.44 crore) as on 31st March, 2024 in respect of NPA borrowal accounts referred in
aforesaid circular.

18. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

During the year 2023-24, the Bank has exceeded the LEF limits set by RBI to single borrower/ group
borrower in the following cases :-

Name of the Maximum Limit | Limit of Exposure as | Limit / Liability | Exposure (%) w.rt. Tier-1
Borrower during the year per LEF(%) as on 31.03.2024 | Capital as on 31.03.2023

NIL

19. The bank has funded exposure of Rs 119.28 crore in two borrower’s accounts which are under
litigation and respective adjudicating authorities have granted stay on downgrading. The bank has made
adequate provisions for the accounts.

20. The Bank has made a total provision of Rs 334.50 crore towards wage revision w.e.f 1t November
2022 as per provision of 12t bipartite wage settlement and 9*" joint note dated 8™ March 2024.

21. Pursuant to the RBI circular dated 19th December 2023, in respect of investment in Alternate
Investment Fund (AIF), Rs 0.50 crore provision is required during the quarter/ year ended 31st March
2024 and the same has been provided.

22. The figures of previous period have been regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary
in order to make them comparable with the figures of the current period.
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PUNJAB & SIND BANK
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024

Punjab & Sind Bank ré

aE st

(Rs in Lacs)

2023-24 2022-23
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 59542 131303
Adjustments for:
Provisions & Contingencies 53552 13691
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15008 14833
Profit on sale of Assets -44 -215
Interest on Bonds 10613 11659
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund -4 0
Operating Profit before working capital changes 138667 171271
Adjustments for:
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 974406 752848
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 75247 757475
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 34579 19522
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments -515817 -271422
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances -577871 -1287568
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 79924 15650
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refund) -34247 -14940
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 174888 142836
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Increase in Fixed Assets -22907 -9031
Profit on sale of Assets 44 215
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) -22863 -8816
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Redemption of Subordinated Bonds 0 -100000
Interest on Bonds -10613 -11659
Dividend on Equity -32533 -21011
Employees Welfare Trust -250 -500
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Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) -43396 -133170
Cash flow from Operating Activities 174888 142836
Cash flow from Investing Activities -22863 -8816
Cash flow from Financing Activities -43396 -133170
Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 108629 850
Cash and Bank Balances (Opening) 629672 628822
Cash and Bank Balances (Closing) 738301 629672

Arnab Goswamy
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Ravi Mehra
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Swarup Kumar Saha

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 302137E

UDIN: 24012705BKFYMR8992

(CA Satish Chandra Chaturvedi)
Partner
M.No. 012705

Manohar Chowdhry & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 001997S

UDIN: 24225084BKDZRW9176

(CA P. Venkataraju)
Partner
M.No.225084

S. P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000346N

UDIN: 24092529BKCYON7406

(CA Pawan K Gupta)
Partner
M.No0.092529

Gupta Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 001466N
UDIN:24531165BKEFGA8947

(CA Dhananjay Sharma)
Partner
M.No0.531165

Dated: May 10, 2024
Place: New Delhi
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